
           

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 

February 29, 2012

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the Commissioners

Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi, Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   JOE A. GONZALEZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   JOE MCCOMB       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a Consent

Agenda. It consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or non-controversial, and which

neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public has asked to be pulled for

discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the Consent Agenda, Agenda Items

included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not be discussed separately unless

requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to discuss

those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on the

Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes before

commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their comments to

two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both the number of

speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the Commissioners Court may only

take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda. Subject matter presented which is not part

of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate department for review and subsequent action.



Materials submitted during public hearings will not be returned unless prior arrangements have

been made through the County Clerk, with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10)

copies of any document to be used by any speaker should be available for distribution. The

speaker’s name and, if applicable, Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such

documents. Public Comment for items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the

meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting in

memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished persons.

Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County Commissioner or the

County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting

of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or auxiliary aids,

should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at least forty-eight (48)

hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made.

             

1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation.
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is present.
 

D. Approve the following Minutes:
 

1.   February 1, 2012.
 

2.   February 15, 2012.
 

E. Workshop:
 

1.   Receive presentation from Commissioner McComb regarding possible parking improvements for

employees and customers of the Nueces County Courthouse.
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may not take

formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not on the Agenda,

but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the Commissioners

Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these Agenda Items will be passed

with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a member of the Commissioners Court or the

public requests that a particular Agenda Item be discussed. If so, that Agenda Item will be pulled from

the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote

will approve the remaining items on the Consent Agenda.
 

A.   Authorize payment of bills - manual check registers dated February 20, 2012



 

B.   Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated February 9, 2012; February 10, 2012;

February 15, 2012; February 17, 2012; and February 24, 2012.
 

C.   Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees TPA check register dated January

30, 2012 to February 10, 2012.
 

E.   Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated February 29, 2012.
 

F.   Approve and accept donations (list attached) to the county in accordance with LGC 81.032.
 

G.   Ratify agreement with SWS Environmental Services, Inc., for environmental cleanup near the 5800

Block of County Road 73 in the Northwest portion of Nueces County.
 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1.   Receive annual report on the activities of the Nueces County Historical Commission by Anita

Eisenhauer, Chair of the Commission.
 

2.   Discuss placement of City of Corpus Christi WiFi access points in and around parks and other points

of interest around Nueces County. 
 

3.   Receive a presentation on the new paperless minutes component of the integrated agenda/minutes

software.
 

4.   Discuss and consider approval of an Order by the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas

authorizing the issuance of "Nueces County, Texas General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series

2012, for the purpose of discharge and final payment of the Refunded Obligations Series 2004 and

payment of costs of issuance of the general obligation refunding bonds", levying an annual ad valorem

tax, within the limitations prescribed by law, for the payment of bonds, prescribing the form, terms,

conditions, and resolving other matters incident and related to the issuance, sale, and delivery of the

bonds, including the approval and distribution of an official statement pertaining thereto; authorizing

the execution of a paying agent/registrar agreement, a purchase contract, and an escrow and trust

agreement, complying with the provisions of the depository trust company's letter of representations;

delegating authority to certain members of Commissioners Court and county staff to execute certain

documents relating to the sale of the bonds; and providing an effective date.
 

5.   Discuss and consider adopting a resolution requesting the Nueces County Hospital District serve as

the anchor entity for the Regional Healthcare Partnership created by the Texas Health and Human

Services Commission under the Texas Healthcare Transformation and Quality Improvement Program

1115 Waiver.
 

6.   Discuss and consider Supplemental Agreement No. 1 to Architectural Services Contract with Naismith

Engineering, Inc. regarding the Bob Hall Expansion Project.
 

7.   Discuss and consider funding for renovation of the conference room in the victim assistance area of

the District Attorney’s Office – second floor of the Nueces County Courthouse.
 

8.   Discuss and consider approval of the Nueces County Emergency Management Plan Annex U (Legal)

as presented by the Nueces County Emergency Management Coordinator. 
 

B. SHERIFF



 

1.   Discuss and consider authorizing the Sheriff to execute a Letter of Agreement with Texas Auto Title

& Registration Consultants, Inc., pursuant to Chapter 683 of the Texas Transportation Code, related to

the disposition of abandoned vehicles in Nueces County.
 

C. GRANTS
 

1.   Discuss and consider authorizing execution of a reimbursement contract with the Coastal Bend Bays

and Estuaries Program regarding grant funding for the Hazel Bazemore Park Ecological

Enhancements Project.
 

D. PUBLIC WORKS
 

1.   Discuss and consider approval of the Elite General Contractors, LLC Partial Certificate of Substantial

Completion on the Adult Probation Offices related to the Calderon Building, Justice of the Peace

Office Renovation project.
 

2.   Discuss and consider approval of Supplemental Agreement No. 1 to an Engineering Services Contract

with NRG Engineering.
 

E. PURCHASING
 

1.   Authorize the purchase of a Model MCV550/18F, Mobile Command Vehicle from Sirchie Acquisition

Company, LLC dba Sirchie Vehicle Division under GSA Schedule 84, Category 426-4F, Contract No.

GS-07F-9464G, to be funded by the Sheriff's forfeiture funds.
 

2.   Authorize DIR Contract DIR-SDD-890 purchase for audio/video streaming and broadcasting

hardware, Codec PC, licenses, setup and maintenance from Dell.
 

F. AUDITOR
 

1.   Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

   a.  Frozen List No. 012

   b.  Unfreeze List No. 633

   c.  Personnel changes reports dated February 10, 2012 and February 17, 2012.
 

2.   Budget Change Order No. 9 for Fiscal Year 2012.
 

3.   Discuss and consider reallocation of 2007 Certificate of Obligation Funds.
 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may elect to

go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on the Agenda, when

authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive Session regarding an agenda item, the

section or sections of the Open Meetings Act authorizing the Executive Session will be publicly

announced by the presiding officer. In accordance with the authority of the Government Code,

Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections 551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the

Commissioners Court will hold an Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters

related to litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including

termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development negotiations and

other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon completion of the Executive

Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open session take such action as appropriate on items

discussed in an Executive Session.
 



A.   Discuss and consider Cause No. 2011-DCV-3414-G, Nueces County, Texas v. Coastal Bend

Professional Baseball Club, L.L.C. in the District Court of Nueces County, Texas, 319th Judicial

District, and related matters.
 

B.   Discuss and consider Civil Action No. 2:12-CV-54, Lauralei Callihan v. Nueces County, Texas, et al.,

in the United States District Court for the Southern District of Texas, Corpus Christi Division, and

related matters.
 

C.   Discuss and consider Cause No. 2012-DCV-0491-B, Thelma Watson v. Nueces County, in the District

Court of Nueces County, Texas, 117th Judicial District;  and related matters.
 

D.   Discuss and consider Civil Action No. 2:12-CV-47, Lisa Hernandez, et al. v Nueces County, Texas, et

al. in the United States District Court for the Southern District of Texas, Corpus Christi Division;

including the hiring of outside counsel to represent the defendants, and related matters.
 

E.   Discuss and consider terminating the services of Beirne, Maynard & Parson, L.L.P., related to the 2011

Redistricting of Nueces County Commissioners Precincts, Justice of the Peace Precincts, Constable

Precincts and Pre-Clearance Submission Project as set forth in the Client Representation

Memorandum dated February 9, 2011.
 

6. BOARD APPOINTMENTS:
 

A.   Nueces County Library Advisory Board.
 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. D. 1.           
Meeting Date: 02/29/2012  

February 1, 2012

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

February 1, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

February 1, 2012 Minutes



I, Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk of Nueces County, do hereby certify that the following 
Commissioners Court Minutes are a true and correct record of the proceedings from the 
Commissioners Court Meeting on February 1, 2012. 

ATTEST: 

t&~},LI~ 
Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk 
and Ex-Officio Clerk ofthe 
Commissioners Court of 
Nueces County, Texas 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 
Nueces County, Texas 



REGULAR MEETING - February 1,2012 

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this the 1st day of February, A.D., 2012, there was begun and held a REGULAR MEETING of the Honorable 
Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas, wherein the following members thereof were present, to-wit: 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. COUNTY JUDGE 

MIKE PUSLEY COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. I 

JOE A. GONZALEZ COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO.2 

OSCARO. ORTIZ COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO.3 

JOE MCCOMB COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO.4 

and Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk of Nueces County, Texas, wherein the following proceedings were had, to-wit: 

1. 	 CALL TO ORDER 

A. 	 County Judge Neal called for the Invocation by Pastor Jack Hendren, CC Congregation Church of God. 

B. 	 Judge Neal led the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags. 

C. 	 Judge Neal called the roll at 9:00 a.m., and certified a quorum of the Court with all members present. 

D. 	 Workshop: The Commissioners Court entered into Workshop Session at 9:03 a.m. After discussion, the Court reconvened 
into regular session at 9:30 a.m. 

1. Discuss developing a request for proposals (RFP) to operate and manage a coffee shop at the Keach Family Library. 

E. 	 Approve the following Minutes: 


Motion by: Commissioner Gonzalez, Second by: Commissioner McComb 


Motion: The Court voted to table Agenda Item IE. 


Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 


1. January 4, 2012. 

F. 	 The Commissioners Court presented the following Certificate(s) of Recognition: 

1. Arturo A. Sanchez, Sheriffs Office, retiring after 30 years of service to Nueces County. 

2. 	 PUBLIC COMMENT: None. 

3. 	 CONSENT AGENDA: The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the Commissioners Court has received 
supporting materials for consideration. All of these Agenda Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed 
separately, unless a member of the Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be discussed. If 
so, that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular Agenda at the appropriate 
time. One vote will approve the remaining items on the Consent Agenda. 

A. 	 Authorize payment of bills - manual check registers dated January 24, 2012. 

B. 	 Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated January 11,2012; January 13,2012; January 20, 2012; January 23, 
2012; and January 27, 2012. 



C. 	 Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees on TPA check register dated January 1,2012 to January 
13,2012. 

D. 	 Authorize payment of PCard purchases for the month of December, 20 II. 

E. 	 Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated February I, 2012. 

F. 	 AuthorizelExecute a one-year lease agreement for the following hangars at the Nueces County Airport: 
l. T-Hangars I & 10 lease with Donald Bayne Horne, Jr. 

G. 	 Application procedure for appointment to the Nueces County Library Advisory Board. 

H. 	 Approve the following "Outside Agency" Contract: 
l. Coastal Bend Council on Alcohol & Drug Abuse. 

l. 	 Ratify Opt-in to Class Action Settlement involving McKesson's application of"Average Wholesale Pricing" (AWP) for 
certain brand named drugs; ratify authorizing the County Judge to sign the Opt-ln application form for the McKesson Class 
Action. 

J. 	 Adopt a resolution nominating County Judge Samuel L. Neal, Jr., to serve on the Texas Conference of Urban Counties Policy 
Committee. 

Motion by: Commissioner Pus ley, Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 

Motion: Approve 3A thru 3E, 3G thru 31. 


Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 


Motion by: Commissioner Gonzalez, Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 

Motion: Approve 3F. 


Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

4. REGULAR AGENDA: 

A. 	 AGENDA ITEMS 

1. 	 Discuss and consider execution of an lnterlocal Agreement with San Patricio County for the Intoxilyzer Program and 
Technical Supervisor Services as an adjunct of the law enforcement responsibilities of the parties and related matters. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Pus ley 
Motion: Authorize execution of an Interlocal Agreement with San Patricio County for the lntoxilyzer Program and Technical 
Supervisor Services as an adjunct ofthe law enforcement responsibilities of the parties. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

2. 	 The Commissioners Court received a presentation from Tomas Duran, Insurance Consultant, on the performance of the Nueces 
County Employee Health Insurance Plan. 

B. 	 The Commissioners Court recessed the meeting at 10:05 a.m. to discuss the following: 

Commissioners Court recessed to participate in a press conference outside the doors of the Commissioners Courtroom to 
announce the February 1,2012, start date of the Veterans' Assistance Grant in the amount of$150,000. 

The Court reconvened to regular session at 10:20 a.m. 

I 



C. HEALTH DEPARTMENT 

1. 	 Discuss and consider a contract between the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District and the Department of State 
Health Services (DSHS) to control and prevent Sexually Transmitted Diseases (STDs) and HlV/AIDS in the amount of 
$71,906, for the period ofJanuary I, 2012 to December 31, 2012; authorize Annette Rodriguez, M.P.H., Director of the 
Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District, to sign on behalf ofNueces County. 

Motion by: Commissioner McComb, Second by: Commissioner Pusley 
Motion: Authorize a contract between the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District and the Department of State 
Health Services (DSHS) to control and prevent Sexually Transmitted Diseases (STDs) and HlV/AIDS in the amount of 
$71,906, for the period of January 1,2012 to December 31,2012; and authorize Annette Rodriguez, M.P.H., Director of the 
Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District, to sign on behalf of Nueces County. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

D. PUBLIC WORKS 

1. 	 Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. One (I) to agreement with Topcor Services, LLC, for work on the Bob 
Hall Pier, Hurricane Ike Repairs. 

Motion by: Commissioner McComb, Second by: Commissioner Pusley 
Motion: Authorize approval of Change Order No. One (I) to agreement with Topcor Services, LLC, for work on the Bob Hall 
Pier, Hurricane Ike Repairs. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

E. PURCHASING 

1. 	 Discuss and consider making a finding for the method ofprocurement (request for qualifications) for engineering services to 
manage the storm water program; authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice; and adopt an order delegating evaluation 
authority to a selection committee. 

Motion by: Commissioner Pusley, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Authorize a request for qualifications for engineering services to manage the storm water program; authorize to 
publish a notice; and adopt an order. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

2. 	 Authorize Sole Source purchase with Kendall and Son. LTD for tile and bathroom cleaners for the Sheriffs Office. 

Motion by: Commissioner Pusley, Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 

Motion: Authorize Sole Source purchase with Kendall and Son, LTD for tile and bathroom cleaners for the Sheriffs Office. 


Vote: 4 - 1 Approved 


Against: Commissioner McComb 


3. 	 Authorize a purchase with Continuant of a two-year maintenance service agreement for the County's Avaya Definity telephone 
system and Intuity MAP5 system that consists of876 ports, audix and other connectors. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 
Motion: Authorize a purchase with Continuant ofa two-year maintenance service agreement for the County's Avaya Defmity 
telephone system and Intuity MAP5 system that consists of 876 ports, audix and other connectors. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 



4. 	 Authorize SouthBound Services to furnish labor and materials to complete the Bob Hall Pier Pavilion punch list. 

Motion by: Commissioner McComb, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 

Motion: Authorize SouthBound Services to furnish labor and materials to complete the Bob Hall Pier Pavilion punchlist. 


Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 


5. 	 Discuss and consider adoption of revisions to the Nueces County Purchasing Card Program (P-Card) Policy and 

Procedures Manual. 


Motion by: Commissioner Pusley, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Authorize adoption of revisions to the Nueces County Purchasing Card Program (P-Card) Policy and 
Procedures Manual. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

F. AUDITOR 

1. 	 Budget Change Order No.7 for Fiscal Year 2011-2012. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 

Motion: Approve Budget Change Order No.7 for Fiscal Year 2011-2012. 


Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

2. 	 Personnel actions of a budgeted nature: 
a. Application Temporary List No. 308. 
b. Frozen List No. 010. 
c. Unfreeze List No. 631. 
d. Personnel Changes reports dated January 13, 2012 and January 20, 2012. 

Motion by: Commissioner Pusley, Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 

Motion: Approve the following Personnel actions of a budgeted nature: 


a. Application Temporary List No. 308. 
b. Frozen List No. 010. 
c. Unfreeze List No. 631. 
d. Personnel Changes reports dated January 13,2012 and January 20, 2012. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

3. 	 Accept and approve the Nueces County Quarterly Investment Reports for quarters ending March 31, 2011; June 30, 
2011; and September 30,2011. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Accept and approve the Nueces County Quarterly Investment Reports for quarters ending March 31, 2011; June 
30, 2011; and September 30, 2011. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

4. 	 Discuss and consider a request to reclassify several positions in the county auditor's office under a re-organization plan: 
reclassify Admin Accounting Asst-15/02 to Accounting AsstiScanning-17/02; reclassify Executive Accountant 27/02 to 
28/02; reclassify Special Projects Accountant 25/02 to 26/02; reclassify Supv, Accts Payable- 30/01B to First 
AssistantiAP Manager 32/0IA; reclassify Chief Accountant-33/03 to Supv, Payroll & Grants-30/01A; reclassify Internal 
Auditor(Certified) from 25/01B to 26/01A for any certification, Le., CPA, CIA, CFE; reclassify AlP Accounting Assistant 
positions to be eligible for pay grade 19 if certified; unfreeze the Supv, Payroll & Grants position and Executive 
Accountant position. 



Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Authorize reclassification of several positions in the county auditor's office under a re-organization plan: 
reclassify Admin Accounting Asst-15/02 to Accounting Asst/Scanning-17/02; reclassify Executive Accountant 27/02 to 
28/02; reclassify Special Projects Accountant 25/02 to 26/02; reclassify Supv, Accts Payable- 30/01B to First 
Assistant/AP Manager 32/0IA; reclassify Chief Accountant-33/03 to Supv, Payroll & Grants-30/0IA; reclassify Internal 
Auditor(Certified) from 25/01B to 26/01A for any certification, Le., CPA, CIA, CFE; reclassify NP Accounting Assistant 
positions to be eligible for pay grade 19 if certified; unfreeze the Supv, Payroll & Grants position and Executive 
Accountant position. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

5. 	 Discuss and consider creating and unfreezing a Public Health Nurse position, Pay Group 54 ($33,286 - $57,844), and a 
Health District Medical Assistant position, Pay Group 13 ($19,998 - $31,942), in the Healthy Babies grant. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Authorize creating and unfreezing a Public Health Nurse position, Pay Group 54 ($33,286 - $57,844), and a 
Health District Medical Assistant position, Pay Group 13 ($19,998 - $31,942), in the Healthy Babies grant. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: None. 

The Court was adjourned at 11:02 a.m. in memory ofLt. Commander Eric Mead, Teacher at Ray High School, Reverend Harold Branch, Jim 
Young, Emma Gonzalez Romero, and Catarina Ysassi sister-in-law of Sandra Ysassi. 

Judge Neal asked the Court to stand for a moment of silence. 

There being no further business to come before the Court, it is ordered that this meeting do now 
stand adjourned. this the 1st day of February, 2012. 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. D. 2.           
Meeting Date: 02/29/2012  

February 15, 2012

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

February 15, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

February, 15, 2012



I, Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk ofNueces County, do hereby certify that the following 
Commissioners Court Minutes are a true and correct record of the proceedings from the 
Commissioners Court Meeting on February 15,2012. 

ATTEST: 

t&~~~ 
Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk 
and Ex-Officio Clerk of the 
Commissioners Court of 
Nueces County, Texas 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 
Nueces County, Texas 



REGULAR MEETING - February IS, 2012 

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this the 15th day ofFebruary, A.D., 2012, there was begun and held a REGULAR MEETING of the 
Honorable Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas, wherein the following members thereof were present, to-wit: 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. COUNTY JUDGE 

MIKEPUSLEY COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO.1 

JOE A. GONZALEZ COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO.2 

OSCAR O. ORTIZ COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO.3 

JOE MCCOMB COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO.4 

and Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk of Nueces County, Texas, wherein the following proceedings were had, to-wit: 

1. 	 CALL TO ORDER 

A. 	 Pastor David Beirne from Travis Baptist Church gave the Invocation. 

B. 	 1st Sgt. Paul Crawford and Maj. Bryan Grayson led the Pledge ofAllegiance to the United States ofAmerica and Texas Flags. 

C. 	 Judge Neal called the roll at 9:00 a.m., and certified a quorum of the Court with all members present. 

D. 	 Approve the following Minutes: 


Motion by: Commissioner Pusley, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 

Motion: Approve the Minutes of January 4, 2012 and February 18,2012. 


Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 


1. 	 January 4, 2012. 

2. 	 January 18,2012. 

E. 	 Adopt the following Resolution(s) and/or Order(s): 

1. 	 Severe Weather Week" February 19" 25,2012. 


Motion by: Commissioner Gonzalez, Second by: Commissioner Pusley 

Motion: Adopt a Resolution for declaring February 19-25,2012 as Severe Weather Awareness Week. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

2. 	 PUBLIC COMMENT: This section provides the public the opportunity to address the Commissioners Court on any issues 
within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may not take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment 
period which are not on the Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate. 

None. 


Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 




3. 	 CONSENT AGENDA: The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the Commissioners Court has received 
supporting materials for consideration. All of these Agenda Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed 
separately, Wlless a member of the Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be discussed. If 
so, that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as part ofthe regular Agenda at the appropriate 
time. One vote will approve the remaining items on the Consent Agenda. 

A. 	 Authorize payment ofbills - manual check registers dated February 7, 2012. 

B. 	 Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated January 27, 2012; January 31. 2012; February 3, 2012; and February 
10,2012. 

C. 	 Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees on TP A Check Register dated January 16, 2012 to January 
27.2012. 

D. 	 Authorize payment ofbills - special motions list dated February 15,2012. 

E. 	 Approve the monthly revenue reports in accordance with LGC 114.044 dated November 2011. 

F. 	 Accept the following "Family Protection Fee" Report for FY20 I 0/20 II: 
1. Women's Shelter 

G. 	 Accept the following "Outside Agency" Reports for FY201 0/20 I I: 
I. Al Amin Shriners 
2. The Ark· (Assessment Center & Emergency Shelter for Youth) 
3. CC Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 
4. CC Regional Economic Development Corporation 
5. Women's Shelter 

H. 	 Approve the following "Outside Agency" Contract: 
I. Palmer Drug Abuse Program 

I. 	 Application procedure for the following Nueces COWlty Advisory Boards: 
I. Nueces COWlty MHMR CommWlity Center Board. 
2. South Texas Water Authority. 

J. 	 Authorize Sole Source purchase for the annual hardware, software and support Maintenance Renewal for the period October 1, 
2011 to September 30,2012 with CBM Archives. 

K. 	 Authorize/Execute a one-year extension with Amendment No.1 for IFB No. 2879-11 Pre-coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 3 
with Martin Marietta Materials. 

L. 	 Accept termination notice by Aransas County of the interlocal agreement for performance of postmortem examinations by the 
Nueces COWlty Medical Examiner, effective April 29, 2012. 

Motion by: Commissioner McComb, Second by: Commissioner Pus ley 

Motion: Approve Consent Agenda 3A-AL except for 3J. 


Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 


Motion by: Commissioner Pusley, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 

Motion: Table 31. 


Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 



4. REGULAR AGENDA: 

A. AGENDA ITEMS 

1. 	 A Presentation of Certificates ofAppreciation related to participants of recent Marine Homecoming was administered by 
1st Sgt. Paul Crawford, and Maj. Bryan Grayson. 

2. 	 The Commissioners Court received a presentation on activities for FYlO/ll for Coastal Bend Alcohol & Drug 
Rehabilitation Center (Charlie's Place) from Amy Rhoads Granberry, BS, PHR, Director of Organizational Development. 

3. 	 Discuss and consider Judge Brent Chesney's request for creation ofa part-time Associate Judge position for County Court at 
Law No.5; Consider adoption of a Commissioners Court order related to this position. 

Motion by: Commissioner Gonzalez, Second by: Commissioner Pusley 
Motion: Approve Judge Brent Chesney's request for creation of a part-time Associate Judge position for County Court at 
Law No.5; Consider adoption of a Commissioners Court order related to this position. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Brent Chesney 

Judge James K1ager 

Judge Robert Vargas 


Vote: 4 - 1 Approved 

Against: Commissioner Ortiz 

4. 	 The Commissioners Court discussed a letter dated February 7, 2012, from the Department of Justice, Civil Rights Division. 
delivered to Messrs. Nixon, Oldham, and Trainor, and other matters related to redistricting of Commissioners Precincts and 
the preclearance process. 

Public Comment: Lisa Hernandez 

5. 	 Discuss and consider accepting $100,000 from the 214th District Court; Authorize allocation of $25,000 of these funds to 
the Drug Divert Court Program and the remaining $75,000 to support the Courts on the 4th, 5th, 7th, 8th, and 9th floors. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Authorizing accepting $100,000 from the 214th District Court and authorize allocation 0($25,000 of these funds 
to the Drug Divert Court Program and the remaining $75,000 to support the Courts on the 4th, 5th, 7th, 8th, and 9th floors. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

6. 	 Discuss and consider execution of inter-local agreement with the City of Port Aransas to provide lifeguard services at 1. B. 
Magee Park. a linear section of beach approximately 1 mile long extending from the South Jetty in Port Aransas southward 
to Lantana Street for the spring and summer seasons of 2012. 

Motion by: Commissioner McComb, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 

Motion: Authorize execution of inter-local agreement with the City ofPort Aransas to provide lifeguard services at 1. B. 

Magee Park, a linear section of beach approximately 1 mile long extending from the South Jetty in Port Aransas southward 

to Lantana Street for the spring and summer seasons of 2012. 


Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 


7. 	 Discuss and consider the purchase of equipment and services from Calance Insight Networking Solutions to modernize the 
network infrastructure within the courthouse and jail through the DIR purchasing program. 

Motion by: Commissioner Pus!ey, Second by: Commissioner McComb 
Motion: Authorize the purchase ofequipment and services from Calance Insight Networking Solutions to modernize the 
network infrastructure within the courthouse and jail through the DIR purchasing program subject to the Statement of Work 
Contract being brought back to the Court for approval. 

Vote: 5 • 0 Approved 



8. 	 Discuss and consider accepting a Vehicle Policy, Hazard Communication Plan and Emergency Procedures Manual as 
presented by the Nueces County Risk Manager. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Pusley 

Motion: Table 


Vote: 5 ·0 Approved 

9. 	 Discuss and consider Tax Deed and highest minimum opening bid to date of 15 acres more or less. situated in Tract 3, Map 
"D", G. H. Paul Subdivision (aka Rogers Delinted Cottonseed Tract), in the amount 0($30,000. 

Motion by: Commissioner Ortiz, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Authorize approval ofTax Deed and highest minimum opening bid to date of 15 acres more or less, situated in 
Tract 3, Map "D", G. H. Paul Subdivision (aka Rogers Delinted Cottonseed Tract), in the amount of$30,OOO to Robstown 
Improvement Development Corporation. 
Public Comment: Paula Wakefield, City Secretary ofCity of Robstown, Texas. 

Vote: 3 - 2 Approved 

Against: Commissioner Pusley 

Commissioner McComb 

10. 	 Discuss and consider execution ofContract Amendment No. 1 to the lease agreement between Nueces County and the 
Texas Boll Weevil Eradication Foundation, Inc., for additional parking area located at the old Nueces County Showbam 
Tract, Robstown; Approve request for a one-year extension of the lease from June 1,2012, to May 31, 2013. 

Motion by: Commissioner Ortiz, Second by: Commissioner Pus\ey 

Motion: Authorize execution of Contract Amendment No.1 to the lease agreement between Nueces County and the Texas 

Boll Weevil Eradication Foundation, Inc., for additional parking area located at the old Nueces County Showbam Tract, 

Robstoy,n. 


Vote: 5 • 0 Approved 


Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 

Motion: Approve request for a one-year extension of the lease from June 1,2012, to May 31, 2013. 


Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

B. GRANTS 

1. 	 RatifY the submission ofa grant application to the National Center for Family Literacy for the 2012 Better World 

BookslNCFL Libraries and Families award. 


Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: RatifY the submission ofa grant application to the National Center for Family Literacy for the 2012 Better World 
BookslNCFL Libraries and Families award. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 



2. 	 Discuss and consider execution ofa resolution authori7ing the submission ofa grant application to the Governor's Criminal 
Justice Division for funding for the Nueces County Drug/DWI Court. 

Motion by: Commissioner Gonzalez, Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 

Motion: Authorize execution ofa resolution authorizing the submission ofa grant application to the Governor's Criminal 
Justice Division for funding for the Nueces County Drug/DWI Court in the amount of$73,000. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

3. 	 Receive presentation and take any necessary action regarding the Texas Safe Shelter Initiative Program, grant 

application, and related matters. 


Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Accept recommendation of Danielle Hale to withdraw the grant application for the Texas Safe Shelter Initiative 
Program. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

C. PUBLIC WORKS 

1. 	 Discuss and consider the approval of Change Order No. I to the RELMCO, Inc. Drainage Improvements on County Road 
69 project. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 

Motion: Authorize approval ofChange Order No.1 to the RELMCO, Inc. Drainage Improvements on County Road 69 
project. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

2. 	 Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to sign the Certificate ofCompletion for various Utility Cost Reduction 
Measures (UCRMs) as follows: 
UCRM #2 : Energy Efficient Lighting, 
UCRM #6: Water Conservation Measures, and 
UCRM #7: Solar Water Heater and Photo Voltaic Arrays. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Authorize the County Judge to sign the Certificate of Completion for various Utility Cost Reduction Measures 
(UCRMs) as follows: 


UCRM #2 : Energy Efficient Lighting, 

UCRM #6: Water Conservation Measures, and 

UCRM #7: Solar Water Heater and Photo Voltaic Arrays. 


Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

3. 	 Discuss and consider the approval of a Certificate of Substantial Completion for the Multi-Purpose Training Area-5th Floor 
Renovation project completed by Largin Construction Services, LLC. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner McComb 
Motion: Authorize approval of a Certificate of Substantial Completion for the Multi-Purpose Training Area-5th Floor 
Renovation project completed by Largin Construction Services, LLC. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

4. 	 Discuss and consider ratification of approval ofChange Order No. One (I) and approval of Change Order No. Two (2) to 
agreement with Johnson Controls, Inc., for work on the SECO, Energy Efficiency Pr~iects. 

Motion by: Commissioner Gonzalez, Second by: Commissioner McComb 
Motion: Authorize ratification ofapproval of Change Order No. One (I) and approval of Change Order No. Two (2) to 
agreement with Johnson Controls, Inc., for work on the SECO, Energy Efficiency Projects. 



Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

D. PURCHASING 

1. 	 Authorize DIR Contract purchase for audio/video streaming and broadcasting hardware, Codec PC, licenses, setup and 
maintenance from Swagit. 

Motion by: Commissioner McComb, Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 

Motion: Table. 


Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

2. 	 Accept a donation of a 2004 Lincoln Navigator from the Texas Department of Public Safety for the District Attorney's 
Office. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Authorize the acceptance of a donation of a 2004 Lincoln Navigator from the Texas Department of Public Safety 
for the District Attorney's Office, to increase the DA's fleet from two to three vehicles, and to exempt the vehicle from 
being marked. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

3. 	 Discuss/Award IFB No. 2900-12 Renewable Energy Project for Central Garage. 

Motion by: Commissioner Ortiz, Second by: Judge Neal 
Motion: Award IFB No. 2900-12. Renewable Energy Project for Central Garage to AC Distribution, dba SPIIBodine·Scott 
Renewable in the amount 0[$78,665.87. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

4. 	 Discuss/Award IFB No. 2901-12 Pre-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 4. 

Motion by: Commissioner Gonzalez, Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 
Motion: Award IFB No. 2901-12, Pre-Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 4 to Martin Marietta Materials not to exceed 
$639,200.00. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

5. 	 Discuss and consider making a fmding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) for Uniform Rentals, 
Floor Mats, Shop Towels, Linens, and Scrubs; and Authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice. 

Motion by: Commissioner McComb, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 

Motion: Authorize making a fmding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) for Uniform Rentals, 

Floor Mats, Shop Towels, Linens, and Scrubs; and Authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice. 


Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 


6. 	 Discuss and consider making a fmding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) for Flexible Base 
Type A Grade 1; and Authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 
Motion: Authorize making a fmding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) for Flexible Base Type 
A Grade I; and Authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

http:639,200.00
http:0[$78,665.87


E. AUDITOR 

1. Budget Change Order No. 08 for Fiscal year 2012. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Approve Budget Change Order No. 08 for Fiscal year 2012. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

2. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature 
a. Application Temporary List No. 309 
b. Frozen List No. 011 
c. Unfreeze List No. 632 
d. Personnel Changes January 27,1012 and February 3, 2012. 

Motion by: Commissioner McComb, Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 
Authorize the following Personnel actions of a budgeted nature 
a. Application Temporary List No. 309 
b. Frozen List No. 011 
c. Unfreeze List No. 632 
d. Personnel Changes January 27, 1012 and February 3, 2012. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

3. Accept and approve the Nueces County Quarterly Investment Report for the quarter ended December 31, 2011; Amend 
the Nueces County Investment Policy Section 3.020304 to allow for the purchase of brokered CDs. 

Motion by: Commissioner Gonzalez, Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 
Motion: Accept and approve the Nueces County Quarterly Investment Report for the quarter ended December 31,2011; 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner McComb 
Motion: Amend the Nueces County Investment Policy Section 3.020304 to allow for the purchase of broke red CDs. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE The Commissioners Court entered into executive session at 12:07 
p.m. in accordance with the authority of the Government Code, Vernon's Texas Codes, Sections 551.071, 55l.072, 
551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to litigation; 
deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including termination, county advisory bodies, 
security devices, and/or economic development negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive 
Session. 

The Commissioners Court reconvened into open session at 12:40 p.m. 

Commissioner Gonzalez and Commissioner McComb absent. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

A. Discuss and consider claim of Trey Jones dated December 27,2011, and related matters. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 
Motion: Deny claim of Trey Jones dated December 27,2011. 

Commissioner McComb and Commissioner Gonzalez rejoined the Court. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 



B. 	 Discuss and consider request from surety, A.L. Hemden to release deed of trust lien on real property located in Bexar 
County, Texas. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Gonzalez 
Motion: Authorize the request from surety, A.L. Hemden to release deed of trust lien on real property located in Bexar 
County, Texas. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

C. 	 Discuss and consider claim of Robert Greenwood dated January 17, 2012, and related matters. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 

Motion: Deny the claim of Robert Greenwood dated January 17, 2012. 


Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

D. 	 Discuss and consider Civil Action No. 2: 12-CV-24, Josie Salazar et at. v. Nueces County, Texas, et aI., including the hiring 
of outside counsel to represent Sheriff Jim Kaelin in his individual capacity, and related matters. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner McComb 
Civil Action No.2: 12-CV -24, Josie Salazar et al. v. Nueces County, Texas, et aI., including the hiring of outside counsel to 
represent Sheriff Jim Kaelin in his individual capacity, and Chavez, Sanchez and Rivero to represent Sheriff Kaelin in his 
civil capacity. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

E. 	 Discuss and consider Civil Action No. 2:08-CV-288, Campos et al. v Nueces County, Texas, et aI., and related matters. 

Motion: No action. 


Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 


F. 	 Discuss and consider Civil Action No.2: ll-CV-45; Maria Angela Vasquez v. Nueces County, Texas, et at. and related 
matters. 

Motion: No action. 


Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 


G. 	 Discuss and consider Cause No. 09-05990-C; San Patricio County, Texas vs. Nueces County, Texas and related matters. 

Motion: No action. 


Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 


H. 	 Discuss and consider status of litigation against MERS and MERS-related entities, and related matters. 

Motion: No action. 


Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 




I. 	 Attorney consultation regarding Nueces County 2009 Hurricane Ike Disaster Grant Final Invoice Submittal, Change Order No. 
2 and related matters; Take any action as needed in Open Session. 

Motion by: Judge Neal, Second by: Commissioner McComb 
Motion: Authorize the payment under Change Order No.2 in the amount of $48,751.50 to Shirley and Sons in settlement of 
2009lke Disaster for PJ's Marina. 

Vote: 5 - 0 Approved 

6. BOARD APPOINTMENTS: 

A. 	 Nueces County Board of Park Commissioners. 

Motion by: Commissioner McComb, Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 
Motion: Commissioner McComb recommended Walter Joe Wilson, Jr. to serve on the Nueces County Board of Park 
Commissioners. 

Motion: Commissioner Gonzalez nominated John Taylor. 

Vote: 4 - 1 Approved 

Against: Commissioner Gonzalez 

The Court was adjourned at 1:01 p.m. in memory of George E. Stephens. Mayor Jason M. Luby, Elizabeth Ann Fink Harrison, Roger "Red" C. 
Frank, Jr., Cecil W. Belcher, Paul Moore Paul, Josefa C. Gallegos, mother of Lucy Gallegos, Amelia Serrata Castro, mother of Coach Steve 
Castro and Frank T. Dalton. 

Judge Neal asked the Court to stand for a moment of silence. 

There being no further business to come before the Court, it is ordered that this meeting do now 
stand adjourned. this the 15th day of February, 2012. 

http:48,751.50


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. E. 1.           
Meeting Date: 02/29/2012  

Workshop: Nueces County Courthouse Customer & Employee Parking

Submitted By: Ginny Gunderson, Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive presentation from Commissioner McComb regarding possible parking improvements for employees and

customers of the Nueces County Courthouse.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Customer Parking Plan

Parking Plan A



CUSTOMER FIRST PARKING LOT PLAN

RESERVED

HC

EMPLOYEE

CUSTOMER

THIS INFORMATION DOES

NOT INCLUDE PARKING IN

SECURED AREA

LOT SPACES RESERVED EMPLOYEE HC CUSTOMER

LOT "A"    275 63 188 24 0

LOT "B"  233 0 0 0 233

Half Paved LOT "C"   103 8 95 0 0

* (+125) LOT "D"   22 22 0 0 0

LOT "E"    29 26 0 3 0

LOT "F"   39 17 22 0 0

LOT "G"     47 0 0 0 47

LOT "H"   49 5 0 3 41

LOT "I"    232 0 129 0 103

TOTAL 1029 141 434 30 424

* 125

1154

PAGE -1-

CUSTOMER FIRST LOT SPACES A 2-22-12.xls 



CUSTOMER FIRST PARKING LOT PLAN

LOT "A"   (275) LOT "B"   (233)

63R   24H/C  188E 233 C

1 Reserved 51 HC needed 101 EMPLOYEE 151 EMPLOYEE 201 EMPLOYEE 251 EMPLOYEE 1 CUSTOMER 51 CUSTOMER 101 CUSTOMER 151 CUSTOMER 201 CUSTOMER

2 Reserved 52 HC 102 EMPLOYEE 152 EMPLOYEE 202 EMPLOYEE 252 EMPLOYEE 2 CUSTOMER 52 CUSTOMER 102 CUSTOMER 152 CUSTOMER 202 CUSTOMER

3 Reserved 53 HC 103 EMPLOYEE 153 EMPLOYEE 203 EMPLOYEE 253 EMPLOYEE 3 CUSTOMER 53 CUSTOMER 103 CUSTOMER 153 CUSTOMER 203 CUSTOMER

4 Reserved 54 HC 104 EMPLOYEE 154 EMPLOYEE 204 EMPLOYEE 254 EMPLOYEE 4 CUSTOMER 54 CUSTOMER 104 CUSTOMER 154 CUSTOMER 204 CUSTOMER

5 Reserved 55 HC 105 EMPLOYEE 155 EMPLOYEE 205 EMPLOYEE 255 EMPLOYEE 5 CUSTOMER 55 CUSTOMER 105 CUSTOMER 155 CUSTOMER 205 CUSTOMER

6 Reserved 56 HC 106 EMPLOYEE 156 EMPLOYEE 206 EMPLOYEE 246 EMPLOYEE 6 CUSTOMER 56 CUSTOMER 106 CUSTOMER 156 CUSTOMER 206 CUSTOMER

7 Reserved 57 HC 107 EMPLOYEE 157 EMPLOYEE 207 EMPLOYEE 257 EMPLOYEE 7 CUSTOMER 57 CUSTOMER 107 CUSTOMER 157 CUSTOMER 207 CUSTOMER

8 Reserved 58 HC 108 EMPLOYEE 158 EMPLOYEE 208 EMPLOYEE 258 EMPLOYEE 8 CUSTOMER 58 CUSTOMER 108 CUSTOMER 158 CUSTOMER 208 CUSTOMER

9 Reserved 59 HC 109 EMPLOYEE 159 EMPLOYEE 209 EMPLOYEE 259 EMPLOYEE 9 CUSTOMER 59 CUSTOMER 109 CUSTOMER 159 CUSTOMER 209 CUSTOMER

10 Reserved 60 HC 110 EMPLOYEE 160 EMPLOYEE 210 EMPLOYEE 260 EMPLOYEE 10 CUSTOMER 60 CUSTOMER 110 CUSTOMER 160 CUSTOMER 210 CUSTOMER

11 Reserved 61 HC 111 EMPLOYEE 161 EMPLOYEE 211 EMPLOYEE 261 EMPLOYEE 11 CUSTOMER 61 CUSTOMER 111 CUSTOMER 161 CUSTOMER 211 CUSTOMER

12 Reserved 62 HC 112 EMPLOYEE 162 EMPLOYEE 212 EMPLOYEE 262 EMPLOYEE 12 CUSTOMER 62 CUSTOMER 112 CUSTOMER 162 CUSTOMER 212 CUSTOMER

13 Reserved 63 USCG 25 113 EMPLOYEE 163 EMPLOYEE 213 EMPLOYEE 263 EMPLOYEE 13 CUSTOMER 63 CUSTOMER 113 CUSTOMER 163 CUSTOMER 213 CUSTOMER

14 Reserved 64 USCG 25 114 EMPLOYEE 164 EMPLOYEE 214 EMPLOYEE 264 EMPLOYEE 14 CUSTOMER 64 CUSTOMER 114 CUSTOMER 164 CUSTOMER 214 CUSTOMER

15 Reserved 65 USCG 25 115 EMPLOYEE 165 EMPLOYEE 215 EMPLOYEE 265 EMPLOYEE 15 CUSTOMER 65 CUSTOMER 115 CUSTOMER 165 CUSTOMER 215 CUSTOMER

16 Reserved 66 USCG 25 116 EMPLOYEE 166 EMPLOYEE 216 EMPLOYEE 266 EMPLOYEE 16 CUSTOMER 66 CUSTOMER 116 CUSTOMER 166 CUSTOMER 216 CUSTOMER

17 Reserved 67 USCG 25 117 EMPLOYEE 167 EMPLOYEE 217 EMPLOYEE 267 EMPLOYEE 17 CUSTOMER 67 CUSTOMER 117 CUSTOMER 167 CUSTOMER 217 CUSTOMER

18 Reserved 68 USCG 25 118 EMPLOYEE 168 EMPLOYEE 218 EMPLOYEE 268 EMPLOYEE 18 CUSTOMER 68 CUSTOMER 118 CUSTOMER 168 CUSTOMER 218 CUSTOMER

19 Reserved 69 USCG 25 119 EMPLOYEE 169 EMPLOYEE 219 EMPLOYEE 269 EMPLOYEE 19 CUSTOMER 69 CUSTOMER 119 CUSTOMER 169 CUSTOMER 219 CUSTOMER

20 Reserved 70 USCG 25 120 EMPLOYEE 170 EMPLOYEE 220 EMPLOYEE 270 EMPLOYEE 20 CUSTOMER 70 CUSTOMER 120 CUSTOMER 170 CUSTOMER 220 CUSTOMER

21 Reserved 71 USCG 25 121 EMPLOYEE 171 EMPLOYEE 221 EMPLOYEE 271 EMPLOYEE 21 CUSTOMER 71 CUSTOMER 121 CUSTOMER 171 CUSTOMER 221 CUSTOMER

22 Reserved 72 USCG 25 122 EMPLOYEE 172 EMPLOYEE 222 EMPLOYEE 272 EMPLOYEE 22 CUSTOMER 72 CUSTOMER 122 CUSTOMER 172 CUSTOMER 222 CUSTOMER

23 Reserved 73 USCG 25 123 EMPLOYEE 173 EMPLOYEE 223 EMPLOYEE 273 EMPLOYEE 23 CUSTOMER 73 CUSTOMER 123 CUSTOMER 173 CUSTOMER 223 CUSTOMER

24 Reserved 74 USCG 25 124 EMPLOYEE 174 EMPLOYEE 224 EMPLOYEE 274 EMPLOYEE 24 CUSTOMER 74 CUSTOMER 124 CUSTOMER 174 CUSTOMER 224 CUSTOMER

25 Reserved 75 USCG 25 125 EMPLOYEE 175 EMPLOYEE 225 EMPLOYEE 275 EMPLOYEE 25 CUSTOMER 75 CUSTOMER 125 CUSTOMER 175 CUSTOMER 225 CUSTOMER

26 Reserved 76 USCG 25 126 EMPLOYEE 176 EMPLOYEE 226 EMPLOYEE 26 CUSTOMER 76 CUSTOMER 126 CUSTOMER 176 CUSTOMER 226 CUSTOMER

27 Reserved 77 USCG 25 127 EMPLOYEE 177 EMPLOYEE 227 EMPLOYEE 27 CUSTOMER 77 CUSTOMER 127 CUSTOMER 177 CUSTOMER 227 CUSTOMER

28 Reserved 78 USCG 25 128 EMPLOYEE 178 EMPLOYEE 228 EMPLOYEE 28 CUSTOMER 78 CUSTOMER 128 CUSTOMER 178 CUSTOMER 228 CUSTOMER

29 Reserved 79 USCG 25 129 EMPLOYEE 179 EMPLOYEE 229 EMPLOYEE 29 CUSTOMER 79 CUSTOMER 129 CUSTOMER 179 CUSTOMER 229 CUSTOMER

30 Reserved 80 USCG 25 130 EMPLOYEE 180 EMPLOYEE 230 EMPLOYEE 30 CUSTOMER 80 CUSTOMER 130 CUSTOMER 180 CUSTOMER 230 CUSTOMER

31 Reserved 81 USCG 25 131 EMPLOYEE 181 EMPLOYEE 231 EMPLOYEE 31 CUSTOMER 81 CUSTOMER 131 CUSTOMER 181 CUSTOMER 231 CUSTOMER

32 Reserved 82 USCG 25 132 EMPLOYEE 182 EMPLOYEE 232 EMPLOYEE 32 CUSTOMER 82 CUSTOMER 132 CUSTOMER 182 CUSTOMER 232 CUSTOMER

33 Reserved 83 USCG 25 133 EMPLOYEE 183 EMPLOYEE 233 EMPLOYEE 33 CUSTOMER 83 CUSTOMER 133 CUSTOMER 183 CUSTOMER 233 CUSTOMER

34 Reserved 84 USCG 25 134 EMPLOYEE 184 EMPLOYEE 234 EMPLOYEE 34 CUSTOMER 84 CUSTOMER 134 CUSTOMER 184 CUSTOMER

35 Reserved 85 USCG 25 135 EMPLOYEE 185 EMPLOYEE 235 EMPLOYEE 35 CUSTOMER 85 CUSTOMER 135 CUSTOMER 185 CUSTOMER

36 Reserved 86 USCG 25 136 EMPLOYEE 186 EMPLOYEE 234 EMPLOYEE 36 CUSTOMER 86 CUSTOMER 136 CUSTOMER 186 CUSTOMER

37 Reserved 87 USCG 25 137 EMPLOYEE 187 EMPLOYEE 237 EMPLOYEE 37 CUSTOMER 87 CUSTOMER 137 CUSTOMER 187 CUSTOMER

38 Reserved 88 EMPLOYEE 138 EMPLOYEE 188 EMPLOYEE 238 EMPLOYEE PAGE -2- 38 CUSTOMER 88 CUSTOMER 138 CUSTOMER 188 CUSTOMER

CUSTOMER FIRST LOT SPACES A 2-22-12.xls 



CUSTOMER FIRST PARKING LOT PLAN

39 HC needed 89 EMPLOYEE 139 EMPLOYEE 189 EMPLOYEE 239 EMPLOYEE 39 CUSTOMER 89 CUSTOMER 139 CUSTOMER 189 CUSTOMER

40 HC needed 90 EMPLOYEE 140 EMPLOYEE 190 EMPLOYEE 240 EMPLOYEE 40 CUSTOMER 90 CUSTOMER 140 CUSTOMER 190 CUSTOMER

41 HC needed 91 EMPLOYEE 141 EMPLOYEE 191 EMPLOYEE 241 EMPLOYEE 41 CUSTOMER 91 CUSTOMER 141 CUSTOMER 191 CUSTOMER

42 HC needed 92 EMPLOYEE 142 EMPLOYEE 192 EMPLOYEE 242 EMPLOYEE 42 CUSTOMER 92 CUSTOMER 142 CUSTOMER 192 CUSTOMER

43 HC needed 93 EMPLOYEE 143 EMPLOYEE 193 EMPLOYEE 243 EMPLOYEE 43 CUSTOMER 93 CUSTOMER 143 CUSTOMER 193 CUSTOMER

44 HC needed 94 EMPLOYEE 144 EMPLOYEE 194 EMPLOYEE 244 EMPLOYEE 44 CUSTOMER 94 CUSTOMER 144 CUSTOMER 194 CUSTOMER

45 HC needed 95 EMPLOYEE 145 EMPLOYEE 195 EMPLOYEE 245 EMPLOYEE 45 CUSTOMER 95 CUSTOMER 145 CUSTOMER 195 CUSTOMER

46 HC needed 96 EMPLOYEE 146 EMPLOYEE 196 EMPLOYEE 246 EMPLOYEE 46 CUSTOMER 96 CUSTOMER 146 CUSTOMER 196 CUSTOMER

47 HC needed 97 EMPLOYEE 147 EMPLOYEE 197 EMPLOYEE 247 EMPLOYEE 47 CUSTOMER 97 CUSTOMER 147 CUSTOMER 197 CUSTOMER

48 HC needed 98 EMPLOYEE 148 EMPLOYEE 198 EMPLOYEE 248 EMPLOYEE 48 CUSTOMER 98 CUSTOMER 148 CUSTOMER 198 CUSTOMER

49 HC needed 99 EMPLOYEE 149 EMPLOYEE 199 EMPLOYEE 249 EMPLOYEE 49 CUSTOMER 99 CUSTOMER 149 CUSTOMER 199 CUSTOMER

50 HC needed 100 EMPLOYEE 150 EMPLOYEE 200 EMPLOYEE 250 EMPLOYEE 50 CUSTOMER 100 CUSTOMER 150 CUSTOMER 200 CUSTOMER

PAGE -3 - 

CUSTOMER FIRST LOT SPACES A 2-22-12.xls 



CUSTOMER FIRST PARKING LOT PLAN

LOT "C"   (103) HALF LOT "D"     (22) LOT "E"   (29) LOT "F"    39 LOT "G"   47 LOT "H"   49 LOT "I" (225)

8R      95E UNPAVED 22R   26R  3H/C  17R    22E 47C 5R  3H/C  41C 129 E   96C

1 RESERVED 51 EMPLOYEE 101 EMPLOYEE 1 RESERVED 1 RESERVED 1 RESERVED 1 CUSTOMER 1 RESERVED 1 EMPLOYEE 76 13 Ct of Appl   11 151 CUSTOMER

2 RESERVED 52 EMPLOYEE 102 EMPLOYEE 2 RESERVED 2 RESERVED 2 RESERVED 2 CUSTOMER 2 RESERVED 2 EMPLOYEE 77 13 Ct of Appl   11 152 CUSTOMER

3 RESERVED 53 EMPLOYEE 103 EMPLOYEE 3 RESERVED 3 RESERVED 3 RESERVED 3 CUSTOMER 3 RESERVED 3 EMPLOYEE 78 13 Ct of Appl   11 153 CUSTOMER

4 RESERVED 54 EMPLOYEE 4 RESERVED 4 RESERVED 4 RESERVED 4 CUSTOMER 4 RESERVED 4 EMPLOYEE 79 13 Ct of Appl   11 154 CUSTOMER

5 RESERVED 55 EMPLOYEE 5 RESERVED 5 RESERVED 5 RESERVED 5 CUSTOMER 5 RESERVED 5 EMPLOYEE 80 13 Ct of Appl   11 155 CUSTOMER

6 RESERVED 56 EMPLOYEE 6 RESERVED 6 RESERVED 6 RESERVED 6 CUSTOMER 6 HC 6 EMPLOYEE 81 13 Ct of Appl   11 156 CUSTOMER

7 RESERVED 57 EMPLOYEE 7 RESERVED 7 RESERVED 7 RESERVED 7 CUSTOMER 7 HC 7 EMPLOYEE 82 13 Ct of Appl   11 157 CUSTOMER

8 RESERVED 58 EMPLOYEE 8 RESERVED 8 RESERVED 8 RESERVED 8 CUSTOMER 8 HC 8 EMPLOYEE 83 13 Ct of Appl   11 158 CUSTOMER

9 EMPLOYEE 59 EMPLOYEE 9 RESERVED 9 RESERVED 9 RESERVED 9 CUSTOMER 9 CUSTOMER 9 EMPLOYEE 84 13 Ct of Appl   11 159 CUSTOMER

10 EMPLOYEE 60 EMPLOYEE 10 RESERVED 10 RESERVED 10 RESERVED 10 CUSTOMER 10 CUSTOMER 10 EMPLOYEE 85 Comm Super   28 160 CUSTOMER

11 EMPLOYEE 61 EMPLOYEE 11 RESERVED 11 RESERVED 11 RESERVED 11 CUSTOMER 11 CUSTOMER 11 EMPLOYEE 86 Comm Super   28 161 CUSTOMER

12 EMPLOYEE 62 EMPLOYEE 12 RESERVED 12 RESERVED 12 RESERVED 12 CUSTOMER 12 CUSTOMER 12 EMPLOYEE 87 Comm Super   28 162 CUSTOMER

13 EMPLOYEE 63 EMPLOYEE 13 RESERVED 13 RESERVED 13 RESERVED 13 CUSTOMER 13 CUSTOMER 13 EMPLOYEE 88 Comm Super   28 163 CUSTOMER

14 EMPLOYEE 64 EMPLOYEE 14 RESERVED 14 RESERVED 14 RESERVED 14 CUSTOMER 14 CUSTOMER 14 EMPLOYEE 89 Comm Super   28 164 CUSTOMER

15 EMPLOYEE 65 EMPLOYEE 15 RESERVED 15 RESERVED 15 RESERVED 15 CUSTOMER 15 CUSTOMER 15 EMPLOYEE 90 Comm Super   28 165 CUSTOMER

16 EMPLOYEE 66 EMPLOYEE 16 RESERVED 16 RESERVED 16 RESERVED 16 CUSTOMER 16 CUSTOMER 16 EMPLOYEE 91 Comm Super   28 166 CUSTOMER

17 EMPLOYEE 67 EMPLOYEE 17 RESERVED 17 RESERVED 17 RESERVED 17 CUSTOMER 17 CUSTOMER 17 EMPLOYEE 92 Comm Super   28 167 CUSTOMER

18 EMPLOYEE 68 EMPLOYEE 18 RESERVED 18 RESERVED 18 EMPLOYEE 18 CUSTOMER 18 CUSTOMER 18 EMPLOYEE 93 Comm Super   28 168 CUSTOMER

19 EMPLOYEE 69 EMPLOYEE 19 RESERVED 19 RESERVED 19 EMPLOYEE 19 CUSTOMER 19 CUSTOMER 19 EMPLOYEE 94 Comm Super   28 169 CUSTOMER

20 EMPLOYEE 70 EMPLOYEE 20 RESERVED 20 RESERVED 20 EMPLOYEE 20 CUSTOMER 20 CUSTOMER 20 EMPLOYEE 95 Comm Super   28 170 CUSTOMER

21 EMPLOYEE 71 EMPLOYEE 21 RESERVED 21 RESERVED 21 EMPLOYEE 21 CUSTOMER 21 CUSTOMER 21 EMPLOYEE 96 Comm Super   28 171 CUSTOMER

22 EMPLOYEE 72 EMPLOYEE 22 RESERVED 22 RESERVED 22 EMPLOYEE 22 CUSTOMER 22 CUSTOMER 22 EMPLOYEE 97 Comm Super   28 172 CUSTOMER

23 EMPLOYEE 73 EMPLOYEE 23 RESERVED 23 EMPLOYEE 23 CUSTOMER 23 CUSTOMER 23 EMPLOYEE 98 Comm Super   28 173 CUSTOMER

24 EMPLOYEE 74 EMPLOYEE 24 RESERVED 24 EMPLOYEE 24 CUSTOMER 24 CUSTOMER 24 EMPLOYEE 99 Comm Super   28 174 CUSTOMER

25 EMPLOYEE 75 EMPLOYEE 25 RESERVED 25 EMPLOYEE 25 CUSTOMER 25 CUSTOMER 25 EMPLOYEE 100 Comm Super   28 175 CUSTOMER

26 EMPLOYEE 76 EMPLOYEE 26 RESERVED 26 EMPLOYEE 26 CUSTOMER 26 CUSTOMER 26 EMPLOYEE 101 Comm Super   28 176 CUSTOMER

27 EMPLOYEE 77 EMPLOYEE 27 HC 27 EMPLOYEE 27 CUSTOMER 27 CUSTOMER 27 EMPLOYEE 102 Comm Super   28 177 CUSTOMER

28 EMPLOYEE 78 EMPLOYEE 28 HC 28 EMPLOYEE 28 CUSTOMER 28 CUSTOMER 28 EMPLOYEE 103 Comm Super   28 178 CUSTOMER

29 EMPLOYEE 79 EMPLOYEE 29 HC 29 EMPLOYEE 29 CUSTOMER 29 CUSTOMER 29 EMPLOYEE 104 Comm Super   28 179 CUSTOMER

30 EMPLOYEE 80 EMPLOYEE 30 EMPLOYEE 30 CUSTOMER 30 CUSTOMER 30 EMPLOYEE 105 Comm Super   28 180 CUSTOMER

31 EMPLOYEE 81 EMPLOYEE 31 EMPLOYEE 31 CUSTOMER 31 CUSTOMER 31 EMPLOYEE 106 Comm Super   28 181 CUSTOMER

32 EMPLOYEE 82 EMPLOYEE 32 EMPLOYEE 32 CUSTOMER 32 CUSTOMER 32 EMPLOYEE 107 Comm Super   28 182 CUSTOMER

33 EMPLOYEE 83 EMPLOYEE 33 EMPLOYEE 33 CUSTOMER 33 CUSTOMER 33 EMPLOYEE 108 Comm Super   28 183 CUSTOMER

34 EMPLOYEE 84 EMPLOYEE 34 EMPLOYEE 34 CUSTOMER 34 CUSTOMER 34 EMPLOYEE 109 Comm Super   28 184 CUSTOMER

35 EMPLOYEE 85 EMPLOYEE 35 EMPLOYEE 35 CUSTOMER 35 CUSTOMER 35 EMPLOYEE 110 Comm Super   28 185 CUSTOMER

36 EMPLOYEE 86 EMPLOYEE 36 EMPLOYEE 36 CUSTOMER 36 CUSTOMER 36 EMPLOYEE 111 Comm Super   28 186 CUSTOMER

37 EMPLOYEE 87 EMPLOYEE 37 EMPLOYEE 37 CUSTOMER 37 CUSTOMER 37 EMPLOYEE 112 Comm Super   28 187 CUSTOMER

38 EMPLOYEE 88 EMPLOYEE PAGE -4- 38 EMPLOYEE 38 CUSTOMER 38 CUSTOMER 38 EMPLOYEE 113 IT   13 188 CUSTOMER

CUSTOMER FIRST LOT SPACES A 2-22-12.xls 



CUSTOMER FIRST PARKING LOT PLAN

39 EMPLOYEE 89 EMPLOYEE 39 EMPLOYEE 39 CUSTOMER 39 CUSTOMER 39 EMPLOYEE 114 EMPLOYEE 189 CUSTOMER

40 EMPLOYEE 90 EMPLOYEE 40 CUSTOMER 40 CUSTOMER 40 EMPLOYEE 115 EMPLOYEE 190 CUSTOMER

41 EMPLOYEE 91 EMPLOYEE 41 CUSTOMER 41 CUSTOMER 41 EMPLOYEE 116 EMPLOYEE 191 CUSTOMER

42 EMPLOYEE 92 EMPLOYEE 42 CUSTOMER 42 CUSTOMER 42 EMPLOYEE 117 EMPLOYEE 192 CUSTOMER

43 EMPLOYEE 93 EMPLOYEE 43 CUSTOMER 43 CUSTOMER 43 EMPLOYEE 118 EMPLOYEE 193 CUSTOMER

44 EMPLOYEE 94 EMPLOYEE 44 CUSTOMER 44 CUSTOMER 44 EMPLOYEE 119 EMPLOYEE 194 CUSTOMER

45 EMPLOYEE 95 EMPLOYEE 45 CUSTOMER 45 CUSTOMER 45 EMPLOYEE 120 EMPLOYEE 195 CUSTOMER

46 EMPLOYEE 96 EMPLOYEE 46 CUSTOMER 46 CUSTOMER 46 EMPLOYEE 121 EMPLOYEE 196 CUSTOMER

47 EMPLOYEE 97 EMPLOYEE 47 CUSTOMER 47 CUSTOMER 47 EMPLOYEE 122 EMPLOYEE 197 CUSTOMER

48 EMPLOYEE 98 EMPLOYEE 48 CUSTOMER 48 EMPLOYEE 123 EMPLOYEE 198 CUSTOMER

49 EMPLOYEE 99 EMPLOYEE 49 CUSTOMER 49 EMPLOYEE 124 EMPLOYEE 199 CUSTOMER

50 EMPLOYEE 100 EMPLOYEE 50 EMPLOYEE 125 EMPLOYEE 200 CUSTOMER

51 EMPLOYEE 126 EMPLOYEE 201 CUSTOMER

52 EMPLOYEE 127 EMPLOYEE 202 CUSTOMER

53 EMPLOYEE 128 EMPLOYEE 203 CUSTOMER

54 EMPLOYEE 129 EMPLOYEE 204 CUSTOMER

55 EMPLOYEE 130 CUSTOMER 205 CUSTOMER

56 EMPLOYEE 131 CUSTOMER 206 CUSTOMER

57 EMPLOYEE 132 CUSTOMER 207 CUSTOMER

58 EMPLOYEE 133 CUSTOMER 208 CUSTOMER

59 EMPLOYEE 134 CUSTOMER 209 CUSTOMER

60 EMPLOYEE 135 CUSTOMER 210 CUSTOMER

61 EMPLOYEE 136 CUSTOMER 211 CUSTOMER

62 EMPLOYEE 137 CUSTOMER 212 CUSTOMER

63 EMPLOYEE 138 CUSTOMER 213 CUSTOMER

64 EMPLOYEE 139 CUSTOMER 214 CUSTOMER

65 EMPLOYEE 140 CUSTOMER 215 CUSTOMER

66 EMPLOYEE 141 CUSTOMER 216 CUSTOMER

67 EMPLOYEE 142 CUSTOMER 217 CUSTOMER

68 EMPLOYEE 143 CUSTOMER 218 CUSTOMER

69 EMPLOYEE 144 CUSTOMER 219 CUSTOMER

70 EMPLOYEE 145 CUSTOMER 220 CUSTOMER

71 EMPLOYEE 146 CUSTOMER 221 CUSTOMER

72 EMPLOYEE 147 CUSTOMER 222 CUSTOMER

73 EMPLOYEE 148 CUSTOMER 223 CUSTOMER

74 EMPLOYEE 149 CUSTOMER 224 CUSTOMER

PAGE -5- 75 EMPLOYEE 150 CUSTOMER 225 CUSTOMER

CUSTOMER FIRST LOT SPACES A 2-22-12.xls 



PARKING LOT PLAN "A"

LOT "A"   (275) LOT "B"   (233)

63R   24H/C  188E 129E    104C

1 RESERVED 51 H/C needed 101 EMPLOYEE 151 EMPLOYEE 201 EMPLOYEE 251 EMPLOYEE 1 EMPLOYEE 51 EMPLOYEE 101 EMPLOYEE 151 CUSTOMER 201 CUSTOMER

2 RESERVED 52 H/C 102 EMPLOYEE 152 EMPLOYEE 202 EMPLOYEE 252 EMPLOYEE 2 EMPLOYEE 52 EMPLOYEE 102 EMPLOYEE 152 CUSTOMER 202 CUSTOMER

3 RESERVED 53 H/C 103 EMPLOYEE 153 EMPLOYEE 203 EMPLOYEE 253 EMPLOYEE 3 EMPLOYEE 53 EMPLOYEE 103 EMPLOYEE 153 CUSTOMER 203 CUSTOMER

4 RESERVED 54 H/C 104 EMPLOYEE 154 EMPLOYEE 204 EMPLOYEE 254 EMPLOYEE 4 EMPLOYEE 54 EMPLOYEE 104 EMPLOYEE 154 CUSTOMER 204 CUSTOMER

5 RESERVED 55 H/C 105 EMPLOYEE 155 EMPLOYEE 205 EMPLOYEE 255 EMPLOYEE 5 EMPLOYEE 55 EMPLOYEE 105 EMPLOYEE 155 CUSTOMER 205 CUSTOMER

6 RESERVED 56 H/C 106 EMPLOYEE 156 EMPLOYEE 206 EMPLOYEE 246 EMPLOYEE 6 EMPLOYEE 56 EMPLOYEE 106 EMPLOYEE 156 CUSTOMER 206 CUSTOMER

7 RESERVED 57 H/C 107 EMPLOYEE 157 EMPLOYEE 207 EMPLOYEE 257 EMPLOYEE 7 EMPLOYEE 57 EMPLOYEE 107 EMPLOYEE 157 CUSTOMER 207 CUSTOMER

8 RESERVED 58 H/C 108 EMPLOYEE 158 EMPLOYEE 208 EMPLOYEE 258 EMPLOYEE 8 EMPLOYEE 58 EMPLOYEE 108 EMPLOYEE 158 CUSTOMER 208 CUSTOMER

9 RESERVED 59 H/C 109 EMPLOYEE 159 EMPLOYEE 209 EMPLOYEE 259 EMPLOYEE 9 EMPLOYEE 59 EMPLOYEE 109 EMPLOYEE 159 CUSTOMER 209 CUSTOMER

10 RESERVED 60 H/C 110 EMPLOYEE 160 EMPLOYEE 210 EMPLOYEE 260 EMPLOYEE 10 EMPLOYEE 60 EMPLOYEE 110 EMPLOYEE 160 CUSTOMER 210 CUSTOMER

11 RESERVED 61 H/C 111 EMPLOYEE 161 EMPLOYEE 211 EMPLOYEE 261 EMPLOYEE 11 EMPLOYEE 61 EMPLOYEE 111 EMPLOYEE 161 CUSTOMER 211 CUSTOMER

12 RESERVED 62 H/C 112 EMPLOYEE 162 EMPLOYEE 212 EMPLOYEE 262 EMPLOYEE 12 EMPLOYEE 62 EMPLOYEE 112 EMPLOYEE 162 CUSTOMER 212 CUSTOMER

13 RESERVED 63 USCG 25 113 EMPLOYEE 163 EMPLOYEE 213 EMPLOYEE 263 EMPLOYEE 13 EMPLOYEE 63 EMPLOYEE 113 EMPLOYEE 163 CUSTOMER 213 CUSTOMER

14 RESERVED 64 USCG 25 114 EMPLOYEE 164 EMPLOYEE 214 EMPLOYEE 264 EMPLOYEE 14 EMPLOYEE 64 EMPLOYEE 114 EMPLOYEE 164 CUSTOMER 214 CUSTOMER

15 RESERVED 65 USCG 25 115 EMPLOYEE 165 EMPLOYEE 215 EMPLOYEE 265 EMPLOYEE 15 EMPLOYEE 65 EMPLOYEE 115 EMPLOYEE 165 CUSTOMER 215 CUSTOMER

16 RESERVED 66 USCG 25 116 EMPLOYEE 166 EMPLOYEE 216 EMPLOYEE 266 EMPLOYEE 16 EMPLOYEE 66 EMPLOYEE 116 EMPLOYEE 166 CUSTOMER 216 CUSTOMER

17 RESERVED 67 USCG 25 117 EMPLOYEE 167 EMPLOYEE 217 EMPLOYEE 267 EMPLOYEE 17 EMPLOYEE 67 EMPLOYEE 117 EMPLOYEE 167 CUSTOMER 217 CUSTOMER

18 RESERVED 68 USCG 25 118 EMPLOYEE 168 EMPLOYEE 218 EMPLOYEE 268 EMPLOYEE 18 EMPLOYEE 68 EMPLOYEE 118 EMPLOYEE 168 CUSTOMER 218 CUSTOMER

19 RESERVED 69 USCG 25 119 EMPLOYEE 169 EMPLOYEE 219 EMPLOYEE 269 EMPLOYEE 19 EMPLOYEE 69 EMPLOYEE 119 EMPLOYEE 169 CUSTOMER 219 CUSTOMER

20 RESERVED 70 USCG 25 120 EMPLOYEE 170 EMPLOYEE 220 EMPLOYEE 270 EMPLOYEE 20 EMPLOYEE 70 EMPLOYEE 120 EMPLOYEE 170 CUSTOMER 220 CUSTOMER

21 RESERVED 71 USCG 25 121 EMPLOYEE 171 EMPLOYEE 221 EMPLOYEE 271 EMPLOYEE 21 EMPLOYEE 71 EMPLOYEE 121 EMPLOYEE 171 CUSTOMER 221 CUSTOMER

22 RESERVED 72 USCG 25 122 EMPLOYEE 172 EMPLOYEE 222 EMPLOYEE 272 EMPLOYEE 22 EMPLOYEE 72 EMPLOYEE 122 EMPLOYEE 172 CUSTOMER 222 CUSTOMER

23 RESERVED 73 USCG 25 123 EMPLOYEE 173 EMPLOYEE 223 EMPLOYEE 273 EMPLOYEE 23 EMPLOYEE 73 EMPLOYEE 123 EMPLOYEE 173 CUSTOMER 223 CUSTOMER

24 RESERVED 74 USCG 25 124 EMPLOYEE 174 EMPLOYEE 224 EMPLOYEE 274 EMPLOYEE 24 EMPLOYEE 74 EMPLOYEE 124 EMPLOYEE 174 CUSTOMER 224 CUSTOMER

25 RESERVED 75 USCG 25 125 EMPLOYEE 175 EMPLOYEE 225 EMPLOYEE 275 EMPLOYEE 25 EMPLOYEE 75 EMPLOYEE 125 EMPLOYEE 175 CUSTOMER 225 CUSTOMER

26 RESERVED 76 USCG 25 126 EMPLOYEE 176 EMPLOYEE 226 EMPLOYEE 26 EMPLOYEE 76 EMPLOYEE 126 EMPLOYEE 176 CUSTOMER 226 CUSTOMER

27 RESERVED 77 USCG 25 127 EMPLOYEE 177 EMPLOYEE 227 EMPLOYEE 27 EMPLOYEE 77 EMPLOYEE 127 EMPLOYEE 177 CUSTOMER 227 CUSTOMER

28 RESERVED 78 USCG 25 128 EMPLOYEE 178 EMPLOYEE 228 EMPLOYEE 28 EMPLOYEE 78 EMPLOYEE 128 EMPLOYEE 178 CUSTOMER 228 CUSTOMER

29 RESERVED 79 USCG 25 129 EMPLOYEE 179 EMPLOYEE 229 EMPLOYEE 29 EMPLOYEE 79 EMPLOYEE 129 EMPLOYEE 179 CUSTOMER 229 CUSTOMER

30 RESERVED 80 USCG 25 130 EMPLOYEE 180 EMPLOYEE 230 EMPLOYEE 30 EMPLOYEE 80 EMPLOYEE 130 CUSTOMER 180 CUSTOMER 230 CUSTOMER

31 RESERVED 81 USCG 25 131 EMPLOYEE 181 EMPLOYEE 231 EMPLOYEE 31 EMPLOYEE 81 EMPLOYEE 131 CUSTOMER 181 CUSTOMER 231 CUSTOMER

32 RESERVED 82 USCG 25 132 EMPLOYEE 182 EMPLOYEE 232 EMPLOYEE 32 EMPLOYEE 82 EMPLOYEE 132 CUSTOMER 182 CUSTOMER 232 CUSTOMER

33 RESERVED 83 USCG 25 133 EMPLOYEE 183 EMPLOYEE 233 EMPLOYEE 33 EMPLOYEE 83 EMPLOYEE 133 CUSTOMER 183 CUSTOMER 233 CUSTOMER

34 RESERVED 84 USCG 25 134 EMPLOYEE 184 EMPLOYEE 234 EMPLOYEE 34 EMPLOYEE 84 EMPLOYEE 134 CUSTOMER 184 CUSTOMER

35 RESERVED 85 USCG 25 135 EMPLOYEE 185 EMPLOYEE 235 EMPLOYEE 35 EMPLOYEE 85 EMPLOYEE 135 CUSTOMER 185 CUSTOMER

36 RESERVED 86 USCG 25 136 EMPLOYEE 186 EMPLOYEE 234 EMPLOYEE 36 EMPLOYEE 86 EMPLOYEE 136 CUSTOMER 186 CUSTOMER

37 RESERVED 87 USCG 25 137 EMPLOYEE 187 EMPLOYEE 237 EMPLOYEE 37 EMPLOYEE 87 EMPLOYEE 137 CUSTOMER 187 CUSTOMER

38 RESERVED 88 EMPLOYEE 138 EMPLOYEE 188 EMPLOYEE 238 EMPLOYEE PAGE -2- 38 EMPLOYEE 88 EMPLOYEE 138 CUSTOMER 188 CUSTOMER

PARKING LOT PLAN A  2-22-12.xls



PARKING LOT PLAN "A"

39 H/C needed 89 EMPLOYEE 139 EMPLOYEE 189 EMPLOYEE 239 EMPLOYEE 39 EMPLOYEE 89 EMPLOYEE 139 CUSTOMER 189 CUSTOMER

40 H/C needed 90 EMPLOYEE 140 EMPLOYEE 190 EMPLOYEE 240 EMPLOYEE 40 EMPLOYEE 90 EMPLOYEE 140 CUSTOMER 190 CUSTOMER

41 H/C needed 91 EMPLOYEE 141 EMPLOYEE 191 EMPLOYEE 241 EMPLOYEE 41 EMPLOYEE 91 EMPLOYEE 141 CUSTOMER 191 CUSTOMER

42 H/C needed 92 EMPLOYEE 142 EMPLOYEE 192 EMPLOYEE 242 EMPLOYEE 42 EMPLOYEE 92 EMPLOYEE 142 CUSTOMER 192 CUSTOMER

43 H/C needed 93 EMPLOYEE 143 EMPLOYEE 193 EMPLOYEE 243 EMPLOYEE 43 EMPLOYEE 93 EMPLOYEE 143 CUSTOMER 193 CUSTOMER

44 H/C needed 94 EMPLOYEE 144 EMPLOYEE 194 EMPLOYEE 244 EMPLOYEE 44 EMPLOYEE 94 EMPLOYEE 144 CUSTOMER 194 CUSTOMER

45 H/C needed 95 EMPLOYEE 145 EMPLOYEE 195 EMPLOYEE 245 EMPLOYEE 45 EMPLOYEE 95 EMPLOYEE 145 CUSTOMER 195 CUSTOMER

46 H/C needed 96 EMPLOYEE 146 EMPLOYEE 196 EMPLOYEE 246 EMPLOYEE 46 EMPLOYEE 96 EMPLOYEE 146 CUSTOMER 196 CUSTOMER

47 H/C needed 97 EMPLOYEE 147 EMPLOYEE 197 EMPLOYEE 247 EMPLOYEE 47 EMPLOYEE 97 EMPLOYEE 147 CUSTOMER 197 CUSTOMER

48 H/C needed 98 EMPLOYEE 148 EMPLOYEE 198 EMPLOYEE 248 EMPLOYEE 48 EMPLOYEE 98 EMPLOYEE 148 CUSTOMER 198 CUSTOMER

49 H/C needed 99 EMPLOYEE 149 EMPLOYEE 199 EMPLOYEE 249 EMPLOYEE 49 EMPLOYEE 99 EMPLOYEE 149 CUSTOMER 199 CUSTOMER

50 H/C needed 100 EMPLOYEE 150 EMPLOYEE 200 EMPLOYEE 250 EMPLOYEE 50 EMPLOYEE 100 EMPLOYEE 150 CUSTOMER 200 CUSTOMER

PAGE -3 - 

PARKING LOT PLAN A  2-22-12.xls



PARKING LOT PLAN "A"

RESERVED

H/C

EMPLOYEE

PUBLIC

THIS INFORMATION DOES

NOT INCLUDE PARKING IN

SECURED AREA

LOT SPACES RESERVED EMPLOYEE HC CUSTOMER

LOT "A"    275 63 188 24 0

LOT "B"  233 0 129 0 104

Half Paved LOT "C"   103 8 95 0 0

* (+125) LOT "D"   22 22 0 0 0

LOT "E"    29 26 0 3 0

LOT "F"   39 17 22 0 0

LOT "G"     47 0 0 0 47

LOT "H"   49 5 0 3 41

LOT "I"    232 0 0 0 232

TOTAL 1029 141 434 30 424

* 125

1154

PAGE -1-

PARKING LOT PLAN A  2-22-12.xls



PARKING LOT PLAN "A"

LOT "C"   (103) HALF LOT "D"     (22) LOT "E"   (29) LOT "F"    39 LOT "G"   47 LOT "H"   49 LOT "I"  (225)

8R      95E UNPAVED 22R   26R  3H/C  17R    22E 47C 5R  3H/C  41C ESTIMATED # OF SPACES - NOT PAVED

1 RESERVED 51 EMPLOYEE 101 EMPLOYEE 1 RESERVED 1 RESERVED 1 RESERVED 1 CUSTOMER 1 RESERVED 1 CUSTOMER 76 CUSTOMER 151 CUSTOMER

2 RESERVED 52 EMPLOYEE 102 EMPLOYEE 2 RESERVED 2 RESERVED 2 RESERVED 2 CUSTOMER 2 RESERVED 2 CUSTOMER 77 CUSTOMER 152 CUSTOMER

3 RESERVED 53 EMPLOYEE 103 EMPLOYEE 3 RESERVED 3 RESERVED 3 RESERVED 3 CUSTOMER 3 RESERVED 3 CUSTOMER 78 CUSTOMER 153 CUSTOMER

4 RESERVED 54 EMPLOYEE 4 RESERVED 4 RESERVED 4 RESERVED 4 CUSTOMER 4 RESERVED 4 CUSTOMER 79 CUSTOMER 154 CUSTOMER

5 RESERVED 55 EMPLOYEE 5 RESERVED 5 RESERVED 5 RESERVED 5 CUSTOMER 5 RESERVED 5 CUSTOMER 80 CUSTOMER 155 CUSTOMER

6 RESERVED 56 EMPLOYEE 6 RESERVED 6 RESERVED 6 RESERVED 6 CUSTOMER 6 HC Public 6 CUSTOMER 81 CUSTOMER 156 CUSTOMER

7 RESERVED 57 EMPLOYEE 7 RESERVED 7 RESERVED 7 RESERVED 7 CUSTOMER 7 HC Public 7 CUSTOMER 82 CUSTOMER 157 CUSTOMER

8 RESERVED 58 EMPLOYEE 8 RESERVED 8 RESERVED 8 RESERVED 8 CUSTOMER 8 HC Public 8 CUSTOMER 83 CUSTOMER 158 CUSTOMER

9 EMPLOYEE 59 EMPLOYEE 9 RESERVED 9 RESERVED 9 RESERVED 9 CUSTOMER 9 CUSTOMER 9 CUSTOMER 84 CUSTOMER 159 CUSTOMER

10 EMPLOYEE 60 EMPLOYEE 10 RESERVED 10 RESERVED 10 RESERVED 10 CUSTOMER 10 CUSTOMER 10 CUSTOMER 85 CUSTOMER 160 CUSTOMER

11 EMPLOYEE 61 EMPLOYEE 11 RESERVED 11 RESERVED 11 RESERVED 11 CUSTOMER 11 CUSTOMER 11 CUSTOMER 86 CUSTOMER 161 CUSTOMER

12 EMPLOYEE 62 EMPLOYEE 12 RESERVED 12 RESERVED 12 RESERVED 12 CUSTOMER 12 CUSTOMER 12 CUSTOMER 87 CUSTOMER 162 CUSTOMER

13 EMPLOYEE 63 EMPLOYEE 13 RESERVED 13 RESERVED 13 RESERVED 13 CUSTOMER 13 CUSTOMER 13 CUSTOMER 88 CUSTOMER 163 CUSTOMER

14 EMPLOYEE 64 EMPLOYEE 14 RESERVED 14 RESERVED 14 RESERVED 14 CUSTOMER 14 CUSTOMER 14 CUSTOMER 89 CUSTOMER 164 CUSTOMER

15 EMPLOYEE 65 EMPLOYEE 15 RESERVED 15 RESERVED 15 RESERVED 15 CUSTOMER 15 CUSTOMER 15 CUSTOMER 90 CUSTOMER 165 CUSTOMER

16 EMPLOYEE 66 EMPLOYEE 16 RESERVED 16 RESERVED 16 RESERVED 16 CUSTOMER 16 CUSTOMER 16 CUSTOMER 91 CUSTOMER 166 CUSTOMER

17 EMPLOYEE 67 EMPLOYEE 17 RESERVED 17 RESERVED 17 RESERVED 17 CUSTOMER 17 CUSTOMER 17 CUSTOMER 92 CUSTOMER 167 CUSTOMER

18 EMPLOYEE 68 EMPLOYEE 18 RESERVED 18 RESERVED 18 EMPLOYEE 18 CUSTOMER 18 CUSTOMER 18 CUSTOMER 93 CUSTOMER 168 CUSTOMER

19 EMPLOYEE 69 EMPLOYEE 19 RESERVED 19 RESERVED 19 EMPLOYEE 19 CUSTOMER 19 CUSTOMER 19 CUSTOMER 94 CUSTOMER 169 CUSTOMER

20 EMPLOYEE 70 EMPLOYEE 20 RESERVED 20 RESERVED 20 EMPLOYEE 20 CUSTOMER 20 CUSTOMER 20 CUSTOMER 95 CUSTOMER 170 CUSTOMER

21 EMPLOYEE 71 EMPLOYEE 21 RESERVED 21 RESERVED 21 EMPLOYEE 21 CUSTOMER 21 CUSTOMER 21 CUSTOMER 96 CUSTOMER 171 CUSTOMER

22 EMPLOYEE 72 EMPLOYEE 22 RESERVED 22 RESERVED 22 EMPLOYEE 22 CUSTOMER 22 CUSTOMER 22 CUSTOMER 97 CUSTOMER 172 CUSTOMER

23 EMPLOYEE 73 EMPLOYEE 23 RESERVED 23 EMPLOYEE 23 CUSTOMER 23 CUSTOMER 23 CUSTOMER 98 CUSTOMER 173 CUSTOMER

24 EMPLOYEE 74 EMPLOYEE 24 RESERVED 24 EMPLOYEE 24 CUSTOMER 24 CUSTOMER 24 CUSTOMER 99 CUSTOMER 174 CUSTOMER

25 EMPLOYEE 75 EMPLOYEE 25 RESERVED 25 EMPLOYEE 25 CUSTOMER 25 CUSTOMER 25 CUSTOMER 100 CUSTOMER 175 CUSTOMER

26 EMPLOYEE 76 EMPLOYEE 26 RESERVED 26 EMPLOYEE 26 CUSTOMER 26 CUSTOMER 26 CUSTOMER 101 CUSTOMER 176 CUSTOMER

27 EMPLOYEE 77 EMPLOYEE 27 HC 27 EMPLOYEE 27 CUSTOMER 27 CUSTOMER 27 CUSTOMER 102 CUSTOMER 177 CUSTOMER

28 EMPLOYEE 78 EMPLOYEE 28 HC 28 EMPLOYEE 28 CUSTOMER 28 CUSTOMER 28 CUSTOMER 103 CUSTOMER 178 CUSTOMER

29 EMPLOYEE 79 EMPLOYEE 29 HC 29 EMPLOYEE 29 CUSTOMER 29 CUSTOMER 29 CUSTOMER 104 CUSTOMER 179 CUSTOMER

30 EMPLOYEE 80 EMPLOYEE 30 EMPLOYEE 30 CUSTOMER 30 CUSTOMER 30 CUSTOMER 105 CUSTOMER 180 CUSTOMER

31 EMPLOYEE 81 EMPLOYEE 31 EMPLOYEE 31 CUSTOMER 31 CUSTOMER 31 CUSTOMER 106 CUSTOMER 181 CUSTOMER

32 EMPLOYEE 82 EMPLOYEE 32 EMPLOYEE 32 CUSTOMER 32 CUSTOMER 32 CUSTOMER 107 CUSTOMER 182 CUSTOMER

33 EMPLOYEE 83 EMPLOYEE 33 EMPLOYEE 33 CUSTOMER 33 CUSTOMER 33 CUSTOMER 108 CUSTOMER 183 CUSTOMER

34 EMPLOYEE 84 EMPLOYEE 34 EMPLOYEE 34 CUSTOMER 34 CUSTOMER 34 CUSTOMER 109 CUSTOMER 184 CUSTOMER

35 EMPLOYEE 85 EMPLOYEE 35 EMPLOYEE 35 CUSTOMER 35 CUSTOMER 35 CUSTOMER 110 CUSTOMER 185 CUSTOMER

36 EMPLOYEE 86 EMPLOYEE 36 EMPLOYEE 36 CUSTOMER 36 CUSTOMER 36 CUSTOMER 111 CUSTOMER 186 CUSTOMER

37 EMPLOYEE 87 EMPLOYEE 37 EMPLOYEE 37 CUSTOMER 37 CUSTOMER 37 CUSTOMER 112 CUSTOMER 187 CUSTOMER

38 EMPLOYEE 88 EMPLOYEE PAGE -4- 38 EMPLOYEE 38 CUSTOMER 38 CUSTOMER 38 CUSTOMER 113 CUSTOMER 188 CUSTOMER

PARKING LOT PLAN A  2-22-12.xls



PARKING LOT PLAN "A"

39 EMPLOYEE 89 EMPLOYEE 39 EMPLOYEE 39 CUSTOMER 39 CUSTOMER 39 CUSTOMER 114 CUSTOMER 189 CUSTOMER

40 EMPLOYEE 90 EMPLOYEE 40 CUSTOMER 40 CUSTOMER 40 CUSTOMER 115 CUSTOMER 190 CUSTOMER

41 EMPLOYEE 91 EMPLOYEE 41 CUSTOMER 41 CUSTOMER 41 CUSTOMER 116 CUSTOMER 191 CUSTOMER

42 EMPLOYEE 92 EMPLOYEE 42 CUSTOMER 42 CUSTOMER 42 CUSTOMER 117 CUSTOMER 192 CUSTOMER

43 EMPLOYEE 93 EMPLOYEE 43 CUSTOMER 43 CUSTOMER 43 CUSTOMER 118 CUSTOMER 193 CUSTOMER

44 EMPLOYEE 94 EMPLOYEE 44 CUSTOMER 44 CUSTOMER 44 CUSTOMER 119 CUSTOMER 194 CUSTOMER

45 EMPLOYEE 95 EMPLOYEE 45 CUSTOMER 45 CUSTOMER 45 CUSTOMER 120 CUSTOMER 195 CUSTOMER

46 EMPLOYEE 96 EMPLOYEE 46 CUSTOMER 46 CUSTOMER 46 CUSTOMER 121 CUSTOMER 196 CUSTOMER

47 EMPLOYEE 97 EMPLOYEE 47 CUSTOMER 47 CUSTOMER 47 CUSTOMER 122 CUSTOMER 197 CUSTOMER

48 EMPLOYEE 98 EMPLOYEE 48 CUSTOMER 48 CUSTOMER 123 CUSTOMER 198 CUSTOMER

49 EMPLOYEE 99 EMPLOYEE 49 CUSTOMER 49 CUSTOMER 124 CUSTOMER 199 CUSTOMER

50 EMPLOYEE 100 EMPLOYEE 50 CUSTOMER 125 CUSTOMER 200 CUSTOMER

51 CUSTOMER 126 CUSTOMER 201 CUSTOMER

52 CUSTOMER 127 CUSTOMER 202 CUSTOMER

53 CUSTOMER 128 CUSTOMER 203 CUSTOMER

54 CUSTOMER 129 CUSTOMER 204 CUSTOMER

55 CUSTOMER 130 CUSTOMER 205 CUSTOMER

56 CUSTOMER 131 CUSTOMER 206 CUSTOMER

57 CUSTOMER 132 CUSTOMER 207 CUSTOMER

58 CUSTOMER 133 CUSTOMER 208 CUSTOMER

59 CUSTOMER 134 CUSTOMER 209 CUSTOMER

60 CUSTOMER 135 CUSTOMER 210 CUSTOMER

61 CUSTOMER 136 CUSTOMER 211 CUSTOMER

62 CUSTOMER 137 CUSTOMER 212 CUSTOMER

63 CUSTOMER 138 CUSTOMER 213 CUSTOMER

64 CUSTOMER 139 CUSTOMER 214 CUSTOMER

65 CUSTOMER 140 CUSTOMER 215 CUSTOMER

66 CUSTOMER 141 CUSTOMER 216 CUSTOMER

67 CUSTOMER 142 CUSTOMER 217 CUSTOMER

68 CUSTOMER 143 CUSTOMER 218 CUSTOMER

69 CUSTOMER 144 CUSTOMER 219 CUSTOMER

70 CUSTOMER 145 CUSTOMER 220 CUSTOMER

71 CUSTOMER 146 CUSTOMER 221 CUSTOMER

72 CUSTOMER 147 CUSTOMER 222 CUSTOMER

73 CUSTOMER 148 CUSTOMER 223 CUSTOMER

74 CUSTOMER 149 CUSTOMER 224 CUSTOMER

PAGE -5- 75 CUSTOMER 150 CUSTOMER 225 CUSTOMER

PARKING LOT PLAN A  2-22-12.xls



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. A.           
Meeting Date: 02/29/2012  

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran,

County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - manual check registers dated February 20, 2012

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

manual ck reg



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 02/0712012 -- 02/20/2012 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee In. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date ~ Status Check Amount 

02 00002260 
*"'BREAK*'" 

02 00202934 
*"'BREAK*'" 

02 00202949 
**BREAK *'" 

02 00202953 
02 00202954 
02 00202955 

*'" BREAK ** 
02 00202957 
02 00202958 
02 00202959 

V31565 

V01857 

V00530 

V0463 0 
V05917 
V02279 

V04630 
V05917 
V02279 

Boon Chapman 

Texas County & Distrie 

Expense Fund 03 

FROST NATIONAL BANK 
Internal Revenue Servi 
NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 

FROST NATIONAL BANK 
Internal Revenue Servi 
NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 

WT2260 

WT202934 

114365 

WT202953 
WT202954 
WT202955 

WT202957 
WT202958 
WT202959 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 
TR 
TR 

TR 
TR 
TR 

02/07/2012 

02115/2012 

02110/2012 

0211512012 
0211512012 
02/15/2012 

02117/2012 
02/17/2012 
0211712012 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 
HW 
HW 

HW 
HW 
HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 
IS 
IS 

IS 
IS 
IS 

477,490.76 

667,709.21 

17,516.10 

421,467.06 
155,868.84 

9,867.51 

942,013.42 
278,617.51 

2,522.50 

** SOR T TOTALS ** ---------------
Hand Written 2,973,072.91 

------------------------------
02 Group Total 2,973,072.91 

09 00202918 
09 00202919 
09 00202920 
09 00202921 
*"'BREAK*'" 

09 00202952 
** BREAK ** 

09 00202961 

V08974 
V21490 
V21490 
V21490 

VOO040 

V21490 

State Comptroller 
Bank: ofNew York Mello 
Bank: ofNew York Mello 
Bank ofNew York Mello 

General Fund 

Bank: ofNew York Meno 

WT202918 
WT202919 
WT202920 
WT202921 

WT202952 

WT202961 

TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 

TR 

TR 

02/14/2012 
02/1412012 
0211412012 
0211412012 

02/10/2012 

02/14/2012 

HW 
HW 
HW 
HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 
IS 
IS 
IS 

IS 

IS 

36,601.81 
4,508,125.00 

331,500.00 
1,819,800.00 

19,303.78 

1,104,950.00 

** SOR T TOT AL S ** 
Hand Written 

---------------
7,820,280.59 

------------------------------
09 Group Total 7,820,280.59 

10 00202946 V31565 Boon Chapman WT202946 TR 02109/2012 HW IS 53,374.22 

Page:
User: CaRINA - Corina Ann Bazan ~ Current Date: 02/2112012 


Report:BK500eer_BT - Consolidated Cheek Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 10:07:46 




CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 02/07/2012 --02120/2012 
All Entries Requested 

Check 

** BREAK ** 
10 00202949 
** BREAK ** 

10 00202962 

Palee ID. 

V00530 

V29307 

Payee Name 

Expense Fund 03 

MBIA Municipal Investo 

First Reference 

114365 

WT202962 

Subs 

TR 

TR 

Check Date Cancel Date!lP! Status 

02110/2012 HW IS 

02/17/2012 HW IS 

Check Amount 

1,219.00 

38,554.00 

** S OR T TOT ALS ** 
Hand Written 

---------------
93,147.22 

------------------------------
10 Group Total 93,147.22 

11 00202947 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202949 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202956 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202960 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202962 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202966 

V28462 

V00530 

V00486 

V00486 

V29307 

V01363 

Wells Fargo Purchasing 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

Payroll Fund 02 

MBIA Municipal Investo 

Various funds 

WT202947 

114365 

WT202956 

WT202960 

WT202962 

WT202966 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

02/07/2012 

02/1012012 

02/14/2012 

02116/2012 

02/17/2012 

02117/2012 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

241,439.33 

164,430.76 

630,715.40 

1,237,574.30 

21,602,450.00 

13,389.77 

"SORT TOT AL S ** 
Hand Written 

---------------
23,889,999.56 

------------------------------
II Group Total 23,889,999.56 

12 00202949 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202956 

** BREAK ** 
12 00202960 

V00530 

V00486 

V00486 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

Payroll Fund 02 

114365 

WT202956 

WT202960 

TR 

TR 

TR 

02/10/2012 

02/14/2012 

02/16/2012 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

19,370.84 

20,066.52 

108,983.57 

** S OR T TOT ALS ** 
Hand Written 

---------------
148,420.93 

Page: 2 
User: CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan ~ Current Date: 02/21/2012 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated heck Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 10:07:46 



--------------------------------

------------

--------------------------------

--------------------------------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 02/07/2012 -- 02/20/2012 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date ~ Status Check Amount 

12 Group Total 148,420.93 

13 00202945 V29071 LCS Corrections Servic WT202945 TR 02/07/2012 HW IS 52,085.96 

""" BREAK "'''' 
13 00202949 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114365 TR 02/10/2012 HW IS 72,657.76 
"""BREAK""" 

13 00202951 V29071 LCS Corrections Servic WT202951 TR 02113/2012 HW IS 14,466.16 
"''''BREAK """ 

13 00202956 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202956 TR 02114/2012 HW IS 25,606.14 

"'''' BREAK """ 
13 00202960 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202960 TR 02/16/2012 HW IS 22,760.12 

""" SORT TOTALS """ --------_ .. _----
Hand Written 187,576.14 

-_ ...... -------
13 Group Total 187,576.14 

14 00202949 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114365 TR 02/10/2012 HW IS 10,766.66 

""" SORT TOTALS""" --------------- 
Hand Written 10,766.66 

14 Group Total 10,766.66 

15 00202956 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202956 TR 02114/2012 HW IS 2,201.34 
"""BREAK""" 

15 00202960 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202960 TR 02/16/2012 HW IS 1,225.95 

"'''' S OR T TOT ALS """ --------------- 
Hand Written 3,427.29 

15 Group Total 3,427.29 

Page: 3 
User:CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan ~ Current Date: 02/2112012 


Report:BK500ccr _ BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 10:07:46 


http:3,427.29
http:3,427.29
http:1,225.95
http:2,201.34
http:10,766.66
http:10,766.66
http:10,766.66
http:187,576.14
http:187,576.14
http:22,760.12
http:25,606.14
http:14,466.16
http:72,657.76
http:52,085.96
http:148,420.93


CONSOLIDATED CHECK 
Nueces County Production 

RE 

Date Range: 02107/2012 -- 02/20/2012 
All Entries Requested 

Check Palee ID. PaleeName First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date!re! Status Check Amount 

16 00202949 
** BREAK ** 

16 00202956 
** BREAK ** 

16 00202962 

V00530 

V00486 

V29307 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

MBIA Municipal Investo 

114365 

WT202956 

WT202962 

TR 

TR 

TR 

02110/2012 

02114/2012 

02117/2012 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

1,010.13 

2,127.36 

19,293.00 

** S OR T TOT AL S ** 
Hand Written 

---------------
22,430.49 

------------------------------
16 Group Total 22,430.49 

17 00202949 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202956 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202960 
** BREAK ** 

17 00202966 

V00530 

V00486 

V00486 

V01363 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

Payroll Fund 02 

Various funds 

114365 

WT202956 

WT202960 

WT202966 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

0211012012 

02114/2012 

02116/2012 

02117/2012 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

1,314.70 

2,313.99 

19,590.65 

2,336.42 

** SOR T TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 

---------------
25,555.76 

================ 
17 Group Total 25,555.76 

18 00202949 
** BREAK ** 

18 00202956 
** BREAK ** 

18 00202960 
** BREAK ** 

18 00202966 

V00530 

V00486 

V00486 

V01363 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

Payroll Fund 02 

Various funds 

114365 

WT202956 

WT202960 

WT202966 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

02/10/2012 

02/14/2012 

02116/2012 

02117/2012 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

11,039.87 

8,688.03 

22,254.05 

21.15 

"SORT TOTALS" 
Hand Written 

--------------
42,003.10 

Page: 4
User:CORINA - CorinaAnn Bazan ~ Current Date: 02/2112012 


Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 10:07:46 




-----

--------------------------------

- --------------- --------------

--------------------------------

--------------------------------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 02/07/2012 -- 02120/2012 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date ~ Status Check Amount 

18 Group Total 42,003.10 

19 00202949 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114365 TR 02/10/2012 HW IS -945.00 
** BREAK·· 

19 00202962 V29307 MBIA Municipal Investo WT202962 TR 02/17/2012 HW IS 49,869.00 

** SORT TOT ALS .. ------------_ .... _
Hand Written 48,924.00 

19 Group Total 48,924.00 

20 00202949 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114365 TR 02110/2012 HW IS 1,107.48 
•• BREAK·· 

20 00202956 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202956 TR 02/14/2012 HW IS 10,395.33 
**BREAK" 

20 00202960 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202960 TR 02116/2012 HW IS 8,060.23 

** SORT TOT ALS .. ------_ .. _------
Hand Written 19,563.04 

20 Group Total 19,563.04 

28 00202949 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114365 TR 0211012012 HW IS 5,782.00 
•• BREAK·· 

28 00202956 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202956 TR 02/14/2012 HW IS 8,808.94 
•• BREAK·· 

28 00202960 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202960 TR 02116/2012 HW IS 43,555.90 

•• SORT TOTALS·· -~--------------

Hand Written 58,146.84 

28 Group Total 58,146.84 

Page: 5 
User:CORINA - COlina Ann Bazan ~ Current Date: 02/2112012 


Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 10:07:46 


http:58,146.84
http:58,146.84
http:43,555.90
http:8,808.94
http:5,782.00
http:19,563.04
http:19,563.04
http:8,060.23
http:10,395.33
http:1,107.48
http:48,924.00
http:48,924.00
http:49,869.00
http:42,003.10


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 02/07/2012 - 02/20/2012 
All Entries Requested 

Check Paree ID. Paree Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date ~ Status Check Amount 

30 00202949 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114365 TR 02/10/2012 HW IS 10.75 
•• BREAK" 

30 00202956 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202956 TR 02/14/2012 HW IS 10,631.78 
.. BREAK·· 

30 00202960 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202960 TR 02116/2012 HW IS 27,137.35 

•• S OR T TOTALS •• ---------------
Hand Written 37,779.88 

;;:============= 
30 Group Total 37,779.88 

32 00000385 V07943 Texas County & Distric ll4411 TR 02114/2012 HW IS 4,454.63 
32 00000386 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi 114412 TR 02114/2012 HW IS 5,253.45 
•• BREAK" 

32 00043271 V32465 Cardona, Miguel 114366 TR 02114/2012 HW IS 687.73 
32 00043272 V27092 Carrion, Ramiro 114367 TR 02114/2012 HW IS 1,346.67 
32 00043273 V31180 Chapa, Angel ll4368 TR 02114/2012 HW IS 925.68 
32 00043274 V31180 Chapa, Angel 114369 TR 02114/2012 HW IS 621.43 
32 00043275 V33079 Chapa, Bentura ll4370 TR 02114/2012 HW IS 618.74 
32 00043276 V27404 Garcia, Sara 114371 TR 02114/2012 HW IS 812.65 
32 00043277 V19791 Garza Jr, Mike C ll4372 TR 02114/2012 HW IS 1,093.58 
32 00043278 V29023 Gracia, Mario ll4373 TR 02114/2012 HW IS 223.37 
32 00043279 V19785 Huape Jr, Pedro 114374 TR 02114/2012 HW IS 958.08 
32 00043280 V26479 Jimenez, Jason 114375 TR 02114/2012 HW IS 909.20 
32 00043281 V27130 Marroquin, Rafael ll4376 TR 02114/2012 HW IS 918.29 
32 00043282 V31631 Martinez, Andres H 114377 TR 02114/2012 HW IS 656.68 
32 00043283 V29024 Ramos, Celestio 114378 TR 02114/2012 HW IS 201.32 
32 00043284 V32366 Rendon, Randy 114416 TR 02/14/2012 HW IS 453.79 
32 00043285 V21467 Rios Jr., Juan 114379 TR 02/14/2012 HW IS 1,145.81 
32 00043286 V19777 Rodriguez, Amanda G 114380 TR 02114/2012 HW IS 1,348.ll 
32 00043287 V19783 Rodriquez, David 114381 TR 02/14/2012 HW IS 1,071.74 
32 00043288 V31373 Santos, Samuel 114382 TR 02/14/2012 HW IS 203.37 
32 00043289 V32828 Trevino, George G ll4383 TR 02114/2012 HW IS 648.56 
32 00043290 VOO021 Robstown Hardware ll4384 TR 02/14/2012 HW IS 691.33 
32 00043291 V17813 H & V Equipment Servic ll4385 TR 02114/2012 HW IS 313.80 
32 00043292 V04005 Oil Patch Petroleum In ll4386 TR 02114/2012 HW IS 2,187.46 

Page: 6 
User:CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan ~ Current Date: 02/21/2012 


Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 10:07:46 




CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 02/07/2012 --02120/2012 
All Entries Requested 

Check Palee ID. Palee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Tlpe Status Check Amount 

32 00043293 V02365 Federal Iron & Metal I 114387 TR 02114/2012 HW IS 46.68 
32 00043294 V31114 Robles Tire 114388 TR 02114/2012 HW IS 50.00 
32 00043295 V00304 Holt Company ofTexas 114389 TR 02114/2012 HW IS 312.92 
32 00043296 V33248 Part Plus 114390 TR 02/14/2012 HW IS 49.36 
32 00043297 V00246 Sheinberg Tool Co Inc 114392 TR 02/14/2012 HW IS 91.11 
32 00043298 VOO152 GulfCoast Nut & Bolt 114393 TR 02114/2012 HW IS 147.47 
32 00043299 V32842 Billy Bob's Western We 114394 TR 02114/2012 HW IS 125.00 
32 00043300 V21356 Home Depot Credit Serv 114395 TR 02/14/2012 HW IS 23.88 
32 00043301 V02414 Work Boot, The 114396 TR 02/14/2012 HW IS 125.00 
32 00043302 V04897 Office Depot 114397 TR 02114/2012 HW IS 453.47 
32 00043303 V01382 Torres Garage 114398 TR 0211412012 HW IS 14.50 
32 00043304 V24111 A & B Communications 114399 TR 0211412012 HW IS 246.50 
32 00043305 V31276 Ernest R Garza & Co PC 114400 TR 02/14/2012 HW IS 5,500.00 
32 00043306 V25674 A TTY GENERAL TX CHILD 114401 TR 02/14/2012 HW IS 185.00 
32 00043307 V25674 A TTY GENERAL TX CHILD 114402 TR 02/14/2012 HW IS 86.00 
32 00043308 V07178 City of Robstown Utili 114403 TR 02/14/2012 HW IS 364.62 
32 00043309 V00212 Nueces County Water Co 114404 TR 02114/2012 HW IS 53.27 
32 00043310 V32673 Guerra PC, Jerry 114405 TR 02114/2012 HW IS 1,000.00 
32 00043311 V33026 Nationwide Retirement 114406 TR 02/14/2012 HW IS 100.00 
32 00043312 V32043 G & K Services 114409 TR 02114/2012 HW IS 1,701.90 
"BREAK" 

32 00043315 V25539 BANK OF AMERICA 114414 TR 02/14/2012 HW IS 100,000.00 
32 00043316 V25539 BANK OF AMERICA 114410 TR 0211412012 HW IS 210.19 
32 00043317 V25539 BANK OF AMERICA 114413 TR 02/14/2012 HW IS 100,000.00 

•• S OR T TOTALS .. ---------------
Hand Written 238,632.34 

------------------- ... _--------
32 Group Total 238,632.34 

37 00202956 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202956 TR 02/14/2012 HW IS 13,846.82 
•• BREAK·· 

37 00202960 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202960 TR 02116/2012 HW IS 5,054.66 

•• S OR T TOTALS •• ---------------
Hand Written 18,901.48 

Page: 7 
User:CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan ~ Current Date: 02/21/2012 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 10:07:46 



--------------------------------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 02/07/2012--02/20/2012 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date ~ Status Check Amount 
================ 

37 Group Total 18,901.48 

40 00202949 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114365 TR 02/10/2012 HW IS 13,234.95 
•• BREAK·· 

40 00202956 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202956 TR 02/14/2012 HW IS 41,533.54 
"BREAK·· 

40 00202960 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202960 TR 02/16/2012 HW IS 243,635.85 

•• S OR T TOT A LS •• 

Hand Written 298,404.34 

40 Group Total 298,404.34 

Page: 8User:CORlNA - Carina Ann Bazan ~ Current Date: 02/2112012
Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 10:07:46 

http:298,404.34
http:298,404.34
http:243,635.85
http:41,533.54
http:13,234.95
http:18,901.48


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. B.           
Meeting Date: 02/29/2012  

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran,

County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated February 9, 2012; February 10, 2012; February 15, 2012;

February 17, 2012; and February 24, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

ckreg 02-09-12

ckreg 02-10-12

ckreg 02-15-12

ckreg 02-17-12

ckreg 02-24-12



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 18:08:06 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReoortName: AP_CCR_NUC Reoort Date: 02/09/2012 Current Date: 02/0912012 

~ 1 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description illY Dept ~ Object Descriotion Check Amount 

00023972 02/0912012 NELSON, L GAYLE 

TORRES, ROSS GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARZA, LUIS GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

TORRES, ROSS GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

TORRES, ROSS GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 750.00 

EP Check Stock Total 750.00 

00644122 02/09/2012 AMERiTAS LIFE INSURANCE CORP 

LifeRe Dental GEN 0020 2545 Custom Care 17,516.10 

LifeRe Dental GEN 0103 2545 Custom Care 1,219.00 

CIU~§;k Tgtal 181735.10 

00644123 02/09/2012 AT&T 

01121-02/20 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 139.42 

Ch~ck Tglal 139.42 

00644124 02/0912012 AT&T 

01119-02/18 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 274.17 

Ch~§;k IgtBI 274.17 

00644125 02/09/2012 AT&T 

01121-02120 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 47.88 

Cbe§;k I!!tal 47.88 

00644126 02109/2012 AT&T 

01/15-02114 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 1,084.71 

Che~k Ig'll 11084.71 

00644127 02/09/2012 AT&T 

01117-02116 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 312.98 

CbSls.:k I!!tBI 312.98 

00644128 02/09/2012 AT&T 

01115-02114 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 2,136.34 

Check I!!tal 21136.34 

00644129 0210912012 AT&T 

01115-02114 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 854.73 



Current Time: 18:08:06 User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Current Date: 02/09/2012ReportNaIm: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/09/2012 

2 

Check# CheckDt ~eeName Description DIY .llilp.t ~ Qbjgd Dil~criDtion Check Amrumt 
~ 

Chgck Total 854.73 

00644130 02/09/2012 AT&T 

01115·02114 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 4,289.82 

Ch£~kI21al 41289.82 

00644131 02/0912012 AT&T 

01123·02/22 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 476.76 

Chg!;:kTotal 476.76 

00644132 0210912012 AT&T 

01115-02114 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 151.03 

CheckI2tai 151.03 

00644133 0210912012 AT&T 

01125·02124 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 276.87 

Cbll~k :I!!lBl 276.87 

00644134 02109/2012 CITY OF AGUA DULCE 

2700 12120.01119 GEN 1780 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 66.54 

70012/20·01119 GEN 1780 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 62.68 

Chg!;:k TotBI 129.22 

00644135 02/09/2012 CITY OF BISHOP 

10500 12122·01120 GEN 1520 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 293.73 

16000 12115-01120 GEN 1520 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 39.60 

280012/15.01/18 GEN 1520 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 119.86 

Chg!;:kTotal 453.19 

00644136 02/0912012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

7w 12129-01/30 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 169.71 

Ch~ck 12t81 169.71 

00644137 02109/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

13w 12129-01/30 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 114.95 

Cbg!;k Total 114.95 

00644138 02109/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

lw 12/19-01119 GEN 1450 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 19.74 

ChilCk Tglal 19.74 

00644139 02109/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

http:41289.82
http:4,289.82


User IDi Rebecca Current Time: 18:08:06 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Reoort Date: 02/0912012ReoortName: AP _CCR_NUC 

Chetk# CheckDt Payee Name Descriotion 

29w 25g 12115-01/17 

00644140 02109/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 


5w 12116-01117 


00644141 02/09/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 


28w 45g 12/16-01117 


00644142 02109/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o12116-01/17 

00644143 02/0912012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o12119-01119 


00644144 02/09/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 


16w 3g 12/19-01119 


00644145 02109/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 


012/19-01119 


00644146 02/09/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 


lw 12120-01120 


00644147 02/0912012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 


132912/20-01120 


00644148 0210912012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 


295w 2009g 107ww 12120-01120 


00644149 02/0912012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 


7w 12/21-01123 


mY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0120 

0120 

1490 


1465 


0170 

1590 


1450 


1500 


1500 


1500 


0170 

Object 


5234 


5234 


5234 


5234 


5234 


5234 


5234 


5234 


5234 


5234 


5234 


Current nate: 0210912012 


bn 3 


Object Descriotion CheJ:k Amount 


Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 413.41 

Check Total 413.41 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 58.96 

Check Total 58.96 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 750.12 

Check Total 750.12 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 85.25 

Check Total 85.25 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 95.45 

Check Total 95.45 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 306.57 

Check Total 306.57 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 100.02 

Check Total 100.02 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 22.44 

Check Total 22.44 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 12,189.20 

Check Total 121189.20 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 13,918.22 

Check Total 131918.22 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 98.20 

http:131918.22
http:13,918.22
http:121189.20
http:12,189.20


User IDi Rebecca Current Time: 18:08:06 Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Re&ister 
ReDortName: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 0210912012 

Current Date: 02109/2012 

Pal:e 4 

Check" CbeckDt PaveeName DescriPtion DIV Ikp.t ~ Obiect Description Check Amount 

Ch~!,;kluial 98.20 

00644150 02/09/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

4w 12/28-01/27 GEN 1440 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 83.77 

Check Tolal 83.77 

00644151 0210912012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

012121-01/23 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 62.90 

Clu:cl\; Iotal 62.90 

00644152 02/0912012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

19 12/21-01123 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 158.96 

Ch~~kTDml 158.96 

00644153 02109/2012 CITY OF DRISCOLL WATER DEPT 

400001/01-01131 GEN 4190 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 63.82 

Cbil!,;K Iulal 63.82 

00644154 02/09/2012 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

26172 12/15-01/15 GEN 1540 5233 Electricity 3,665.82 

012/15-01115 GEN 1540 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,247.91 
012/15-01115 GEN 1550· 5233 Electricity 10.00 

Cbil!,;K Illtal 41923.73 

00644155 02/0912012 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

28 12/15-01/15 GEN 1760 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 732.27 

Chtl~k IlIlal 732.27 

00644156 02109/2012 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

1805 12115-01115 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 242.45 

o12/15-01115 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 55.48 
o12/15-01115 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 109.41 

3300 12/15-01/15 GEN 0140 5233 Electricity 1,189.10 

13188 12115-01/15 GEN 0140 5233 Electricity 2,780.17 

172 12/15-01115 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,116.91 

012/15-01/15 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,619.02 

169012115-01/15 GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 237.57 

2006 12/15-01115 GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 287.29 
66843 12/15-01/15 GEN 1545 5233 Electricity 9,109.13 
12/15-01/15 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 115.47 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 18:08:06Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReoortName: AP_CCR_NUC Reoort Date: 02/09/2012 ~1I[rent Da~: 02109/2012 

~ 5 

Check# CheckDt Pa~ame Descrintion DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

372012115-01115 GEN 1550 5233 Electricity 1,264.76 

012/15-01115 GEN 1550 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 546.93 

2138 12115-01115 GEN 1580 5233 Electricity 303.08 

o12/15-01115 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 123.00 

2900 12115-01115 GEN 1600 5233 Electricity 436.08 

012115-01115 GEN 5330 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 101.45 

Clu~ck Igtal 191637.30 

00644157 02/09/2012 GLOBALSTAR 

01/16 GEN 5105 5232 Cellular Phones 26.61 

~b!i:l.:kTotal 26.61 

00644158 0210912012 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

762 12115-01115 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 4,061.46 

5912/15-01/15 GEN 0160 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 336.93 

912115-01115 GEN 0160 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 88.44 

o12/15-01/15 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 119.34 
58 12/15-01115 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 331.65 

35 12115·01/15 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 210.30 
3 12115-01/15 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 60.55 

o12/15-01115 GEN 1550 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 41.21 
2 12115-01115 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 41.21 

1612115-01/15 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 156.78 
12 12115·01/15 GEN 1760 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 104.27 

~hll!.':i!;ToiaI 51552.14 

00644159 02/0912012 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

119001119 GEN 1770 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 90.50 

~hl:tk Ialal 90.50 

00644160 02/0912012 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

130000 12/28-01125 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 448.20 
012/28-01/25 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 15.00 

Chl!.':i!; latal 463.20 

00644161 02/0912012 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

01/28-02127 GEN 0160 5231 Telephone Expense 59.90 
01116-02115 GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 60.86 



User ID: Rebecca CumntTime: 18:08:06Nueces Coun~ Consolidated Cbeck Reg:ister 
ReDort Name: AP_ CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 0210912012 Current Date: 0210912012 

laG 6 

Cbeck# CbeckDt Payee Name Des~ription DIY Dept Object Obiect Descriution Check Amount 

01125-02124 GEN 1760 5231 Telephone Expense 61.29 
01122-02121 GEN 1760 5231 Telephone Expense 66.40 
01/25-02124 GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 73.93 
01119-02/18 GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 61.67 

01119-02/18 GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 60.68 
Check Total 444.73 

00644162 0210912012 FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3490 5302 Education Registration Fees 15.00 

Check T~tlll 15.00 

00644163 02/09/2012 FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3490 5302 Education Registration Fees 15.00 

Cbl:ck l2101 15.00 

00644164 02/09/2012 FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3490 5302 Education Registration Fees 15.00 

Cb!.l!:k l~IBI 15.00 

00644165 02/09/2012 FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3490 5302 Education Registration Fees 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00644166 02109/2012 FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 15.00 

Chl:!:K latal 15.00 

00644167 02/09/2012 FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 15.00 

Ch!.lck Total 15.00 

00644168 02/09/2012 FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES 
Education Registration Fees TRV 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00644169 02/09/2012 FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 15.00 

Check TaiBI 15.00 
00644170 02/09/2012 FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 15.00 



15.00 

15.00 

15.00 

User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 18:08:06 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReportName: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/09/2012

Report Date: 02109/2012 

Check# 

00644171 

00644172 

00644173 

00644174 

00644175 

Check Dt 

02109/2012 

02/0912012 

02/09/2012 

02/09/2012 

02/09/2012 

Pa):ee Name Description 

FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES 

Education Registration Fees 

FAMILYCOUNSELINGSERVICES 

Education Registration Fees 

FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES 

Education Registration Fees 

FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES 

Education Registration Fees 

FAMILYCOUNSELINGSERVICES 

Education Registration Fees 

DlV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

~ 

3480 

3480 

3480 

3480 

3480 

~ 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

~ 

Object Description 

Check Total 

Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

LA Check Stock Total 

Grand Total 

7 
Check Amount 

15.00 

15.00 

90,154.39 

90,904.39 

15.00 

15.00 

15.00 

15.00 

15.00 

15.00 

http:90,904.39
http:90,154.39


User ID: Jan Ircia Nueces County Consol ted Checl{ Rellister Current Time '7:51 

Renort N arne: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 0.t!O:)l2012
Report Date: 0211 0/20 12 

Page 

Chec}<# Check Dt PaveeNarne Descrintion IllY IWll ~ Qbi~!;t J2~scrinth:!11 Check AKi.';'\mt 

00023850 02/10/2012 BATEK, JERRY 

GARCIA, MONICA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100,00 
GARCIA, MONICA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Che~k Total 4SQOO 

00023851 02/10/2012 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

FLORES, WILLIAM GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
FLORES, WILLIAM GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1~500 

THOMPSON, STEVEN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Check TQtal 32S.00 

00023852 02110/2012 BURT, VIRGINIA KOBLIZEK 

HENDERSHOT, JASON GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2.62::~.50 

Cbeck Total 

00023853 0211012012 DEL TORO, HECTOR 

CHAPA, MARK ANTHONY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Check Total 

00023854 02110/2012 DODSON, RICK 

FLORES, RAQUEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3{~Ci.00 

LAUGHLIN, ROGER GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
LAUGHLIN, ROGER GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
LAUGHLIN, ROGER GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

Check Total 

00023855 02110/2012 FLORES, ERIC 

SERNA, MARTIN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Check Total 

00023856 02110/2012 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

BRYANT, ISAAC GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
MUGUERZA, MARCUS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

450.00 

00023857 02110/2012 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

SAUCEDO, JESUS GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350,00 
BAZAN, KELLIE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 40.00 

CbecJ{Total 390,00 

http:3{~Ci.00
http:2.62::~.50


Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 02/1 0120 12 

Page 2 
Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description Dept Object Object Description Check Al!H!.!lI1t 

00023858 02/10/2012 GARZA LAW FIRM 

ALVARADO,CANDACE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees ICO.OO 
SCHIEMENZ, DARREL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00023859 02/10/2012 GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

VELA,ERIC GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 100.00 

00013860 02/10/2012 GONZALEZ, MARK 

MIRELES, EDDIE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
Check Total 17500, 

00023861 02/10/2012 GREENBERG, LISA 

QUINONES, KRYST AL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees :<5u.OO 
QUINONES, KRYSTAL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
ESPINOZA, RODOLFO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2ju.OO 

Chec\{ Total 00 

00023862 02/10/2012 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCT A VIO 

HERNANDEZ, HECTOR GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1OO.~;G 
FELLOWS, JOHN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,430.00 

Check Total l l 53.(\.QQ 
00023863 02/10/2012 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

MEllA, ORLANDO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1{10.0.) 

~In~!:k Total 

00023864 02110/2012 HOELSCHER, KYLE 

BAUTISTA, JUAN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
Check Total 125.00 

00023865 02/10/2012 IGISOMAR, SYLVAN OLOPAI 

2 OF 2 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees J,24f.72 

Cbeck Total 112.t S.72 

00023866 02110/2012 ISASSI, ALFRED L 

GARZA, SYLVIA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25C.OO 
2;<0.00 

00023867 02110/2012 KLEIN, DAVID 



User ID: Jan' lrcia Current Time: 7::7Nueces Count): Consol ted Check Re2ister 
Rerulrt~ AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/10/2012 

Current Date: 02/02,2012 

~ 3 
Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept ~ Qbi~ct DescriptiQn Check AI.l.l;;:,yill 

STUYVESANT, MARK GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 20'\ 00 
STUYVESANT, MARK GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.QO 

Check Total 400.::-0 

00023868 02/10/2012 LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

COTTON, JUSTIN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

~heck Total 100.00 

00023869 02/1012012 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

NAPOLES, RAMON GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees ,J2.5.00 

Check Total 1./5.00 

00023870 02/10/2012 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

SOSA, MODESTO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 10('0,00 
SOSA, MODESTO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225,00 

Check Total 32,;.00 

00023871 02/10/2012 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

RIVERA, BENJAMIN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
RIVERA, BENJAMIN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 10000 

Check Total 1i.?00 
00023872 02110/2012 ROBINSON, TODD 

CERV ANTEZ, MICHELLE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
~heck TQtal 40D.00 

00023873 02110/2012 ROGEN, GERALD A 

BENSON, SUSAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
SERAFIN, MISTY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

~heck Iotal 350.00 

00023874 02110/2012 STOLLEY, MARK W 

SULLIVAN, T AMEKA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Check Total 350.00 

00023875 0211012012 STORY LAW FIRM PC 

GARCIA, ARTURO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
GARCIA, ARTURO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Totol 17500 

00023876 02/1012012 TENORE INVESTIGATIONS 



User ID: Janie Garcia Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC RepQrt Date: 02110/2012 

Check# Check Dt PllYttName Description 

INVESTIGA TORS TIME AND 

DIV 

GEN 

llim1 
3340 

~ 

5348 

00023877 02/10/2012 THOMAS, NORM 

DAVIS, FATHER 

THOMPSON, CHILDREN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

00023878 02110/2012 TORRES, DEEANN 

SANDOVAL. BLANCA 

STUYVESANT, MARK 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3110 

5342 

5342 

00023879 02110/2012 VELA-TRUTILLO PHD. VELDA 

COMPETENCY EV AL AND REPORT GEN 3320 5348 

00023880 0211 0/20 12 WOERNER. MARK H 

CUBA, TINA GEN 3120 5342 

00023881 02110/2012 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

LOZANO, FRANK GEN 3110 5342 

00643772 02/1012012 1 SOURCE 

Telephone Conferene GEN 3006 5235 

00643773 02/10/2012 4 M YOUTH SERVICES INC 

Cost of Residential Services 

Cost of Residential Services 

GEN 

GEN 

2822 

2822 

5423 

5423 

00643774 02/10/2012 ACCUSTAT MEDICAL TRANSCRIPTION 

transcription services GEN 3890 5307 

00643775 02/10/2012 ADMIRAL LINEN & UNIFORM SVC-

Current Time:08.S7.:i7 

Current Date: 02/02'2012 

~ 4 

Object Description Check t\.1l1.l)Ullt 

Defense Costs Other 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 370.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 3~O.QO 

Appointed Attny Fees LOO.OO 

Check Total 450.00 

Defense Costs Other gOO.OO 

Check Total 8~p.QQ 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 -
I ()~, 00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350 :)0 

35J.00 

EP Check Stock Total 1413872'2 

Pagers 

Check Total 

10.75 

iC.75 

Boarding Costs)uv,Foster,Jail 

Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 

Check Total 

3,0.:l8,OO 

2,74/ .00 

5,7~2.00 

County Legal Expense (Other) 82.1)3 

Check Total 62.03 



U~er ID; Jani Icia Nueces County Consoh, .ced Check Re2ister Current Time: 7:S7 

ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriDtion 

standing PO for fiscal year 

standing PO for fiscal year 

standing PO for fiscal year 

standing PO for fiscal year 

CLEANING OF OFFICE MATS 

CLEANING OF OFFICE MATS 

CLEANING OF OFFICE MATS 

CLEANING OF OFFICE MATS 

CLEANING OF OFFICE MATS 

CLEANING OF OFFICE MATS 

CLEANING ANIMAL CONTROL 

CLEANING ANIMAL CONTROL 

CLEANING ANIMAL CONTROL 

CLEANING ANIMAL CONTROL 

CLEANING ANIMAL CONTROL 

CLEANING ANIMAL CONTROL 

00643776 02/10/2012 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

Temporary employee for Nueces 

00643777 0211012012 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

40yd Rolloff Container 

00643778 02/10/2012 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Security Services for KFL 

00643779 02/10/2012 ARAMARK 

Detention Facility; 

Detention Facility: 

Meal contract for provision of 

Meal contract for provision of 

00643780 02/10/2012 BAKER &: TAYLOR INC, 

Report Date: 02/10/2012 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3890 

3890 

3890 

3890 

5330 

5330 

5330 

5330 

5330 

5330 

5330 

5330 

5330 

5330 

5330 

5330 

3530 

0180 

6310 

3490 

3490 

3492 

3492 

Current Date: 02/02.'~O12 

Pa"e 5 

Che£k AIIlJL~Y..tObject Object D~~criptioll 

6742 

5':.53 
12.18 

J2.rS 

7.20 

720 

i',20 

7.20 

'120 

720 

9.24 

9.24 

9.24 

11.00 

; .. 24 

': 1.00 

Check Total '251.47 

6JY.29 

Check Total 103:1.29 

150.55 

Ch~£k TQtal 15().55 

1908.56 

Check Total 198.56 

1,794.98 

1,663.74 

2,489.,10 

2,733.39 

Checl( Total 8,686:91 

5445 

5445 

5463 

5463 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5185 

5239 

5185 

5228 

5228 

5228 

5228 

Linens,Towels.etc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Li nens, Towel s, etc 

Linens, Towel s, etc 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Contract Personnel 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

http:2,733.39
http:1,663.74
http:1,794.98
http:103:1.29


User ID; Janie Garcia Current Time: 08:5 7 .57Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/10/2012 

Current Date: 02/02:2012 

Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descriptioll Cbeck ~flioullt 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 11.65 
standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptiol1s Inventory 18.52 
standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptiolls Inventory 40~.70 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 3.3.28 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 25.87 
standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 28.65 

Check Total 526.67 

00643781 02/10/2012 BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

BRUSHIDEBRIS DISPOSAL AT THE GEN 5220 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 209.t)7 

DEAD ANIMAL DISPOSAL GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 5.! .50 

FUEL RECOVERY FEE GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees .112 
ENVIRONMENTAL FEE GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 2(;.JO 

Chgck TQI!!I 2&3.59 

00643782 02/10/2012 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

Shoe, Wht Vicr Clr Sole lID GEN 3492 5440 Inmate General Supplies 7:.00 
W72D-IO.5: GEN 3492 5440 Inmate General Supplies 71.00 

W72D-7: GEN 3492 5440 Inmate General Supplies 7' {~a 

Ch~ck Total 216 00 

00643783 02110/2012 BRANCE-KRACHY CO INC 

ITEM #C6CGH5 CROWN CEMENT GEN 0120 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 2,46').99 

~h~ck T!'Hai 2,4t,9.ri9 

00643784 02/10/2012 BRISTER SURVEYING INC 

Topographic Survey GEN 0180 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 1,000.00 

~heck Total 1,000,00 

00643785 02/1012012 BURKETT, NATHAN 

WEBB, DENISE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150,00 

Check Total 1,(1,00, 

00643786 02/10/2012 CALDWELL COUNTRY CHEVROLET 

SPARE GEN 1900 5661 Motor Vehicles 19,188,00 

~h~ck Total 19.188',00 

00643787 02/10/2012 CCISD 

nov 11 truancy fee GEN 3613 2347 Due to Schools 36,50 





----

User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time:08:S7:57Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Renort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/0.~/2012

Report Date: 0211 0/2012 
Page 8 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Qlllect Descrintion Check AI~IOUllt 

STINSON, MICHAEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 1Q.Q.OO 

00643798 02IIO/2012 GARCIA, GENE A 

RESTO, ANTONIO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
RESTO, ANTONIO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total ==.1J5.00 
00643799 02110/2012 GARZA, EDWARD F 

MOORE, DAVID GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.UO 

Check Total 100.00 

00643800 0211012012 GONZALEZ, ruAN P 

RAMOS, RALPH GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 10.0.)0 

Check Total 100.00----.,....
00643801 02110/2012 GONZALEZ, RAY A 

CROZIER, ALLAN SCOTT GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 35J.OO 

ChecI< Total 350.(1,) 

00643802 02110/2012 GRAHAM, GARY L 

standing PO for on call GEN 3890 5347 Investigators. ME & DA 5QO.vO 

Check Total 50G.~'O 

00643803 02110/2012 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

5 GAL. PAIL CF BLD5 (7002) GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 96b..l6 

5 GAL. SPARATAN CFCB5 (7004) GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 45~.5~ 

5 GAL. PAIL CF CB5 (7004) GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 266.91 
5 GAL. PAIL CF LSF (7008) GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 45.03 
5 GAL. SPARATAN-CFBLD5 (7002) GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 966.36 

• Che~k Total 217(!.~.22 

00643804 02110/2012 HIGHSMITH LLC 

Disco-go-pod plus disc polish GEN 6310 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 35250 
shipping and handling GEN 6310 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 5.00 

Check Total 357.50 

00643805 02110/2012 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

Detention Facility Monthly GEN 3490 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair f,:4..00 

Bootcamp Facility Monthly GEN 3492 5258 Radios & Camera Main! & Repair 182.00 

http:217(!.~.22


7-""1'User ID; Janil. .rcia Current Time: \. ... ,J '/Nueces County Consolil..uted Check Reflister 
ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/02/ 2012Report Date: 02110/2012 

Pal:e 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Qbject Description ~heck AmvlHll 

Check Tot!!1 2ql).OO 

00643806 02110/2012 JAMES PUBLISHING INC 

revisioin 13 Texas Employment GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 97.94 

REVISION 12 JAN 2012 TO TEXAS GEN 3370 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 87.94 

Check Total 1!::S.88 

00643807 02/1012012 JMJ BUSINESS EQUIPMENT COMP 

OFFICE EQUIPMENT REPAIRS, GEN 6110 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 69,95 

Check Total 6995 

00643808 02/10/2012 JPCA 

membership for Justice of the GEN 3830 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 100.aO 

Che£k TQtal 11:0.00 

00643809 02110/2012 KNOWLES PUBLISHING INC 

update Trial Lawyer's Series GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 85.17 

Check Total (;5:17 

00643810 02110/2012 LARSEN, BETH ANN 

MITIGATION SERVICES GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 4,9116.21 

Check Total 4,'986.21 

00643811 02/1012012 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

atty fee GEN 3613 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 354.06 

Check Total 354.06 

00643812 02110/2012 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

novll atty fee GEN 3613 2110 Attomey Fee Payable 653.52 

Check TQtal 653.52 

00643813 02110/2012 LOPEZ, ERICA RUTH 

overpaid comm serv agreement GEN 3655 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 180.UO 

Check Total 180,00 

00643814 02/10/2012 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

CONSULATION WITH ATTORNEY,EVAL GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 83: 25 
EVALUATION WInI DEFENDANT ON GEN 3330 5348 Defense Costs Other 75(),00 

EVALUATION WITH DEFENDANT GEN 3340 5348 Defense Costs Other 750,00 

EVALUATION WITH DEFENDANT ON GEN 3370 5348 Defense Costs Other 75000 

Check Total 3,0~L.~l? 

http:4,'986.21
http:4,9116.21
http:1!::S.88


User IDj Janie Garcia Current Time: 08 :51~57Nueces County Consolidated Check Rer:ister 
ReportNamei AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02110/2012 

Current Date: 02/0212012 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV llim.t Object Object Description Check AJlwunt 

00643815 02/10/2012 MELTON, MARY 

COVERING COURTS AS OFFICIAL GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 24000 

TRIAL IN 319TH DC GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

Check Total 40G.OO 

00643816 02/1012012 MICHIE'S MINI WAREHOUSE 

RENTAL FOR STORAGE OF GEN 3840 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 50.00 

Check Total @.o.Q 
00643817 02/10/2012 MIDWESTTAPELLC 

standing order for GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 16.99 

Check Total 1s'99 
00643818 02110/2012 MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW, IRA Z 

YOUNG, THADDEUS GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.1)0 

Check Total 350.00 

00643819 02/10/2012 NADA APPRAISAL GUIDES 

TITLE & REGISTRATION TEXTBOOK GEN 1200 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 270.00 -
Check Total 27(i> ')0 

00643820 02/10/2012 NARULA, HARMINDER S 

Standing PO for ME coverage. GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 75916 

Standing PO for ME coverage. GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 6,0011.00 

Check Total 6,75~:.16 

00643821 02/10/2012 NATIONAL MEDICAL SVCS 

lab analysis on autopsy GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 7,3i6.00 

Check Total 7,3ib.OO 

00643822 02/10/2012 OMNIBASE 

dec 11 omni fee GEN 3613 2364 AlP Omnibase 1~2.00 

Check Total 16200 

00643823 02110/2012 OMNIBASE 

novll omni fee GEN 3613 2364 AlP Omnibase 336.()0 

Check Total 31'.6 00 
00643824 02/1012012 ONSITEDECALS.COM 

INSTALL GRAPHICS ONF150 PU GEN 1335 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 42'.7.50 

REMOVE GKOST GRAPHICS FROM GEN 3850 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 1::0.00 



User ID: Jani, .rcia Current Time:,- ..:,1:57Nueces County Consolh.... ted Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 0210212012

Report Date: 02110/2012 
~ 11 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept .Q.b.illi Qbject De~~riQtion Checl{ Am~·.mt 

INSTALL GRAPHICS ON CHEVY GEN 3850 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 42" 50 
Check Total 

00643825 02/10/2012 PATHWAYS YOUTH HOME INC 

Cost of clothing purchased for GEN 3480 5440 Inmate General Supplies 15,88 

Check Total 15,88 

00643826 0211012012 PROBUILD SOUTH LLC 

COVERED TABLES: GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 738.48 
OC Duration Driftwood GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 369,00 

Check Total 1,1 Of:,1§. 

00643827 02110/2012 PURCHASE POWER 

POST AGE ACCESSED THRU PITNEY GEN 1200 5217 Postage & Fed Express 3£ 1.22 
; 

Che~k TQtal 3fl1.22 

00643828 02/10/2012 R L POLK & CO 

SHIPPING & HANDLING GEN 1200 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 1(1,00 
VOLUME III MEXICAN AND GEN 1200 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 10erOO._-

CheCK TQtal 110,00 

00643829 02/10/2012 RODRIGUEZ, ELIZABETH S 

WORKED IN PORT ARANSAS TAX GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 35,28 
Checl{ Total 31.28 

00643830 02/10/2012 ROKET PLUMBING SERVICES 

ANNUAL BACKFLOW DEVICE GEN 1545 5266 Contract Services-Buildings J21.00 
Check Total 121.00 

00643831 02/10/2012 ROSALES, VELMA 

CANCELLATION-DISBURSEMENT RQST GEN 1356 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 50.00 
Check Total 50,9..Q 

00643832 02110/2012 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

SECURITY MONTHLY CHARGE FOR GEN 3850 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 20.GO 
Check Tot!!1 2(),()O 

00643833 02110/2012 SALAS, RICARDO D 

overpaid GEN 3655 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 46,90 
Check Total 

'-,.. 
4~,9Q 

00643834 0211012012 SAN PATRICIO COUNTY 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 08:5'7:57Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Re2;ister 
Report Nl\m~: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/02/2012

Report Date: 0211 0/20 12 
Pa~e 12 

Check# Check Dt ~~eNRme lles(:TiDtiOIl DIV Dept Object Object Des~riptioI1 Check 8.HlOuIlt 

warrant fee GEN 3613 2355 Due to Outside Entities 50.00 
Check Total 50.00 

00643835 02/10/2012 SHORELINE ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESS 

Finalize GEN 0180 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 300'.00 
Complete draft report GEN 0180 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 420.00 
Go over incomplete draft GEN 0180 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 262.50 
Compose site visit data for GEN 0180 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 24(1 00 
Site visit GEN 0180 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 315 1)0 
Interpet LIDAR date and GEN 0180 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. ::-00.00 
Collect all relevant (sand GEN 0180 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 18750 
PresentlDiscuss findings at GEN 0180 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 2 
Scope of work for sargassum GEN 0180 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 22:;.00 
Finalize & submit file report GEN 0180 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 300.00 
Revisions GEN 0180 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc, 27'),00 

Go over revised (complete) GEN 0180 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc, 15C.:J'S 
Review & complete draft repOli GEN 0180 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 90C.')0 
Compile all data in draft GEN 0180 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc, 45(').')0 
Make Maps of location,showing GEN 0180 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc, 45;.1.00 

Check TQtal 4,980.00 

00643836 02/1012012 SKID 0 KAN CO 

'STANDING PO' FOR MONTHLY TANK GEN 3720 5455 Services - Other 11';' 00 
'STANDING PO' FOR MONTHLY TA'!fK GEN 3720 5455 Services - Other 114.00 
'STANDING PO' FOR MONTHLY TANK GEN 3720 5455 Services - Other In.cO 
'STANDING PO' FOR MONTHLY TANK GEN 3720 5455 Services - Other 1':'],,00 
'STANDING PO' FOR MONTHLY TANK GEN 3720 5455 Services - Other 106.00 
'STANDING PO' FOR MONTHLY TANK GEN 3720 5455 Services - Other nw.oo 
'STANDING PO' FOR MONTHLY TANK GEN 3720 5455 Services - Other 116.00 
'STANDING PO' FOR MONTHLY TANK GEN 3720 5455 Services - Other 120.00 

Check T2tal 1,051,)0 

00643837 02/10/2012 SOUTHWEST KEY PROGRAM INC 

Services provided: Operation GEN 1318 5317 Training Costs-in House 62/.387.68 
Check Total 62.887 

00643838 02110/2012 STATE CHEMICAL.'MFG CO, THE 

http:62/.387.68
http:4,980.00
http:45;.1.00


Uss:r ID; JanL .rcia Current Time:, ,7:5'":1Nueces County Consoli\..~ted Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/02/2012

Report Date: 02/10/2012 
Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DIV Dept Object Object Description Check AmY...JJlt 

STANDING PO ON MAINTENANCE GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,964.75 

STANDING PO ON MAINTENANCE GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,96·~ .75 

Check Total 5.92~.50 

00643839 02/1012012 STIMMLER, HUGO 

standing PO request for on GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 900.00 

Checl< Total 900,00 

00643840 02110/2012 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

Standing po for fuel for GEN 3840 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 2,177.15 

Check Total 2,: 77.!2 

00643841 02110/2012 TAYLOR, AMANDA LYNN 

overpaid GEN 3655 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin :19:90 

Check Total _"':i,90 

00643842 02110/2012 TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL LP 

PEST CONTROL SERVICE GEN 1520 5266 Contract Services-Buildings !'I2.00 

Check Total 67·00 

00643843 02110/2012 TEXAS COMPTROLLER OF PUBLIC AC 

2011 TEXAS PROPERTY TAX CODE GEN 1200 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 121).00 

2009 TEXAS PROPERTY TAX LAWS GEN 1200 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions <110.00 

Check Total 166.00 

00643844 02/10/2012 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

dec 11 pwd fee GEN 3613 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 170.00 

Checi, Total 171}00 

00643845 02110/2012 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

nov 11 pwd fee GEN 3613 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 293.25 

Check Total 293.25 

00643846 02110/2012 TRAN, JACQUELINE 

PROTECTIVE ORDER IN 347TII GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 800.00 

Check Total 80C,80 

00643847 02110/2012 TULOSO MIDWAY ISO 

nov11 truancy fee GEN 3613 2347 Due to Schools 41.50 

Check Total 4. 1 ,50 

00643848 02/10/2012 TULOSO MIDWAY ISO 

http:2,177.15
http:5.92~.50
http:2,964.75


User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time:.08:57:57Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02102,(2012

Report Date; 0211 0/20 12 
Page 14 

Check# Check Dt PaYee Name DescmtiQIl DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

truancy fee GEN 3613 2347 Due to Schools 49.50 

Check Total 49.50 

00643849 02110/2012 VALADEZ, JOSEPH ADAN 

overpaid GEN 3655 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 27.33 

Check Total 27.33 

00643850 02/10/2012 VERIZON WIRELESS 

ELECTION CONVOY GEN 1190 5235 Pagers SOL54 

Check Total 

00643851 02/10/2012 VISION MEDICAL 

item# GWN-REIN-M2, "stay cool GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 636.00 

~heck Total 631'\1)0 

00643852 02/10/2012 WAUKESHA PEARCE INDUSTRIES 

Monthly Equipment Rental GEN 0180 5435 Equipment Rentals 4,60';.66 

Check Total 4,60n 56 

00643853 02110/2012 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

pro doc service December GEN 1130 5213 PC Software Program :'050 
TX PROBATE CODE 2012 PAMPHLET GEN 3110 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 9Y.SO 
TX CIVIL PRACTICE AND REMEDIES GEN 3110 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 47.00 

TX PENAL CODE 2012 PAMPHLET GEN 3110 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 139.50 

Check Total 3(9.50 

00643854 02/10/2012 WEST OSO ISD 


nov 11 truancy fee GEN 3613 2347 Due to Schools 


Check Total 
 ~1·00 

00643855 02/10/2012 WHITMORE, PATRICKM 

REIMBURSEMENT FUEL-TRAINING GEN 3720 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj :l8.15 
REIMBURSEMENT FUEL-TRAINING GEN 3720 5241 Gasoline Purchases & IllV Ad] 28 17 

Check Total 66.32 

00643856 02110/2012 A NEW DIRECTION COUNSELING 

INV# 12011 1124/12 PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 3li(;.00 . "
Check Total ~Q.OO 

00643857 02/1012012 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

INV# 75296 1120112 PRO 0402 5126 Salaries· Temporary Employees 54& 40 

http:3li(;.00
http:4,60';.66


,7:57User ID: Janil.. ~rcia Nueces County Consoliuuted Check Register Current Time: \. 

RcportName: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 0211 0/20 12 
Current Date; 02/0212;)12 

Page 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriptioll DIY Dept Qb,jlli Object Description Check AmlC\'Jllt 

INV# 75297 1120/12 PRO 0440 5126 Salaries - Temporary Employees 519.60 

INV# 752971/20112 PRO 0440 5126 Salaries - Temporary Employees T:)6 

Check Total I ,1~1.S!1 

00643858 02110/2012 ARAMARK 

INV# 3652000471 1/20/12 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 3,204.24 

Check TQtal 3,2U4.24 

00643859 02/10/2012 COMPLIANCE CONSORTIUM CORP 

INV# 12010171 1/25112 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 418.40 

INV# 12010171 1/25112 PRO 0402 7450 Freight . 205.36 

INV# 12010171 1125112 PRO 0403 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 3! :s.80 

INV# 12010171 1125/12 PRO 0407 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 31180 

INV# 120101711/25112 PRO 0410 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 3;3.80 

INV# 12010171 1/25112 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies '3,.).80 

INV# 12010171 1125112 PRO 0447 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 418.40 

~heck TQtal 

00643860 0211012012 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

INV# 1084527396 1117/12 PRO 0440 7522 Electricity 4,764.77 

Check TQt£l1 4 j 7€4.77 
. --.

00643861 02/1012012 DAVIDA HARRIS 

INV date 1120112 PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 56.?1 

Che!;k TQtal 56.71 

00643862 02110/2012 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

INV# 78043412654 1124/12 PRO 0402 7426 Postage, Freight, Federal Expr 25.26 

Check Total 25.26 

00643863 02/10/2012 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

INV# 260459 1117112 PRO 0440 7529 Equipment Other Rental 264.00 

Check Total 264 0Q
f 

00643864 0211 0/20 12 ROGERS PHD, SHARON L 

INV# 94101/12112 PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 3]0.00 

INV# 11251112112 PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 310.\.)0 

INV# 32981110/12 PRO 0440 7323 Contract Personnel Services 310.00 

Check Total 93()OO 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time: 08:57:57 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Namej AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 02!C2/2012

Report Date: 02/10/2012 
Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00643865 02/10/2012 TEXAS PROBATION ASSOCIATION 

JH TP A-Houston 3118-21112 PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 120.00 

Check Total 120.00 

00643866 0211 0120 12 W ALMART 

INV# 9772 1/17/12 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 14.33 
INV# 9178 1112112 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 42.72 
INV# 0309 1112112 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 5.88 

INV# 9336 1/13/12 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies ·.,00 
INV# 01341119112 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies ",-JO 
QN# 78981119/12 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies ! ,'58 

9858 1113/12 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 3:.98 

INV# 2059 1/18/12 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies /.42 
INV# 7897 1119/12 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 1.68 
INV#9514 1117/12 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 7.96 
INV# 01341119112 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies <100 

Check Total 12;~.62. 

00643867 02/10/2012 ALLENAlOBHANEILEEN 

00643868 0211012012 

,/ Travel, Food & Lodging 

GON~' JOE A 

, Travel, Food & Lodging 

TRV 

TRV 

36402 

102~2 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Tmvol, Food & Lodgi'g 

Check Total 
~,/
< (\,') 1 

./ 

~ 
Check Total _ )1<)3 

00643869 

00643870 

02110/2012 

02110/2012 

LITTLiiu, TYNER W 

7 - Travel, Food & Lodging 

LUGO g(ROBERT 

/ Travel, Food & 

TRV 

TRY 

128//5542 Travel, Food & Lodging

r42 T"vol,Food& 

Check Total /~ 

~ Check Total 7~ 

00643871 02110/2012 AMERICAN GI FORUM VILLAGE II 

R12811I WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 25t.LOO 

Check Total 2/2:00 

00643872 02110/2012 ANGELES DE DIOS DBA DUNCAN CEM 



----

User ID: Jan. .rela Nueces County Consolk. ... ted Check Re2ister 	 ~'i.j7 

Report Na~ AP_CCR_NVC 	 02/02u.012
Report Date: 02/1012012 

Page 17 


Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV llim! ~ Object Description 


R128109647A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 56:100 

Check Total 

00643873 02110/2012 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R127997364B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 144.1'.0 

R1280475894B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 12&,00 

~heck TQtal 

00643874 02110/2012 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R127998 640A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 2(;0.00 

R1280453331B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 18LOO 

Ch~ct TQtal ,1)0 

00643875 02/10/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R128083 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100,00 

R128022 9300 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 

R128051 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 2190,00 

R128117 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 200,00 

Check Total :150,00 

00643876 02110/2012 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R12801998-9100 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 10G.00 

R127994 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 2(0.00 

R12804698-139A WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

R128112 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 

R128084 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 171.29 

721.29 

00643877 02110/2012 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

R1281l0 644A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 235,00 

Check Total 235.00 

00643878 02110/2012 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

R128050 8296B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R128027 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 15Q};0 

00643879 	 02/10/2012 CRUZ, RICARDO 

R1281045384 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other IS0,nO 



User ID: Janie Garcia Current Time:08:~7::)7Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02110/2012 

Current Date: 02/02/2012 

Page 18 

Check# Check Dt PaYee Name DescriDtion DIV J2mt Object Object Description Check AJl1f1l1ut 

Ch~ck Tot!)1 150.{)0 

00643880 02/1012012 ESTATE OF BARBARA REYNA 

R1281036585B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 20G.00 

Check Total 200,00 

00643881 02110/2012 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R128026 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance S;;'.52 

R127999 3354B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance ::'0.00 

Check Total 138.52 

00643882 02/10/2012 GONZALES, ADOLPH M 

R1280169035B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00643883 02110/2012 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL S 

R128108647A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 

Cb~~k Total __ 

600.00 
,

6()C.OO 

00643884 02/10/2012 GUESS ENTERPRISES 

R128105613lB WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 25C.:jO 

ChecJ< Tot!!l 2%..::.:!Q 

00643885 02110/2012 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

R127993 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,05337 

R127992 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 224.67 

R128056 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 20'~.O5 

R128091 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 54i.~.92 

Ches;k Total 2,027.01 

00643886 02110/2012 JUST ENERGY 

R128082571A WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance $0.00 

R128020 98-125A WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance ')0 ..00 

R128024 639A WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check TQ!al 150.00 

00643887 02110/2012 L B PROPERTIES 

R1281141820 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 15(,,00 
> 

Check Total ';50.00 

00643888 02/1012012 LEAL, ARNOLD 



User ID: Jani~ ,rcia Current Time: l 1:;7'Nueces County Consolit..t.4(ed Check Register 
ReDortName: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/10/2012 

Current Date: 02/021211,12 

~ 19 

Check# Check Dt P8veeName Descripllim DIV Dept Object Qbje!,;t Description Check Ant(,lIDll 

R1279963155B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 206,00 

Check Total 

00643889 02/10/2012 LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LID 

R1281074110 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200,00 

Check Total 200,00 

00643890 02/1012012 MCCLUSKEY, GARY S 

R128081 628A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150,00 

Check TQtal 

00643891 02/10/2012 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

R128023 607 A WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance <'(>
.).) 

Check Total ~(':OO 

00643892 0211012012 SAXET FUNERAL HOME 

R1280179958B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense \50000 

Check Total 6(JO.(J0 
~ 

00643893 02/10/2012 SHAMROCK PROPERTIES 

R1281065452B WEL 4120 5464 Wei fare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 

00643894 02110/2012 SOUTH POINTE APARTMENTS 

R128015 5065 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150,00 

Check Total 150.00 

00643895 02110/2012 STREAM ENERGY 

R128025 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 98.60 

Check Total 98,60 

00643896 02/10/2012 TARGET 

RI280n TARGET WEL 1351 5463 Wearing Apparel 1,20 LYO 
R128068 TARGET WEL 1351 5463 Wearing Apparel 2,427.v2 
R128070 TARGET WEL 1351 5463 Wearing Apparel 2,510.;4--

Check Total 6~14C}9. 

00643897 02110/2012 TREVINO FUNERAL HOME 

R128079652A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.(iO 

R128021601A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 65(;.00 

Check Total 



User 10: Janie Garcia Nueces County Consolidated Check Reflister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/10/2012 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV llmt Object 

00643898 0211012012 TXU ENERGY 

RI2811563-1505 WEL 1350 5238 
R128048 63-1503 WEL 1350 5238 

R12811663-1506 WEL 1350 5238 

R12804963-1504 WEL 1350 5238 

R12815163-1509 WEL 1350 5238 

R12814663-1500 WEL 1350 5238 

R12814463-1508 WEL 1350 5238 

00643899 02110/2012 WARNER, VERN 

R128102423A WEL 4120 5464 

Current Time: 08:5"':.57 

Current Date: 021'02/2012 

Page 20 

Object Description Check Amount 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 50.00 
Utilities Emergency Assistance 75.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 75.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 75.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 75.00 

Check Total .450!Q.Q 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 250 ")0 

Check Total 2S?00 
"T 

LA Check Stock Total 214,29.J~11 

Grand Total 228.680.G~ --,.
(",:) 

http:08:5"':.57


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 13:25:15Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 02115/2012 

Current Date: 02115/2012 

Paec 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00644176 02115/2012 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 2,526.36 

Check Total 2,526.36 

00644177 02/15/2012 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCI IE TRUSTEE CI I 13 594.23 

Check Total 594.23 

00644178 02115/2012 ECMC 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CII 13 305.38 

Check Total 305.38 

00644179 02115/2012 EDWARD JONES 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retreml1t 51.25 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retreml1t 51.25 

Check Total 102.50 

00644180 02115/2012 NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLLE 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 285.00 

Check Total 285.00 

00644181 02/15/2012 PHEAA 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CI I 13 276.26 

Check Total 276.26 

00644182 02115/2012 TG 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLO('III·: TRUSTEE ('II 13 225.54 

Check Total 225.54 

00644183 02115/2012 VALIC CIO CHASE BANK OF TX 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

LA Check Stock Total 4,365.27 

Grand Total 4,365.27 



Current Time: 16:40:02 User ill: Rebecca Nueces Counu Consolidated Check Register 
ReoortName: AP_CCR_NUC Curreot nate: 02/09/2012

Report Date: 02/1712012 
Pa£e 

Check# CheckDt FaveeName DescriotioJl DlV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

00023888 02117/2012 ALANIZ, GINA 

Local Monthly Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 276.85 

Ch~ck Totll 276.85 

00023889 02117/2012 BATEK, JERRY 

PEREZ, JORDAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

PEREZ,ALE~DER GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00023890 02117/2012 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

MOULDER, DYLAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

LADOLCE, ROBERT GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

SANCHEZ, PARENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 

Check Total 435.00 

00023891 02/17/2012 BOURLON LAW FIRM 

REYNA, LEONARDO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Tlttll 150.00 

00023892 02/17/2012 BROWNE, LAW OFFICE OF LINDSAY 

RIVERA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 420.00 

Check Total 420.00 

00023893 02/17/2012 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

STOMER, HAROLD GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
RODRIGUEZ, ROBERT GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
RIOJAS, MARCUS GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
RIOJAS, MARCUS GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

RIOJAS, MARCUS GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 12600.00 

00023894 02117/2012 CASTRO, FRANK 

RIOS, ROLANDO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 
HOEFT, GLENN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MONDRAGON, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00023895 02/17/2012 CERVANTES, LAW OFFICE OF MARC 

MONDRAGON, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

http:12600.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:40:02Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/09/2012Report Date: 02/17/2012 

Paee 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

LOPEZNILLEGAS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00023896 02/17/2012 CONKLIN, GRACIELA 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 164.64 

Cbll~klotal 164.64 

00023897 02117/2012 DEL TORO, HECTOR 

PINEDA, JONATHAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
PINEDA, JONATHAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00023898 02117/2012 DIAZ, DAVID 

MALDONADO, ANTONIO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

.check Total 100.00 

00023899 02117/2012 DODSON, RICK 

LLANOS, ROBERTO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 
RIOJAS, JULIAN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

RIOJAS, JULIAN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 970.00 

00023900 02117/2012 DORSEY, LAW OFICE OF JENNY P 

NERIOS, RICHARD GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00023901 02117/2012 EDWARDS, DONALD B 

MARTINEZ, PHILLIP GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
MARTINEZ, PHILLIP GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
PARKER, GARY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,690.00 

Check Total 3,390.00 

00023902 02117/2012 FLORES, ERIC 

GILBERT, KIM GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 660.00 

Check Total 660.00 

00023903 02117/2012 FLORES, PAUL 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 93.59 

Check Total 93.59 

00023904 02117/2012 FLYNN, ROBERT 

http:3,390.00
http:2,690.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:40:02 Nueces CounU Consolidated Check Re"ister 
ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# CheckDt PneeName DescriDtion 

HAGEMAN, BRETT 

GARZA,ALBERTO 
CASTRO, RACHEL 

JENKINS, JOYCE 

00023905 02117/2012 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

EGGLESTON, MARON 

LAVENDER, CODY 

FARRAR, CHILD 

00023906 02/17/2012 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

WARNER, WILLIAM 

ROBERTS, LAWRENCE 

ROBERTS, LAWRENCE 

00023907 02/17/2012 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

SEGURA, CHRISTOPHER 

SEGURA, CHRISTOPHER 

SEGURA,CHRISTOPHER 
VIDAURRI, ABRAHAM 

PRICHETT, SCOTT 
MARTINEZ, CHRISTINA 

GROVE, MA TIHEW 
JACKSON, MATHEW 
CABRERA, GABRIEL LEE 

HOUSTON, VERN EARL 

VIDAURRI, ABRAHAM 
RODRIGUEZ, RAUL 

MENDEZ, RICHARD 

00023908 02/17/2012 GARZALAWFIRM 

THOMAS, WILLIE 
MUTCHLER, JEREMY 

ReDort Date: 02117/2012 

DIV 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 
GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 
GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

Dept 

3120 

3320 
3340 

3340 

3130 

3140 

3150 

3140 

3310 

3310 

3120 

3120 

3120 
3120 

3120 

3310 

3340 

3350 
3350 

3350 

3350 
3370 
3370 

3120 
3120 

Object 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

Obiect DeSCrlDtion 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 02/0912012 

Pa2e 3 

Check Amount 

250.00 

200.00 
200.00 

400.00 

Cbll~k Tntal 11050.00 

100.00 

100.00 

180.00 

Check Total 380.00 

175.00 

350.00 

350.00 

Cbe~k Total 875.00 

125.00 

250.00 

75.00 
100.00 

100.00 
1,191.00 

200.00 

500.00 
400.00 

950.00 

350.00 
350.00 
950.00 

Check Total 5541.00 

250.00 
250.00 

http:1,191.00
http:11050.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:40:02 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReDort Date: 02/17/2012 ReDortName: AP_CCR_NUC 

Cbeck# CbeckDt Payee Name Descriptirul 

VILLARREAL, ELSA 

BERNAL, JERRY 

GAL VAN, GINA 

ESCA TIOLA, MIGUEL 

00023909 02117/2012 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

CRUZ, MATHEW 

SMITII,GERALD 

SMITII, GERALD 

00023910 02/17/2012 GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

RAMIREZ, ANDRES 

00023911 02/17/2012 GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC, A 

WALTON, JAMES 

OLOFSSON,CHILDREN 

00023912 02/17/2012 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

VELASQUEZ, JUAN 

VELASQUEZ, JUAN 

VELASQUEZ, JUAN 

VELASQUEZ, JUAN 

AGUILAR, ROGELIO B 

WILLIAMS, CHRISTOPHER 

00023913 02/17/2012 GONZALEZ, MARK 

GONZALES, MARIA 
REYES, ANTIIONY 

SANCHEZ, MARGARITO 

00023914 02117/2012 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

CHA VERA, DANIEL 

FLORES, LANCE 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3140 

3140 

3140 

3350 

3150 

3370 

3370 

3310 

3130 

3150 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3340 

3380 

3140 
3140 

3360 

3140 

3350 

.Qh.iru 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Obiect Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 02/0912012 

fm 4 

Check Amount 

175.00 

100.00 

175.00 

350.00 

CbeckTQtal 12300.00 

Check Total 

40.00 

175.00 

350.00 

565.00 

Cbecklotal 

450.00 

450.00 

125.00 

200.00 

Cb~!:k IQtal 325.00 

100.00 

75.00 

150.00 

75.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Che!:k IIItal 700.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 625.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 910.00 


http:12300.00


Current Time: 16:40:02 User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReportName: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/09/2012

Report Date: 02/17/2012 
PaEe 5 

Cbeck# CheckDt P_avee Name Description DIV Dept Object OWect D~scription Check Amount 

MUNGIA, ERNEST GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
ROBINSON, RENE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,500.00 

Check Tidal 3z985.00 

00023915 02117/2012 GREENBERG, LISA 

OLLE, mSTIN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
LOPEZ, NINA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

LOPEZ, NINA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
ESPINOZA, RODOLFO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 580.00 

Cbeck T!,!tal l z180.00 

00023916 02117/2012 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTAVIO 

LEOS, SAL V ADOR GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
DURHAM, MARCUS GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

CbllCk Total 450.00 

00023917 0211712012 HElL LAW FIRM 

CARL YON, EMILY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Iotal 350.00 

00023918 02/17/2012 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

GENGENBACH, NILES GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GENGENBACH, NILES GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
PEREZ, ISABEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

LEAL, JHESENIA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
FELTS, PRESTON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
SHOEMAKER, JOSEPH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
MATHIS, CIllLDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00023919 02/17/2012 H1NKLE, R KYLE 

MUNGIA, FRANCISCO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
Cbeck Total 400.00 

00023920 02/17/2012 HOELSCHER, KYLE 

PEARSON, JAMES GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
ZUNIGA, JUAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

TORRES, mAN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Cbeck Total 400.00 

http:lz180.00
http:3z985.00
http:2,500.00


User ID; Rebecca Current Time: 16:40;02Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReoortName: AP_CCR_NVC Current Date: 02/0912012

Reoort Date: 02/17/2012 
Paee 6 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Descriotion mY Dept ~ Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

00023921 02/17/2012 HOLSTEIN,RICK 

ROMOS, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 228.00 
STINSON, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 360.00 
AGUIRRE, FATHER GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 320.00 

Ch~ck Total 908.00 

00023922 02117/2012 ILES PC, L CHRIS 

ALVAREZ, ERNESTO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 336.00 
CASTILLO, JOHN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
CANTU, JOHN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
HERNANDEZ, PETER GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 
GARCIA, ELOY GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 1,936.00 

00023923 02/17/2012 JARDON-MORENO, DORIS 

Reimbursement. GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 193.06 
Ch~!;k 12tal 

00023924 02/17/2012 JONES, GRANT 

MARTIN, MARLENE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Check Total 

00023925 02/1712012 KLEIN,DAVID 

ARDOIN, HERMAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 
ARDOIN, HERMAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 
CORONADO, TONI GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
RAY, MICHAEL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Ch~ck Total 2,250.00 

00023926 02/17/2012 LAUREL, RICARDO 

RAINES, JAKOB GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
Check Total 200.00 

00023927 02/1712012 LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

ROBERTS, JORDAN L YNE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 
ESPINOZA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 
COTTON, JUSTIN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
COTTON, JUSTIN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
COTTON, JUSTIN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

http:2,250.00
http:1,936.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 02117/2012 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name De~ion DIV Dept Object 

00023928 02/17/2012 LEMANSKI, SCOTTF 

GANTHIER, REGINA GEN 3140 5342 

AL V ARADOIRODARTE, PARENTS GEN 3150 5342 

LITOFSKY, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 

V ARGAS, MICHAEL GEN 3150 5342 

HOCH,ANNABEHT GEN 3150 5342 

LOZANO, BRIANNA GEN 3150 5342 

SALAZAR, RICHARD GEN 3150 5342 

PEREZ, ERIC GEN 3150 5342 

NAPOLES, RAMON GEN 3310 5342 

NAPOLES, RAMON GEN 3310 5342 
REYES, TIMOTHY GEN 3320 5342 

REYNA, SAMUEL GEN 3380 5342 

00023929 02117/2012 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

GARCIA, ORLANDO GEN 3370 5342 

MENDOZA, ELVIS GEN 3370 5342 

00023930 02/17/2012 LONGORIA, CYNTHIA 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 

00023931 02/17/2012 LOPEZ, CELINA 

BESSETTE, TERI GEN 3120 5342 

SERNA, JOSE GEN 3140 5342 

00023932 02/17/2012 LOVEALL,ANDREWW 

GARZA, ISABELLA GEN 3150 5342 

00023933 02/17/2012 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

FIELDS, VICTORIA GEN 3120 5342 

SIMMONS, DANIEL GEN 3340 5342 
SIMMONS, DANIEL GEN 3340 5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Mileage - Local 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Time: 16:40:02 
Current Date: 02/0912012 

~ 7 

Cbe~k Amount 

Check Total 885.00 

175.00 
440.00 
302.00 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

550.00 

350.00 

350.00 

950.00 

Check Total 31492.00 

350.00 

400.00 

Check TQtal 750.00 

142.59 

Cbeck Total 142.59 

225.00 

125.00 

Check TQt!!I 350.00 

30.00 

Cbe!;;K Total 30.00 

250.00 

350.00 
550.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:40:02 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReoortName: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02117/2012 

Current Date: 02/09/2012 

Pal:e 8 

Cbeck# CheckDt PaveeName Descriotion DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

GARCIA, ADAM GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 910.00 

Check Total 21060.00 

00023934 02/17/2012 MACK, RANDY 

TIDBALL, WENDY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
ARMSTRONG, LARRY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Cbeck Total 

00023935 02117/2012 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

GRAVES, PAMELA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00023936 02117/2012 MORGAN, GORDON B 

DERSHEM, BRITT ANY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 
HERBERGER,DARYL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Cbe!,;k 101111 625.00 

00023937 02/17/2012 O'HARE, PATRICKJ 

SrNGLETERRY, RUBEN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
COLLAZO, BRENDA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARZA, AMANDA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00023938 02/17/2012 O'RILEY, PRISCILLA 

Transportation ofPersons: GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 10.05 
Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 72.03 

Check Total 82.08 

00023939 02/17/2012 OBREGON, DANICE 

SERBANICH, VIRGrNIA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 

00023940 02117/2012 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

BRANDT, JEREMY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
PHILLIPS, MIREY A GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
SAMANIEGO, PAUL GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 475.00 

00023941 02/17/2012 PERKrNS, ERIC 

CLENDENNEN,DOUGLAS GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:40:02 Nueces Counn Consolidated Check Register 
ReportName: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02109/2012

Report Date: 02117/2012 
~ 9 

Check# CheckDt Pavee Name Descrlntkm DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriPtion Check Amount 

MANUEL, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00023942 02117/2012 PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

VASQUEZ, NASTASSIA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GONZALEZ, SANTOS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
CIRLOS, CHRIS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

PULLIAM, DENNIS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 675.00 

00023943 02117/2012 PRETZER PLLC, RANDALL E 

FLORES JR, EDWARD GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
FRANCO, JOSE A GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts i50.00 
HOLLAND,BARRYSTEVEN GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

CORDOVA, ANTHONY G GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
VILLEGAS, WILBURN G GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
CANALES, CARLOS GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GUTIERREZ, PAUL GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

STROMAN, SEAN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
DOTY, MICHAEL JAMES GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 11550.00 

00023944 02117/2012 PURNELL, SIMON B 

MORALES, JONATHAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
BURDICK, JACK GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

ARELLANO, LEROY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 
ARELLANO, LEROY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 11400.00 

00023945 02/1712012 ROBINSON, TODD 

FLORES, LEANDRO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

BICKHAM, JOSHUA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Tatal 625.00 

00023946 02/17/2012 RODRIGUEZ, MICHELLE TREVINO 

Mileage Reimbursement - GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 78.40 

Cbeck Total 78.40 

00023947 02/17/2012 ROGEN, GERALD A 

http:11400.00
http:11550.00


User ID; Rebecca Current Time: 16:40:02Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name~ AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/09/2012

Report Date: 02/17/2012 
Pa&e 10 

Ch~ckit CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

RODRIGUEZ, SAPHIRE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
HUERTA, ANDREW GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
LEATHERWOOD, JAMES GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
LAZO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
TREJO, ROLANDO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 950.00 

00023948 02/1712012 ROLANDLAWFIRM 

BALLESTEROS, DANIS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
VILLARREAL, ELSA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

~heck Total 525.00 

00023949 02/17/2012 RYAN,MICHAELJ 

GARZA, DAVID GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GARZA SR, MICHAEL ABRIAN GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
MARTINEZ, ROGER GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
HERNANDEZ, ANTONIO GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

~heck lail1l 600.00 

00023950 02/17/2012 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

HENDRED, ANTHONY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
DE LOS SANTOS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
DE LOS SANTOS, DENISE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
DE LOS SANTOS, DENISE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
ORA, MICHAEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
ORA, MICHAEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
ORA, MICHAEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

~hel:kTotal 11325.00 

00023951 02/17/2012 SANJINES, IRMA M 

KOPF, MICHELLE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
~heck Total 100.00 

00023952 0211712012 STARCHER LAW FIRM 

SALAZAR, JOE LEE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
SALAZAR, JOE LEE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
BERNAL, JERRY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
ANDERSON, JERRY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

http:11325.00


User ID; Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Reidster 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt ~!tveeName Description 

BERNAL, JERRY 

00023953 02117/2012 STEPHEN WBYRNE AITORNEY AT LA 

PACE, JESSIE 

TORRES, CRYSTAL 

00023954 02/17/2012 STOLLEY, MARK W 

PENA,MARK 

VELA, GEORGE 

MEDINA, DOMINIC 

MCKEOWN, ADAM 

BALL,ERlC 

BALL,ERlC 

MESA, YOLANDA CANTU 

COLEMAN, ISACC 

COLEMAN,ISACC 

GARCIA, JUAN R 

DOWNIE, BERNARD 

GARCIA, ROCKY 

GARCIA, ROCKY 

CHAPA, AMANDA 

GARCIA, ANNABEL 
LONGORIA, MICHAEL 

00023955 02117/2012 STORYLAWFIRMPC 

TOBER, ROSERDO 

TOBER, ROSERDO 

DOMBCHIC, JONATHAN 

JOHNSON, SHERRY 

00023956 02/1712012 THE VELA LAW FIRM 

LUNA, ANTONIO 

LUNA, ANTONIO 

Renort Date: 02117/2012 

DIV Dept Object 

GEN 3320 5342 

GEN 3120 5342 

GEN 3340 5342 

GEN 3140 5342 

GEN 3140 5342 

GEN 3150 5342 

GEN 3150 5342 

GEN 3150 5342 

GEN 3150 5342 

GEN 3310 5342 

GEN 3310 5342 

GEN 3310 5342 

GEN 3340 5341 

GEN 3340 5341 

GEN 3370 5342 

GEN 3370 5342 

GEN 3370 5342 

GEN 3380 5341 
GEN 3380 5341 

GEN 3310 5342 

GEN 3310 5342 
GEN 3350 5342 

GEN 3370 5342 

GEN 3120 5342 

GEN 3120 5342 

Obiect Descrintion 

Current Time: 16:40:02 
Current Date: 02/09/2012 

Pa2e 11 
Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Iotal 

350.00 

1,800.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Iotal 

225.00 

400.00 

625.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 37.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 37.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 725.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 4,470.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 730.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 730.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 21160.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 


Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 




Current Time: 16:40:02 User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR,...NUC Current Date: 02/09/2012

ReDort Date: 02/17/2012 
Pa~e 12 

Cbeck# Check Dt Payee Name Descdntion DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Cbeck Amount 

LUNA, ANTONIO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 775.00 

00023957 02/17/2012 THOMAS, NORM 

CHANLEY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Cbsa~k Iotal 100.00 

00023958 02/17/2012 TORRES, DEEANN 

TORRES, ALEX GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
PEREZ, ISAAC GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

VANMATRE, ANDREZA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
VANMATRE, ANDREZA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
GARCIA, CHRISTIAN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 900.00 
GARCIA,CHRISTIAN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

PEREZ, ISAAC GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 21975.00 

00023959 02117/2012 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JERRY J 

MOLINA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 
CORNELIUS, SCOTT ALAN GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
CORNELIUS, SCOTT GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GARZA, BOBBY JOE GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
KEENER, CHRISTIAN GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
YBARRA m, RAYMOND GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Cbeck Total 830.00 

00023960 02/17/2012 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

ELIZONDO, JOSE A GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Cb!.l§:k 12tlll 100.00 

00023961 02117/2012 TURPEN, STANLEY AARON 

GONZALES, SYLVESTER GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
GONZALES, SYLVESTER GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Ch!.lck Total 600.00 

00023962 02/17/2012 VASQUEZ, JAVIER J 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 94.08 

Check Total 94.08 

00023963 02/17/2012 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

http:21975.00


User ID: Rebecca Nneces Conno:: Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/17/2012 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotjjffi DIV Dept Object 

RODRIGUEZ, GRACIELA GEN 3120 5342 

THOMASON, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 

CARRION, TREY GEN 3320 5342 

COMBS, ASHLEY GEN 3320 5342 

JARMON, HERBERT GEN 3340 5342 

TAYLOR, RODERICK GEN 3380 5341 

00023964 02/1712012 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

LEAL, VICTOR GEN 3140 5342 

LEAL, VICTOR GEN 3140 5342 

CANTU, ANDREW GEN 3370 5342 

00023965 02117/2012 WOERNER, MARK H 

CUBA, TINA GEN 3320 5342 

MARDUENO, ALEJANDRO GEN 3350 5342 

00023966 02/17/2012 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

MCCURRY, CLARISSA GEN 3370 5342 

00023967 02/17/2012 YBARRA, ERASMO 

Mileage - Local GEN 3480 5541 

00023968 02/17/2012 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

TREVINO, mAN M GEN 3140 5342 

WILLIAMS, MATTHEW GEN 3370 5342 

00023969 02117/2012 ZAMORA, LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT 

RIVERA, BRIAN GEN 3140 5342 

MAHONEY, MARK LEE GEN 3140 5342 
HOEFT, MICHAEL ANTHONY GEN 3140 5342 

ESPINOZA, ROSENDO GEN 3310 5342 

ORTIZ, ASHLEY GEN 3310 5342 

RAMIREZ, JOYCE GEN 3320 5342 

Current Time: 16:40:02 

Current Date: 02/0912012 

~ 13 

Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Cbg~kTotal 11930.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 1,800.00 

Check Total 21150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 440.00 

Check Total 840.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

Mileage - Local 178.85 

Check Iotal 178.85 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 725.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 408.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

http:21150.00
http:1,800.00
http:11930.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:40:02 Nueces Coung Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date; 02109/2012

Reoort Date: 02117/2012 
14 

Cbeck# Cbeck Dt Payee Name Descrintion DIV Dept Object Obiect Descrintion Check Amount 
~ 

COLEMAN, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 650.00 

KING, MICHAEL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 108.00 

RAMIREZ, ROBERT GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1S0.00 

LEAL, JOEY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

MORALES, JUAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
HUTCHINS, THOMAS GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Cbeck T!!tlll 3,841.00 

00023970 02117/2012 ZAP AT A, RICHARD D 

VILLARREAL, MARK GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
PENICK JR, DEVON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 235.00 

IillIZAR, JOHN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
GARCIA, ARNOLD GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
RAMIREZ, MANUELA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 1,535.00 

00023971 02117/2012 CAPTURION NETWORK LLC 

Marque Messaging Contract GEN 0141 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 75.00 

Check T!!tal 75.00 

EP Check Stock Total 79,972.14 

00643909 02117/2012 3M ELECTRONIC MONITORING, INC. 

Cost for active electronic GEN 3480 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 480.00 

Check Total 480.00 

00643910 02/17/2012 A-I BONDING CO 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Cbeck Total IS.00 

00643911 02/17/2012 ABM JANITORIAL SERVICES SOUTH 

ANNUAL JANITORIAL SERVICES AT GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 3,191.86 
ANNUAL JANITORIAL SERVICES AT GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 9,076.29 

ANNUAL DAY PORTER FOR GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,188.80 
ANNUAL JANITORIAL SERVICES AT GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 516.40 

Check TgtBI 14,973.35 

00643912 02/17/2012 ABSOLUTE WASTE 

ROBSTOWN COUNTY PARK, 415 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 388.46 

http:14,973.35
http:2,188.80
http:9,076.29
http:3,191.86
http:79,972.14
http:1,535.00
http:3,841.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:40:02 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Renort Date: 02/17/2012 Current Date: 02/09/2012 

Pa2e 15 
Check# Check Dt Pa}'eeName Descrintion DIV Dept Object Objgct Descrintion Check Amount 

Solid Waste Collection & GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 11,570.00 
ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1760 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 150.10 
ACCT. # 2153-008 BISHOP GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 73.50 

!:;heck Total 12,182.06 

00643913 02/17/2012 ACETYLENE OXYGEN COMPANY 

Monthly Service for Welding GEN 0180 5438 General Operating Supplies 95.42 

Check Total 95.42 

00643915 02/17/2012 ADMIRAL LINEN & UNIFORM SVC

STANDING PO FORFY 11-12 LINEN GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 41.97 
STANDING PO FOR FY 11-12 LINEN GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 41.97 
STANDING PO FOR FY 11-12 LINEN GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 41.97 
STANDING PO FOR FY 11-12 LINEN GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 41.97 
STANDING PO FORFY 11-12 LINEN GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 41.97 
Linen Services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 36.66 
Linen Services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 80.66 
Uniform Services for Padre GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 10.76 
Linen Services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 48.06 
Uniform Services for Padre GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Toweis,etc 10.76 
Linen Services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 42.70 
Linen Services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens ,Towels ,etc 80.66 
Uniform Services for Padre GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 30.52 
Uniform Services for Padre GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels ,etc 31.58 
Linen Services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 80.66 
Uniform Services for Padre GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 10.76 
Linen Services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 48.06 
Linen Services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, T owe Is, etc 48.06 
Uniform Services for Padre GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towe1s,etc 66.00 
Uniform Services for Padre GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 10.76 
Uniform Services for Padre GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 10.76 
Uniform Services for Padre GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 31.58 
Linen Services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 48.06 
Linen Services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 48.06 
Uniform Services for Padre GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 31.58 
Uniform Services for Padre GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels ,etc 31.58 



User ID; Rebecca Current Time: 16:40:02 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/09/2012

Reoort Date: 02/17/2012 

Cbeck# CheckDt PaveeName DescriDtion 

Mats-Mops-Scrapers-Uniforma 

Mats-Mops-Scrapers-Uniforma 

Mats-Mops-Scrapers-Uniforma 

Mats-Mops-Scrapers-Uniforma 

00643916 

00643917 

02/17/2012 

02117/2012 

ADVANTAGE PROTECTION SYSTEMS I 

Monthly monitoring ofFire 

Monthly monitoring ofAlarm 

ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & 

STANDING PO FOR FY 11-12; 

SOLID WASTE GENERATION 

STANDING PO FORFYI1-12; 

STANDING PO FORFY 11-12; 

DISPOSAL AND RECYLING FEE, 

SOLID WASTE GENERATION FEE; 

STANDING PO FORFY 11-12; 

STANDING PO FOR FY 11-12; 

SOLID WASTE GENERATION FEE; 

Monthly Trash Services @ Padre 
Monthly Trash Services @Bob 

POLSTON BLDG 4YD FRONT LOAD 

JUVENILE SHREDDER ON-CALL SERV 

JUVENILE 6YD FRONT LOAD 

BOOTCAMP6YDFRONTLOAD 

CSCDffROJAN 6YD FRONT LOAD 

KEACH LillRARY 4YD FRONT LOAD 

SHOWBARN8YDFRONTLOAD 

MED EXAMINER 6YD FRONT LOAD 

Basic Service and Total Solid 

ANNEX 8YD FRONT LOAD 

BANQUETE COMMUNITY CENTER 

Pa2e 16 

DIV lli1U Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 50.90 

GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 50.90 

GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 50.90 

GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 50.90 

Check laiAI 11251.73 

GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 

GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 48.00 

Check Total 83.00 

GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 151.37 

GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 151.37 

GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 169.95 

GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 34.29 

GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 188.02 

GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 257.08 

GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 126.73 

GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 68.59 

GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.45 

GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 287.93 

GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 68.59 

GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 716.52 
GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 307.54 

GEN 1440 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 118.50 
GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 423.44 
GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 412.14 
GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 410.22 

GEN 1490 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 151.37 

GEN 1545 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 113.80 
GEN 1550 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 169.39 

GEN 1565 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 151.37 

GEN 1590 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 180.66 
GEN 1740 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 913.36 
GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.35 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:40:02Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReportName: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/0912012

Report Date: 02/17/2012 
Pae:e 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check T!:!tal 5,861.03 

00643918 0211712012 AMERICAN FACTORS CORPORATION 

PRISONER TRANSPORT DOMINQUEZ, GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 650.10 

Cbeck Total 650.10 

00643919 02117/2012 AMERICAN FILTRATION 

KEACH FAMILY LffiRARY GEN 1545 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 47.00 

Check Total 47.00 

00643920 0211712012 AMIKIDS RIO GRANDE VALLEY 

Cost ofResidential Services GEN 2822 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 2,981.27 
Cost of testing fees at Texas GEN 3480 5437 Fees & Permits 30.00 

Check Total 31011.27 

00643921 02117/2012 AMTEX SECURlTY INC 

STANDING PO-COURTHOUSE GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,371.04 
STANDING PO-COURTHOUSE GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,143.28 
STANDING PO-COURTHOUSE GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,178.32 
Security Services - Sept 2011 GEN 2822 5185 Contract Personnel 842.80 

Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 245.28 

Check Total 71780.72 

00643922 02117/2012 AMY'S BAIL BOND 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00643923 02117/2012 ANSWERINC 

Standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5235 Pagers 222.00 

CbeckTotal 222.00 

00643924 02117/2012 AON AFFINITY INSURANCE SERVICE 

Directors & Officers Insurance GEN 3006 5940 Insurance Policy Premiwns 1,347.00 

Check Total 11347.00 

00643925 02/17/2012 ARAMARK 

2011 THRU MARCH 2012 CCT GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 25,537.51 

Check TDtal 251537.51 

00643926 02117/2012 ARROWHEAD FORENSICS 

Storm equipment case black wI GEN 2719 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 150.88 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:40:02 Nueces County Consolidated Check Reiister 
ReoortName: AP_CCRyUC Report Date: 02117/2012 

Current Date: 02/09/2012 

PaKe 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Disposable scalpel - rounded GEN 2719 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 25.00 

Sharps box container. Item# GEN 2719 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 15.00 

Freight Charge GEN 2719 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 18.25 

Sauders Utility Clipboard GEN 2719 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 56.90 

Check Total 266.03 

00643927 02/17/2012 BAIL BUSTERS BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 
Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check T!;!tal 30.00 

00643928 02/17/2012 BARNES & NOBLE 

Standing Order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 158.05 

Check Total 158.05 

00643929 02117/2012 BETTY BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check T!;!tll 30.00 

00643930 0211712012 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

BB888-10 SANDAL, TAN PVC SLIP GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 183.60 
BB888-12 SANDAL, TAN PVC SLIP GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 183.60 
BB888-8 SANDAL, TAN PVC SLIP GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 183.60 

BB888-9 SANDAL, TAN PVC SLIP GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 183.60 
RAZOR, SINGLE BLADE DISPOSABLE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 1,205.10 
BB888-14 SANDAL, TAN PVC SLIP GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 61.20 
SHAK-9405 HYGEINE KIT (CUSTOM GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 881.28 

SHAK-9405 HYGEINE KIT (CUSTOM GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 414.72 

Ch!:ck T!;!tal 3,296.70 

00643931 02/17/2012 BUITRON, MARY LOPEZ 

VOL 1-12. ORIGINAL AND 3 GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 11,302.20 

Cbl:£k IQtal 11 1302.20 

00643932 02117/2012 BURKETT, NATHAN 

WEBB, DENISE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

WARD, CHARLIE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 550.00 



User ID; Rebecca Current Time: 16:40:02 Nueces Counn:: Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 02117/2012 

Check# 

00643933 

Check Dt 

02117/2012 

Paxee Name DescriDtion 

BUSINESS INK CO 

2012-2013 TEXAS ELECTION LAWS 

SHIPPING & HANDLING 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

1030 

1030 

00643934 02/17/2012 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE 

C. C. PRODUCE 

C. C. PRODUCE 
C. C. PRODUCE 

C. C. PRODUCE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

4190 

4190 

4190 
4190 

4190 

00643935 02117/2012 CALDWELL COUNTRY CHEVROLET 

2012 CHEVROLET IMPALA PPV 

2012 CHEVROLET IMPALA PPV 
2012 CHEVROLET TAHOE PPV 

2012 CHEVROLET IMPALA 

2012 CHEVROLET IMPALA PPV 

2012 CHEVROLET IMPALA PPV 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1900 

1900 

1900 
1900 

1900 

1900 

00643936 02/17/2012 CANALES, GABI S 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 

00643937 02117/2012 CAPITAL AREA FOOD BANK OF TEXA 

USDA Commodities - usage at 

USDA Commodities - usage at 
GEN 
GEN 

3490 

3492 

00643938 02117/2012 CARRANZA, JEREMY 

Reimbursement. GEN 3480 

00643939 02/17/2012 CARRIZALES, JUAN JAVIER 

MILEAGE TO AND FROM COURT GEN 3300 

Object 

5218 

5218 

5221 

5221 

5221 
5221 

5221 

5661 

5661 
5661 

5661 
5661 

5661 

2742 

5226 

5226 

5541 

5541 

Current Date: 02/0912012 

~ 19 

QbiectDescrintion Cbeck Amount 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 165.00 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 12.00 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 
Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

Motor Vehicles 

Motor Vehicles 

Motor Vehicles 

Motor Vehicles 

Motor Vehicles 

Motor Vehicles 

Bail Bond Fee 

USDA Commodity Costs 

USDA Commodity Costs 

Mileage - Local 

Mileage - Local 

~bgck TDial 177.00 

52.60 

179.18 

53.88 

91.29 

51.32 

~beck Total 428.27 

21,246.00 

21,246.00 

25,480.00 

21,246.00 

21,246.00 

21,246.00 

~bt£k Totlll 131.710.00 

Check Total 15.00 

35.78 

35.79 

Cbgcklotal 71.57 

Cbeck Total 56.35 

Check Total 300.86 

15.00 

56.35 

300.86 

http:131.710.00
http:21,246.00
http:21,246.00
http:21,246.00
http:25,480.00
http:21,246.00
http:21,246.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:40:02 N neces Connn: Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReDort Date: 02/17/2012ReDortName: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# CbeckDt Pavee Name DescriDtion 

00643940 02117/2012 CASAREZ BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee 

00643941 02/17/2012 CDW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 

PRINTER HP LJ P2035 30PPM 

00643942 02117/2012 CENTENNIAL PRODUCTS INC 

item# BBDE-50-CF-EC-BP, 

freight 

00643943 02/17/2012 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

MUSIAL, SAMANTHA 

LOPEZ. MARTIN 

FRANKLIN, TYSON 

GARZA,HECTOR 

00643944 02/17/2012 CHAPPELL, BRYAN A 

Local Mileage Reimbursement. 

00643945 02/17/2012 CHUBB FIRE & SECURITY LLC 

CONTRACT ID 0000054704 

CONTRACT ID 0000054705 
CONTRACT ID 0000055106 

00643946 02117/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

SEP 2011 City/County MOU 

JAN 2012 FYll-12 Rent 

00643947 02/17/2012 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

5980551 
legal notice to attorneys 

DIV 


GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3720 

2719 

3890 

3890 

3140 

3340 

3380 

3380 

3480 

1465 

1465 

1500 

3091 

3091 

0370 

3300 

Object 

2742 

5643 

5427 

5427 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5541 

5266 

5266 
5266 

1462 

5267 

5414 

5414 

Obiect DescriDtion 

Current Date: 02/09/2012 

PaKe 20 

Cbeck Amount 

Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Cbeck TQtal 15.00 

Data Processing Equip 241.52 

Clu:ck Total 241.52 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 681.60 
Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 75.56 

Che!,";k Total 757.16 

Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 525.00 

Mileage - Local 40.67 

Check Total 40.67 

Contract Services-Buildings 18.95 

Contract Services-Buildings 18.95 
Contract Services-Buildings 32.75 

Check Total 

City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 878.13 

Home Road Bldg. Expenses 3,750.00 

Check Total 4,628.13 

Advertisements & Public Notice 434.62 
Advertisements & Public Notice 166.59 

Check Total 601.21 



Current Time: 16:40:02 User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Rellortl"lame: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/09/2012

Report Date: 02117/2012 
PaKe 21 

Cbeck# Cbeck Dt PID'eeName Description DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

00643948 02117/2012 CORPUS CHRISTI MORTUARY SERVIC 

Standing PO for NCME morgue GEN 3890 5459 Transportation ofPersons 1,340.00 

Standing PO for NCME morgue GEN 3890 5459 Transportation ofPersons 920.00 

Check Iotal 2,260.00 

00643949 02117/2012 CORPUS CHRISTI POLICE OFFICERS 

Outside Agency Contract 2012, GEN 0137 5455 Services - Other 500.00 

Cb~ck TotAl 500.00 

00643950 02/17/2012 COUNTY mDGES & COMMISSIONERS 

ANNUAL COUNTY DUES GEN 1285 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 2,100.00 

Check Total 2,100.00 

00643951 0211712012 COWBOY BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Cbeck Total 30.00 

00643952 02/17/2012 CUELLAR,ALlCIA 

AYALA III, HENRY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Chel:k Tolal 400.00 

00643953 02/17/2012 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

HUNOJOSA,CELESTE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00643954 02117/2012 CULLIGAN WATER 

CULLIGAN for BISHOP location GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 33.00 

CULLIGAN for DRISCOLL location GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 36.00 

Check Total 69.00 

00643955 02117/2012 CUNNINGHAM, LARRY M. 

BARLOW, STANFORD GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

BARLOW, STANFORD GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Chelo:k T2tBI 1,100.00 

00643956 0211712012 DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 248.43 

Check Total 248.43 

00643957 02117/2012 DELEON'S CLUNIC PHARMACY 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:40:02 Nueces Counn Consolidated Check Register 
Renort Name: AP _ CCR _NUC Current Date: 02/09/2012

Report Date: 02/17/2012 
22~ 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Descrintion DIV Object Obiect Descrintion Check Amount~ 

Standing PO: DeLeon's Pharmacy GEN 3490 1472 Charge Customer NR 11.92 

Check Tidal 11.92 

00643958 02117/2012 DELEON'S CLINIC PHARMACY 

Standing PO: DeLeon's Pharmacy GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 1,345.93 

Ch~~kT2tal 1,345.93 

00643959 02/17/2012 DELL MARKETING CORP 

SOFTWARE VLA WINDOWS SERVER GEN 2719 5643 Data Processing Equip 18.86 

NOTEBOOK COMPUTER - DELL GEN 2719 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,110.34 

SOFTWARE VLA EXCHANGE STD GEN 2719 5643 Data Processing Equip 43.46 

SOFTWARE - VLA OFFICE PRO PLUS GEN 2719 5643 Data Processing Equip 327.18 

Replacement printer for civil GEN 3700 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 297.49 

Ch~ck Total 1,797.33 

00643960 02/1712012 DOOR DIRECT 

PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE ON 3 GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 300.00 

Check Illiid 300.00 

00643961 02117/2012 DRISCOLL CIDLDRENS HOSPITAL 

SEXUAL ASSUALT FEES GEN 3700 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 600.00 
SEXUAL ASSAULT FEES GEN 3700 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 600.00 

Check Total 1,200.00 

00643962 02117/2012 ENRIQUEZ, JOSE GUSTAVO 

refund GEN 3630 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 6.00 

Check Total 6.00 

00643963 02117/2012 ETHERTON,PATRICK 

TURNER, DEMARCUS GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00643964 02117/2012 EZ SEAL 

12-55 GALLON DRUMS EZ-7 COLD GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 4,903.80 
FREIGHT GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 221.22 

Check Total 5,125.02 

00643965 02117/2012 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

Texans Feeding Texans GEN 1122 5217 Postage & Fed Express 18.53 
Federal Express Pickup annual GEN 1250 5217 Postage & Fed Express 6.04 

http:5,125.02
http:4,903.80
http:1,200.00
http:1,797.33
http:1,110.34
http:1,345.93
http:1,345.93


Current Time: 16:40:02 User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/0912012

Report Date: 02117/2012 
b.u 23 

Check# CbeckDt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Federal Express Pickup annual GEN 1250 5217 Postage & Fed Express 4.53 

Check Total 29.10 

00643966 02117/2012 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

STANDING PO FOR GEN 3700 5306 Emp\ EvalslMedlEAP 150.00 

Check Totol 150.00 

00643967 02/17/2012 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

FLORES, CARLOS GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

CROXTON, CHERYL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 290.00 

CROXTON, CHERYL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 940.00 

00643968 02117/2012 FRED JIMENEZ 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Ch!;1ck Tl!tal 15.00 

00643969 02/17/2012 GARCIA, GENE A 

MILLER, COREY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed AUny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00643970 0211712012 GARRETT, GARY 

Standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 1,000.00 

Check Total 1,000.00 

00643971 02117/2012 GCR TRUCK TIRE CTR 

TIRES -- 17.5-25112 SGG LD TU GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 1,229.76 

Chts:k Tl!lal 1,229.76 

00643972 0211712012 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

MEDINA, KRYSTAL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed AUny Fees 125.00 
MEDINA, KRYSTAL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
HERNANDEZ, CHRISTINE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

CAPPS, NOBLE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed AUny Fees 175.00 
HERNANDEZ, CHRISTINE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed AUny Fees 175.00 

TREVINO, JOE ANTHONY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed AUny Fees 175.00 

FARRAR, PARENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AUny Fees 290.00 

AZTORGA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AUny Fees 520.00 
PARK,JOHN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed AUny Fees 1,165.00 



User ID; Rebecca Current Time: 16:40:02 Nneces Connn: Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/17/2012 

Current Datej 02/0912012 

~ 24 

Check# CheckDt PayeeNam~ Des«:riotion DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 3,050.00 

00643973 02/17/2012 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

GREENE, SHERYL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
GONZALEZ, ROMAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GONZALES, GA VINO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GONZALEZ,NUU(AYLA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

JUAREZ, JESUS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GONZALES, GA VINO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 
MUNSON, MELVIN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 830.00 

00643974 0211712012 GONZALEZ,JUANP 

GOODLEY, EUGENE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

MARTINEZ, GEORGE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 535.00 
GOULD, MICHAEL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

CheckIDtBI 11385.00 

00643975 02117/2012 GONZALEZ, RAY A 

HALL, CRYSTAL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
POWER, PAIGE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

ESTRADA, ANDREW GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Ch~ck Total 11300.00 

00643976 02117/2012 HDR ENGINEERING INC 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES GEN 0181 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 106.85 

Check Total 106.85 

00643977 02/17/2012 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRYS GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 412.50 
HILL COUNTRY DAIRYS GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 330.00 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRYS GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 412.50 

Check Total 11155.00 

00643978 02117/2012 HUB CITY OVERHEAD DOOR CO INC 

REMOVE EXISTING ROLLING STEEL GEN 1740 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 2,850.00 
REMOVE EXISTING DOUBLE DOORS & GEN 1740 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 2,119.00 

Check Total 41969.00 

00643979 02117/2012 INTERNATIONAL WHOLESALE ELECTR 



Current Time: 16:40:02 User ID: Rebecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
ReoortName: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/09/2012

Report Date: 02/17/2012 
Paee 25 

Check# CheckDt ~aveeName Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descdotion Check Amount 

TEE-90-02211 POWER DRIVER FOR GEN 0120 5255 Tools & Supplies 1,235.15 

Check Total 1.235.15 

00643980 02117/2012 IRON MOUNTAIN 

Monthly billing for rental GEN 1315 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 963.83 

Check Total 963.83 

00643981 02117/2012 JPCAOFTEXAS 

Membership Renewal GEN 3613 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00643982 02/1712012 JPCAOFTEXAS 

Membership Renewal GEN 3613 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 35.00 

Check Total 35.00 

00643983 02/1712012 JIMENEZ, FRED 

MARTINEZ, HOMER GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Tgtal 75.00 

00643984 0211712012 JMJ BUSINESS EQUIPMENT COMP 

REPAIRED SHREDDER IN DATA GEN 3700 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 89.95 

Check Total 89.95 

00643985 0211712012 JOHN R MARA LAW BOOKS 

TX CRIMINAL LAWYER HANDBOOK GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 97.95 

Ch~ck Tolal 97.95 

00643986 02117/2012 LABATTFOOD SERVICE 

LABAIT FOOD SERVICE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 2,144.97 

Check Total 2,144.97 

00643987 0211712012 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

ITEM#680-08-15180-2 FOR OFFICE GEN 2390 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 1,320.00 
KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE MEDIUM GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 192.00 
GARCIA C NAVY PANTS SIZE 4X32 GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE SMALL GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 192.00 

HATCH D NAVY PANTS SIZE 40X32 GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 70.00 

NAVY PANTS SIZE 42 X 32 (CLASS GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 
KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE LARGE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 192.00 

KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE XL GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 192.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:40:02Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReoortName: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/09/2012

Reoort Date: 02/1712012 
Pal:e 26 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Descriotion DIV Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount~ 

'(GOLD) GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 9.95 

BURNSIDE T SET OF CHEVRON GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 6.00 

NINO E BELT SIZE 46 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

RIOS D WINDBREAKER GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

ONLY 'ROSENBAUM' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 

SANCHEZ S WINDBREAKER SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

LUNA J BOOTS SIZE 14 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

CAFFEY M BOOTS 10 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

SANCEHEZ S BOOTS SIZE 8 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 
SAYERS M BOOTS SIZE 7 112 (LOW GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

WARNER J BOOTS SIZE 13 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

VELCRO NAMES TRIPS LASTNAME GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY 'WARNER' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 
CASTILLO F BOOTS SIZE 10 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

HURTADO S KHAKI POLO SHIRT GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 96.00 

HURTADO S WINDBREAKER SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

WHITMORE P KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.00 
THURMOND G KAHK1 POLO SHIRT GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 32.00 
WHITMORE P NAVY PANTS SIZE 42 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 70.00 

GREEN C BELT SIZE 36 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 
VELCRO NAMES TRIPS LASTNAME GEN 3720 5.463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 
GOMEZ E BELT SIZE 50 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 
VELCRO NAMES TRIPS LASTNAME GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

HURTADO S BOOTS SIZE 7 112 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 
KEOLA C VELCRO NAMES TRIPS GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 
KEOLA C BOOTS SIZE 10 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 
WHITE D BOOTS SIZE 10 112 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

MEDINA J BOOTS SIZE 10 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 
MONTEMAYORD BELT SIZE 38 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 
MOSES C VELCRO NAMESTRIPS GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 
MOSES C BOOTS SIZE 9 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

SOTELLO M VELCRO NAMES TRIPS GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 
STEWART PNAVY PANTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 71.00 
MONTEMAYOR D BOOTS SIZE 10 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:40:02Nueces Coun~ Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02117/2012 Current Date: 02/09/2012 

Paee 27 

Cbeck# CbeckDt PaveeName Descrinllim DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Ch!:.ck T2tal 4,038.95 

00643988 02117/2012 LYB ENTERPRISES 

MARCH 2012 LEASE AGREEMENT GEN 1490 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 3,475.00 

ClU:l,';k T21al 3,475.00 

00643989 02117/2012 MALEK INC 

N.C. CALDERON BUILDING GEN 1915 5312 General Contractor 18,275.53 

Check Total 18,275.53 

00643990 0211712012 MARTIN, JAMES M 

GARCIA, CARLOS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ZANDER, ROBERT JOHN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

LINAN, MANUEL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Chel,';k Total 800.00 

00643991 02/1712012 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

COMPETENCY EVALVA TION WITH GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 881.25 

Check TQtol 881.25 

00643992 0211712012 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

EV ALVATION WITH DEFENDANT ON GEN 3130 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

Check Iotal 750.00 

00643993 02/17/2012 MEDINA, BIANCA 

FRIERSON, DALTON GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Chgck Total 100.00 

00643994 02/17/2012 MELENDEZ, KRYSTAL 

FY - 201112012 GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 25.48 

Check Total 25.48 

00643995 02117/2012 MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW, IRA Z 

GARCIA, RICARDO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
VASQUEZ, JUAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Iotal 200.00 

00643996 02/17/2012 MISSION RESTAURANT SUPPLY 

STEAM TABLE PANS, STAINLESS GEN 1901 5641 Equipment & Furniture 630.00 

MIXING PADDLE STAINLESS STEEL GEN 1901 5641 Equipment & Furniture 33.92 
MIXING PADDLE STAINLESS STEEL GEN 1901 5641 Equipment & Furniture 28.04 



User IDi Rebecca 	 Current Timei 16:40:02 Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 	 Current Date: 02/09/2012

Report Date: 02/1712012 
28 

Checktf CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriptioo Check Amount 
~ 

STEAM TABLE LIDS, STAINLESS GEN 1901 5641 Equipment & Furniture 1,050.00 

EDLUND CAN OPENER MODEL NO.1 GEN 1901 5641 Equipment & Furniture 109.74 

FOOD TRANSPORT CART. GEN 1901 5641 Equipment & Furniture 1,405.98 
ECONOMY SERIES WORK TABLE 48" GEN 1901 5641 Equipment & Furniture 741.21 

TRAY DRYING RACK (PLASTIC) GEN 1901 5641 Equipment & Furniture 7,202.90 
FOUR COMPARTMENT GATOR TRAY GEN 1901 5641 Equipment & Furniture 8,097.50 

STEAM TABLE PANS, STAINLESS GEN 1901 5641 Equipment & Furniture 1,240.00 

Check Total 20,539.29 

00643997 02/17/2012 MOORE MEDICAL CORP 

ltem#: 89510 GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 94.35 

Item#: 92672 GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 87.75 
Item#: 97476 GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 59.94 
Item#: 92955 GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 119.90 
Item#: 82974 GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 51.48 

Fuel charge for supply GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 0.95 

Check 12tlll 414.37 

00643998 02/1712012 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o12/22-01124 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 	 20.78 

Check 121al 20.78 

00643999 02117/2012 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o12/22-01/24 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 	 66.85 

~heck Total 66.85 

00644000 0211712012 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o 12/22-01124 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 41.71 

~heck T2tlll 41.71 

00644001 02/17/2012 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

356 12/18-01118 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 67.68 
Check Total 67.68 

00644002 02117/2012 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

2312/18-01118 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 28.47 

~heck Total 28.47 

00644003 	 02117/2012 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

1680 12122-01113 GEN 0141 5233 Electricity 333.00 

http:20,539.29
http:1,240.00
http:8,097.50
http:7,202.90
http:1,405.98
http:1,050.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:40:02 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReoortName: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/09/2012Reoort Date: 02/17/2012 

Pa2e 29 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DlV Jhm.t Object Obi!.'lct DeKriuti~n CheckA.mount 

Check Total 333.00 

00644004 02/17/2012 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

11812114-01117 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 104.34 

Ch!.:~k Total 104.34 

00644005 02/17/2012 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

012/19-01/18 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 25.50 

Check Total 25.50 

00644006 02/17/2012 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

012/22-01/24 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 41.71 

Ch~ck Total 41.71 

00644007 02117/2012 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o12/22-01124 GEN 0120 5233 Electrici ty 286.00 

Check Total 286.00 

00644008 02117/2012 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o12/22-01/24 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 367.43 

Check Total 367.43 

00644009 02/17/2012 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o12/22-01124 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 215.09 

Ch~ck Total 215.09 

00644010 02117/2012 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o12/22-01/24 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 42.42 

Chl:~k Total 42.42 

00644011 02117/2012 OMNIBASE 

oct11 27cs GEN 3655 2356 Due to Other Bonds 162.00 

Check Total 162.00 

00644012 02117/2012 PATON, VANCE D 

JARAMILLO, FRANK GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
EDWARDS, MARQUS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
GONZALEZ,MAKAYLA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
LITOFSKY, BEATRICE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 360.00 

EDWARDS, MARQUS GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
EDWARDS, MARQUS GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 



User ID; Rebecca Nueces CounU Consolidated Check Register 
ReportName: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/17/2012 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object 

GARCIA, GREGORY 

GARCIA, GREGORY 

GARCIA, GREGORY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3350 

3350 

3350 

5342 

5342 

5342 

00644013 02117/2012 PEREZ, BERNICE G 

Cause no. ll-JUV-119, In the GEN 3520 5349 

00644014 02/17/2012 PFG - VICTORIA 

PERFORMANCE FOOD GROUP GEN 4190 5221 

00644015 02117/2012 PLANT INTERSCAPES, INC 

HORTICULTURAL SERVICES ATRIUM GEN 1500 5266 

00644016 02/17/2012 PORT ARANSAS FAMILY CENTER 

MEALS FOR THE MONTH OF GEN 4190 5228 

00644017 02/17/2012 PTM DOCUMENT SYSTEMS INC 

W2F4ARP-Pre-printed W2 forms 

Shipping 

BMISREC05 - 1099 Recipient 

Envelopes for 1099s 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1250 

1250 

1250 

1250 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

00644018 02/17/2012 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC 

Cost oflabwork done on B/C 

Cost of Iabwork done on B/C 
Cost oflabwork done on B/C 
Cost oflabwork done on B/C 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

3492 

3492 

3492 

3492 

5303 

5303 

5303 

5303 

00644019 02/17/2012 RHODES, NATE 

DIXON, GRADY 

PEREZ, MANUEL 
LOPEZ, MICHAEL 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

3120 

3310 
3350 

5342 

5342 
5342 

Current Time: 16:40:02 

Current Date: 02/09/2012 

Pa&e 30 

Obiect Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Tgtal 2,835.00 

Prosecution Costs - Other 63.00 

Check Total 63.00 

Food & Edible Items 1,871.61 

Check Iotal 1,871.61 

Contract Services-Buildings 351.17 

Ch!.l!:klotaJ 351.17 

Contract Meals 1,301.12 

Check Total 1,301.12 

Office Expenses & Supplies 190.00 

Office Expenses & Supplies 80.00 
Office Expenses & Supplies 68.00 

Office Expenses & Supplies 76.00 

Ch!.lck T2tlll 414.00 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 231.20 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 68.85 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 273.56 
Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 125.95 

Cb!.l!:k Tgtlll 699.56 

Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

http:1,871.61
http:1,871.61
http:2,835.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:40:02Nueces County Consolidated Check Ref:ister 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/0912012

Report Date: 0211712012 
~ 31 

Check# CheckDt ~avee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 675.00 

00644020 0211712012 RODRlGUE, ADAM P 

LOZANO,B GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 34.00 

LOZANO,B GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 34.00 

COLLINS, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 96.00 

LOZANO,B GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 34.00 

MIR,C GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GUTIERREZ, PAUL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 623.00 

00644021 02/1712012 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

COMMERCIAL MONITORING AND GEN 1490 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 

COMMERCIAL MONITORING AND GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 

COMMERlCAL MONITORING AND GEN 1600 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 

~he§;k Total 127.00 

00644022 0211712012 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

MONTHLY MONITORING FEE FY11-12 GEN 3621 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 

~b!.lck Total 27.00 

00644023 0211712012 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

Labor cost for maintenance and GEN 3492 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 425.00 

Replaced power supply with new GEN 3492 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 287.00 

Check Toto) 712.00 

00644024 02117/2012 SALDANA, DEANNA 

Meal expense for Juvenile GEN 1319 5221 Food & Edible Items 64.98 

Check Total 64.98 

00644025 02/17/2012 SALINAS, BECKY 0 

Mileage Reimbursement - GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 108.78 

~he§;k T!;!tal 108.78 

00644026 02117/2012 SALINAS, MARIO A 

Transportation of Persons: GEN 3480 5459 Transportation ofPersons 16.86 

Check TQtaI 16.86 

00644027 02117/2012 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATION 

OVERTIME CALL BACK ON JAIL GEN 1500 5263 ElevatorlEscalator Repairs 844.41 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:40:02Nueces Coun~ Consolidated Check Register 
ReDortName: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/0912012

ReDort Date: 02117/2012 
Pa2e 32 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Tgtal 844.41 

00644028 02/17/2012 SHAMSIE, LAW OFFICE OF TERRY 

DAVILA, ROBERTO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

PEDRAZA, JANTZEN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

PEDRAZA, JANTZEN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 177.00 

Check Tgtal 452.00 

00644029 02117/2012 SILVA, CLARISSA 

COLLINS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

C:heck Total 300.00 

00644030 02117/2012 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

DERRICKS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 45.00 

CAMPOS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

CAMPOS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 

GUERRERO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 

GUERRERO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 165.00 

RAMOS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 
RAMOS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 165.00 
ORTIZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 45.00 

CbeckTotal 740.00 

00644031 02117/2012 LARGIN CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, 

ADDITIONAL ELECTRICAL & GEN 1901 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,800.00 
NUECES COUNTY MULTIPURPOSE GEN 1901 5312 General Contractor 37,459.81 

Ch~ck Total 392259.81 

00644032 02117/2012 TAYLOR, THECIAANNE 

CABATIT, PAUL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
SMITH, ANGELA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 425.00 

00644033 02117/2012 TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMEN 

Fees & Permits GEN 3092 5437 Fees & Permits 100.00 

Check Tot@1 100.00 

00644034 02/17/2012 TEXAS CONFERENCE OF URBAN COUN 

FY2012 Hot Checks Maintenance GEN 1240 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 15,750.00 
FY2012 Court Administration GEN 1240 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 183,750.00 

http:183,750.00
http:15,750.00
http:392259.81
http:37,459.81
http:1,800.00


User ID; Rebecca Current Time; 16:40:02 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReportName; AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02117/2012 

Current Date; 02/0912012 

Paee 33 

Cbeck# Cbeck Dt PaveeName DescriDtion DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

FY2012 Enterprise GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 25,812.00 

FY2012 Contract Administration GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 32,445.00 

Che,k Total 257,757.00 

00644035 02117/2012 UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS 

SUBSCRlPTION TO VOL. 39 OF GEN 0150 5424 Books & SUbscrptions Inventory 30.00 

Che,k Il!tal 30.00 

00644036 02117/2012 WEBER PLAZA 

Building & Space Rent FYII-12 GEN 3621 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 1,781.25 

Check Total 1,781.25 

00644037 02/17/2012 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

WESTLA W STANDING PO GEN 0150 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 92.00 

WESTLA W STANDING PO GEN 0150 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 499.00 

WEST PUBLISHING STANDING PO GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 7,073.75 

Che,k Total 7,664.75 

00644038 02/1712012 WESTERN WATER CONSULTANTS INC 

WATER TREATMENT SERVICES GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 662.50 

STANDING PO FY 11/12 GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 337.50 

Check Total 11000.00 

00644039 02117/2012 WESTPHAL,TIMOTHY D. 

SITE EV ALUA TION & REPORT TO GEN 1901 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00644040 02117/2012 WOODY JR'S 

replace start relay unit GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 117.20 

Che,k Total 117.20 

00644041 02/17/2012 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

INV# 75466 1/27112 PRO 0402 5126 Salaries - Temporary Employees 442.15 

INV# 75467 1/27112 PRO 0440 5126 Salaries - Temporary Employees 173.46 
INV# 75467 1/27/12 PRO 0440 5126 Salaries - Temporary Employees 38.98 
INV# 75467 1127112 PRO 0440 5126 Salaries - Temporary Employees 519.60 

Cbeck Total 11174.19 

00644042 02/1712012 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING I 

INV# 741009 1/23112 PRO 0410 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 25.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:40:02 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RenortName: AP_CCR_NVC Current Date: 02/09/2012

Report Date: 02/17/2012 
Pal:e 34 

Cbeck# Check Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

CbeckIatal 25.00 

00644043 0211712012 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

lNV# 0847-000415665 1126/12 PRO 0440 7556 Dumpster Garbage Services 480.19 

Chl,lck Iatal 480.19 

00644044 02117/2012 ARAMARK 

INV# 3652000474 1127112 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 3,174.60 

Check Total 3,174.60 

00644045 02117/2012 BROCKMAN, SARA K 

1119112 PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 25.00 

Che~kTotal 25.00 

00644046 02/17/2012 CAIN, MORlA C 

MC TMIC Mtg-Huntsville PRO 0402 7024 Ground Transportation 9.00 

MC TMIC Mtg-Huntsville PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 53.00 

Check Total 62.00 

00644047 02/17/2012 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

lNV# 11-1234 12/31111 PRO 0402 7235 Deaf Interpretors 112.50 

~heck I!!tal 112.50 

00644048 02/17/2012 ENVIROTECH CARRIERS 

INV# 98058 1125112 PRO 0440 7239 Pharchem INC. 20.00 

Check I!!tal 20.00 

00644049 02117/2012 ERNEST R GARZA & CO PC 

INV# CSll-0831-01 1131112 PRO 0402 7322 Audit & Accounting Services 4,000.00 

Chl,ll:k Total 4,000.00 

00644050 02117/2012 EVEREST WATER CO 

lNV# 696313 1131112 PRO 0410 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 21.75 

Check T!!tal 21.75 

00644051 02117/2012 FMS PRODUCTIONS INC 

INV# 881501131112 PRO 0402 7439 Educational & Demo Material 570.00 
Drugs PRO 0402 7439 Educational & Demo Material 72.00 
INV# 881501131112 PRO 0402 7450 Freight 26.00 

~heck Total 668.00 

00644052 02/1712012 G4S JUSTICE SERVICES INC 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/17/2012 

Check# Check Dt 

00644053 02117/2012 

00644054 02/1712012 

00644055 02117/2012 

00644056 02117/2012 

00644057 02/17/2012 

Payee Name 

INV# 6083454 113112 

HENRY SCHEIN INC. 

INV# 6527846-01 1125/12 

INV# 6527846-01 1125/12 

INV# 6527846-01 1125/12 

INV# 6527846-01 1125112 

INV# 6527846-01 1/25112 
INV# 6527846-01 1125/12 

INV# 6527846-01 1/25112 

INV# 6527846-01 1125112 

INV# 6527846-01 1125112 

INV# 6527846-01 1125/12 
INV# 6527846-01 1125112 

LA QUINTA 

INV# 09376029 1129/12 

NEXTEL PAR1NERS INC 

INV# 104672988-042 1127/12 

INV# 104672988·042 1127112 

INV# 104672988-042 1127112 

INV# 104672988-042 1127112 

OFFICE DEPOT 

INV# 595310839001 1124112 
INV# 595310839001 1/24/12 

INV# 595310839001 1124/12 

INV# 5953108390011124/12 
INV# 595310946002 1125/12 

INV# 595310839001 1124/12 

RIOS, LAWRENCE ANTON 

DIV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 
0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0402 

0402 

0405 

0412 

0440 

0402 
0402 

0402 

0402 
0402 

0402 

~ 

7222 

7438 

7438 
7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7450 

7023· 

7562 

7562 

7562 

7562 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 
7421 

7421 

Current Time: 16:40:02 
Current Date: 02/0912012 

Pal:e 35 

Obiect Descrintion Check Amount 

Elect Mont - Vorec Leasing 29.12 

Check Total 29.12 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 34.74 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 40.58 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 24.49 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 17.16 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 143.99 
Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 88.47 
Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 62.29 

Commissary Supplies 72.90 
Commissary Supplies 54.58 

Commissary Supplies 67.74 
Freight 4.25 

Check Total 611.19 

Lodging 586.50 

Check Total 586.50 

Mobil Phone Systems 515.51 
Mobil Phone Systems 24.60 

Mobil Phone Systems 24.60 

Mobil Phone Systems 195.38 

Check Total 760.09 

Office Expense & Supplies 176.67 
Office Expense & Supplies 227.97 

Office Expense & Supplies 89.97 

Office Expense & Supplies 334.38 
Office Expense & Supplies 6.98 
Office Expense & Supplies 62.98 

Check Total 898.95 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:40:02 Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/09/2012

Report Date: 02117/2012 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Descriotion DIV Dept Object 

L W -Veteran's Summit-Austin PRO 0402 7025 

00644058 02117/2012 SAM'S CLUB 

INV# 99999912/20111 PRO 0402 7328 

INV# 2460 1/9112 PRO 0402 7421 

INV# 9388 1118/12 PRO 0402 7421 

INV# 19961127/12 PRO 0440 7424 

00644059 02117/2012 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF 

A Agiriga-Residential Staff PRO 0440 7327 
M Morales-Residential Staff PRO 0440 7327 

00644060 02117/2012 TEXAS LAUNDRY SERVICE CO INC 

lNV# 681486 1/26/12 PRO 0440 7525 

INV# 681486 1/26/12 PRO 0440 7525 

lNV# 681486 1126/12 PRO 0440 7525 

00644061 02/17/2012 TIME WARNER COMMUNICATIONS 

INV Date 1127/12 PRO 0402 7523 

00644062 02/17/2012 WALMART 

INV# 3737 1126112 PRO 0440 7430 

INV# 3900 1/23/12 PRO 0440 7447 
INV# 0503 1/23/12 PRO 0440 7447 
INV# 0502 1123112 PRO 0440 7447 
INV# 2972 1/20112 PRO 0440 7447 

INV# 90961120112 PRO 0440 7447 
INV# 9095 1/20112 PRO 0440 7447 
INV# 5134 1/24/12 PRO 0440 7447 

lNV# 3738 1/26/12 PRO 0440 7447 

INV# 3739 1126/12 PRO 0440 7447 

00644063 02117/2012 ZAMORA, ADAN 

Obiect Descriotion 
fW1 36 

Check Amount 

Per Diem 

Che!,';kTQtal 

118.00 

118.00 

Memberships & Dues 140.00 

Office Expense & Supplies 67.16 

Office Expense & Supplies 79.54 

Janitorial & Misc Supplies 1,488.00 

Check Total 1,774.70 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 90.00 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 90.00 

Cbeck Total 180.00 

Machinery & Equipment Repairs 17.88 

Machinery & Equipment Repairs 180.00 

Machinery & Equipment Repairs 300.86 

Che!,';kIQtBI 498.74 

Cable Television Service 313.65 

Check IQtll1 313.65 

Kitchen Supplies 158.96 

Commissary Supplies 4.83 
Commissary Supplies 2.80 

Commissary Supplies 1.68 
Commissary Supplies 4.70 

Commissary Supplies 1.12 
Commissary Supplies 1.12 
Commissary Supplies 1.98 

Commissary Supplies 5.12 

Commissary Supplies 7.16 

Check Total 189.47 



User ID; Rebecca Current Time: 16:40:02 Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Register 
ReJ)ortName: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/17/2012 

Current Date: 02/0912012 

Pa&e 37 

Check# CheckDt PaYee Name DescriDibm DIV Dept Object ObiectDescription Check Amount 

AZ-Veteran's Summit-Austin PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 118.00 

Check Total 118.00 

00644064 02117/2012 BALDONADO, JESUSITA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3622 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 152.85 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3622 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 57.60 

Check Iotal 210.45 

00644065 02/1712012 CONTRERAS, ADOLFO G 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3630 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 139.10 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3630 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 76.80 

Check Total 215.90 

00644066 02/17/2012 CROSS, KENNETH SCOTT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 0180 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 28.80 

Check lata) 28.80 

00644067 02117/2012 CROSS, TOBY PARKER 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1275 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 480.12 

Ch~ck TQtal 480.12 

00644068 02/17/2012 DAVIS, ZACHARY A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 144.00 

Check Total 144.00 

00644069 02117/2012 DOUBLETREE HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3630 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 99.24 

Check Total 99.24 

00644070 02/1712012 EMBASSY SUITES 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3621 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 109.24 

Cbe!;k Total 109.24 

00644071 02/17/2012 EMBASSY SUITES 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3621 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 109.24 

Check Total 109.24 

00644072 02/17/2012 EMBASSY SUITES 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3613 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 109.26 

Check Total 109.26 

00644073 02117/2012 EMBASSY SUITES 



Current Time: 16:40:02 User IDi Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/0912012 

Report Date: 02/17/2012 
PaBe 38 

Check# CheckDt lueeName Descl'iDtioo DIV Dept Object Obiect De~cl'iDtion Check Amount 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3622 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 99.50 

Check Total 99.50 

00644074 02117/2012 EMBASSY SUITES 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3622 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 99.50 

CheckI!,!tal 99.50 

00644075 0211712012 ESCOBAR, BRITTANY SHELLANE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3622 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 57.60 

Ched~Iotal 57.60 

00644076 02/17/2012 GRAND HYATT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 247.51 

Che~k T!,!tal 247.51 

00644077 02117/2012 GRAND HYATT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3490 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 247.51 

Che~k T!!ta} 247.51 

00644078 02117/2012 GRAND HYATT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3492 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 247.51 

Che~kTotal 247.51 

00644079 02117/2012 HERNANDEZ, CRISELDA G 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00644080 0211712012 HOLDER, ELIZABETH S 

Membrships,Dues,Certifications TRV 3621 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 15.00 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3621 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 239.82 

Check IotBi 254.82 

00644081 02117/2012 KlESCHNlCK, KEVIN RAY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 57.60 
Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 150.53 

Che~kloml 208.13 

00644082 02117/2012 MARRlOTTHOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 250.70 

Che~k TOtDI 250.70 

00644083 02/17/2012 MILAM, JOHN H 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDortName: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/17/2012 

Check# CheckDt ~aveeName Description 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

DIV 

TRV 

Dept 

3492 

Object 

5542 

00644084 02/17/2012 NUECES COUNTY MHMR 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3480 5302 

00644085 02/17/2012 SCOTT, ALANA KAY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 0180 5542 

00644086 02/17/2012 SKORUPP A, JUDY S 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

TRV 

TRV 

3613 

3613 

5542 

5542 

00644087 02/17/2012 T A A 0 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1200 5302 

00644088 02/17/2012 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3610 5302 

00644089 02/17/2012 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3610 5302 

00644090 02/17/2012 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3610 5302 

00644091 02/17/2012 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3610 5302 

00644092 0211712012 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3610 5302 

00644093 02117/2012 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3621 5302 

Current Time: 16:40:02 

Current Date: 02/09/2012 

Obiect D~cription 

Pal:e 39 

Check Amount 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

50.00 

50.00 

Education Registration Fees 30.00 

Che~k 12tal 30.00 

Travel, Food & Lodging 36.96 

Check Total 36.96 

Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Travel, Food & Lodging 134.00 

Check Total 220.40 

Education Registration Fees 10.00 

Check T2tal 10.00 

Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Cb~~k Total 100.00 

Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Ch~~k I!Ull 100.00 

Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Education Registration Fees 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:40:02 Nueces County: Consolidated Check Ref:ister 
Report Date: 02/17/2012ReDortName: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt PllYeeliame Description 

00644094 02117/2012 ACUNA, GARY 

R128185 1572B 

00644095 02/17/2012 ANGELES DE DIOS DBA DUNCAN CEM 

R128251678A 

R128190650A 
R128150 

R 128246 6944B 

00644096 02/1712012 ARRIAGA USED APPLIANCE 

R128186632A 

00644097 02/17/2012 AUTUMN SUNRISE APARTMENTS 

R128258426A 

00644098 02/17/2012 BOUNCE ENERGY INC 

R1281936880 

00644099 02117/2012 BUCCANEER APARTMENTS 

RI27792413A 

00644100 02117/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R128256 
R128156 

R128194 

00644101 02117/2012 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R12814198-145A 

R128183 

00644102 02117/2012 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 
WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 
WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 
4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 
4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5464 

5449 

5449 

5449 

5449 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5464 

5237 
5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Current Date: 02/0912012 

Pa2e 40 

Obiect Description Cbeck Amount 

Check Total 100.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check T2tBI 250.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Pauper Burial Expense 
Pauper Burial Expense 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

560.00 

560.00 
560.00 

560.00 

2.240.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Cbt~k Tl:ltal 

200.00 

200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 38.93 

Check 12tlll 38.93 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Tl:ltal 350.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 44.81 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 200.00 

Check Total 244.81 



Current Time: 16:40:02 User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Rerum: Name: AP _CCR_NUC Renort Date: 02117/2012 

Current Date: 02/0912012 

Pa&e 41 

Check# Check Df ~aveeName Descrintion DIV Dept Object Obiect Descrintion Check Amount 

R128247 398A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 235.00 

R128189650A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 800.00 
R1282456944B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

R128243 635A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 234.00 

Chl:t.:k Total 1.869.00 

00644103 02117/2012 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

R128255667A WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00644104 02117/2012 DEPENDABLE TAX SERVICE CORP 

R128249577A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00644105 02117/2012 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPANY 

R1282545846B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 
R128154629A WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check TQl/1I 100.00 

00644106 02117/2012 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL S 

R1281919983 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 
R128248669A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 11300.00 

00644107 02117/2012 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

R128252 WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,112.03 

Check Total 11112.03 

00644108 02/17/2012 JOE POSES PUBLIC ADJUSTER PENS 

R1281884498B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Chl:ck TQtol 200.00 

00644109 0211712012 LEAL SR, LUCIANO G 

R128192671A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Chl:{;k Total 250.00 

00644110 02/17/2012 LULAC VILLAGE 

R128153664A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 300.00 

Check TQtal 300.00 

00644111 02117/2012 MARQUEZ, YOLANDA 



Current Time: 16:40:02 User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02109/2012 

Report Date: 02/17/2012 

Check# 

00644112 

00644113 

Check Dt 

02117/2012 

0211712012 

00644114 02/17/2012 

00644115 

00644116 

00644117 

00644118 

02/1712012 

02117/2012 

02/17/2012 

02117/2012 

00644119 02/17/2012 

00644120 02117/2012 

Payee Name Description 

R128257621A 

NICOLAS, TOUFIC 

R128184600A 

NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

R128182 

RI2813998-9561 

RAMON FUNERAL HOME INC 

R128152 

R128149 

RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

R128253 1346 

ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R128148 

RUSSELL MEDICAL INC 

R12816561-4962 

SEASIDE FUNERAL HOME 

R128244635A 
R128259644A 

TXU ENERGY 

R12819563-1507 

R1281433640B 

WATERWORKSOFTEXAS 

R128155479A 

DIV 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 
4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5449 

5449 

5237 

5464 

5303 

5449 
5449 

5238 

5237 

5237 

Pa&:e 42 

Obiect Description Check Amount 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Tiltal 200.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check lotal 150.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check liltal 150.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 
Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 11200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Tillal 50.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 55.00 

Check Total 55.00 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 
Pauper Burial Expense 

Cbeck Tiltal 

317.50 
317.50 

635.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 75.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 125.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 38.39 

http:11200.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:40:02 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02109/2012

Report Date: 02/1712012 
Paee 43 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 38.39 

00644121 02117/2012 WHITFIELD, NANCY 

R128250 1101B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

LA Check Stock Total 671,134.29 

Grand Total 751,106.43 

http:751,106.43
http:671,134.29


Current Time: 10: 19:08User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP _ CCR _NUC Current Date: 0211712012

Report Date: 02/24/2012 
Pale 

Check# CheckDt Pavee Name Descriotion DlV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

00023973 02/24/2012 187 JURIST 

INVESTIGATORS TIME AND GEN 3350 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

INVESTIGATORS TIME AND GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 1,690.00 

Che~k Total 21440.00 

00023974 02/24/2012 BATEK, JERRY 

ACOSTA, MICHAEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

MONTESDEOCA, ODELIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Check Total 525.00 

00023975 02/24/2012 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

SHANNON, MICHAEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

SHANNON, MICHAEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

DIMICK, ERIC GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

SANCHEZ, PARENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 525.00 

00023976 02/24/2012 BOURLON LAW FIRM 

GONZALEZ, MAKA YLA NICOLE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00023977 02124/2012 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

LEAL, ELIZABETH GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
ESPINOSA,GERARDO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 575.00 

00023978 02/24/2012 CERDA, ROSITA E 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 35.77 

Check Iotal 35.77 

00023979 02/24/2012 CERVANTES, LAW OFFICE OF MARC 

LOPEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00023980 02/24/2012 DODSON, RICK 

BARRIENTES, ARTURO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
WILLIAMS, ROBERT GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total 925.00 

00023981 02/24/2012 EDWARDS, DONALD B 

http:21440.00
http:1,690.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10: 19:08Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 02117/2012

Reoort Date: 02/24/2012 
Pale 2 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

BROADSTREET, KYLE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
BROADSTREET, KYLE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00023982 02124/2012 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

GONZALES, CARLOS GEN 3330 5344 Appt Attnys-Capital Trials 4,400.00 

Check Total 41400.00 

00023983 02/2412012 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

LOPEZ, NAOMI GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

GONZALEZ, ALEJANDRO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
SARMIENTO, EVELYN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
SARMIENTO, EVELYN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total l 150.00z

00023984 02/24/2012 GARCIA, OMAR XAVIER 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 59.78 

~hel:k. Tlltlll 59.78 

00023985 02/24/2012 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

MINTON, RONALD GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00023986 02/24/2012 GEORGE, RICHARD 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 82.81 

.check Total 82.81 

00023987 02/24/2012 GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

STILLMAN, RICHARD GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00023988 02124/2012 GONZALES JR, ARNOLD 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 188.89 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 188.89 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 188.89 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 188.89 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 188.89 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 188.89 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 188.89 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 188.88 

http:41400.00
http:4,400.00


User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 10: 19:08Nueces Coun~ Consolidated Check Rer:ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

00023989 02/2412012 GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

MATHIS, RONALD VAN 

00023990 02/24/2012 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

VELASQUEZ, mAN 
CISNEROS, PHILLIP 

ORTEGA,mAN 

ROJAS, AUDON 

TASBY, NATALYN 

TORREZ, ALFONSO 

CRUZ, VANESSA 

GARZA, JOHN PAUL 

MARTINEZ, JEREMY 

00023991 02/2412012 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

AGUIRRE, ERNEST 

MACHUCA, mAN 

00023992 02/24/2012 GUAJARDO, BIANCA 

Local Mileage Monthly 

00023993 02/24/2012 HALL, GARY A 

MENDEZ, CHILD 

00023994 02/24/2012 HOLSTEIN, RlCK 

YBARRA, ROXANNE 

LOPEZ, JIMMY 
SALAZAR, RlCHARD 

MARTINEZ, MATEO 

JENSEN, CECELIA 

Report Date: 0212412012 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

4300 

3140 

3130 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 

3150 
3150 

3480 

3150 

3130 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3320 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

5541 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

Obiect DescriDtion 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Mileage - Local 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 02/17/2012 

Paa::e 3 
Check Amount 

188.89 
Che§;k Total 11700.00 

175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

100.00 
75.00 

75.00 
75.00 
75.00 
75.00 
75.00 

158.00 
278.00 

Chf:d~ Illtal 986.00 

Check Total 

75.00 

75.00 
150.00 

Check Total 
29.40 
29.40 

Check Total 

154.00 
154.00 

Check Total 

275.00 
224.00 
322.00 
75.00 

550.00 
1,446.00 

http:11700.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:19:08N ueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02117/2012 

Report Date: 02/24/2012 
Paze 4 

Check# CheckDt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Cbeck Amount 

00023995 02/24/2012 ILES PC, L CHRIS 

BOLLELLO, KEVINAH GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 

00023996 02/24/2012 JONES, GRANT 

FERNANDEZ, ARTURO GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

~becls.lotal 100.00 

00023997 02/24/2012 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

TORRES, FRANCISCO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
ALEMAN, HEATHER GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

.check Total 500.00 

00023998 02/24/2012 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

KAHLA,JOHN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

~heck Total 250.00 

00023999 02/24/2012 MACK, RANDY 

LUNA, ANTONIO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

~h~cls. T2tal 250.00 

00024000 02/24/2012 MORALES, RITA 

OLIVAREZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 

Check Total 230.00 

00024001 02/24/2012 NELSON, L GAYLE 

GARZA, LUIS GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

~heck Total 100.00 

00024002 02/24/2012 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

GARCIA, JOSE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

FIRO,MARIA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

~h~~k T2tal 625.00 

00024003 02/24/2012 PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

SCHLEYER, GARRETT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

~h~~k Total 250.00 

00024004 02/24/2012 PRETZER PLLC, RANDALL E 

PEREZ, MICHAEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

Check Total 225.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:19:08 Nueces Counn Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP _ CCR_ NUC Current Date: 0211712012

Report Date: 02/24/2012 
Paee 5 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Descriotion DlV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

00024005 02/24/2012 PURNELL, SIMON B 

MILLER, MARK GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
MILLER, MARK GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
MILLER, MARK GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
MILLER, MARK GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00024006 02/24/2012 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

BARRIENTES, ARTURO GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 1:200.00 

00024007 02/24/2012 ROBINSON, TODD 

GODINES, ALFONSO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00024008 02/24/2012 ROGEN, GERALD A 

LAW,ALICE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
LAW, ALICE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

BARRAZA, JUAN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 320.00 

Check Total 520.00 

00024009 02124/2012 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

GUAJARDO, NORMA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00024010 02/24/2012 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

HUAPE, JENNIFER GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00024011 02/24/2012 SANJINES, IRMA M 

GRIMALDO, ELI GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Check Total 120.00 

00024012 02/2412012 STOLLEY, MARK W 

GONZALES, CARLOS GEN 3330 5344 Appt Attnys-Capita1 Trials 540.00 
FIRO, SYLVIA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 
FIRO, SYLVIA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
FIRO, SYLVIA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
FIRO, SYLVIA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

http:1:200.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:19:08 Nueces Counn Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Reoort Date: 02/24/2012 

Current Date: 02/17/2012 

Pa&:e 6 

Check# Cbeck Dt PaveeName DescriDti!l1l DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amoynt 

Check Total 31140.00 

00024013 02124/2012 THE VELA LAW FIRM 

HENDERSON, KIWAN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00024014 02124/2012 TURPEN, STANLEY AARON 

GONZALEZ, CARLOS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 398.00 

Che~k Total 398.00 

00024015 02/24/2012 VELA-TRUJILLO PHD, VELDA 

INTELLIGENCE TESTING AND GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00024016 02/24/2012 ZAP A T A, RICHARD D 

SAUTER, FELTON GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

DELEON, SANDRA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 525.00 

EP Cbeck Stock Total 261666.76 

00644184 02124/2012 4 M YOUTH SERVICES INC 

Cost of Residential Services GEN 2822 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,F oster,J ail 3,038.00 

Che~k Total 31°38.00 

00644185 02/24/2012 ABC DEFENSIVE DRIVING SCHOOL 

TRAINING FOR 30 N.C. GEN 0120 5317 Training Costs-in House 780.00 
DEFENSIVE DRIVING FOR ROMEO GEN 1270 5317 Training Costs-in House 60.00 

Che!;k Tlltll 840.00 

00644187 02/24/2012 ADMIRAL LINEN & UNIFORM SVC 

ROBSTOWN YARD LlNENITOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 24.45 
ROBSTOWN YARD LINENITOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 24.45 
FOUR YARD LlNENITOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T owels,ete 3.80 
ROBSTOWN YARD LINENITOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 24.45 

CENTRAL GARAGE LINENITOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 25.69 
CENTRAL GARAGE LINENITOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 22.69 
ROBSTOWN YARD LINENITOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 24.45 
CENTRAL GARAGE LINENITOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 22.69 

FOUR YARD LlNENITOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 



User IDi Rebecca Current Time: 10:19;08N ueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 0211712012ReDort Date: 02/24/2012 

~ 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriDtion DIV Dept Object Object DescriotioJl Check Amount 

FOUR YARD LINENITOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 3.80 
ROBSTOWN YARD LINENITOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.45 
FOUR YARD LINENITOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 
FOUR YARD LINEN/TOWEL GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 3.80 

CENTRAL GARAGE LINENITOWEL GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 25.69 
ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 71.06 
CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 46.26 
FOUR YARD UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.26 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 71.06 
FOUR YARD UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.26 
ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 68.18 
ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 71.06 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 49.14 
CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 52.46 
CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 46.26 
CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 57.00 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.26 
FOUR YARD UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.26 
ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 71.06 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 65.26 
ENGINEERING UNIFORM GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 
ENGINEERING UNIFORM GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 
ENGINEERING UNIFORM GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.77 
ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 76.79 
ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 76.79 
ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 76.79 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1760 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 76.79 
ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1760 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 76.79 
PCT.3 (ROBSTOWN BUILDING) GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 8.30 
PCT. 3 (ROBSTOWN BUILDING) GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 8.30 

PCT.3 (ROBSTOWN BUILDING) GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 8.30 
PCT.3 (ROBSTOWN BUILDING) GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 8.30 
PCT. 3 (ROBSTOWN BUILDING) GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 8.30 
BANQUETE COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 23.08 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10: 19:08Nueces Countx Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_ NUC Current Date: 02117/2012

Reoort Date: 02/24/2012 
Pa2e 8 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Descriotion DIV Dw! Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

BANQUETE COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 23.08 
BANQUETE COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens, T owe\s,etc 23.08 
BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towe\s,etc 27.95 
BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 27.95 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 27.95 
BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 27.95 
BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 27.95 
DRISCOLL COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 9.46 

DRISCOLL COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 9.46 
DRISCOLL COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 9.46 
DRISCOLL COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 9.46 
BANQUETE COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 23.08 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 
VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 
VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.04 
VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.56 

standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 44.88 
standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 
ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY SERVICES GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY SERVICES GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 
ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY SERVICES GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 
ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY SERVICES GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 
ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY SERVICES GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

Check Total 21079.67 

00644188 02/2412012 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC 

Rapid UA lab results of GEN 2822 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 1,788.00 

~h~£k I!llal 11788.00 

00644189 0212412012 AMERICAN FACTORS CORPORATION 

PRISONER TRANSPORT #10163315 GEN 3700 5459 Transportation ofPersons 655.60 
PRISONER TRANSPORT #10164996 GEN 3700 5459 Transportation ofPersons 266.75 
PRISONER TRANSPORT #10109889 GEN 3700 5459 Transportation ofPersons 689.15 

~h~!,;k Total 11611.50 

00644190 02124/2012 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Security Services - Sept 2011 GEN 2822 5185 Contract Personnel 842.80 

http:11611.50
http:11788.00
http:1,788.00
http:21079.67


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10: 19:08 Nueces County Consolidated Check Rer:ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 0211712012

Report Date: 02/24/2012 
Pale 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Security Services - Sept 2011 GEN 2822 5185 Contract Personnel 842.80 

Check Totul lz685.60 

00644191 02/24/2012 ARAMARK 

Detention Facility: GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 1,400.48 

Detention Facility: GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 1,364.97 

Meal contract for provision of GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 2,765.45 

Meal contract for provision of GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 2,532.69 

Check Total 81063.59 

00644192 02/24/2012 ARCADIS US INC 

MONTHLY VAPOR MONITORING AND GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 350.01 

MONTHLY VAPOR MONITORING AND GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 174.99 

Check Total 525.00 

00644193 02124/2012 ATRIUM PLAZA L C 

mOOl101-6 GEN 0370 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 2,449.65 

Check Total 21449.65 

00644194 02124/2012 BOULAN, YOSHIKO 

10/06-02/02 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 99.96 

Check Total 99.96 

00644195 02/24/2012 BUITRON, MARY LOPEZ 

ORIGINAL AND ONE COPY GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 149.00 

Check Total 149.00 

00644196 02/24/2012 C C MEDICAL CENTER 

SEXUAL ASSAULT FEE EXAM GEN 3700 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00644197 02/24/2012 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 25.67 

C. C. PRODUCE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 81.77 

Check Total 107.44 

00644198 02/24/2012 CANO, DAVID 

TAYLOR,KALYN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00644199 02/24/2012 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

http:21449.65
http:2,449.65
http:81063.59
http:2,532.69
http:2,765.45
http:1,364.97
http:1,400.48
http:lz685.60


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10: 19:08 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _ CCR _ NUC Current Date: 0211712012Report Date: 02/24/2012 

Pal'e 10 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

ESPINOSA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

GUTIERREZ, NOE GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 

Check Total 31380.00 

00644200 02/24/2012 DELL MARKETING CORP 

SOFTWARE - VLA OFFICE PRO PLUS GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 981.54 

SOFTWARE VLA EXCHANGE STD GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 130.38 
SOFTWARE MEDIA - OFFICE PRO GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 22.14 

SOFTWARE VLA WINDOWS SERVER GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 56.58 

Check Tolil 11190.64 

00644201 02/24/2012 ENVIROTECH CARRIERS 

Bio-Waste Fee: Detention GEN 3490 5437 Fees & Permits 12.50 

Bio-Waste Fee: Bootcamp GEN 3492 5437 Fees & Permits 12.50 

Check Total 25.00 

00644202 02124/2012 ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 2,024.06 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPlIAL T IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 15,931.50 

Check Total 171955.56 

00644203 02124/2012 ESRI 

mOOl105-2 GEN 0370 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 7,800.00 

Check Total 71800.00 

00644204 02/24/2012 ETHERTON,PATRICK 

RODRIGUEZ, JOE ANTHONY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

http:71800.00
http:7,800.00
http:171955.56
http:15,931.50
http:2,024.06
http:11190.64
http:31380.00
http:1,350.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10: 19:08 Nueces County Consolidated Check Ref:ister 
ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/24/2012 Current Date: 02/17/2012 

Pa~e 11 

Cbeck# Cbeck Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Object Descrintion Check Amount 

00644205 02/2412012 FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES 

Standing PO for services GEN 2071 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 4,080.00 

Cbl:!,;k Total 41080.00 

00644206 02/24/2012 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

SHIPPING GEN 3700 5217 Postage & Fed Express 53.62 
FY11112 FEDERAL EXPRESS GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 46.73 

COf:ck Total 100.35 

00644207 02/24/2012 GARZA, EDWARD F 

RODRIGUEZ, ROXANNE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

LOPEZ, JUAN CARLOS GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 625.00 

00644208 02/24/2012 GARZA, MELISSA 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 87.22 

Check Total 87.22 

00644209 02/24/2012 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

CASTANEDA, ABEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
CASTANEDA, ABEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

RAMOS, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00644210 02/24/2012 GLEN MILLS SCHOOLS, THE 

Cost of Residential Services GEN 2822 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jaii 4,285.75 

Check Total 

00644211 02/24/2012 GLOBAL CONNECT 

Monthly Billing for GEN 1180 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 64.52 

Check Total 64.52 

00644212 02/24/2012 GONZALEZ, BRIGlDA 

01112-01119 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 30.87 

Check Total 30.87 

00644213 02/24/2012 GONZALEZ, BRIGlDA 

01/30-01131 GEN 0370 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 202.84 

Check Total 202.84 

00644214 02/24/2012 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10: 19:08Nueces Count! Consolidated Check Register 
ReoortName: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 0211 7/2012

Report Date: 02/24/2012 
Paee 12 

Check" Cbeck Dt Payee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion CheckAmount 

MORENO, APRIL NICOLE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CORTEZ, RENE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 900.00 

Check Total 1,000.00 

00644215 02/24/2012 GONZALEZ, IRMA DIANE 

FY: Octl20 II - Septl2012 GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 86.73 

Check Total 86.73 

00644216 02/24/2012 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

RAMIREZ, JESUS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

AGUILAR, EMILIO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

HERNANDEZ, PATRICIA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

CHAUVIN, JAMES GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

Check Total 1,275.00 

00644217 02/2412012 GUERNSEY, PATRICIA 

Transportation of Persons: GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 22.42 

ChllS;k Total 22.42 

00644218 02/24/2012 GUERRA, JULIE 

FALL 2011 (2 OF 2 FOR J GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 963.49 

Check Total 963.49 

00644219 02/24/2012 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

GULF COAST PAPER GEN 4190 5225 Kitchen Supplies & Tools 1,110.85 

Check Total 1,110.85 

00644220 02/2412012 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRYS GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 330.00 

Check Total 330.00 

00644221 02/24/2012 HOUCHEN BINDERY LTD 

BOOKS/MAGAZINES BOUND GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 326.90 

Check Total 326.90 

00644222 02/24/2012 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

Shipping charge for delivery. GEN 3492 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 33.50 
Cost of radios for use at GEN 3492 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 1,672.00 

ChllCk Total 1,705.50 

00644223 02/24/2012 INFOGROUP INC 

http:1,705.50
http:1,672.00
http:1,110.85
http:1,110.85
http:1,275.00
http:1,000.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10: 19:08Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/24/2012 

Current Date: 0211712012 

Paa:e 13 

Check# CheckDt Pavee Name Descrintion DIY Dept Object Obiect Descrintion Check Amount 

361-387-1151. GEN 1030 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00644224 02/24/2012 JASSO, VILMA 

12/22-01/31 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 75.95 

Check Total 75.95 

00644225 02/24/2012 JEC ARCHITECTS INC 

ARCHITECTURAL CONSULTING GEN 1570 5309 Architects 1,710.00 

Check TalBI l z71O.00 

00644226 02/24/2012 JIMENEZ, FRED 

AUZENNE, KIMBERLY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

AUZENNE, KIMBERLY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00644227 02/2412012 JONES & COOK 

CHR-X98021701E Diva High GEN 3520 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 343.36 

Check TalBI 343.36 

00644228 02/24/2012 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

CLEAN SUMP PUMP AT JAIL GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,350.00 

Check Total 1z350.00 

00644229 02/24/2012 LEXISNEXIS 

on line charges for Dec 01, GEN 3520 5236 InterNet Fees 89.00 

Che~k Total 89.00 

00644230 02/24/2012 LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFORMATION 

Monthly billing for 1 license GEN 1180 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 169.95 
ACCURINT FOR LA W ENFORCEMENT GEN 5220 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 154.50 

Ch~ck Total 324.45 

00644231 02/24/2012 MARTINEZ JR, I1UMBERTO M 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 25.97 

Check Total 25.97 

00644232 02/24/2012 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

EV ALUA TION WITH DEFENDANT ON GEN 3110 5348 Defense Costs Other 300.00 

EVALUATION WITH DEFENDANT GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 
CONSULT WITH ATTORNEY AND GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 2,493.75 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:19:08 Nueces County Consolidated Check Rer:ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/17/2012

Report Date: 02/24/2012 
Pa2e 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object ObieclDescription Check Amount 

EVALUA TION WITH DEFENDANT GEN 3340 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 
EVAL WITH DEFENDANT GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 1,312.50 
EV AL WITH DEFENDANT GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

Ch!:ckTotal 62356.25 

00644233 02/24/2012 MEDINA, BIANCA 

COMEAU, ROBERT GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

HERRERA, JENNIFER GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00644234 02/24/2012 MEDRANO, MARIA M 

mileage for January 2012 GEN 1122 5541 Mileage - Local 35.28 

Check Total 35.28 

00644235 02/24/2012 METROPCS WIRELESS INC 

PROVIDED RECORDS AS PER GEN 3700 5437 Fees & Permits 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00644236 02/24/2012 MILAM, JOHN H 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 174.93 

Check Total 174.93 

00644237 02124/2012 NISKALA, THOMAS 

12/01-01/30 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 302.33 

Check Total 302.33 

00644238 02/24/2012 NC EMERGENCY SERVICE DIST. 1 

EMS Ambulance billing for GEN 5100 5416 Ambulance EMS Service 25,025.00 

Check Total 251025.00 

00644239 02/24/2012 NUECES COUNTY ESD #4 

Emergency Medical Services 911 GEN 5100 5416 Ambulance EMS Service 28,050.00 

Check T!;!tal 281°50.00 

00644240 02/24/2012 PATHWAYS YOUTH HOME INC 

Cost for Residential Placement GEN 2822 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 4,285.75 

Check Total 41285.75 

00644241 02/24/2012 PATON, VANCE D 

SANCHEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 124.00 

Check Total 124.00 

http:41285.75
http:4,285.75
http:281�50.00
http:28,050.00
http:251025.00
http:25,025.00
http:62356.25
http:1,312.50


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:19:08N ueces Counn Consolidated Check Register 
ReoortName: AP_CCR_NUC Reoort Date: 02/2412012 

Current Date: 02/17/2012 

Pale IS 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00644242 02/24/2012 PDP SYSTEMS 

FAS410 MAROON SUPER SGTRIPS GEN 6110 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 63.45 

Ch~ck Total 63.45 

00644243 02/24/2012 PROBUILD SOUTH LLC 

112x6 SS LAG GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 7.12 

112xlO SS Carriage GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 209.12 

3/8x8 SS Carriage GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 341.76 

1I2xl0 SS Carriage GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 1,463.84 

1I2x6 SS LAG GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 14.24 

1I2xlO SS Carriage GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 78.42 

BKT PP Star OTDR 9x3 GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 91.99 

Check Total 21206.49 

00644244 02/2412012 ROURK, THELMA 

Mileage Reimbursement  GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 205.31 

Check Total 205.31 

00644245 0212412012 SAIS, THERESE B 

Mileage Reimbursement  GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 67.62 

Check Total 67.62 

00644246 02/24/2012 SALINAS, MARIO A 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 198.45 

Check Total 198.45 

00644247 02/24/2012 SHORELINE INC 

Cost of Residential Services GEN 2822 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 8,709.75 

Check Total 8,709.75 

00644248 02/24/2012 SHORELINE PLUMBING CO INC 

PROPOSAL TO FURNISH ALL GEN 0120 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 5,435.00 

Check Total 5,435.00 

00644249 02/24/2012 SILVA, CLARISSA 

BOLDEN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00644250 02/24/2012 SOUTH TEXAS CANVAS 

Resew webbing strap on bags. GEN 3075 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 135.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10: 19:08Nueces County Consolidated Check Rellister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/17/2012

Report Date: 02/24/2012 
Pa&e 16 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 135.00 

00644251 02124/2012 STACUN INVESTIGATIONS INC 

INVESTIGATION SERVICES FOR GEN 3370 5348 Defense Costs Other 1,499.85 

Check Total 12499.85 

00644252 02124/2012 STATE BAR OF TEXAS 

TX PJC CRIMINAL CRIMES AGAINST GEN 0150 5424 Books & SUbscrptions Inventory 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00644253 02/24/2012 STERICYCLE, INC 

Standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5455 Services - Other 1,035.94 

Check Total 12035.94 

00644254 02/24/2012 STRIDDE CALLINS & ASSOCIATES I 

ON-CALL MEP ENGINEERING GEN 1570 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 1,882.50 

Check Total 1:882.50 

00644255 02/24/2012 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

ONIOFF ROAD DIESEL DELIVERY TO GEN 0120 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 23,939.04 

Check Total 23 2939.04 

00644256 02/24/2012 T.H.E. ALL ROUND REPAIR SERVIC 

REPAIR HYDRALIC HOSE AND GEN 0170 5254 Small Equip Repairs 380.00 

Check Total 380.00 

00644257 02124/2012 TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL LP 

MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICE GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00644258 02/24/2012 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING 

ELEVATOR CERTIFICATE OF GEN 0180 5437 Fees & Permits 20.00 

JAIL (12 UNITS @ $20.00 FEE) GEN 1500 5437 Fees & Permits 240.00 

Check Total 260.00 

00644259 02/24/2012 TEXAS LAWYER 

1 YEAR TEXAS LAWYER INCLUDES GEN 3305 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 381.00 

Check Total 381.00 

00644260 02/24/2012 TEXAS THRONE, LLC 

VACUUM PUMP OUT FEE PER GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 1,170.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:19:08N ueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02117/2012

Report Date: 02/24/2012 
PaEe 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total U70.00 

00644261 02/24/2012 THE PRINTER WORKS 

PAPER TRAYP40lX, T2 GEN 3700 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 89.00 

UPS SHIPPING CHARGE GEN 3700 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 10.75 

Check Total 99.75 

00644262 02/24/2012 VELA, ROBERTO G 

CAMPOS, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 210.00 

Che~k Total 210.00 

00644263 02/24/2012 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

WEST PATRON ACCESS GEN 0150 5437 Fees & Permits 2,155.00 

Check Total 2,155.00 

00644264 02/24/2012 WOODY JR'S 

REPLACE STARTER UNIT 843-384 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srves 316.32 
REPLACE POWER STEERING COOLER GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 532.40 

Check Total 848.72 

00644265 02/24/2012 WORK BOOT, THE 

STEEL-TOED SAFETY BOOTS FOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 180.00 
STEEL-TOED SAFETY BOOTS FOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 269.85 

Check Total 449.85 

00644266 02/24/2012 WORTH HYDROCHEM OF C C 

AS NEEDED(PROVIDE MONTHLY GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 340.00 
ANNUAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE FOR GEN 1740 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 285.00 

Check Total 625.00 

00644267 02/24/2012 3M ELECTRONIC MONITORING, INC. 

INV# R-6584 2/1112 PRO 0402 7222 Elect Mont - Voree Leasing 2,680.98 
INV# R-6584 2/1/12 PRO 0411 7222 Elect Mont - Vorec Leasing 3,124.52 

Check Total 5,805.50 

00644268 02/2412012 79TH JUDICAL DISTRICT COMM SUP 

INV# JW5-FYI2 2/10/12 PRO 0434 7223 Roche Laboratories 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00644269 02/24/2012 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

INV# 75649 2/3/12 PRO 0402 5126 Salaries - Temporary Employees 548.40 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10: 19:08Nueces Coun~ Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Date: 02/2412012Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Descriotion 

INV# 75649 2/3/12 

INV# 75650 2/3/12 

INV# 75650 2/3/12 

00644270 02/2412012 ALICE COUNSELING CENTER 

INV# ACCCS5-FY12 2113112 

00644271 02124/2012 ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 


INV# 373637 2/9112 


00644272 02/24/2012 ALTEX ELECTRONICS INC 


INV# 377721 2/6112 


INV# 377721 2/6112 


00644273 02/24/2012 ARAMARK 

INV# 3652000477 2/3/12 

00644274 02124/2012 BIRO'S RUBBER STAMP 


60 (red) 


INV# 145592/3112 


00644275 02/24/2012 COASTAL BEND OUTPAITENT SERVIC 

INV# CBOPSM5-FYI2 2nt12 

INV# CBOPSCS5-FYI2 2nt12 

00644276 02124/2012 CULLIGAN WATER 

INV# 442X066 1 0506 1/31112 

INV# 442X06610506 1131112 
INV# 442X06639802 1131112 

INV# 442X06639802 1/31112 

00644277 02/24/2012 CYBEREASE LLC 

DlV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0434 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0402 

0402 

0434 

0434 

0402 

0402 
0440 

0440 

Object 

5126 

5126 

5126 

7229 

7126 

7422 

7422 

7428 

7421 

7421 

7224 

7226 

7425 

7438 
7425 

7438 

Current Date: 0211712012 

Obiect Description 

Pa&e 18 

Check Amount 

Salaries - Temporary Employees 

Salaries - Temporary Employees 

Salaries - Temporary Employees 

5.14 

519.60 

7.80 

Che~k Tolal 11080.94 

Counseling-Alice Counsel Serv 3,756.00 

Check Total 3,756.00 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.88 

Check Ti!tal 14.88 

Data Processing Supplies 27.00 

Data Processing Supplies 199.95 

Chl,lck Total 226.95 

Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 3,176.16 

Check Total 3,176.16 

Office Expense & Supplies 30.95 
Office Expense & Supplies 7.95 

Check Total 38.90 

Family Counseling 681.12 

CC Drug Abuse Council 22,751.00 

Check Total 23A32.l2 

Office Equipment Rentals 10.00 
Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 36.50 
Office Equipment Rcntals 22.50 
Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 60.00 

Check Ti!tal 129.00 

http:11080.94


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:19:08Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/24/2012 

Current Date: 02117/2012 

Paee 19 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

INV# 110217112 PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 2,333.00 

Check Total 21333.00 

00644278 02/24/2012 DAVILA, ELlZABETII 

ED Drug Conference-Austin PRO 0403 7025 Per Diem 126.00 

Check Total 126.00 

00644279 02/24/2012 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

INV# TDCOI3112 1/31112 PRO 0410 7329 Urinalysis - Emp. Drug Testing 40.00 

INV# TDC0131 12 1131112 PRO 0440 7329 Urinalysis - Emp. Drug Testing 20.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00644280 02/24/2012 EVERCOM SYSTEMS INC 

INV# 104575 1/27112 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 580.00 
INV# 104575 1/27112 PRO 0440 7450 Freight 10.00 

Check Total 590.00 

00644281 02/24/2012 EVEREST WATER CO 

INV# 30000017 211112 PRO 0402 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 14.00 

INV# 30000241211112 PRO 0402 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 14.00 

INV# 712807 217112 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 121.75 
INV# 664669 1119/12 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 21.75 
INV# 30000242 211112 PRO 0410 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 10.00 

Check Total 181.50 

00644282 02/2412012 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

INV# 780444617822/6112 PRO 0402 7426 Postage, Freight, Federal Expr 22.02 

Check Total 22.02 

00644283 02/24/2012 GANZ MD, SAMUEL 

INV Date 211112 PRO 0440 7227 Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoc 2,500.00 

Check Total 21500.00 

00644284 02124/2012 GENERAL FUND 

INV received 217112 PRO 0440 7522 Electricity 2,500.00 
INV received 217112 PRO 0440 7528 Bldg & Space Rent 5,270.00 
INV received 217112 PRO 0440 7557 Water 627.90 

Che~k Total 8,397.90 

00644285 02/2412012 KLEBERG COUNTY 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10: 19:08Nueces Coun~ Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 02/24/2012 

Current Date: 02/17/2012 

Paee 20 

Check# CheckDt Pavee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

INV# KL5-FYI2 217112 PRO 0434 7223 Roche Laboratories 495.00 

Check Total 495.00 

00644286 02/24/2012 MHS INC 

INV# 1644269 1125/12 PRO 0440 7448 Educational Supplies 996.00 

Check Total 996.00 

00644287 02/24/2012 OFFICE DEPOT 

INV# 5966851020012/2/12 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 374.29 

INV# 5969622010012/6/12 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 18.76 

INV# 5966851020012/2/12 PRO 0403 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 374.29 

INV# 5966851020012/2/12 PRO 0410 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 374.29 

Check Total 1,141.63 

00644288 02/24/2012 OMNI 

RM TPA-Houston 3/18-21112 PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 351.00 

AZ TPA-Houston 3/18-21112 PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 351.00 

RT/JH TPA-Houston 3/18-21/12 PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 522.99 

JD TPA-Houston 3/18-21112 PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 351.00 

TL TPA-Houston 3/18-21/12 PRO 0440 7023 Lodging 351.00 

Check Total 1,926.99 

00644289 02/24/2012 PITNEY BOWES INC 

Statement for February 5, 2012 PRO 1490 5217 Postage & Fed Express 2,019.99 

Check Total 2,019.99 

00644290 02/24/2012 SAM'S CLUB 

INV# CF111216 12/16/11 PRO 0402 7328 Memberships & Dues 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00644291 02/24/2012 SAN PATRICIO COUNTY 

INV# SP5-FYI2 217112 PRO 0434 7223 Roche Laboratories 1,350.00 

Check Total 1,350.00 

00644292 02/24/2012 SAN PATRICIO COUNTY 

INV# SP4-FYI2 217112 PRO 0434 7223 Roche Laboratories 1,215.00 

Check Total 1,215.00 

00644293 02/24/2012 SYED, JAVED A 

Fiscal Issues Committee-Austin PRO 0402 7024 Ground Transportation 9.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10: 19:08Nueces Countr Consolidated Check Rea:ister 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion 

Fiscal Issues Committee-Austin 

00644294 02124/2012 WALMART 


INV# 3658 1/26/12 


INV# 5911 2/8112 
INV# 8962 2/8/12 

INV# 1783 217112 

INV# 2357 2/5/12 

INV# 15872/3112 

INV# 6315 2/3112 

INV# 2135 2/3/12 
INV# 15862/3/12 

INV# 1761 1/13/12 

INV# 0425 1/23/12 

INV# 16181/30/12 

INV# 1457 1129112 


INV# 1284 1/28/12 

INV# 1284 1/28112 

INV# 1283 1/28112 
INV# 0905 1/26112 
INV# 20842/8/12 

INV# 20842/8/12 

INV# 5310 1127/12 

00644295 02/24/2012 WYND, CATHERINE SAJDAK 

CJ CSO Certification-Austin 

00644296 02/24/2012 DUMESNIL, DEBORAH ANN 

003759 REIMBURSEMENT 

00644297 02/24/2012 FLORES, HOMER 

003767 REIMBURSEMENT 

Report Date: 02/24/2012 

DIV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

TRV 

TRV 

Dept 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 
0440 

0440 

0440 

0402 

1340 


3480 


Object 

7025 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 

7447 


7447 


7447 


7025 


5542 


5542 


Object DescriptiQn 

Per Diem 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 
Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Per Diem 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Current Date: 02/17/2012 


Paee 21 


Check Amount 


76.00 

Check Total 85.00 

2.24 

13.58 

1.68 

12.00 

4.00 

4.00 

6.97 

5.61 

2.97 

5.48 

4.00 

4.00 

4.00 

4.00 

4.00 

4.00 

4.00 
4.00 

4.00 

1.68 

Check Total 96.21 

252.00 

Check Total 252.00 

14.40 

Check Total 14.40 

48.00 

Check Total 48.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10: 19:08Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 02117/2012

Report Date: 02/24/2012 
Pa&e 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

00644298 02/24/2012 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

R128323 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00644299 02/24/2012 ANGELES DE DIOS DBA DUNCAN CEM 

R128346672A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 560.00 

R128242 652A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 560.00 

R128351 685A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 560.00 

Check Total 1,680.00 

00644300 02/24/2012 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R1283029307B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00644301 02/24/2012 C R PROPERTIES 

R128359 119A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00644302 02/24/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R128303 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R128319 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 

R128366 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 200.00 

R128289679A WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00644303 02/24/2012 CORPUS CHRISTI WILBERT LP 

R128363647A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 309.00 

R128349590A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 309.00 

R128362650A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 309.00 

R128361 573A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 309.00 

Check Total 1,236.00 

00644304 02/24/2012 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

R128318 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 142.69 

R128304 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 192.69 

00644305 02/24/2012 CRUZ, RICARDO 

R128343 5384 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

http:1,236.00
http:1,680.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:19:08 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/24/2012 

Current Date: 0211712012 

Page 23 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriDtion D1V Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Check Total 150.00 

00644306 02/24/2012 FIGUEROA APTS 

R128412 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00644307 0212412012 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R128288 9843 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 
R128370 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 31.44 

Check Total 81.44 

00644308 02/24/2012 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPANY 

R128324 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00644309 02/24/2012 GREYHOUND BUS LINES 

R128309 GREYHOUND WEL 4120 5459 Transportation ofPersons 79.00 

Check Total 79.00 

00644310 02124/2012 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL S 

RI28344688A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 
R128350687A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check TotDI 12300.00 

00644311 02/24/2012 GUTIERREZ, HECTOR 

R128316670A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Iutal 200.00 

00644312 02124/2012 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

R128388 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 444.22 
R128448 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 237.84 
Rl28286 BEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 182.52 

Check Total 864.58 

00644313 02/24/2012 HA YES, JAMES 

Rl28285 2384B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00644314 02/24/2012 J C PENNEY 

395405311Christian slschool WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 73.95 
65191664/Sarah TI school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:19:08Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 02117/2012

Report Date: 02/24/2012 
Pal!e 24 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

32009113IRickey S/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 100.00 

394109191Amber S/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 75.00 

37461726IBeatrice LI initial WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 147.48 

Check Total 471.43 

00644315 02/24/2012 JUST ENERGY 

R128320 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00644316 02/24/2012 LERMA, ROBERT 

R128390 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00644317 02/24/2012 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

R12845998-8509 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00644318 02/24/2012 NUECES ELECTRlC CO-OP INC 

R128300 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 
R12846198-156A WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00644319 02/24/2012 NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

R12846298-156A WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 36.46 

Check Total 36.46 

00644320 02124/2012 PAULATIM PROPERTIES 

R128317509A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Tlltlll 200.00 

00644321 02/24/2012 PEREZ JR, JOSE D 

R 128487 98-7263 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00644322 02/24/2012 RAMON FUNERAL HOME INC 

R 128287 440A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 285.00 

Check Total 285.00 

00644323 02/24/2012 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

R128321 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/2412012 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object 

00644324 02/24/2012 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI2835798-8923 WEL 4120 5464 

R 128355 98-8384 WEL 4120 5464 

00644325 0212412012 ROCK N ROLL PROPERTY SOLUTIONS 

RI28315 1879 WEL 4120 5464 

00644326 02/24/2012 SANDOVAL, MANUEL 

R128413 WEL 4120 5464 

00644327 02/24/2012 SARVER. MAUREEN S 

RI28360515A WEL 4120 5464 

00644328 02/24/2012 SHULGA, MELISSA RENEE 

mileage for 20 11/2012 year WEL 4130 5541 

00644329 02/24/2012 TXU ENERGY 

R12834763-1514 WEL 1350 5238 

R12834863-1511 WEL 1350 5238 

R128305 WEL 1350 5238 

00644330 02/24/2012 WELLS FARGO HOME MORTGAGE 

R 128284 5440 WEL 4120 5464 

Current Time: 10: 19:08 
Current Date: 02/17/2012 

Paee 25 

Object Description Check Amount 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 
Welfare Asssistance-Other 70.00 

Check Total 270.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Mileage - Local 151.90 

Check Total 151.90 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 60.40 
Utilities Emergency Assistance 75.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 75.00 

Check Total 210.40 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

LA Check Stock Total 265,186.03 

Grand Total 291,852.79 

http:291,852.79
http:265,186.03


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. C.           
Meeting Date: 02/29/2012  

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran,

County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees TPA check register dated January 30, 2012 to

February 10, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

boon chapman



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of January 30, 2012 through February 10, 2012 


Check Date # Payee Name Description Check Amt 

01/30/12 24283 Flores M D, William C 43.00 

01/30/12 24284 Radiology & Imaging of STexas L L P 33.40 
01/30/12 24285 A B K Emergency Physicians 210.07 

01/30/12 24286 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 3,550.50 

01/30/12 24287 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 135.08 

01/30/12 24288 Radiology Associates L L P 87.24 

01/30/12 24289 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 2,694.43 

01/30/12 24290 Quest Diagnostics Inc 26.80 

01/30/12 24291 Espina M D, Eisen J 384.96 
01/30/12 24292 Woodbridge SA Services Inc 178.62 

01/30/12 24293 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 1,341.16 

01/30/12 24294 Coastal Bend Emergency Services 116.93 

01/30/12 24295 Coastal Childrens Clinic 264.77 

01/30/12 24296 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 87.58 

01/30/12 24297 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 170.31 

01/30/12 24298 Juan F Caceres M D 80.31 

01/30/12 24299 Radiology Associates, L L P 491.28 

01/30/12 24300 Radiology Associates 6.22 

01/30/12 24301 J J Carr M D P A 50.20 

01/30/12 24302 South-Christus Spohn Hospital 222.58 

01/30/12 24303 Efrain O. Dickson MD. 22.12 

01/30/12 24304 Surgical Associates Corpus Christi 571.31 

01/30/12 24305 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 91.86 

01/30/12 24306 Corpus Christi Neurology 48.40 

01/30/12 24307 Fuentes M 0, Michael G 92.55 

01/30/12 24308 Luis A Mackrizz M 0 222.50 

01/30/12 24309 Coastal Bend Retina P A 413.00 

01/30/12 24310 Quest Diagnostic 28.15 

01/30/12 24311 Suzanne K Gazda M 0 PA 173.78 

01/30/12 24312 ABC Pediatrics 44.24 

01/30/12 24313 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 691.42 

01/31/12 24314 Radiology Associates, L L P 474.51 

01/31/12 24315 Charles J Rodman MOP A 149.61 

01/31/12 24316 Kidney Specialists of South Texas 47.50 

01/31/12 24317 Internal Medicine Associates 87.58 

01/31/12 24318 Catherine Dulak MD 71.68 

01/31/12 24319 Wayne A Fagan M D 85.79 

01/31/12 24320 South Texas Skin Cancer Center 15.80 

01/31/12 24321 Thomas-Spann Clinic PA 107.58 

01/31/12 24322 Tompkins M D, Kent E 52.00 

01/31/12 24323 ABC Pediatrics 43.00 

01/31/12 24324 Jifi-Bahlool M 0, Haitham 60.00 

01/31/12 24325 Ronald Woodson M 0 95.46 

01/31/12 24326 0 B Gyn Associates 152.47 

01/31/12 24327 Sparkling Sea Emergency Phy Shorline 322.58 

01/31/12 24328 Longevity and Well ness Cntr of STX 91.46 

01/31/12 24329 Roger M Sifuentes M 0, P A 70.00 

01/31/12 24330 Kidney Specialists of South Texas 94.12 

01/31/12 24331 Quest Diagnostic 1,080.85 

01/31/12 24332 Sparkling Sea Emergency Physicians 551.63 

01/31/12 24333 Coastal Cardiology Association 69.26 

01/31/12 24334 Radiology Assoicates L L P 109.17 

01/31/12 24335 Corpus Christi Nuerology 300.00 

01/31/12 24336 Rene Rodriguez MOP A 60.00 
01/31/12 24337 Radiology Associates L L P 476.73 
01/31/12 24338 Kimberly Maroney 87.58 
01/31/12 24339 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 304.67 

http:1,080.85
http:1,341.16
http:2,694.43
http:3,550.50


Nueces County 

Boon~Chapman Check Register 


For Period of January 30, 2012 through February 10, 2012 


Check Date # Payee Name Description Check Amt 

01/31/12 24340 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 4,999.05 
01/31/12 24341 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology P L L C 236.35 
01/31/12 24342 Inpatient Consultants of Texas P L L C 486.62 
01/31/12 24343 Surgical Associates 205.62 

01/31/12 24344 RIST 11.93 
01/31/12 24345 Memorial Christus Spohn Hosp 9,105.89 
01/31/12 24346 Jesse G Garcia MD 75.84 
01/31/12 24347 Robert Cone M D 44.80 
01/31/12 24348 Charles C Gregory D 0 P A 169.24 
01/31/12 24349 Humpal Physical Therapy 1,234.59 

01/31/12 24350 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 116.61 
01/31/12 24351 Filla Enterprises Inc 95.01 

01/31/12 24352 Coastal Cardiology Association 35.67 
01/31/12 24353 Coastal Bend Womens Center 120.00 

01/31/12 24354 McCullough M D, John M 125.00 
01/31/12 24355 Quest Diagnostics Inc 134.11 

01/31/12 24356 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 151.86 
01/31/12 24357 South Texas Eye Consultants 101.07 

01/31/12 24358 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 780.84 

01/31/12 24359 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 47.50 

01/31/12 24360 0 B G Y N Associates of Corpus Chr 179.61 

01/31/12 24361 Radiology Associates L L P 176.93 

01/31/12 24362 Radiology Associates L L P 87.24 

01/31/12 24363 Quest Diagnostics Inc 128.24 

01/31/12 24364 Abimael Perez M D 193.07 

01/31/12 24365 Michael Karagas M D 84.97 
01/31/12 24366 Ear Nose and Throat Associates 125.19 
02/01/12 24367 C C Doctors Center South 97.18 

02/01/12 24368 Comp Care Medical Center 86.69 

02/01/12 24369 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 60.00 

02/01/12 24370 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 86.69 
02/01/12 24371 The Doctors Center 52.00 

02/01/12 24372 Coastal Bend Emergency Services 120.00 

02/01/12 24373 Lab Corp of America Holdings 53.84 

02/01/12 24374 Corpus Christi Womens Care Center 249.17 

02/01/12 24375 Sandoval, Jaime D 206.26 

02/01/12 24376 Ob/Gyn Associates of Corpus Christi 80.31 
02/01/12 24377 Jesse G Garcia MD 15.84 

02/01/12 24378 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 488.09 

02/01/12 24379 Childrens Physician Services of STexas 292.86 

02/01/12 24380 Ruben J. Almanza MD. 71.23 
02/01/12 24381 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 87.58 

02/01/12 24382 Radiology & Imaging of South Texas LLP 173.10 

02/01/12 24383 Radiology Assoc., LLP 500.79 

02/01/12 24384 Luis A Mackrizz M D 87.58 

02/01/12 24385 Berastain M D, Miguel A 157.20 

02/01/12 24386 Thomas-Spann Clinic PA 65.70 

02/01/12 24387 Radiology Associates, L L P 500.79 

02/01/12 24388 Antonio Guzman MD PA 60.00 

02/01/12 24389 Barth M D Stephen H 60.00 

02/01/12 24390 Ellis G Main D 0 P A 157.84 
02/01/12 24391 Allergy & Asthma Ctr of Corpus Christi 595.21 
02/01/12 24392 Cole-Perez M D, Mary Cathleen 56.00 
02/01/12 24393 MAyan Ghraowi MD PA 60.00 
02/01/12 24394 Bayside Medical Center 86.69 
02/02/12 24395 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 246.56 
02/02/12 24396 Gerard Boynton MD 60.00 

2 

http:1,234.59
http:9,105.89
http:4,999.05


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of January 30, 2012 through February 10, 2012 


Date Check # Payee Name Description Check Amt 
02/02/12 24397 Ann M Aleman-Weinmann M D P A 60.00 
02/02/12 24398 Robert Cone M D 87.58 
02/02/12 24399 Flores M D, William C 43.00 
02/02/12 24400 Radiology Assoicates L L P 66.23 
02/02/12 24401 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 74.24 

02/02/12 24402 Coastal Cardiology Association 109.34 
02/02/12 24403 Claude A MCLelland M D 77.22 
02/02/12 24404 Tompkins M D, Kent E 52.00 

02/02/12 24405 Humpal Physical Therapy & Sports Medicin 237.82 
02/02/12 24406 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 71.68 

02/02/12 24407 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 184.77 

02/02/12 24408 Abimael Perez M D 60.00 

02/02/12 24409 Acebo M D, Raymond B 63.07 

02/02/12 24410 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 87.58 

02/02/12 24411 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 202.50 

02/02/12 24412 Aeby D P M, Carl H 81.26 

02/02/12 24413 Dugan Eye Institute 106.00 

02/02/12 24414 Quest Diagnostic 146.29 

02/02/12 24415 Bryan Corum M D 86.69 
02/02/12 24416 Radiology Associates L L P 500.79 

02/02/12 24417 Christus Medical Group 50.20 

02/02/12 24418 Ear, Nose &Throat Associates 92.76 

02/02/12 24419 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 10,232.78 
02/02/12 24420 Driscoll Physican Services 44.80 
02/02/12 24421 Radiology Associates L L P 17.11 

02/02/12 24422 OB/GYN Associates of Corpus Christi 179.61 

02/02/12 24423 Radiology Associates L L P 435.75 
02/02/12 24424 Humpal Physical Therapy PC 485.10 

02/02/12 24425 Grossman M D, Maurice 60.00 

02/02/12 24426 Jifi-Bahlool M D, Haitham 240.81 

02/02/12 24427 ABC Pediatrics 106.03 

02/02/12 24428 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 60.00 
02/02/12 24429 Almouie Pediatrics P A 300.00 

02/02/12 24430 Eye Institute of Corpus Christi 201.95 
02/02/12 24431 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 60.00 

02/02/12 24432 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 86.43 

02/03/12 24433 Quest Diagnostic 66.87 

02/03/12 24434 Radiology & Imaging of South Texas 142.27 

02/03/12 24435 Radiology & Imaging of STexas L L P 65.48 

02/03/12 24436 Radiology & Imaging of South Texas 11.93 

02/03/12 24437 Francisco A Acebo MD PLLC 60.00 

02/03/12 24438 Coastal Childrens Clinic 60.00 
02/03/12 24439 Surgical Associates 86.69 
02/03/12 24440 Fuentes M D, Randy A 61.90 

02/03/12 24441 Coastal Bend Womens Center 80.31 
02/03/12 24442 Coastal Childrens Clinic 118.08 

02/03/12 24443 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 43.90 

02/03/12 24444 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 52.00 

02/03/12 24445 Luisa Lira M D, P A 120.00 

02/03/12 24446 Sandoval, Jaime D 309.43 
02/03/12 24447 Humpal Physical Therapy PC 87.70 

02/03/12 24448 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 9.23 

02/03/12 24449 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Chr 250.63 
02/03/12 24450 Radiology Associates L L P 188.74 
02/03/12 24451 Coastal Bend Women's Center 84.97 

02/03/12 24452 Sparkling Sea Emergency Physicians 229.05 

02/03/12 24453 Comp Care Medical Center 84.91 

3 

http:10,232.78


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of January 30, 2012 through February 10, 2012 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description Check Amt 
02/03/12 24454 Corpus Christi Family Well ness Center 135.08 
02/03/12 24455 Radiology & Imaging Of South Texas L L P 18.86 
02/03/12 24456 Albarado D 0, Bill J 259.58 
02/03/12 24457 Humpal Physical Therapy 340.68 
02/03/12 24458 C C Doctors Center South 52.00 
02/03/12 24459 Dotson M D, Ronald 137.50 
02/06/12 24460 Woodbridge SA Services Inc 590.86 
02/06/12 24461 Script Care Ltd 31.72 
02/07/12 24462 City of Robstown EMS 677.78 
02/07/12 24463 Abimael Perez MD. 21.20 
02/07/12 24464 C C Doctors Center South 52.00 
02/07/12 24465 Childrens Physician Services 87.58 
02/07/12 24466 Octavio J. Rodriguez MD. 67.20 
02/07/12 24467 Script Care Ltd 78,389.97 
02/07/12 24468 Heart Center Associates 109.34 
02/07/12 24469 Clinical Associates Inc 567.00 
02/07/12 24470 Tri-County Emergency Medical 963.09 
02/07/12 24471 Physicians Referral Service 224.91 

02/07/12 24472 Quest Diagnostics Inc 117.79 

02/07/12 24473 Southside Women's Center P A 5.60 

02/07/12 24474 Terry R Groff M D 71.68 

02/07/12 24475 Humpal Physical Therapy 180.06 
02/07/12 24476 Luis A Mackrizz M D 121.12 

02/07/12 24477 Memorial Christus Spohn Hosp 1,371.44 

02/08/12 24478 Radiology & Imaging Of South Texas L L P 62.53 

02/08/12 24479 David Heredia M D 161.88 

02/08/12 24480 Sparkling Sea Emergency Phy Shorline 488.61 
02/08/12 24481 Medical Arts Clinic 118.09 

02/08/12 24482 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 569.02 

02/08/12 24483 Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 135.02 
02/08/12 24484 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 87.58 
02/08/12 24485 Quest Diagnostics Inc 52.91 

02/08/12 24486 Antonio Guzman MD PA 60.00 

02/08/12 24487 Kids Doc C C 47.50 
02/08/12 24488 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 3,029.17 
02/08/12 24489 Radiology Associates L L P 364.72 
02/08/12 24490 Hartman M D, Samuel 120.00 

02/08/12 24491 Christus Medical Group 87.58 

02/08/12 24492 Luis A Mackrizz M D 300.00 

02/08/12 24493 Lovoi M D, Michael S 330.93 

02/08/12 24494 C C Doctors Center South 229.05 

02/08/12 24495 Labcorp of America 88.13 

02/08/12 24496 Radiology Associates, L L P 474.51 

02/08/12 24497 Lab Corp of America Holdings 35.97 

02/08/12 24498 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 138.15 

02/08/12 24499 Coastal Bend Retina P A 62.74 

02/08/12 24500 Clinical Pathology Lab 18.37 

02/08/12 24501 Bowen DO, Ronald W 60.00 

02/08/12 24502 ABC Pediatrics 46.07 

02/08/12 24503 ITC Medical Transport Company 747.00 

02/08/12 24504 Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 60.00 

02/08/12 24505 Jesse G Garcia MD 194.62 

02/08/12 24506 Bayside Medical Center 228.54 

02/08/12 24507 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 845.54 

02/08/12 24508 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 89.76 
02/08/12 24509 Corpus Christi Urology Group 92.55 
02/08/12 24510 Tom W Dorrell Jr MD PA 121.28 

4 

http:3,029.17
http:1,371.44
http:78,389.97


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of January 30, 2012 through February 10, 2012 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description Check Amt 

02/08/12 24511 Charles D Eubank MD 185.77 

02/08/12 24512 McCullough M D, John M 63.36 

02/08/12 24513 Octavio J. Rodriguez MD. 61.24 

02/08/12 24514 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 87.58 

02/08/12 24515 Upmanyu Associates 60.00 

02/08/12 24516 Almouie Pediatrics P A 43.00 

02/08/12 24517 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 8.81 

02/08/12 24518 Radiology Associates L L P 7.80 

02/08/12 24519 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 87.58 

02/08/12 24520 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 40.03 

02/08/12 24521 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 10,231.59 

02/08/12 24522 J P Schulze & J E Schulze M D 43.00 

02/08/12 24523 Ellis G Main DO P A 170.77 

02/08/12 24524 Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 109.34 

02/08/12 24525 Histopath Inc 128.65 

02/08/12 24526 Humpal Physical Therapy 1,397.97 

02/08/12 24527 Dugan Eye Institute 189.50 

02/08/12 24528 Michael G Winnie MD, DABFP 99.10 

02/08/12 24529 Christus Medical Group 116.85 

02/08/12 24530 The Doctors Center 149.18 

02/08/12 24531 J J Carr M D P A 73.60 

02/08/12 24532 Radiology Assoc., LLP 474.51 

02/08/12 24533 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 22.12 

02/08/12 24534 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 87.58 

02/08/12 24535 Coastal Cardiology Association 109.34 

02/08/12 24536 Radiology Associates L L P 187.41 

02/08/12 24537 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 170.31 

02/08/12 24538 Longevity and Well ness Cntr of STX 147.12 

02/08/12 24539 ABC Pediatrics 46.07 

02/08/12 24540 Memorial - Christus Spohn Hosp 1,574.71 

02/08/12 24541 Sparkling Sea Emergency Physicians 173.78 

02/08/12 24542 Coastal Bend Womens Center 167.72 

02/08/12 24543 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 87.58 

02/08/12 24544 MAyan Ghraowi MD PA 60.00 

02/08/12 24545 Michael Karagas M D 52.00 

02/08/12 24546 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 228.84 

02/08/12 24547 Marcy Wiemers 76.00 

02/08/12 24548 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 60.00 

02/08/12 24549 Hunsaker M D, Jerry D 101.07 

02/09/12 24550 Catherine Dulak MD 111.96 

02/09/12 24551 Memorial - Christus Spohn Hosp 18,953.33 

02/09/12 24552 Salim Surani M D P A 173.32 

02/09/12 24553 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 121.34 

02/09/12 24554 Dugan Eye Institute 83.50 

02/09/12 24555 J P Schulze & J E Schulze M D 43.00 

02/09/12 24556 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 239.79 

02/09/12 24557 Aeby D PM, Carl H 104.20 

02/09/12 24558 Thomas-Spann Clinic PA 60.00 

02/09/12 24559 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 109.34 

02/10/12 24560 Cole-Perez M D, Mary Cathleen 56.00 

02/10/12 24561 Surgical Associates 22.12 

02/10/12 24562 Rene Rodriguez M D P A 206.26 

02/10/12 24563 Coastal Bend Retina P A 62.74 

02/10/12 24564 Flores M D, William C 320.99 

02/10/12 24565 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine 160.80 

02/10/12 24566 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 557.06 

02/10/12 24567 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 296.75 

5 

http:18,953.33
http:1,574.71
http:1,397.97
http:10,231.59


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of January 30, 2012 through February 10, 2012 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description Check Amt 

02/10/12 24568 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 237.39 

02/10/12 24569 Sandoval, Jaime D 60.00 

02/10/12 24570 Childrens Physician Services 183.36 

02/10/12 24571 Espina M D, Eisen J 60.01 

02/10/12 24572 Tom W Dorrell Jr MD PA 117.78 

02/10/12 24573 Belinda Gonzalez M D P A 147.58 

02/10/12 24574 Driscoll Physican Services 270.36 

02/10/12 24575 John Hammerick 50.20 

02/10/12 24576 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 551.13 

02/10/12 24577 C C Allergy & Asthma Center 147.58 

02/10/12 24578 The Doctors Center 96.59 

02/10/12 24579 Sparkling Sea Emergency Phy Shorline 241.52 

02/10/12 24580 OB Gyn Associates of Corpus Chisti 47.50 

02/10/12 24581 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 135.08 

02/10/12 24582 Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 237.60 

02/10/12 24583 Jackson C Chen M D 47.50 

02/10/12 24584 Garcia M D, Octavio J 183.36 

02/10/12 24585 Lab Corp of America Holdings 8.51 

02/10/12 24586 J P Schulze & J E Schulze M D 356.70 

02/10/12 24587 Boriack M D, Leroy A 87.59 

02/10/12 24588 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 60.00 

02/10/12 24589 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 28.61 

02/10/12 24590 ABC Pediatrics 101.03 

02/10/12 24591 Corpus Christi Family Wellness Center 47.50 

02/10/12 24592 Radiology Associates L L P 33.22 

02/10/12 24593 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 170.52 

02/10/12 24594 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 147.72 

02/10/12 24595 Juan F Caceres M D 71.68 

02/10/12 24596 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 87.58 

02/10/12 24597 Kidney Specialists of South Texas 38.16 

02/10/12 24598 Lovoi M D, Michael S 123.03 

02/10/12 24599 Corpus Christi Allergy & Dermatology 60.00 

02/10/12 24600 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 60.00 

02/10/12 24601 Clinical Pathology Lab 100.52 

02/10/12 24602 Charles D Eubank MD 92.47 

02/10/12 24603 Quest Diagnostics Inc 792.18 

02/10/12 24604 Dan Adams L P C 230.49 

02/10/12 24605 Quest Diagnostic 47.09 

02/10/12 24606 Corpus Christi Urology Group 47.50 

02/10/12 24607 Ellis G Main DO P A 246.54 

02/10/12 24608 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 491.28 

02/10/12 24609 Quest Diagnostics Inc 210.99 

02/10/12 24610 Coastal Bend Womens Center 537.06 

02/10/12 24611 Wieslaw J Jakubowski MD 86.69 

02/10/12 24612 Hunsaker M D, Jerry D 264.88 

02/10/12 24613 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 66.24 

02/10/12 24614 Memorial - Christus Spohn Hosp 7,124.03 

02/10/12 24615 C C Doctors Center South 86.69 

02/10/12 24616 McCullough M D, John M 63.36 

02/10/12 24617 Bay Area Kidney Disease Phy 275.91 

02/10/12 24618 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 320.24 

02/10/12 24619 Coastal Bend Women's Center 9.09 
207,464.21 

6 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. E.           
Meeting Date: 02/29/2012  

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran,

County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated February 29, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

special motions list

special motions backup



Special Motions 

Commissioners Court on February 29,2012 


Nueces County, Texas 


1. 	 $2,388.00 to Beirne, Maynard & Parsons, L.L.P. for professional services related to 
"Redistricting Plan for Nueces County" 
1285-5305 $2,388.00 

2. 	 $120,431.96 to Topcor Services, LLC for construction services related to Bob Hall Pier 
Hurricane Ike Repair Project. 
0104-5312/510604-5312 $120,431.96 

3. 	 $224,659.00 to Nueces County Appraisal District for Second Quarter 2012 Budget Allocation. 
1285-5491 $221,980.00 Nueces County 
0120-5491 2.679.00 Fann to Market 

$224,659.00 

4. 	 $100,229.75 to Columbia Contracting, Inc. for construction services related to the Juvenile 
Justice Center Chiller Replacement project. 
1917-5312/19177004-5312 $100,229.75 

5. 	 $3,425.00 to NRG Engineering for professional engineering services related to the HVAC 
Rehabilitation Project at the Calderon Building 
1915-5310/19153401-5310 $3,425.00 

6. $126,224.00 to Johnson Controls for professional engineering services related to the "SECO 
State Energy Conservation Office" Building Efficiency & Retrofit Project 
1918-5312/191880-5312 97,526.00 
1918-5312/191892-5312 28,698.00 

$126,224.00 

7. 	 $5,000.00 to Palmer Drug Abuse Program to provide education, intervention, counseling, and 
other services designed to aid citizens ofNueces County who are chemically dependent. 
4300-5485 $5,000.00 Outside Agency 

8. 	 $2,900.00 to Canales & Simonson, P.C. for professional legal services related to Christina 
Campos, as representative of the Estate ofRoberto Roland Garcia, and Angelita Solis Torres 
vs. Nueces County, Texas. 
1285-5301 $2,900.00 

9. 	 $11,000.00 to South Bound Services for construction services related to Bob Hall Pier Pavilion 
Punch List project. 
1915-5312/19152803-5312 $11,000.00 

tD~ 


http:11,000.00
http:11,000.00
http:2,900.00
http:2,900.00
http:5,000.00
http:5,000.00
http:126,224.00
http:28,698.00
http:97,526.00
http:126,224.00
http:3,425.00
http:3,425.00
http:100,229.75
http:100,229.75
http:224,659.00
http:2.679.00
http:221,980.00
http:224,659.00
http:120,431.96
http:120,431.96
http:2,388.00
http:2,388.00


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 	 February 6,2012 

TO: 	 Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: 	 Loyd Neal !J('F 1~ 
County Judge p./ 

11 r 
SUBJECT: 	 BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"Redistricting Plan for Nueces County" J 
Approved CCT 2/9/2011 N..., 

Final Billing for Fees I"T1 
co 

I 
-.I 

f~ 

.~ 

-0 
:::s: 

J;>-o
z: c::.. 

CJ 
U1 ......
(JI 

Lls{(lc( ()J, '" I??--! ;J

I~CfZJI(Itt- () J-:Ltj -/ d-

901 Leopard Street. Room 303. Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX 



·c 

RECEIVED 

BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. JAN 2620'2 
P.O. BOX 27457 

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77227-7457 LUID NEAL 

TELEPHONE, 

FACSIMILE, 

(713) 

(713) 

623-0887 

960-1527 

County Judge, Nucces county, Texas 

By WH &1 
FEDERAL TAX ID, 76-0208646 

Nueces County, Texas January 1, 2012 
Hon. Loyd Neal, County Judge Invoice No. 239797 
901 Leopard Street Ref. No. 004974.105564 
Room 303 Billing Attorney: MDB 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

RE: Nueces TX/ Redistricting 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION FuLLy PAY 
The detail in this document is confidential and subject to privileges, 
including the attorney-client and/or work product privilege. 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES rendered through December 31, 2011 

in connection with the following: 


RECEIVED 
Total Ser . If~'1Crr) JAN 3 1 2012 Vlces $1,900.50 ~~ 

~ Nueces County 
Commissionen Court fl~' --~ Admin!stntinll 

AMOUNTy,; 
23.16 

E107 - Delivery Services/Messengers 
E101 - Copying 

94.34 
El13 - Subpoena Fees 370.00 

Total Expense $487.50 / 

~ 

0DING l! (l\:CI "".- ~/.,.7. ~I I' V ~::l 

,388.0Total 

-\,.J !V~ '-. ====== -
rl# 

~O# 
I ~l\ 

'1# 

\ rEPT· 

. 


rl/ 

http:1,900.50


.. 


BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 
P.o. BOX 27457 


HOUSTON, TEXAS 77227-7457 

TELEPHONE: (713) 623~OBB7 


FACSIMILE: (713) 960-1527 

FEDERAL TAX ID: 76-0208646 

Nueces CountYI Texas January 1, 2012 
Hon. Loyd Neall County Judge Invoice No. 239797 
901 Leopard Street Ref. No. 004974.105564 
Room 303 Billing Attorney: MDB 
Corpus Christi TX 78401l 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION 

REM ITT A N C E COP Y 

RE: Nueces TX! Redistricting 

Total Fees C::D
Total Expenses $487.50 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $2,388.00 

http:2,388.00


I1!iI NaismithEngineering,lnc 

ENGINEERING _ ENVIRONMENTAL- SURVEYING:,.,..

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL 	 N i 1 

-r'1 
1"""1 
co 

IDATE: 	 January 10,2012 -.J 

-0 

TO: 	 Nueces County Department of Public Works :x -,,. c 

901 Leopard N.. 

Corpus Christi, Tx cCl -.. 
-;,;,; 

ATTN: 	 Glen Sullivan, P.E. / Mario Garza, P.E. 

FROM: 	 Lewis B. Shrier, P.E. NEI Project No. 8511 

PROJECT: IFB 2894-11 Bob Hall Pier Hurricane Ike Repairs 
RE: Pay Application No.1 

We are sending you herewith via [] Mail [] Overnight Express [X] Hand De1ivery [ ] Other 

The following: 
[] Letter [ ] Prints [ ] Brochures 
[ ] Data Sheet [ ] Specifications [] Testing Lab Reports 
[ ] Shop Drawings [ ] Estimates [] Samples 
[] Drawings [] Reports [X10ther 

Quantity Description 

3 copies Pay Application No 1 from Topcor Services LLC 

These items are transmitted: 

[ ] As Requested [ ] Approved as submitted [ ] For fabrication [ ] Other 
[X1 For Your Use [ ] Approved as noted [ ] For pricing 
[] For Review & Comment [] Revise & Resubmit [] For coordination purposes 
[] For Your Information [ ] Not Approved [ ] For field use 

Remarks: For Commissioners Court Agenda 1118/2012 

Lf5J~c;O c7J~/3-/7 


~ /)1(170/4.. OCl-.zCl- pCOPIES: 
L is B. Shrier, P.E. 
Project Manager / Senior Structural Engineer JE(;E.S 

P·~~B~T:~ 

4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • naismith-engineering.com 

http:naismith-engineering.com


~ NaismithEngineering,lnc

w.:iI ARCHnECTURE- ENGINEERING - ENVIRONMENTAL-SURVEYING 
TBPE FIRM NO. F-355 	 TBPLS No. F-1 0039 5 -00 

ESTABLISHED 1949 
OVER 60 YEARS OF ENGINEERING EXCELLENCE 

January 10,2012 
N 
..." '~I 

rn 
~-JAttention: Steve Waterman 	 OJ 

I ", 
-.J "1 

Honorable Judge Loyd Neal 
-0 

~ .....-,..,Nueces County Judge 	 ::i:. 
:~~ 
;,..-........J 


901 Leopard Street 	 N.. C 
,,.J 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 	 0 
0 -C") 

7) 

Re: 	 IFB 2894-11 Bob Hall Pier Hurricane Ike Repairs 

Topcor Services, LLC 

Estimate for Payment No.1 


Dear Judge Neal: 

),:lease find enclosed three (3) copies of the Estimate for Payment No. 1 (IFB 2894-11) for 
Topcor Services, LLC in the amount of $120,431.96. The total value of Topcor's contract is 

V $348,023.00 and to date, retainage held (5%) is in the amount of $6,338.52. We have reviewed 
and approved the Application and Certification for Payment along with the attached 
documentation. 

Submit payment and one copy of the Application and Certification for Payment directly to 
Topcor Services, LLC. Keep one copy for Nueces County files and return one copy to Naismith 
Engineering, Inc. for our records. 

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly at 814-9900. 

Sincerely, 

NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 
TBPE No. F-355 -_....:,:,.,'-"\ 

--\:, OF r", \\ 
;' .. ' ". t~~~'*'"'''' ·~t"'J\1" * : ", * I,"*: 	 .. *,1··:········· ........ ,', ......1. 


I. LEWIS B. SHRIER tI ... :.......................:'.~ 


"". 54578 :: f
,,-<>', "$,.,
t~~ ..i.!CENS~?,.·#,.:' 

Lewis B. Shrier, P .E. 	 \\\~8.!.~~~~-~;'!..1101 'ZtJ1"2
Project Manager / Senior Structural Engineer 

Enclosures 

X:\8SJJ-Bob Hail Pier Hurricane Ike Repairs\Pay Estimates\IFB 2894-11 Pay App No 1 11011 O.doc 

4501 GoIlihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 _ 800-677-2831 361-81+9900 Fax 361-81+4401 _ naismith-engineerlng.com 

http:naismith-engineerlng.com
http:6,338.52
http:348,023.00
http:120,431.96


~....../_'\~.~{~\

~th~" t>;7:r)~.\':('....." ""'/"'/

~i~~~fif 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

Pro"ect Title: Bob Hall Pier - Hurricane Ike Repairs 
Owner: Nueces County 
Pro"ect IFB No.: 2894-11 

~ 
[ Contractor: TOPCOR Services LLC. L 

Estimate No.: 1 / For the Pay Period: 12 1-11/12 31-1 
Date of Contract Award: 11- 14 11 I Notice to Proceed: 12 - 6 -11 

Original Contract Amount: $348,023.00 V Original Contract Days: 120 
Add Total Change Order Amount: 0.00 Change in Contract Days: 2 
Less Contingency: 0 . 00 Adjusted Contract Oays: 122 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $ 3 48 , 023 . 00 

1 


ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Bid Qty. Qty. Contract 
Item No. and Description & Units Complete Price Amount 

1. 
2. See attached completed quantities 

3. and values + mobilization 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUN1" COMPLETED TO DATE 

1of3 
Revised 8/1612011 



- -

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 
-

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged 
1. $ 
2. $ 
3. $ 
4. $ 
5. $ 
6. $ 
7. $ 
8. $ 
9. $ 
10. $ 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: 

Amount Authorized 

I Contract B~lance Remaining: I Contract Days Remaining: 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date 
B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract (5% ) 

C. Materials Stored at Close of Period [Scheduled Attached] 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] 
E. Total Payments Previously Authorized 
F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [D - E] ( 

..... 

$126,770.49 J 
$6,338.52 
$0.00 
$120,431. 96 ./ 
~iI nn 

>-" 
$120,431.96- -- ') ./ 

~ 

20f3 

Revised 8/16/2011 

vi 

http:120,431.96
http:6,338.52
http:126,770.49


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the reqUirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

Date: 1/10/2012 

~ CONTRACTORr 
v.f.T&lc~£ >el"'v/c~.> Lc. c 

By:~/~L. 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

Date: 1/10/2012~\~--- - - . - - - ..

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: ______---.,-_____ Date: ___---_ 
NUECES COUNTY, 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

30f3 

Revised 8/1612011 



Bob Hall Pier Hurricane Ike Repairs 

State of Texas, County of Nueces 


Contract No. 20110242 


Bent 
# 

10 
# 

Location 
Table 
Qty. 

Installed 
Qty. 

Type 2 Repairs 

Date 
Completed IPrice Per Unit 

December 
Total 

January 
Total 

February Total Notes 

1/10/2012 Page 1 of 6 




Bob Hall Pier Hurricane Ike Repairs 

State of Texas, County of Nueces 


Contract No. 20110242 


2 2 IDeck Edge 15 

3 3 I Deck Edge 5 

4 4 I Deck Edge 3 

5 5 I Deck Edge 2 

42 I 102 I Deck Edge 1 

Subtotal: Type 2 Repairs $ 73,670.04 $ 

1/10/2012 Page 2 of 6 




Bob Hall Pier Hurricane Ike Repairs 

State of Texas, County of Nueces 


Contract No. 20110242 


Bent I 10 
# # 

Location 
Table 
Qty. 

Type 3 Repairs 

Installed I Date 
Qty. Completed 

Price Per 
Unit 

December 
Total 

JanuaryTotal IFebruary Total Notes 

Bent 10 
# # 

Location 

4 I 78 ICap Ribs 

Table 
Qty.{LF) 

15 

Type 4 Repairs 

Installed Date Price Per December 
Qty. Completed Unit Total 

January 
Total 

February Total Notes 

16 

16 

22 

23 

2 

5 

3 

4 

2 

3 

4 

1/10/2012 Page 3 of 6 




Bob Hall Pier Hurricane Ike Repairs 

State of Texas, County of Nueces 


Contract No. 20110242 


28 I 43 ICap Side 

29 45 CapStde 

29 46 Cap Side 

30 47 Cap Side 

30 49 Cap Side 

30 48 Cap Top 

32 52 Cap Side 

32 53 Cap Side 

35 54 Cap Side 

35 55 Cap Side 

37 56 Cap Top 

37 57 Cap Top 

38 97 Cap Bottom 

39 98 CaD Side 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

5 

3 

3 

4 

3 

3 

2 

12 

9 

5 

40 1 


1/10/2012 Page 4 of6 



Bob Hall Pier Hurricane Ike Repairs 

State of Texas, County of Nueces 


Contract No. 20110242 


43 I 72 ICap Top 1 

43 I 73 ICap Top 2 

43 I 74 ICap Top 1 

Subtotals: Type 4 Repairs I $ 20,188.26 I $ 

Bent I 10 
# # 

Location 
Table 
Qty. 

Installed I Date 
Qty. Completed 

Type 5 Repairs 

Price Per 
Unit 

December 
Total 

January 
Total 

February Total Notes 

1/10/2012 Page 5 of 6 




Bob Hall Pier Hurricane Ike Repairs 

State of Texas, County of Nueces 


Contract No. 20110242 


Cost Summary 

Mobilization (10%) $ 

December 2011 Repair Cost $ 93,858.30 

January 2012 Repair Cost $ 

February 2012 Repair Cost $ 

32,912.19 D 
J~Tp. '11' 

Contract Summary 

Base Bid Total 

Cost Savings (Pier Closure) 

Cost Savings (Reduce Metalizing) 

Cost Savings (Plank Lifting Device) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

348,023.00 

(17,401.15) 

-
(1,500.00) 

New Total $ 329,121.85 

Invoice Summary 

December 2011 Invoice $ 126,770.49 

January 2012 Invoice $ 

February 2012 Invoice $ 

Total Invoiced to Date $ 126,770.49 

v ~ ,>,;\.JI'·----- )---

Less Retainage (5%) $ 6,338.52, 

Materials Stored $ 

Net Amount Earned $ 120,431.96\V 

Previous Payments $ 

Balance Due This Payment $ -r 120,431.9tN 
<:::::::: :7 

{J I 0'-I--~310/610 t,ot./-$31?-

1/10/2012 Page 6 of 6 

http:32,912.19


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

February 13,2012 

r N '1 

Peggy Hayes J' "'T'1
County Auditor 1 f"T'1 

Loyd Neal W 1 
1_" 

-0
County Judge :xi,f t 

OJ 

c.n..
:J A .. 

-.I 

NUECES COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 11/12 Tax Allocation" 

2nd Quarter 


If~~C Ol-/& -f Y 

tlryetNf tk ()J- 29r- f;;

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX 



RECEIVED 

FEB 10 2012 
LOYD NEAL 

Co"JM.L~' N,,,,o> Co",!y. T.'" 
By ---

February 10, 2012 

NUECES COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 
RECEIVED 2012 BUDGET ALLOCATION 

~C It] !:~ce~ ~:~~ty I N V 0 ICE # 033112 
Commissionen Court 

AdW;'li~tntinn 

TAXING UNIT: Nueces County 

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 10-310-100 

DUE DATE: March 31,2012 

. iii! 

~O# 

!'!# 
·'EPT .... I «« I I-JDIN~ I f Vl" V , 

~:;/-~:.; 

/E1.~ (JK 
Il/ 

J~'bl'd-
Payments not received by the due date will be assessed a five (5%) percent penalty on 
the quarterly amount due plus ten (10%) percent interest. 



I I<..I:J. " - . 
Li...Jlyl cr ADMINISTRATION 

r riN 

JO# 

______~-v~~~__~H~~~~~I"" . i~EPT· 


. 0DING_., • _ -- ."'7 ••• I 


February 10, 2012 

NUECES COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 
RECEIVED 2012 BUDGET ALLOCATION 

c}e. try FEB 1 3 2012 
Nueces Couory I N V 0 ICE # 033112 

Commissioners Court 
Admi.nistrntinn 

TAXING UNIT: F arm-to-Market 

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 10-310-100 

DUE DATE: March 31,2012 1trJt'-' 

(Jt 


c9~\~II~ 

Payments not received by the due date will be assessed a five (5%) percent penalty on 
the quarterly amount due plus ten (10%) percent interest. 



County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
County Roads and Bridges 
Engineering Services 
Environmental Enforcement 
Facilities Management 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: February 14, 2012 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R Sullivan, P.E., Directc1~ 
Nueces County Departme~works 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

Nueces County Engineer 


"i 
N 
-t'\ ri 

' . .21rn 
co 

:"':i 
, ("1 

.s::
:!=- _:. rT1:x 

~. 0, .. 
W 
C1"'> 0 

--;l 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No.2 from 
Columbia Contracting, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is for the Juvenile Justice Center Chiller Replacement contract that 
was awarded in Commissioners Court November 30, 2011. 

Attachments 

LIsJd tV)(1/1l


Il'/l'lala.. PJ./Z-9/1?

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



/.:~~~2l.,(f~" ,...:~/.1:. . ,'~. \"'<1':. 
/,,>1/;,*'7.' ,. 

\~~~0~~1i~2.: 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

Project Title: Juvenile Justice Center Chiller Replacement I 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2890-11 
Contractor: Columbia Contracting, Inc. 
Estimate No.: 2 For the Pay Period: 02/10/12 
Date of Contract Award: 11/30/11 Notice to Proceed: 02/01/12 
Original Contract Amount: $ 388,000.00 Original Contract Days: 60 
Total Change Order Amount: $ - Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: $ - Adjusted Contract Days: 60 
Adjus~(j c:()ntract Amount: $ 388,000.00 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty 

Quanity & Units 
Qty 

Complete 
Contract 

Price Amount 

1 Bonds and Insurance 1 LS 1.00 $8,800.00 $8,800.00 

2 Demolition 1 LS 0.00 $13,200.00 $0.00 

3 Chillers 1 LS 0.98 $206,800.00 $202,664.00 

4 Chiller Piping 1 LS 0.90 $9,900.00 $8,910.00 

5 Mechanical Room Piping 1 LS 0.60 $22,000.00 $13,200.00 

6 Pumps and Piping 1 LS 0.80 $22,000.00 $17,600.00 

7 Mechanical Insulation 1 LS 0.00 $11,000.00 $0.00 

8 Concrete Work 1 LS 0.00 $5,500.00 $0.00 

9 TemPE:l_rature Controls 1 LS 0.50 $52,500.00 $26,250.00 

10 Electrical 1 LS 0.50 $33,000.00 $16,500.00 

11 Testing and Balance 1 LS 0.00 $3,300.00 $0.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $388,000.00 $293,924.00 

10f3 



PR# 

PO# 

IV# 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Numbers Description Amount 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $0.00 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 

1 1 8 $178,998.05 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
TOTAL PAYMENTS PREVIOUSLY AUTHORIZED $178,998.05 

IContract Balance Remaining $1 08,772.201 Contract Days Remaining 52\ 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $ 293,924.0()"V 

B Materials Stored at Close of Period [Schedule Attached] $ -
C Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $ 14,696.20 V 
D Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] $ 279,227.80 V 
E Total Payments Previously Authorized $ 178,~98.05 V 
F BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [0 - E] $ C 100,229.75 I--

f"""'I.i It " \ ...... I .p, j,.......-.,I/,..... 


1917-5;/;f Cf/7700f-53i.J

2of3 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and belief, I certify that all 
items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for Partial Payment are correct, that all work 
has been performed and/or material supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the 
referenced Contract, and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, 
that the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and including the last 
day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of the "Balance Due This Payment" has 
been received. 

BY:~-- Date: 10-Feb-12 
CONTRACTOR 

Richard C. Mason, Vice-President 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
recommended for payment. 

Date: 2. -IY.:f.£BY:~GIN~ 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is approved for payment. 

By: Date: __________ 

Nueces County, Texas 
County Judge 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

30f3 



, . , 

County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
County Roads and Bridges 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Enforcement 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: February 14,2012 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.rI:? C; 
Director of PUbli~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

Nueces County Engineer 


N J i 

.." I' 

I"Tl 
to 

0" -~- !-~~ 

...:-::-0 
3: 

:t-.w.. 
~ 

Ul 
-<0 (:) 
-~. 
~~-"" 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice from NRG Engineering on a 
special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the engineering services relating to the HVAC Rehabilitation 
Project at the Calderon Building. The contract was approved in Commissioners Court 
December 1,2010. 

Attachments 

bfSk[) Ot -11~f) 
l~llcitA ()')--ZQ--f2 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



.'~ I .. 

NRC Engineering Invoice
5656 S. Staples 

Suite 360 

Corpus Christi, TX 78411 

Bill To: 
County of Nueces 

Department of Public Works 

901 Leopard St., Suite 103 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Date 
02/07/12 

Invoice No. 
7978 

Terms 
Net 30 

Project 
101 71 Calderon Bldg 

/ 

V 

Description 

Construction Administration 

PR# 

PO# 

VJi, 

DEPT
CODiN;:; 

Quantity I Rate Est Amt I Prior Amt Amount 
0.251 13,700.00 13,700.00 3,425.00 

UJ~~Tgr 

12F'~2;8( 

so.ooPayments 

Total/9/:r-S-3/D /19/:>3t!OI-03/0 



" '.; 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 	 January 27,2012 

TO: 	 Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Loyd Neal 	 IJ 111 
County Judge,,,, fr 

FrF 
SUBJECT: JOHNSON CONTROLS N " 

c' 
~ r'l 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion a"J.• 

at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. :::; 

.."
:x 

J;>CJ
J:::'" r"SECO State Energy Conservation Office" ;3.t::"'Building Efficiency & Retrofit Project 	 \0 ........ 


d 
::0 

i;:ftd' ()2-cZO-I;)+xP [JC)-;lq-/).

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 • (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX 



ORIGINAL 
INVOICE 

Direct Inquires To: JOHNSON CONTROLS INC Johnson ~.» South Region PC Branch 

3021 W Bend Drive Controls 
IRVING, TX 75063 

FederallD#: 39-0380010 

Bill To: 	NUECES COUNTY COURT HOUSE Phone: 866 656-9681 

901 LEOPARD STREET Fax: 

ROOM 303 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 Mail Check To: Johnson Controls 

PO Box 730068 
Dallas, TX 75373 F'I ('-11 


Project Name I Project Site I Tax Loc Purchase Order I Date I Authorized By JCI Project I CO JCI Project Manager 
Nueces County PC-Service Component 

TX7840100 

Signed Contract 
07128110 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

9818-0104 
000 

TIPTON, JAMES A 

Original Contract Amount: 

Approved Change Orders: 

New Contract Amount: 

Work Completed To Date: $7,647,139 v' 
Less Retention: $0 
Total Less Retention: $7,647,139 ../ 
Less Invoiced To Date: $7,520,915 

Terms 
Due On Receipt 

Total Amount Due This Invoice: C$126'2~ 
Work Scheduled Previous Work In Stored Total Complete Balance 0% 

Item Description Value Application Place Material and Stored Retention 

A B C D E F G J 

Power Factor Corrections $104,049 $61,750 $0 $0 $0 
Engineering $10,610 $10,610 $0 $0 $10,610 100% $0 $0 

Materials $51,140 $51,140 $0 $0 $51,140 100'", $0 $0 

Installation S37,097 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $37,097 $0 

Closeout $5,202 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $5,202 $0 

2 Lighting Improvements $948,199 $948,199 $0 $0 $948,199 100% $0./ $0 
Engineering $126,853 $126,853 $0 $0 $126,853 100% $0 $0 

Materials 3451,740 3451,740 $0 $0 5451,740 100% $0 $0 

Installatfon 

Courthouse $195,806 $195,806 $0 $0 $195,806 100% $0 $0 

New Jail $91,842 $91,842 $0 $0 $91,842 100% $0 $0 

Old Jail $66,612 $66,612 $0 $0 $66,612 100"4 $0 $0 

3 

Closeout 

Boiler Plant Upgrades 

$15,346 

$633,7tt 

$15.346 

$633,711 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$15,346 

$633,711 

100% 

100% $~ ..I $0 

$0 
Engrneering $58,386 $58,386 $0 $0 $58,386 100% $0 $0 

Materials 5406,883 5406,883 $0 $0 $406,863 100% $0 $0 

Installation $144,162 $144,162 $0 $0 $144,162 100% $0 $0 

4 

Closeout 

Chiller System Upgrades 

$24,280 

$431,666 

$24,280 

$431,666 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 
$24,280 

$431,666 

100% 

100% ;-/ $0 

$0 
Engineering $29,935 $29,935 $0 $0 $29,935 100% $0 $0 

Materials 5346,960 $346,960 $0 $0 $346,980 100% $0 $0 

Installation $40,725 540,725 $0 $0 $40,725 100% $0 $0 

5 

Closeout 

Non-Chemical Water Treatment 
$14,046 

$11,327 

$14,046 

$11,327 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$14,046 

$11,327 

100% 

100% ;.; $0 

$0 
Engineering $11,327 $11,327 $0 $0 $11,327 100% $0 $0 

Materials $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $0 $0 

Installation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $0 $0 

6 

Closaoul 

Water Conservation Measures 
$0 

$1,716,257 
$0 

$1,716,157 
$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$1,716,157 

0% 

100% 
$0 ../ 

$100 
$0 

$0 
Engineering $143.432 $143,432 $0 $0 $143,432 100% $0 $0 

Materials $805,199 $805,199 $0 $0 $805.199 100% $0 $0 

Installation 

Please reference our invoice number and amount with your payment. Send only to the address on this invoice, 	 Page 1 of 2 



Cour1house $130,804 $130,804 50 $0 $130,804 100% $0 $0 

New Jail $262,722 $262,722 $0 $0 $262,722 100% $0 $0 

Old Jan $317,712 $317,712 $0 $0 $317,712 100% $0 $0 

7 
Closeout 

Solar Measures: Solar & PV 
$56,288 

$968,453 
$56,288 

$968,453 
$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 
$56,288 

$968,453 

100"';' 

100% ;/ $0 

$0 
Engineering $96,845 $96,845 $0 $0 $96,845 100% $0 $0 

Materials $452,461 $452,481 $0 $0 5452,481 100% $0 $0 

Installation 

Photovaltaie System $206,711 $206,711 SO $0 $206,711 100% $0 $0 

Solar The""al System 

G
Closeout 

HVAC Improvements 
Mechanical 

\<1 \cf6~OEngineering 

Materials 

$167,651 

544,765 

$2,666,096 

$66,317 

$662,036 

$167,651 

$44,765 

$2,534,888 

$66,317 

$662,036 

$0 

($97,52V 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$167,651 

$44,765/ 
$2,632,414 

$66,317 

$662,036 

100"';' 

100% 

99% 

100% 

100% 

$0 

$33,S:; 

$0 

$0 

/ 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Inst_llalion $650,381 $616,512 $31,669 $0 $650,361 100% $0 $0 

Closeout $66,371 $33,125 $33,246 $0 $66,371 100% $0 $0 

Controls 

Engineering ~ Hardware $118,695 $118,695 $0 $0 $118,695 100% $0 $0 

Engineering - Software $108,641 $108,641 $0 $0 $108,641 100% $0 $0 

Materials $550,924 $550,924 $0 $0 $550,924 100"/. $0 $0 

Eleetrieallnstanation $334,641 $317,906 $16,733 $0 $334,641 100% $0 $0 

Commisioning $61,821 $58,730 $3,091 $0 $61,821 100% $0 $0 

9 
Closeout 

Courthouse Control Valve Replace 
$46,269 

$133,083 
$0 

$64,377 
$12,567 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$12,587 

$64,377 
27% 

48% 
$33,882 '" 

$68,706 
$0 

$0 
Engineering $9,435 59,435 $0 $0 $9,435 100% $0 $0 

Materials 

Installatione Closeout 
10 Jail AHU &Controls Replacement 

Engineering Cbq~ 
Materials \ Q \ 

$54,942 

$63,131 

$5,575 

$176,612 
$12,530 

$120,452 

$54,942 

$0 

$0 

$12,530 
$12,530 

$0 

$0 

SO 

<128,6;) 
$0 

$26,698 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$54,942 

$0 

$41,22~ I 
$12,530 

$28,698 

100% 

0% 

0% 

23% 
100% 

24% 

$0 

$63,131 

$5,575 ./ 

$135,384 
$0 

$91,754 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

Installation $41,276 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $0 

Closeout 50 0% $0 

11 Engineering Audit Expenses $137,857 100% $0 
12 Metering &Monitoring - Work Phase $0 0% $0 

Totals $7,647,139 96% $0 

QlefY] o/'l"PZ 

lv:\" (:1 :"DMiNISTRATION 

RECEIVEDr~: 
l/# JAN 2 7 2012 Jerry« • .."." 

Nueces COIUICy 
COlDlDissione... Court 

AdlDiais~,,:,;~~ 

'''EPT· 
)DING 

97 52{:;oD - /9/t ---63/ d/lCfI?tO -631;J...zt b9%UO - 19/i--S3ICJjI9/f9J-S3/cJ

¢ ;10122~()O-
Please reference our invoice number and amount with your payment. Send only to the address on this invoice, Page 2 of 2 



" 


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

September 16, 2012 

Peggy Haye~ . 

County Auditor ~. 

Loyd Neal 171 
County Judge . 1(/ 

I )11 tJ{ 
PALMER DRUG ABUSE PROGRAM 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FYllI12 Outside Agency Funding" 
Contract Approved - CCT 2/15/12 

FYI 0111 Report - CCT 2/15/12 N 

", " 
t:c 

~; :~~j 
-.I 

-0 U_"'. <:.: 
-<r-;::II: 

.c
,J:
\C -0 

7) 

L151[ IJ OJJ~O lid-
i1ffYlcl~ 02-/~9) I?

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697' (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX 



RECEIVED 
PALMER DRUG ABUSE PROGRAM 

3104 S. Alamedaf) C, 0) FEB 1 6 2012 
Corpus Christ, TX 78404c::Y Nueces County 

Commissionen Court 
Administntino 

INVOICE 
February 16, 2012 

TO: 	 Judge Loyd Neal 

Nueces County Commissioners Court 

901 Leopard 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 


================================================================ 

AMOUNT 

Annual Allocation per contract 

Total Amount: G~~~~/--~~~ 'J cfY\ 

( '.;M~~~ 
Wade H. Fjeld 

Executive Director 
 t~: 

["# 
, '-EPT· 

Tax I.D. # 74-2200058 

FyIDf/~~~J
eeT t2-/5-1;):' 

FY Iljla.., c.~tu1 
Ce.7 d-.-/5·-/J

. ....,., I
,)OINL . x - _ 
--.,...,.."~,,.~. 



., 

CANALES & SIMONSON, P .C. 


ATTORNEYS AT LAW 
P.O. BOX 5624 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78465-5624 v/
(361) 883-0601 

January 24, 2012 

Invoice Number 
2977 

4'1i[C[SCOliN/}, 

Nueces County Courthouse ATtOR/tIEy
ATTN: Laura Garza Jimenez, J4A/a 

County Attorney $ lOll 
901 Leopard, Room 207 1j>~C'~V~D
CORPUS CHRISTI" TX 78401-3680 

Re: 	 CIVIL ACTION NO. 2:08-cv-00288 
CHRISTINA CAMPOS, as Representative of the ESTATE OF ROBERTO ROLAND GARCIA, and 
ANGELITA SOLIS TORRES 
vs. 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ET AL 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS, 
CORPUS CHRISTI DIVISION 
Office File #: 09-0021 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT
CODING 

RECE-IVING ~-to~ \'2./ 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $2,900.00 

I-,~kcf OJ-W-IJ 
l~f'i(/~ tJ2.-ZCf-1 ~ 



., 

CANALES & SIMONSON, P.C. 


ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

P.O. BOX 5624 


CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78465-5624 


January 24,2012 

Invoice Number 
2977 

Nueces County Courthouse 
ATTN: Laura Garza Jimenez, 

County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI .. TX 78401-3680 

In Reference To: CIVIL ACTION NO. 2:08-cv-00288 
CHRISTINA CAMPOS, as Representative of the ESTATE OF ROBERTO ROLAND GARCIA, and 
ANGELITA SOLIS TORRES 
vs. 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ET AL 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS, 
CORPUS CHRISTI DIVISION 

Professional Services 

Hrs/Rate Amount 

12/1/2011 RC 	 Scan and update computer database with the following document: 0.20 20.00 
Joint Motion for Extension of Deadlines; file and update pleading file 100.00/hr 
with said document 

12/5/2011 NMS 	 Review Order continuing case; give Notice to Margo Frasier; 1.20 390.00 
telephone conference with Chris Gale; amend Scheduling Order 325.00/hr 

12/6/2011 NMS Send draft Scheduling Order for review to Client; circulate Order 0.50 162.50 
325.00/hr 

RC 	 Scan and update computer database with the following documents: 0.20 20.00 
Defendant Nueces County's Amended Answer to Plaintiffs' Third 100.00/hr 
Amended Original Complaint; Order Granting Defendant Nueces 
County's Motion to Amended Answer; file and update computer 
database with said documents 

12/7/2011 NMS 	 Circulate draft Scheduling Order; telephone conference with Chris 0.75 243.75 
Gale 325.00/hr 

12/8/2011 JR 	 Assist Nancy Simonson in preparing Motion to Enter Amended 1.00 100.00 
Scheduling Order; email to all Counsel of Record for review 100.00/hr 



-------

2 

.. . 

Nueces County Courthouse 

12/9/2011 NMS Finalize & circulate Order; various emails; directions to Jennifer 
Rodriguez, Paralegal 

12/12/2011 JR Finalize Motion to Amend Scheduling Order and file with the Court; 
telephone conference with Edward Barkers' secretary 

RC Scan and update computer database with the following document: 
Joint Motion to Enter Amended Scheduling Order; file and update 
pleading file with said document 

NMS File Agreed Motion for Entry of Amended Scheduling Order 

12/23/2011 NMS Confer Witi1 Roy Orneias, Para!egal regarding updating production; 
review prior Disclosures 

1/3/2012 NMS Email to Chris Gale regarding status of Probate; confer with Roy 
Ornelas, Paralegal regarding updating Disclosures 

1/10/2012 NMS Email Alissa Adkins 

1/16/2012 NMS Telephone conference with Chris Gale regarding Mediation; email 
Clients; check dates 

1/1712012 NMS Emails regarding rescheduling 

1/23/2012 NMS Email to Chris Gale 

1/24/2012 NMS Email regarding letters from Chris Gale 

For professional services rendered 

Attorney Summary 
Name Hours 
NANCY M.SIMONSON, ATTORNEY 8.20 
JENNIFER RODRIGUEZ, PARALEGAL 1.75 
ROMIE CANSECO, SR. PARALEGAL 0.60 

Hrs/Rate 

0.75 
325.00/hr 

0.75 
100.00/hr 

0.20 
100.00/hr 

0.60 
325.00/hr 

2.25 
325.00/hr 

0.75 
325.00/hr 

0.10 
325.00/hr 

0.60 
325.00/hr 

0.20 
325.00/hr 

0.30 
325.00/hr 

0.20 
325.00/hr 

10.55 

Rate 
325.00 
100.00 
100.00 

Page 

Amount 

243.75 

75.00 

20.00 

195.00 

731.25 

243.75 

32.50 

195.00 

65.00 

97.50 

65.00 

$2,900.00 

Amount 
$2,665.0~ 
$175.0~ ..-/ 

$60.016/"" 

f 2;900, oa 


http:2,900.00


NUECES 


P.O. Box 18608 

Corpus Christi. Texas 78480 


361-949-8121 

Scott Cross, Director 


E-mail: nueces.baIlipark@co.nueces.tx.us 


Date: February 20. 20]2 

To: Margaret Hayes, County Auditor 

From: Scott Cross, Director ofCoastal Parks 

Subject: Estimate for Partial Payment 

.~----~.---"."------. 

Please authorize your stafTto place the fbllmving Estimate for Partial Payment No. BBP #I from 
South Bound Services on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is for the Bob Hall Pier Pavilion Punch List Project that was approved in 
commissioners' court February 1,2012. 

l.-/~cp ~-;20-1;2 
f1et<d4 a;l-cJ9-!o

mailto:nueces.baIlipark@co.nueces.tx.us


......~'~."~'~ 

APf/:?0;/fin ~' ----' 
JJi!atfnk. "( 2-1(,-/2.APPLICATION FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

PROJECT TITLE: Bob Hall Pier Expansion - Finish Out 

OWNER: Nueces County Coastal Parks 

Project IFB Number: 2862-10 L NEI Project Number 8347 

SOUTH BOUND SERVICES 

Februarv 1, 2012 
$29,200.00 

$ 
$29,200.00 

'" 
.,-, 

Schedule of Values ~~; 
~--,. 

A B C ( 11. .. D E F G H I 

ITEM 

NO 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK '" 

.. , ........~"., '0" 

~ 

SCHEDll.ED , 

, _Xf.Lt-'>~·~ i 

.. t'\,' 
.... ~~"'-r" ." . ,' ....',.... " 

... =<.: WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS 

PRESENTLY 

STORED 

(NOT IN 

DORE) 

TOTAL 

COMPLETED 

AND STORED 

TO DATE 

(D+E+F) 

% 

(G .C) 

BALANCE 

TO FINISH 

(C-G) 

RETArNAGE 

(IF VARIABLE 

RATE) 

,.F.IlOM PREVIOUS 

A1'PLICA TION 

.. ~ (D + E) 

THIS PERIOD 

Division 1 • General Conditions - - - - - - - -
1 General Conditions 1,000,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 1,000.00 0.00 

Part B - Building & Structures - - - - - - - -
2 General Finish Out 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 3,000.00 0.00 
3 Exterior Painting, Trim, & Sealant 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 1,000.00 0.00 
4 Soffits at O.H. Doors 6,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0% 2,000.00 0.00 
5 Modifications at Wood Railing 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0% 0.00 0.00 
6 Patch & Repair Roof Leaks 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 1,200.00 0.00 
7 Prime & Paint HM Doors 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 1,000.00 0.00 
8 Interior Painting, Trim & Sealant 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 1,000.00 0.00 
9 Power for Overhead Projector 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 1,000.00 0.00 

10 Finish Work at Interor Restrooms 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 1,000.00 0.00 
11 Electrical at Interior Restrooms 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0% 0.00 0.00 
12 Finish Work at Pier Restrooms 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 1,000.00 0.00 
13 Interior Finish Out 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 1,000.00 0.00 
14 Work at Pier Gate 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0% 1,000.00 0.00 
15 Plumbing Work 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 3,000.00 0.00 

~ -
GRAND TOTALS 29,200.00 0.00 10,000.00 1,000.00 I 11,000.00 )

\ 
0% 18,200.00 0.00 

""----_.----

I P/.5=531ij/f/5'2J?o3-S3/;;)

http:29,200.00
http:29,200.00


SOUT~goUNDSER~CES 
205 CHi:RRY I-4ILLS 

ROCKPORT, TX 78382 ~ 

(512) 558-1770 1< I J .7 
__________________ INVOICi: ......:f=Vc:......!,r-r~r--=--'-

~U~): A .. r"'A~ 1r\~,:,.¥ .-, 
JIR# 

f'O# 

INVOICE # , 

INVOICE DATE ~ 1·---..-""-........, ... ~"T',c'i 

TERMS 
DUE DATE 

j P.O. # 

VENDOR # 

BILL TO: 

.Nidft.c.. f.? C&tI.tIYt 

--6 U ref" CIU/$ ~/''(tlt..1t... r ()Jz;:::. 

• ITEM DESCRIPTION Q.TY RATE AMOUNT 

""/'6V I -, r- fJI'tvtw ,f2..¥ -- It1lOt'.d'/? 

D~ fJ·PPRJXIJ u. ~ (b 
( 

I' 

--

THANKS l=OR YOYR/B~~~, 
. // ../ . 

/// ~//~/"I /"
/. " 

AfP~f)""'D ~. '  -
P.~HITIi~/" 2 '1(;-12. 

SUBTOTAL: ~?aJI!!!--
TOTAL.: 

PAYMENT MADE: 4{)()t P'£!'BALANCE DUE

/915-53 IJ-/N I '5"28'tJ]-S3 fL 




321390 
02/20/12 
V32500 

South Bound Services 
205 Cherry Hills 
ROCKPORT, TX 78382 

R128311 

PHONE# FAX# 

Island Parks 
15820 Park Road 
Corpus Christi, 

# 22 
TX 78418 

County Auditor 
901 Leopard RM 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

001 To furnish labor and materials 
to complete the Bob Hall Pier 
Pavilion punchlist 

292 100.00 29,200.00 

APPROVED BY COMMISSIONERS 
COURT ON FEBRUARY 01. 2012 

FAX TO: 361-949-7005 

1915-5312/19152803-5312 29,200.00 

29,200.00 

http:29,200.00


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. F.           
Meeting Date: 02/29/2012  

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran,

County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve and accept donations (list attached) to the county in accordance with LGC 81.032.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

donations list

donations backup



Margaret L. Hayes, CPA COUNTY AUDITOR Sylvia Segovia 
Chief Accountant County Auditor 
Elva Gomez 
Internal Audit Supervisor 

Agenda Item Summary for: Authorize and Approve Acceptance of 
Donations Totaling $4,155.16 

Commissioners Court meeting Wednesday, February 29,2012 

I RECOMMENDATION: (A) Discuss and consider the acceptance of $3,850.00 in 
contributions to the Precinct 2 Special Revenue Fund and (B) and $305.16 to the Library I Board. 

I 
I 

BACKGROUND: In accordance with the Local Government Code sec 81.032 (copies 
attached), the commissioners court may accept a gift, grant, donation, bequest, or devise 
of money or other property on behalf of the county for the purpose of performing a I function conferred by law on the county or county officer. , 

I 
DISCUSSION: $3,850.00 was contributed toward the Precinct 2 Parks Special Fund for 
veterans' memorial area at three inland parks. This is the second report of contributions 
for the current fiscal year. 
$305.16 was contributed to the Library Board to use for reading materials in their i 

1. summer reading program. 
1 

FISCAL IMPACT: Acceptance of funds will have a positive impact on the Nueces 
County and the three parks mentioned above and will serve to honor, and enhance the 
quality of life in these areas. 

Prepared by: F. Chavera ~ 

Submitted by: --f-~-':":::"'''::''>;:-''::'':::'-=-..L- ~~L4~X;':....-
Margaret (Peggy) Hayes, County Auditor 

0 1;)..1 /f:J-

901 I.eopard Street Rm 304 • Corpus Christl, TX 78401 • Phone: (361) 888-0556 • Fax: (361) 888-0584. nueces.counlyaudll@eo.nueces.tx.us 

mailto:nueces.counlyaudll@eo.nueces.tx.us
http:3,850.00
http:3,850.00
http:4,155.16


List ofdonors: 

Precinct 2 Parks Special Fund: 
American Legion Bishop Post 185 
Bank of South Texas 
Mr. Avery Terrell 
Ms. San Juanita DeLeon 
Mr. Sidney T. Culp 
Buffel Grass Seed Company, Inc. 

Total Donations for Precinct 2 Parks 

Library Board Fund: 
Image Nation 

Grand Total Donations 

$650.00 
650.00 
650.00 
650.00 
650.00 
600.00 

$3,850.00 

$305.16 

$4.155.16 

http:4.155.16
http:3,850.00


" 

COUNTY OF NUECES Receipt # 
901 Leopard Rm 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 050487 

OFFICIAL RECEIPT 
Date: 01 /12 

Name: General Public Customer ID: V13271 

Pay Type: CK Reference: 

Account # Description BK Code Amount 

1360 4810 Donations-Jose L Arevalo 13 650.00 

Total Receipt Amount 650.00 

By: Deputy Clerk DeputyA~ 



",'_' :vl~e A. Gonzalez 
.i JE'te~~r~!i~l.M;18Rer) Precinct 2 

Nueces GQtUlty Courthouse 
~ " PM Z: 4JSandra Santos 

Administrative Assistant 

Melllol'llnduIII 

{j{gO - l.f8;V
To: Margaret "Peggy" Hayes, Nueces County Auditor 


From: Joe A. Gonzalez (JAG) ,Q./I f!tHt.. 1 r-ft-- 7~ 

Commissioner Pet 2 ~p 

Dale: January 11, 2012 

Re: Dept 1360- Pet 2 Parks Special Fund 
$650.00 Donation for Amistad Park-Veterans Memorial Project 

Attached hereto for deposit is a cashier check dated January 9,2012 from Jose L. Arevalo to 
be used for the Amistad Veterans Memorial Park. 

Please do not hesitate to call ifyou have any questions. Thank you. 

3TJ l\lNOOJ S3J3nN 

- \ "~I' til-I Z \ twr l\OI6 ~ui riti 

\, \-:J i\,\ \ 
901 Leopard SIreeI, Room 303.07, cJJJJ~,~7Ud-3697' (361) 888-0296' (361) 888-0239 FAX 



_.. ~-".. ..... -"... , ~ '," 
.............. _.__ ___ 0.~~---..,_~ 



\ 


COUNTY OF NUECES Receipt # 
901 Leopard Rm 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 050792 

OFFICIAL RECEIPT 
Date: 01/26/12 

Name: various funds Customer 10: V01363 

Pay Type: CK Reference: 

1360 

Account # 

4810 

Description 

Donations-SANJANITA DELEON 

BKCode 

13 

Amount 

650.00 
1360 4810 Donations-AVERY TERRELL 13 650.00 

QC !nt Ulj 17. N'I1r II 
, inn f\{\

1IOCl"t } 1 L
-----".-

~,-------". 
O:~l,i 

By: Deputy Clerk 
DeputyAU~ 



.. 


Joe A. Gonzalez 
County Commissioner, Precinct 2 

N ueces County Courthouse 
Sandra Santos 

Administrative Assistant 

MelllDl'llndulII 

To: 	 Margaret "Peggy" Hayes, Nueces County Auditor 

From: 	 Joe A. Gonzalez (JAG) \l / 
Commissioner Pet 2 f;P 

I 
Date: 	 January 26, 2012 

Re: 	 Dept 1360- Pct 2 Parks Special Fund 
Donations for Amistad Park-Veterans Memorial 

Attached are two donations for the Amistad Veterans Memorial Park for deposit and to be 
placed into Pct 2 Parks Special Fund, Dept 1360. 

1. $650.00 Donation from Avery Terrell Post 2375, VFW. 
2. $650.00 Donation from San Juanita G. Deleon. 


Please do not hesitate to call ifyou have any questions. Thank you. 


/30./) - .¥-8'1 0 

;\JJlnO:J S3:nnH 
1

('0 .r' \!J 0" 	M~lr "1 1'7:::~J'C' d{ j:.rn i.ilj(' 

r'" -. r, 1--\ r~ .] \ 1 
9011.eopan S'-~-W.M.3lI3.1l,U~:;GM5ti, Te~;lS 784\11-36$17' (361)B81HI296 ·\361l888-023ll PAX 



1044 

~ 
~ =-= 

SANJUANITA G DELEON 
98-1268/1149

ANDRES DELEON, JR. 
PH. 361-584-3164 

5791 CO RD. 12 
 DATE 1-25-2!Jj2.
BISHOP, TX 78343 

i ::,,:OO&~~ r3at/Z-IY,. .. I $&50, 
~ ;z;::; ItU4/lcLt.JL~01;IIfUJ~ ""fuu.ARs 
~ Kleberg 

. -~- -k:W~~Lfy"rl.DftI3&.b --'1~k· 

+1: •• I. q • 2b8 b l: .0 I. 1.11- .500 .0 b811

'._~ __ ~~0._.~__ ·~ ~_~. 

f 

KJ.NnOJ S::r.J30N 
!',~\ 

l!J 0"' '/Hf' ',"lr.-·:"::~ l ...l ;.;G r.1 t,!ut 

'1"1AI,'". ~-I. 1 "j '" 1 '- _ . ..J J ",," ~ '" • 



COUNTY OF NUECES Receipt # 
901 Leopard Rm 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 050584 

OFFICIAL RECEIPT 
Date: 01/18/12 

Name: General Public Customer 10: V13271 

Pay Type: DR Reference: 

Account # Description BKCode Amount 

1360 4810 Donations-Sidney T Culp 13 

-N 
C
::l> 
:z 
-
\.0 

>::=: 
§ 
.
c..:t 

650.00 

(/}: 

,c-) 
C' r.; 

rr: 
-« 
-<m 
pO 
C 
0 
--i 

0 
::0 

Total Receipt Amount 650.00 

By: Deputy Cl~I:k DeputyAU~ 



Q:: 

to
.0 2011 DEC 19 P1112: 37
i5 ~ 
::> .. 

oc:( - NUECES COUNTY:: ..lu)..
.>;- Iii;j:;e
u::::> 0\luO 

Q::U -
CI) 
lu f;j. 
W c:::i 
lu 
::::> -
~ -

l?~1 
/)/ f).J. ~fA @"t" 

00'059 



Joe A. Gonzalez 
County Commissioner, Precinct 2 

Nueces County Courthouse 
Sandra Santos 

Administrative Assistant 

MelllorandulII 

To: Margaret "Peggy" Hayes, Nueces County Auditor 

From: Joe A. Gonzalez (JAcrtd ./ 
Commissioner Pet 2\ r 

Date: January 17,2012 

Re: Dept 1360- Pct 2 Parks Special Fund 
$650.00 Donation for Amistad Park-Veterans Memorial Project 

Attached hereto for deposit is a check from Sidney T. Culp in the amount of $650.00 to be 
used for the Amistad Veterans Memorial Park. 

Please do not hesitate to call if you have any questions. Thank you. 

,3bO- 'f~/O 

;;jJ1J AHHW3 S3J3ml 

tiS :8 HV 8 i N~r ZIOZ 

n:J,~r::-V\-'\1
901 leopard Street, Room 303.07, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401·3697 ~GIJ~(:mnUtaa-0239 FAX 



ZOI1.JMJ i8 


NUECES coWny cr, , 




COUNTY OF NUECES Receipt # 
901 Leopard Rm 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 050955 

OFFICIAL RECEIPT 
Date: 02/02/12 

Name: Buffel Grass Seed Company Inc Customer ID: V29903 

Pay Type: CK Reference: 

Account # Description BK Code Amount 

1360 4810 Donations 13 600.00 

-N 

;::: 
UJCO 

I 
W c:: (; 

:1'::'::::r ~<:x ~ ,...." 

~ »D 

-~ 

Tota: Receipt Amount fjOO.OO 
----.-~-...

By: Deputy Clerk D.PUty~' 



Joe A. Gonzalez 
County Commissioner, Precinct 2 

N ueces County Courthouse 
Sandra Santos 

Administrative Assistant 

.elllol'llndulII 

To: Margaret "Peggy" Hayes, Nueces County Auditor 

From: Joe A. Gonzalez (JAG) ~ 
Commissioner Pet 2 ff " 

Date: February 2,2012 

Re: Dept 1360- Pct 2 Parks Special Fund 
$600.00 Donation 

N 

.." r 

c-

V I
m tnOJ 
I 

N 	 z:_ 
> 	 --1<
:x 	 -<r

J>b 
C 
0 

CX' 	 --I 
0 
::u 

Attached hereto for deposit is a check from Buffel Grass Seed Company in the amount of 
$600.00 to be used for Banquete Park-Veterans Memorial Area. 

Please do not hesitate to call ifyou have any questions. Thank you. 

12 ~O -- 'f>7( (j 

,;U3lJ AliinOJ S3:J3nN 


~0 : fl Hd Z- 93.:ll i02 


fT.:) f\ I"J 'I "J \ J 

9f>1 !.eopard-s~/, A~ 303:0iS'lIJl os l htis~, TllIias '840~·36!F· (361) Be8-0296. (361) 888-0239 FAX 



L988 
'OUJ • !tmdw0:l P&&S SSBJD t&JPlS 



", 


COUNTY OF NUECES Receipt # 
901 Leopard Rm 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

OFFICIAL RECEIPT 
Date: 01/23/12 

Name: General Public Customer ID: V13271 

Pay Type: CK Reference: 

1402 

Account # 

4810 

Description .SKCode 

Donations-IMAGINE NATION 13 

Amount I 
305.16 

• 

, 

~ 
3<t'7- ~f3 , 

r~:1 Wd ~2 Nvr 21 

305 16 
~OJ/d ., 

By: Deputy Clerk DeputyAUd~ 



'1l 

{\., oJ I..""" ft. ... 

I VENDOR: nueces CHECK: 0000067353 DATE: 1110/2012 
l " 

51 REMIT TO: Nueces County Courthouse COMMENT:  ~- -~ -~~-

1 l,\\OIU lHlr VOllili R (Oi\I\l! '\ I \\IOl':\ r DhU)\ '\ I ,\1 I \\l!)l \i! 

J~~i~i.'" 
/f.dt)...:. ~ r 

ILre-~~~"~". 

/:
0/2012 0000558322 112-06-11 JOHN COPELAND REBAT 386580 305.16 0.00 

305,16 305,160.00 

305.16 



NJeoes ~- P.!::cd..:tctian Verl::x:::se D ETA I LED T..f' L, B A LAN C E 10/01/2011-02/21/2012 ,I" PaQ:= 1 
'IUE, Fii}'...·E2012, 10:10.AM --rEq: FRED------leg: GL JL--lcx::: 125L Z---Jc:b: 1919416 #J1513--prcg-: GLSOI <1.85>--rep::llt 1(... ATIWJ)l 

s:RI' CREER: Key witlrin IEpt 

SEIB:T D::p3:rtrrent ctde: 1360, 1401, 1402 i Key ctde: 4810 

19 D:pt Title 	 Dire::ror St 'IT FtND Fu:r.ctian Furrl Typ Off/IEpt SuprCti Gmt'I}lp:: CAFR/rnP 
---. -	 ======= = = = 

lIL.J DbU Prct 2 Parks Sf:eC1aI FUi'rl Jce A 	 A W3 13 30 2 011 1020 03 160 

Key 	 D3.te Pr:i.mlly Ref. T.l::arJeactian r::ecriptian I:ebit Credit BalaI"ll:::e 

4810 D::m.ticns 10/,06/,11 048329 O::urt klTIinistr D::::na.ticns-hnis 	 1,300.00 1,300.00 y/
-.650.... 00 1 950 001JHg7,Jl 	8l95~ ~k1Wgpc D:mti<;!Js-NJIIST12 11 99 str D::m.t1cns-.AlVJER 650.00 :2 ~ 600 . 00 

O1Z12Z12 050487 Ge.rEral Public D::m.ticns-PliNK " 650.00 3,250.00 
01Z16Z12 050792 VariOJS fun::ls D::m.ticns-s;nNJ.AN 650.00 3,900.00 
01Z16Z12 050792 VariOJS fun::ls D::m.ticns-AVERY 650.00 4,550.00
01Z18Z12 050584 Ge.rEral Public D::m.ticns-Sidne 650.00 5,200.00 
02/02/12 	050955 Buffel Grass Se D::m.ticns 600.00 5,800.00 

CR * Key 'Ibtal * * 800.00* 5,800.00* 

[R-CR ** D:pt 'Ibtal ** 	 * 800.00* -5,800.00* 

6 c; n .r'd) 

f.5 n .r)(l 
'"", c; n • /") 
6 c; n . ;'") 
hc;n,r,r. 

60n· nn 

006 
7<?0~;n 

http:5,800.00
http:5,800.00
http:5,800.00
http:5,200.00
http:4,550.00
http:3,900.00
http:D::m.ticns-s;nNJ.AN
http:3,250.00
http:1,300.00
http:1,300.00
http:10:10.AM


N.a::es ~ P.ra:i:cticrl verb::ae D ETA I LED T R I ALB A LAN C E 10/01{fgll-02/21/2012 Pa:pa 2 
'!tE, FEB 21, 2012, 10:10 AM --:req: FRED------leg: GL JI.r--lcc: 1250------joo: 1919416 #n5D--prcg: 01 d.85>--l:ep:::srt id.: GI:lIl3ru..D1 

SRI' CH:ER: Key' within D:t:t
sa.a::;r Depa:rtrtent a:d::!:: D60,1401,1402 i Key' a:d::!:: 4810 

Ie D:p: Title Director St 'Ir RID F\.lrrti<n F\.lrrl TYP Off/D:pt SUprCtl Gmt~ a\FR/rnP 
= = = === === ====== === 
GL 1402 Libr::a:ry B:a.lrl Semel I.o}d N:al Jr A D 40 2 011 1120 03 165 

Key' rate Pr:ina:ry Ref. 'liansacti<n r:a:rip:i<n n:bit Craiit I:33larx:E 

4810 D:::ratiros 01/23/12 050697 G:nal:al Rlblic D::natirns-:n.wTI 305.16 305.16 
CR * Key' 'Ibtal * * 305.16* 305.16* 

IR-CR ** D:t:t- 'Ibtal ** * 305.16* -305.16* 

( ( (' 




   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. G.           

Meeting Date: 02/29/2012  

Ratify Environmental Cleanup 

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify agreement with SWS Environmental Services, Inc., for environmental cleanup near the 5800 Block

of County Road 73 in the Northwest portion of Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

An illegal drug manufacturing operation was discovered at the referenced location in a wooded area.  The chemicals

and other paraphernalia posed a risk to the public.  Immediate action was necessary to protect life and property. 

SWS Environmental Services was able to expedite cleanup of the site. 

DISCUSSION

Attachments

SWS Environmental Cleanup Agreement

Sample Pic of CR 73 area



MASTER ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

(SHORT FORM FOR LAB PACK SERVICES) 


THIS MASTER ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
AGREEMENT (this " Agreement") is entered into this 3rd day of February 2012 
by and between Nueces County, Texas, (hereinafter "Customer") and 
Progressive Environmental Services, Inc., d/b/a SWS Environmental 
Services (hereinafter "SWS"). In consideration of the mutual agreements, 
promises and covenants contained herein, and for other good and valuable 
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, 
Customer and SWS, intending to be legally bound, the parties agree as follows: 
ARTICLE 1 Purpose 
I. I This Agreement establishes the terms and conditions pursuant to which 
SWS may furnish Customer with certain Services as such term is defmed in 
Article 3. 
1.2 This Agreement shall not obi igate Customer to purchase Services from 
SWS, nor shall it obligate SWS to provide Services, but shall govern all orders or 
requests for Services issued by Customer and which are accepted by SWS. SWS 
will use its best efforts to respond to orders or requests from Customer for 
Services. 
ARTICLE 2 Term 
2. I This Agreement shall continue in effect for one (I) month from the date of 
execution hereof, provided, however, that either party may terminate this 
Agreement at any time upon five (5) days' prior written notice to the other party. 
2.2 In the event of any termination of this Agreement, Customer shall be 
responsible for (a) payment to SWS for all work completed through the date of 
termination; (b) all materials purchased by SWS for the Customer; (c) all 
administrative costs associated with the termination of this Agreement; and (d) 
reasonable demobilizaion fees. 
ARTICLE 3 Services 
3.1 The environmental services to be provided by SWS (hereinafter 
individually or collectively referred to as "Services") include, but are not limited 
to the following : 

Typical field service-type work, including, but not limited to 
decontamination, confmed space entry, vacuum services, site remediation and 
other activities associated therewith; 
• Industrial maintenance, including, but not limited to, water blasting, air 
mover services and other activities associated therewith; 
• Technical services, including sampling and laboratory analyses; 
• Lab Pack; 
• Transportation, proper handling and disposal of wastes; 
• Training ~ 
• Emergency response, including, but not limited to, containment, recovery, 
repackaging and removal of materials, site evaluation, site decontamination and 
restoration; 
• Standby of personnel and equipment in anticipation of activation; and 
• Emergency response training and mock spill deployments . 
ARTICLE 4 Waste Materials 
4.1 During the term of this Agreement, Customer may, from time to time, 
provide certain waste materials to SWS. Waste Materials to be handled pursuant 
to this Agreement shall be agreed upon in advance in writing by S WS and 
Customer. Customer shall then provide SWS a waste profile sheet or similar 
document which accurately and completely describes the waste and its 
characteristics (the "Waste Profile"). Upon approval of the Waste Profile by 
SWS, the Waste Profile shall be incorporated into and become a part of this 
Agreement. 
4.2 The treatment, storage and disposal facility C'TSDF") to which the waste 
materials are to be transported shall be designated by the Customer to SWS in 
writing. 
4.3 Notwithstanding SWS assisting the Customer with qualitying and/or 
choosing a TSDF and/or signing Shipping Documents on behalf of Customer, 
SWS shall not be deemed to be the "generator", "arranger" or "disposer", assuch 
terms are defined in applicable federal and state laws and regulations governing 
the disposal of wastes. Customer shall defend, indemnity and hold harmless to 
SWS in the event that SWS is charged with being a "generator", an "arrarger" or 
a "disposer" to the extent allowed by law without establ ishing a sinking fund. 
4.4 Title, risk of loss and all other incidents of ownership of the waste 
materials shall remain with the Customer until such time as the waste materials 
are accepted by and transferred to the designated TSDF. In the event that the 
TSDF rejects the waste materials because (a) the waste materials are improperly 

packaged or labeled ; or (b) the waste materials contain constituents or have 
characteristics or properties not disclosed on the Waste Profile and which 
increase the costs of disposal or increase the risk of hazard to human health and 
the environment by the acceptance, handling and/or disposal of the waste 
materials; or (3) the designated TSDF is not permitted to dispose of waste 
materials with such previously undisclosed characteristics or properties, 
Customer shall designate in writing an alternate TSDF. Except to the extent that 
rejection is due to SWS ' negligence or willful misconduct, Customer shall 
compensate SWS at the applicable Rates for the additional handling and 
transportation of the rejected wastes. 
ARTICLE 5 Pricing, Compensation and Payment Terms 
5.1 Except for Emergency Response Services and Lab Pack Services, SWS and 
Customer shall agree in writing upon the pricing for Services to be performed 
hereunder prior to the commencement of work by SWS. In the event that there is 
no project-specific pricing, Customer agrees to pay SWS on a time and materials 
basis in accordance with the rates then in effect and applicable to planned work. 
5.2 For Emergency Response Services, Customer agrees to pay SWS in 
accordance with the rates then in effect and applicable to unplanned work. The 
Customer shall initial the rate sheet, signitying its receipt and acceptance of the 
rates appl icable to unplanned work. 
5.3 For Lab Pack Services, Customer agrees to pay SWS in accordance with 
the rates contained in Exhibit I - SWS Time & Materials Rates for Lab Packs 
which is hereby attached to and incorporated into this Agreement. For Services 
not listed in Exhibit I, Customer agrees to pay SWS in accordance with either 
Section 5.1 or 5.2. 
5.4 Customer shall at all times be responsible for the payment of SWS 
invoices, regardless of Customer's entitlement to payment or reimbursement 
from its insurer or other third party. The attached rate sheet(s) present the 
applicable charges (the "Rates") for planned work and unplanned work, and 
SWS' normal business hours for planned work. See Exhibit I. 
5.5 For Services provided, SWS, in its sole discretion, may issue either 
periodic invoices or a single invoice. 
5.6 Payment terms shall be net thirty (30) days from the date of invoice. 
Interest will be charged at the rate of 1.5% per month, or the maximum amount 
allowed by law, on all amounts overdue for more than thirty (30) days. Customer 
shall be responsible for all costs (including costs incurred in any bankruptcy or 
insolvency proceeding) incurred by SWS to collect any payments due under this 
Agreement, including reasonable attorneys' fees. Payments from Customer shall 
first be applied to interest, ifany, and then to principal . 
5.7 Customer agrees to pay SWS in accordance with its Rates for planned work 
for any litigation support or testimony provided by SWS in connection with or 
arising out of the Services performed by SWS under this Agreement. 
ARTICLE 6 SWS Representations and Warranties 
6.1 SWS shall provide all supervision, labor, materials, tools, equipment and 
subcontracted items for the performance of the Services. 
6.2 SWS shall take necessary precautions for the safety of its employees, and 
shall comply with applicable provisions of the Occupational Safety and Health 
Act. It is understood and agreed, however, that SWS shall not be responsible for 
the el imination or abatement of safety hazards created by or otherwise resulting 
from work being performed by Customer's employees, its other contractors or 
agents. 
6.3 SWS represents and warrants that it holds all necessary permits and 
licenses required for the performance of the Services. 
6.4 SWS represents and warrants that it shall provide the Services in 
compliance with all applicable federal , state and local laws, regulations and 
ordinances. 
ARTICLE 7 Customer Representations and Warranties 
7.1 Customer shall provide full and complete information regarding its 
requirements for the Services. Customer shall furnish complete information 
regarding the work site, surface and subsurface conditions, access, utility 
locations, site boundaries, and other reports, documents or information that may 
be reasonably requested by SWS. Customer shall communicate to SWS all 
special hazards or risks known to the Customer that are related to the 
performance of the Services J1Irsuant to this Agreement. 
7.2 Customer shall designate a representative who shall be fully acquainted 
with the Services to be provided hereunder and who shall be available at all 
times during performance of the Services and authorized to approve changes in 

MSA (Short Form for Lab Pack Services) (ver. 06/2011) Page 1 of5 



the scope of the Services andJor budget, to render decisions promptly and to 
furnish information expeditiously to SWS. 
7.3 Customer shall be responsible for repairs to all private property, structures, 
roadways and rights-of-way resulting from SWS' reasonable use thereof. 
7.4 Customer represents and warrants that it is under no legal restraint or order 
which would prohibit the performance of the Services by SWS. Customer 
represents and warrants that it has the requisite legal right, title, or interests 
necessary to provide control over and access to the premises where the Services 
are to be performed. Customer further represents and warrants that the Services 
to be provided under this Agreement will not violate any judicial or 
administrative order or any ruling of any court or governmental agency of which 
Customer has knowledge. 
7.5 Customer represents and warrants that the description of the waste 
materials on the Waste Profile is accurate and complete; that waste materials to 
be transported by SWS for disposal or recycling will conform to such 
description; that it is under no legal restraint or order which would prohibit 
transfer of possession of such waste materials to SWS for transportation and 
disposal; and that it has communicated and will communicate to SWS during the 
term hereof those hazards known by or become known by the Customer to be 
associated with the handling, transportation, treatment, storage and disposal of 
the waste materials. 
7.6 Customer represents and warrants that it shall provide payment to SWS in 
accordance with the payment terms contained in this Agreement. 
ARTICLE 8 Indemnifications 
8.1 Tot the extent allowed by law and without establishing a sinking fund, 
Customer shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless SWS, its parent, subsidiary 
and affiliated companies and their respective directors, officers, employees, 
agents, successors and assigns from and against any and all costs, losses, 
liabilities, claims, penalties, forfeitures, suits, and the costs and expenses incident 
thereto (including cost of defense, settlement and reasonab.le attorneys' fees) 
which SWS may hereafter incur, become responsible for or payout as a result of 
death or bodily injuries to any person, destruction or damage to any property, 
contamination of or adverse effects on the environment or any violation of 
applicable federal, state or local laws, regulations, or ordinances to the extent 
caused by: (I) Customer's breach of any term or provision of this Agreement, or 
(2) the negligence or willful misconduct of Customer, its employees or agents in 
the performance of this Agreement. 
8.2 Neither party shall be liable to the other for indirect, incidental, 
consequential, or special damages, including loss of use or lost profit;. 
ARTICLE 9 Insurance 
9.1 During the term of this Agreement, SWS shall, at its own expense, procure 
and maintain the following insurance Coverage: 

COVERAGE LI~TS 
Worker's Compensation Statutory 
Employer's Liability $500,000 
Comprehensive General Liability $1,000,000 per occurrence; 

$2,000,000 annual aggregate 

Automobile $1,000,000 per occurrence; 

Contractor's Environmental Impairment $1 ,000,000 per occurrence 

Professional Errors and Omissions $1 ,000,000 per occurrence 


9.2 Upon written request, SWS agrees to furnish certificates to Customer 
evidencing the above insurance coverage. 
ARTICLE 10 Changes in Work and Changes in Law 
10.1 Customer agrees to pay SWS at the applicable Rates set forth for the 
Services in Sections 5.1, 5.2 or 5.3 above for additional Services or for any 
changes in the Services requested by Customer, regardless of whether such 
requests by Customer are verbal or in writing. 
10.2 If any change occurs during the term of this Agreement with respect to any 
laws, rules, regulations or ordinances which affect the rights or obligations of 
Customer or SWS under this Agreement, or the applicability of any taxes or fees, 
or the cost or method of handling waste materials, Customer and SWS shall 
negotiate in good faith to bring this Agreement into conformance with such 
change or changes. In the event that such agreement cannot be reached, 
Customer or SWS shall have the right to immediately terminate this Agreement 
upon written notice to the other party. In the event of such termination, 
Customer shall pay SWS for Services completed, plus reasonable demobilization 
charges. 
ARTICLE 11 Work on Customer's orThird Party's Premises 
11.1 Customer agrees to provide to SWS, its employees and its subcontractors a 
safe working environment for any Services which must be undertaken on 
premises owned or controlled by Customer or to which access has been given to 
Customer by a third party for the performance of the Services. Customer agrees 
to disclose to SWS, its employees and its subcontractors, all known or suspected 
hazards associated with the performance of the Services. 
ARTICLE 12 Force Majeure / Excuse of Performance 
12.1 The performance of this Agreement, except for the payment for Services 
already rendered, may be suspended by either party in the event performance of 

MSA (Short Form for Lab Pack Services) (ver. 06/2011) 

this Agreement is prevented by a cause or causes beyond the reasonable control 
of such party. Such causes shall include, but not be limited to, acts of God, acts 
of war, riot, fire, explosion, accidents, inclement weather, sabotage, lack of 
adequate fuel, power, raw materials, labor or transportation facilities, changes in 
government Jaws, regulations, orders, or defense requirements, restraining 
orders, labor disputes, strike, lock-out or injunction (provided that neither party 
shall be required to settle a labor dispute against its own best jUdgment). The 
party which is prevented from performing by a cause beyond its reasonable 
control shall use its best efforts to eliminate such cause or event. 
ARTICLE 13 Notices 
13.1 Any notice required or permitted pursuant to this Agreement shall be 
in writing and transmitted to the receiving party via certified mail, postage 
prepaid, return receipt requested, or by a commercial delivel)' service providing a 
delivery receipt, or by electronic transmission (e-mail) or facsimile which 
provides a confirmation of receipt. Such notices, and all invoices, 
documentation and payments shall be addressed to the parties at their respective 
addresses recited below or such other address for which a party provides notice 
hereunder. 

Customer: 

Nueces COWlty 
901 Leopard Street, Rm 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 
Attention: County Judge 

SWS: 

SWS Environmental Services 

600 Grand Panama Blvd, Suite 200 

Panama City Beach, FL 32407 

Attention: Legal Department 


ARTICLE 14 Assignment 
14.1 Neither party may assign this Agreement, or any of its responsibilities or 
obligations under this Agreement, in whole or in part without the prior written 
consent in each instance of SWS, such consent not to be unreasonable withheld, 
delayed or conditioned. 
ARTICLE 15 Additional Provisions 
15.1 Pre-existing Contamination: Customer agrees that SWS shall not be 
responsible or liable for pr6-existing contamination at any job location. 
15.2 Independent Contractor: SWS is and shall be an independent contractor in 
the performance of the Services covered by this Agreement. Except for the 
limited purpose of signing Shipping Documents for Customer pursuant to 
Section 4.2 above, SWS shall not be considered to be an agent ofCustomer. 
15.3 Waiver: Any waiver by either party of any provision or condition of this 
Agreement shall not be construed or deemed to be a waiver of any other 
provision or condition of this Agreement, nor a waiver of a subsequent breach of 
the same provision or condition. 
15.4 Severability: If any article, section, subsection, paragraph, sentence or 
clause of this Agreement shall be deemed to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable 
for any reason, such illegality, invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect the 
legality, validity or enforceability of he remainder of this Agreement. 
15 .5 Entire Agreement: This Agreement and any exhibits or attachments to this 
Agreement represent the entire understanding and agreement between the parties 
hereto and supersedes any and all prior agreements, whether written or oral, that 
may exist or have existed between the parties relating to the Services. Additional, 
conflicting or different terms on any Purchase Order or other preprinted 
document issued by Customer shall be void and are hereby expressly rejected by 
SWS. Any amendments or modifications to this Agreement shall be in writing 
and shall be signed by Customer and SWS. 
15.6 Survival: The provisions contained in Articles 5, 6, 7 and 8, and Sections 
15 .1 and 15.7 shall survive and remain in effect following the termination of this 
Agreement. 
15.7 Law to Apply: This Agreement shall be subject to, construed and enforced 
in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas, without regard to the 
principles of conflicts of laws, and dle parties hereby submit to the jurisdiction of 
the courts of Nueces County, State of Texas for any disputes arising pursuant to 
this Agreement. 
15.8 Counterparts: This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, 
each of which shall be deemed to be an original , but, taken together, shall 
constitute one and the same Agreement. 

Page 2 of5 

http:reasonab.le


WHEREFORE. the parties, by their duly appointed representatives, execute this 
Agreement as of the day and date first above written. 

SWS 


Signature 

Print or Type Name Print or Type Name 

Nueces County Judge 

Title Title 

February 3, 2012 

Date Date 

361-888-0444 

Phone Number 

361-888-0445 
Fax Number 

loyd.neal@co.nueces.tx.us 

Email Address 

MSA (Short Form for Lab Pack Services) (ver. 0612011) Page 3 of5 

mailto:loyd.neal@co.nueces.tx.us


SWS Environmental Services Time & Material Emergency 
Response Rates for Lab Packs- "(O~~ FIDENT IAL 

DESCRIPTION 
UNIT 

PRICE COMMENTS 

Recovery Truck $34.00 per hour Always includes 1 Truck 

Recovery Technician $72.00 per tech.!per hr. Always includes 2 Responders 

Emergency Response Trailer $35.00 per hour 

Latex Booties $4.50 each pair 

Nitrile Gloves $3.50 each pair 

Poly Coat Tyvek $10.00 each 

Ammonium Cartridges $26.00 each Includes Respirator 

Poly Bags $6.00 each 

SCBA $40.00 per unit 

Air Pack Refills $30.00 each 

Fuel Cost plus 20% 

Hourly rates are billed in 15 minute increments with a minimum charge of 15 minutes. The client will only be billed for personnel and 
equipment used, plus disposal. 

'TIl ls ~ate Sl,eet i!llid tI Ie ~Fi€e3 eOlitaili€d lief eli! are CO lqFI"~I(jTIAL alld sl,oald Iiol be disclosed to a tI Ii, d 
f3 e1Ft)· .oitl-iout p, io, w, ittel'l eo,1:5€, ,t of s'9 9'S . . 

Page 50f6 



iiis, 

ENVlRONMEfIITAL SERVICES 

The prices below are per container, including all packing materials. 

The container type --DF/SA/DM-- does not affect the price. 


CONTAINER UNIT 

DISPOSAL METHOD 
Fuel Blending 

SIZE 
1-2 Gallon 
05 Gallon 

PRICE 
$84.95 

$105.70 

COMMENTS 
Pill Dough/HCL Generators 
Aerosols 

14 Gallon 
30 Gallon 
55 Gallon 

$176.81 
$201.67 
$254.62 

NO Cylinders 

Neutralization 1-2 Gallon 
05 Gallon 
30 Gallon 
55 Gallon 

$84.95 
$105.70 
$201 .67 
$254.62 

Sulfuric acid/Ammonium Nitrate/ 
Hazardous Fertilizer/Cold Packs 

Landfill Non-hazardous 1-2 Gallon 
05 Gallon 
14 Gallon 
30 Gallon 
55 Gallon 

$84.95 
$91.43 

$124.92 
$143.29 
$189.75 

EMPTY Cylinders 
Metal itemS/ElectronicS/ 
BROKEN GLASSWARE 
Some items may also use Incineration 

non-hazardous (see below) 

Landfill Hazardous 1-2 Gallon 
05 Gallon 
30 Gallon 
55 Gallon 

$84.95 
$91.43 

$174.43 
$248.13 

Corrosive solid material/Drano/ 
Lye/Sodium hydroxide/Roebic Lye 
Some items may also use Incineration 

hazardous (see below) 

Incineration Non-Hazardous 1-2 Gallon 
05 Gallon 
14 Gallon 
30 Gallon 
55 Gallon 

$84.95 
$91.43 

$144.38 
$175.72 
$248.13 

Metal items/Electronic items/ 
non-hazardous materials/ 
duffle bagS/clothing/cloth items 
NON-BROKEN glassware 
Plastic items/Paper items 

Incineration Hazardous 1-2 Gallon 
05 Gallon 
30 Gallon 
55 Gallon 

$84.95 
$105.70 
$201.67 
$254.62 

Organic liquidS/Coleman fueV 
Acetone/ AlcoholS/Phosphorus/ 
Iodine Tincture/Iodine crystals/ 
Hydrochloric acid/unknown acids/ 
Flammable-corrosive mixtures/ 
Drano/Lye/unknown basic solids 

Compressed Gas -- Flammable 
Propane/Hydrogen 
(DEA Class 4) 

Small cylinder 
Medium cyL 

Large cylinder 

$79.47 
$120.16 
$187.97 

Small is up to 14" 
Medium is 14" to 33" 
Large is 33" to 57" 
DO NOT include valve in measurement 

Compressed Gas -- Inert 
Nitrogen/Oxygen 
(DEA Class 5) 

Small cylinder 
Medium cyL 

Large cylinder 

$72.69 
$99.81 

$157.14 

same sizes as above 
DO NOT include valve in measurement 

Small cylinder 
Medium c I. 

$248.88 
$332.89 

Page 6 of6 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 1.           
Meeting Date: 02/29/2012  

Historical Commission, Annual Report

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive annual report on the activities of the Nueces County Historical Commission by Anita Eisenhauer, Chair of

the Commission.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 2.           
Meeting Date: 02/29/2012  

County-Wide Wi-Fi Access Points

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss placement of City of Corpus Christi WiFi access points in and around parks and other points of interest

around Nueces County. 

BACKGROUND

The City of Corpus Christi currently has several WiFi access points located in and around Nueces County.  The

City of Corpus Christi has agreed to review recommendations from Nueces County on other locations where this

type of access would be of benefit to residents and visitors.  

Commissioners are asked to submit to Commissioner Pusley a map of their precinct with locations for consideration

for access points to be installed. Map is to include address for each location and a label of the area of interest or

park.

This map, including supplemental information, should be received by February 27, 2012 in order to be included in

the recommendations to the City of Corpus Christi's Information Technology Department.

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 3.           
Meeting Date: 02/29/2012  

Presentation on the paperless minutes component of agenda/minutes software

Submitted By: Diana Barrera, County Clerk

Department: County Clerk

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation on the new paperless minutes component of the integrated agenda/minutes software.

BACKGROUND

The Commissioners Court Administration Office has been utlizing the Agenda's component of the integrated

paperless system since mid-2009.

The Office of the County Clerk has completed its testing of the product and is prepared to utilize the product

beginning in January, 2012.

The minutes, once approved and signed, will be published onto the County's website for access to the public. The

webpage will allow the public to search agendas, minutes, or any minutes attached as part of the archive, which

includes all resolutions, orders, and contracts.

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

No Fiscal Impact.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 4.           
Meeting Date: 02/29/2012  

Refunding of 2004 Certificates of Obligation

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of an Order by the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas authorizing the

issuance of "Nueces County, Texas General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2012, for the purpose of

discharge and final payment of the Refunded Obligations Series 2004 and payment of costs of issuance of the

general obligation refunding bonds", levying an annual ad valorem tax, within the limitations prescribed by law, for

the payment of bonds, prescribing the form, terms, conditions, and resolving other matters incident and related to

the issuance, sale, and delivery of the bonds, including the approval and distribution of an official statement

pertaining thereto; authorizing the execution of a paying agent/registrar agreement, a purchase contract, and an

escrow and trust agreement, complying with the provisions of the depository trust company's letter of

representations; delegating authority to certain members of Commissioners Court and county staff to execute

certain documents relating to the sale of the bonds; and providing an effective date.

BACKGROUND

As presented to Commissioners Court on January 18, 2012, Noe Hinojosa of Estrada and Hinojosa, described a

plan by which Nueces County could refinance just over $26.7 million of Series 2007 Certificates of Obligation.  It

is estimated that Nueces County could realize present value savings of $2.1 million.  The estimated closing of this

refunding would be on or about March 29, 2012.

DISCUSSION

The County Judge and County Staff are currently in the process of having this particular issuance reviewed by

rating agencies.  Today, the Court consider adopting an order providing for such issuance.  Letter from Bond

Counsel and Order is attached.

Attachments

Letter - Bond Counsel

Order - Refunding Bonds











81179218.3 

DRAFT 2-16-12 

AN ORDER BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, 
TEXAS AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF “NUECES COUNTY, 
TEXAS GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2012”, 
LEVYING AN ANNUAL AD VALOREM TAX, WITHIN THE 
LIMITATIONS PRESCRIBED BY LAW, FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE 
BONDS; PRESCRIBING THE FORM, TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND 
RESOLVING OTHER MATTERS INCIDENT AND RELATED TO THE 
ISSUANCE, SALE, AND DELIVERY OF THE BONDS, INCLUDING THE 
APPROVAL AND DISTRIBUTION OF AN OFFICIAL STATEMENT 
PERTAINING THERETO; AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A 
PAYING AGENT/REGISTRAR AGREEMENT, A PURCHASE 
CONTRACT, AND AN ESCROW AND TRUST AGREEMENT, 
COMPLYING WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE DEPOSITORY TRUST 
COMPANY’S LETTER OF REPRESENTATIONS; DELEGATING THE 
AUTHORITY TO CERTAIN MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSIONERS 
COURT AND COUNTY STAFF TO EXECUTE CERTAIN DOCUMENTS 
RELATING TO THE SALE OF THE BONDS; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court (the Commissioners Court) of Nueces County, 
Texas (the County) has heretofore issued, sold, and delivered, and there are currently outstanding 
obligations in the aggregate principal amount of $_____________ being the obligations set forth 
on Schedule I hereto which is incorporated by reference for all purposes to this order (the 
Refunded Obligations); and 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court intends to issue an aggregate principal of 
$__________ in general obligation refunding bonds the proceeds of which will be utilized to 
provide for the (i) discharge and final payment of the Refunded Obligations and (ii) payment of 
the costs of issuance of the general obligation refunding bonds; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 1207, as amended, Texas Government 
Code (the Act), the Commissioners Court is authorized to issue refunding bonds and deposit the 
proceeds of sale under an escrow agreement to provide for the payment of the Refunded 
Obligations, and such deposit, when made in accordance with the Act, shall constitute the 
making of firm banking and financial arrangements for the discharge and final payment of the 
Refunded Obligations; and 

WHEREAS, the Act permits that the deposit of the proceeds from the sale of the 
refunding bonds be deposited directly with any designated escrow agent for the Refunded 
Obligations which is not the depository bank of the County; and 

WHEREAS, when firm banking arrangements have been made for the payment of 
principal of and interest to the stated maturity or redemption dates of the Refunded Obligations, 
then the Refunded Obligations shall no longer be regarded as outstanding except for the purpose 



81179218.3 -2- 

of receiving payment from the funds provided for such purpose and may not be included in or 
considered to be an indebtedness of the County for the purpose of a limitation on outstanding 
indebtedness or taxation or for any other purpose; and 

WHEREAS, The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., Dallas, Texas (as 
successor in interest to The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., Jacksonville, Florida), 
currently serves as the paying agent for the Refunded Obligations as designated in the order 
authorizing the issuance of the Refunded Obligations; and 

WHEREAS, The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., Dallas, Texas, which 
is not a depository bank of the County, will also serve as the Escrow Agent (hereinafter defined) 
and the Paying Agent/Registrar (hereinafter defined) for the Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court also hereby finds and determines that the 
Refunded Obligations are scheduled to mature or are subject to being redeemed, not more than 
twenty (20) years from the date of the refunding bonds herein authorized and being issued to 
restructure the County’s debt service and associated tax rates in the coming years, and such 
refunding will result in a net present value savings of approximately $_____________ and a 
gross savings of $_____________, including the County’s cash contribution of $____________; 
and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of Section 81.006, as amended, Texas 
Local Government Code, the Commissioners Court hereby finds and determines that this order 
was adopted at a regularly scheduled meeting of the Commissioners Court; and 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court hereby finds and determines that the issuance of 
the general obligation refunding bonds is in the best interests of the citizens of the County, now, 
therefore, 

BE IT ORDERED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, 
TEXAS THAT: 

SECTION 1: Authorization - Designation - Principal Amount - Purpose - Date.  General 
obligation refunding bonds of the County shall be and are hereby authorized to be issued in the 
aggregate principal amount of __________________________ AND NO/100 DOLLARS 
($__________) to be designated and bear the title of “NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS GENERAL 
OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2012” (the Bonds), for the purpose of 
providing funds for the (i) discharge and final payment of the Refunded Obligations and (ii) 
payment of the costs of issuance of the general obligation refunding bonds, all in conformity 
with the laws of the State of Texas, particularly Chapter 1207, as amended, Texas Government 
Code, and an order (the Order) adopted by the Commissioners Court on February 29, 2012. 

As authorized by Chapter 1207, as amended, Texas Government Code, the County Judge, 
the County Auditor, or the County Attorney (each of the foregoing, individually, an Authorized 
Representative) are each hereby authorized, appointed, and designated as the officer of the 
County authorized to act on behalf of the County in selling and delivering the Bonds authorized 
herein and carrying out the procedures specified in this Order, including the further designation 
of the Bonds by series and by year, approval of the aggregate principal amount of each maturity 



81179218.3 -3- 

of the Bonds and the rate of interest to be borne on the principal amount of each series.  Each 
Authorized Representative, acting for and on behalf of the County, is authorized to execute the 
Approval Certificate attached as Schedule II hereto.  The Bonds shall be issued in the principal 
amount not to exceed $32,000,000, the maximum maturity of the Bonds will be February 15, 
2026, the refunding will result in a net present value savings of at least 5.00%, exclusive of the 
County’s cash contribution, and the net effective per annum interest rate shall not exceed a rate 
greater than 4.00% per annum calculated in a manner consistent with the provisions of Chapter 
1204, as amended, Texas Government Code.  The execution of the Approval Certificate shall 
evidence the sale date of the Bonds by the County to the Purchasers (hereinafter defined).  Upon 
execution of the Approval Certificate, Bond Counsel is authorized to complete this Order to 
reflect such final terms.   

SECTION 2: Fully Registered Obligations - Authorized Denominations - Stated 
Maturities - Interest Rates - Dated Date.  The Bonds shall be issued as fully registered 
obligations, without coupons, shall be dated March 1, 2012 (the Dated Date) and shall be in 
denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof, shall be lettered “R- ” and numbered 
consecutively from One (1) upward and principal shall become due and payable on August 15 or 
February 15, as appropriate, in each of the years and in principal amounts (the Stated Maturities) 
and bear interest at the rates per annum in accordance with the following schedule: 

Years of 
Stated Maturity 

Principal 
Amounts ($) 

Interest 
Rates (%) 

8-15-2012   
**** **** **** 

2-15-2015   
**** **** **** 

2-15-2023   
2-15-2024   
2-15-2025   
2-15-2026   

 
The Bonds shall bear interest on the unpaid principal amounts from the Dated Date, or 

from the most recent Interest Payment Date (hereinafter defined) to which interest has been paid 
or duly provided for to Stated Maturity or prior redemption, while Outstanding, at the rates per 
annum shown in the above schedule (calculated on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day 
months).  Interest on the Bonds shall be payable on February 15 and August 15 in each year, 
commencing August 15, 2012 (the Interest Payment Date), while the Bonds are Outstanding. 

SECTION 3: Payment of Bonds - Paying Agent/Registrar.  The principal of, premium, 
if any, and the interest on the Bonds, due and payable by reason of Stated Maturity, redemption, 
or otherwise, shall be payable in any coin or currency of the United States of America which at 
the time of payment is legal tender for the payment of public and private debts, and such 
payment of principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds shall be without exchange or 
collection charges to the Holder (as hereinafter defined) of the Bonds. 

The selection and appointment of The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., 
Dallas, Texas, to serve as the initial Paying Agent/Registrar (the Paying Agent/Registrar) for the 



81179218.3 -4- 

Bonds is hereby approved and confirmed, and the County agrees and covenants to cause to be 
kept and maintained at the corporate trust office of the Paying Agent/Registrar books and records 
(the Security Register) for the registration, payment, and transfer of the Bonds, all as provided 
herein, in accordance with the terms and provisions of a Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement, 
attached hereto in substantially final form as Exhibit A, and such reasonable rules and 
regulations as the Paying Agent/Registrar and the County may prescribe.  The County covenants 
to maintain and provide a Paying Agent/Registrar at all times while the Bonds are Outstanding, 
and any successor Paying Agent/Registrar shall be (i) a national or state banking institution, or 
(ii) an association or a corporation organized and doing business under the laws of the United 
States of America or of any state, authorized under such laws to exercise trust powers.  Such 
Paying Agent/Registrar shall be subject to supervision or examination by federal or state 
authority and shall be authorized by law to serve as a Paying Agent/Registrar. 

The County reserves the right to appoint a successor Paying Agent/Registrar upon 
providing the previous Paying Agent/Registrar with a certified copy of a resolution or order 
terminating such agency.  Additionally, the County agrees to promptly cause a written notice of 
this substitution to be sent to each Holder of the Bonds by United States mail, first-class postage 
prepaid, which notice shall also give the address of the new Paying Agent/Registrar. 

Principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds, due and payable by reason of 
Stated Maturity, redemption, or otherwise, shall be payable only to the registered owner of the 
Bonds appearing on the Security Register (the Holder or Holders) maintained on behalf of the 
County by the Paying Agent/Registrar as hereinafter provided (i) on the Record Date (hereinafter 
defined) for purposes of payment of interest on the Bonds, (ii) on the date of surrender of the 
Bonds for purposes of receiving payment of principal thereof upon redemption of the Bonds or at 
the Bonds’ Stated Maturity, and (iii) on any date for any other purpose.  The County and the 
Paying Agent/Registrar, and any agent of either, shall treat the Holder as the owner of a Bond for 
purposes of receiving payment and all other purposes whatsoever, and neither the County nor the 
Paying Agent/Registrar, or any agent of either, shall be affected by notice to the contrary. 

Principal of and premium, if any, on the Bonds shall be payable only upon presentation 
and surrender of the Bonds to the Paying Agent/Registrar at its corporate trust office.  Interest on 
the Bonds shall be paid to the Holder whose name appears in the Security Register at the close of 
business on the last business day of the month next preceding an Interest Payment Date for the 
Bonds (the Record Date) and shall be paid (i) by check sent by United States mail, first-class 
postage prepaid, by the Paying Agent/Registrar, to the address of the Holder appearing in the 
Security Register or (ii) by such other method, acceptable to the Paying Agent/Registrar, 
requested in writing by the Holder at the Holder’s risk and expense. 

If the date for the payment of the principal of, premium, if any, or interest on the Bonds 
shall be a Saturday, a Sunday, a legal holiday, or a day on which banking institutions in the city 
where the corporate trust office of the Paying Agent/Registrar is located are authorized by law or 
executive order to close, then the date for such payment shall be the next succeeding day which 
is not such a day.  The payment on such date shall have the same force and effect as if made on 
the original date any such payment on the Bonds was due. 



81179218.3 -5- 

In the event of a non-payment of interest on a scheduled payment date, and for thirty (30) 
days thereafter, a new record date for such interest payment (a Special Record Date) will be 
established by the Paying Agent/Registrar, if and when funds for the payment of such interest 
have been received from the County.  Notice of the Special Record Date and of the scheduled 
payment date of the past due interest (the Special Payment Date - which shall be fifteen (15) 
days after the Special Record Date) shall be sent at least five (5) business days prior to the 
Special Record Date by United States mail, first-class postage prepaid, to the address of each 
Holder of a Bond appearing on the Security Register at the close of business on the last business 
day next preceding the date of mailing of such notice. 

SECTION 4: Redemption.   

A. Optional Redemption.  The Bonds having Stated Maturities on and after February 
15, 2022, shall be subject to redemption prior to Stated Maturity, at the option of the County, on 
February 15, 2021, or on any date thereafter, as a whole or in part, in principal amounts of 
$5,000 or any integral multiple thereof (and if within a Stated Maturity selected at random and 
by lot by the Paying Agent/Registrar), at the redemption price of par plus accrued interest to the 
date of redemption. 

B. Exercise of Redemption Option.  At least forty-five (45) days prior to a date set 
for the redemption of Bonds (unless a shorter notification period shall be satisfactory to the 
Paying Agent/Registrar), the County shall notify the Paying Agent/Registrar of its decision to 
exercise the right to redeem Bonds, the principal amount of each Stated Maturity to be redeemed, 
and the date set for the redemption thereof.  The decision of the County to exercise the right to 
redeem Bonds shall be entered in the minutes of the Commissioners Court of the County. 

C. Selection of Bonds for Redemption.  If less than all Outstanding Bonds of the 
same Stated Maturity are to be redeemed on a redemption date, the Paying Agent/Registrar shall 
select at random and by lot the Bonds to be redeemed, provided that if less than the entire 
principal amount of a Bond is to be redeemed, the Paying Agent/Registrar shall treat such Bond 
then subject to redemption as representing the number of Bonds Outstanding which is obtained 
by dividing the principal amount of such Bond by $5,000. 

D. Notice of Redemption.  Not less than thirty (30) days prior to a redemption date 
for the Bonds, a notice of redemption shall be sent by United States mail, first-class postage 
prepaid, in the name of the County and at the County’s expense, by the Paying Agent/Registrar 
to each Holder of a Bond to be redeemed, in whole or in part, at the address of the Holder 
appearing on the Security Register at the close of business on the business day next preceding the 
date of mailing such notice, and any notice of redemption so mailed shall be conclusively 
presumed to have been duly given irrespective of whether received by the Holder. 

All notices of redemption shall (i) specify the date of redemption for the Bonds, 
(ii) identify the Bonds to be redeemed and, in the case of a portion of the principal amount to be 
redeemed, the principal amount thereof to be redeemed, (iii) state the redemption price, (iv) state 
that the Bonds, or the portion of the principal amount thereof to be redeemed, shall become due 
and payable on the redemption date specified, and the interest thereon, or on the portion of the 
principal amount thereof to be redeemed, shall cease to accrue from and after the redemption 



81179218.3 -6- 

date, and (v) specify that payment of the redemption price for the Bonds, or the principal amount 
thereof to be redeemed, shall be made at the corporate trust office of the Paying Agent/Registrar 
only upon presentation and surrender thereof by the Holder.  This notice may also be published 
once in a financial publication, journal, or reporter of general circulation among securities 
dealers in the City of New York, New York (including, but not limited to, The Bond Buyer and 
The Wall Street Journal), or in the State of Texas (including, but not limited to, The Texas Bond 
Reporter). 

If a Bond is subject by its terms to redemption and has been called for redemption and 
notice of redemption thereof has been duly given or waived as herein provided, such Bond (or 
the principal amount thereof to be redeemed) so called for redemption shall become due and 
payable, and if money sufficient for the payment of such Bonds (or of the principal amount 
thereof to be redeemed) at the then applicable redemption price is held for the purpose of such 
payment by the Paying Agent/Registrar, then on the redemption date designated in such notice, 
interest on the Bonds (or the principal amount thereof to be redeemed) called for redemption 
shall cease to accrue and such Bonds shall not be deemed to be Outstanding in accordance with 
the provisions of this Order. 

E. Transfer/Exchange of Bonds.  Neither the County nor the Paying Agent/Registrar 
shall be required to (1) transfer or exchange any Bond during a period beginning forty-five (45) 
days prior to the date fixed for redemption of the Bonds or (2) to transfer or exchange any Bond 
selected for redemption; provided, however, such limitation of transfer shall not be applicable to 
an exchange by the Holder of the unredeemed balance of a Bond which is subject to redemption 
in part. 

SECTION 5: Execution - Registration.  The Bonds shall be executed on behalf of the 
County by its County Judge under the seal of the Commissioners Court reproduced or impressed 
thereon and countersigned and registered by the County Clerk.  The signature of any of said 
officers on the Bonds may be manual or facsimile.  Bonds bearing the manual or facsimile 
signatures of individuals who were, at the time of the Dated Date, the proper officers of the 
County shall bind the County, notwithstanding that such individuals or either of them shall cease 
to hold such offices prior to the delivery of the Bonds to the initial purchaser(s) and with respect 
to Bonds delivered in subsequent exchanges and transfers, all as authorized and provided in 
Chapter 1201, as amended, Texas Government Code. 

No Bond shall be entitled to any right or benefit under this Order, or be valid or 
obligatory for any purpose, unless there appears on such Bond either a certificate of registration 
substantially in the form provided in Section 8C, executed by the Comptroller of Public 
Accounts of the State of Texas or her duly authorized agent by manual signature, or a certificate 
of registration substantially in the form provided in Section 8D, executed by the Paying 
Agent/Registrar by manual signature, and either such certificate upon any Bond shall be 
conclusive evidence, and the only evidence, that such Bond has been duly certified or registered 
and delivered.  

SECTION 6: Registration - Transfer - Exchange of Bonds - Predecessor Bonds.  The 
Paying Agent/Registrar shall obtain, record, and maintain in the Security Register the name and 
address of every Holder of the Bonds, or, if appropriate, the nominee thereof.  Any Bond may, in 



81179218.3 -7- 

accordance with its terms and the terms hereof, be transferred or exchanged for Bonds of other 
authorized denominations upon the Security Register by the Holder, in person or by his  duly 
authorized agent, upon surrender of such Bond to the Paying Agent/ Registrar for cancellation, 
accompanied by a written instrument of transfer or request for exchange duly executed by the 
Holder or by his duly authorized agent, in form satisfactory to the Paying Agent/Registrar. 

Upon surrender for transfer of any Bond at the corporate trust office of the Paying 
Agent/Registrar, the County shall execute and the Paying Agent/Registrar shall register and 
deliver, in the name of the designated transferee or transferees, one or more new Bonds of 
authorized denomination and having the same Stated Maturity and of a like interest rate and 
aggregate principal amount as the Bond or Bonds surrendered for transfer. 

At the option of the Holder, Bonds may be exchanged for other Bonds of authorized 
denominations and having the same Stated Maturity, bearing the same rate of interest and of like 
aggregate principal amount as the Bonds surrendered for exchange upon surrender of the Bonds 
to be exchanged at the corporate trust office of the Paying Agent/Registrar.  Whenever any 
Bonds are so surrendered for exchange, the County shall execute, and the Paying 
Agent/Registrar shall register and deliver, the Bonds to the Holder requesting the exchange. 

All Bonds issued upon any transfer or exchange of Bonds shall be delivered at the 
corporate trust office of the Paying Agent/Registrar, or be sent by registered mail to the Holder at 
his request, risk, and expense, and upon the delivery thereof, the same shall be the valid and 
binding obligations of the County, evidencing the same obligation to pay, and entitled to the 
same benefits under this Order, as the Bonds surrendered upon such transfer or exchange. 

All transfers or exchanges of Bonds pursuant to this Section shall be made without 
expense or service charge to the Holder, except as otherwise herein provided, and except that the 
Paying Agent/Registrar shall require payment by the Holder requesting such transfer or exchange 
of any tax or other governmental charges required to be paid with respect to such transfer or 
exchange. 

Bonds canceled by reason of an exchange or transfer pursuant to the provisions hereof are 
hereby defined to be Predecessor Bonds, evidencing all or a portion, as the case may be, of the 
same debt evidenced by the new Bond or Bonds registered and delivered in the exchange or 
transfer therefor.  Additionally, the term Predecessor Bonds shall include any Bond registered 
and delivered pursuant to Section 17 in lieu of a mutilated, lost, destroyed, or stolen Bond which 
shall be deemed to evidence the same obligation as the mutilated, lost, destroyed, or stolen Bond. 

SECTION 7: Initial Bond(s).  The Bonds herein authorized shall be issued initially 
either (i) as a fully registered bond in the total principal amount of $__________ with principal 
installments to become due and payable as provided in Section 2 and numbered T-1, or (ii) as 
one (1) fully registered Bond for each year of Stated Maturity in the applicable principal amount, 
interest rate, and denomination and to be numbered consecutively from T-1 and upward 
(collectively, the Initial Bond(s)) and, in either case, the Initial Bond(s) shall be registered in the 
name of the Purchaser(s) or the designee thereof.  The Initial Bond(s) shall be the Bonds 
submitted to the Office of the Attorney General of the State of Texas for approval and certified 
and registered by the Office of the Comptroller of Public Accounts of the State of Texas.  At any 



81179218.3 -8- 

time after the delivery of the Initial Bond(s) to the Purchaser(s), the Paying Agent/Registrar, 
upon written instructions from the purchaser(s), or his or their designee, shall cancel the Initial 
Bond(s) delivered hereunder and exchange therefor definitive Bonds of authorized 
denominations, Stated Maturities, principal amounts, bearing applicable interest rates, shall be 
lettered “R” and numbered consecutively from one (1) upwards, for transfer and delivery to the 
Holders named and at the addresses identified therefor; all in accordance with and pursuant to 
such written instructions from the Purchaser(s), or his or their designee, and such other 
information and documentation as the Paying Agent/Registrar may reasonably require. 

SECTION 8: Forms. 

A. Forms Generally.  The Bonds, the Registration Certificate of Comptroller of 
Public Accounts of the State of Texas, the Registration Certificate of Paying Agent/Registrar, 
and the form of Assignment to be printed on each of the Bonds shall be substantially in the forms 
set forth in this Section with such appropriate insertions, omissions, substitutions, and other 
variations as are permitted or required by this Order and may have such letters, numbers, or other 
marks of identification (including insurance legends in the event the Bonds, or any Stated 
Maturities thereof, are insured and identifying numbers and letters of the Committee on Uniform 
Securities Identification Procedures of the American Bankers Association) and such legends and 
endorsements (including any reproduction of an opinion of Bond Counsel) thereon as may, 
consistent herewith, be established by the County or determined by the officers executing the 
Bonds as evidenced by their execution thereof.  Any portion of the text of any Bond may be set 
forth on the reverse thereof, with an appropriate reference thereto on the face of the Bond. 

The definitive Bonds shall be printed, lithographed, or engraved, produced by any 
combination of these methods, or produced in any other similar manner, all as determined by the 
officers executing the Bonds as evidenced by their execution thereof, but the Initial Bond(s) 
submitted to the Attorney General of Texas may be typewritten or photocopied or otherwise 
reproduced. 

 

 

 

[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.] 



81179218.3 -9- 

B. Form of Definitive Bonds. 

 REGISTERED 
REGISTERED PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 
NO. $_____________________ 

United States of America 
State of Texas 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BOND, 

SERIES 2012 

Dated Date: 
March 1, 2012 

Interest Rate: 
 

Stated Maturity: 
 

CUSIP NO: 
 

REGISTERED OWNER: _________________________________________________________ 
 
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: _______________________________________________ DOLLARS 

Nueces County, Texas (the County), a political subdivision of the State of Texas, for 
value received, acknowledges itself indebted to and hereby promises to pay to the order of the 
Registered Owner specified above, or the registered assigns thereof (the Holder), on the Stated 
Maturity date specified above, the Principal Amount specified above (or so much thereof as shall 
not have been paid upon prior redemption) and to pay interest on the unpaid Principal Amount 
hereof from the Dated Date specified above, or from the most recent interest payment date to 
which interest has been paid or duly provided for until such Principal Amount has become due 
and payment thereof has been made or duly provided for to the earlier of redemption or Stated 
Maturity, while Outstanding, at the per annum rate of interest specified above computed on the 
basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months; such interest being payable on February 15 and 
August 15 of each year commencing August 15, 2012. 

Principal and premium, if any, on this Bond shall be payable to the Holder, upon 
presentation and surrender, at the corporate trust office of the Paying Agent/Registrar executing 
the registration certificate appearing hereon or a successor thereof.  Interest shall be payable to 
the Holder of this Bond (or one or more Predecessor Bonds, as defined in the Order hereinafter 
referenced) whose name appears on the Security Register maintained by the Paying 
Agent/Registrar at the close of business on the Record Date, which is the last business day of the 
month next preceding each interest payment date.  All payments of principal of and interest on 
this Bond shall be in any coin or currency of the United States of America which at the time of 
payment is legal tender for the payment of public and private debts.  Interest shall be paid by the 
Paying Agent/Registrar by check sent on or prior to the appropriate date of payment by United 
States mail, first-class postage prepaid, to the Holder hereof at the address appearing in the 
Security Register or by such other method, acceptable to the Paying Agent/Registrar, requested 
by the Holder hereof at the Holder’s risk and expense. 

This Bond is one of the series specified in its title issued in the aggregate principal 
amount of $__________ (the Bonds) pursuant to an order adopted by the Commissioners Court 



81179218.3 -10- 

of the County (the Order), for the purpose of providing funds for the (i) discharge and final 
payment of the Refunded Obligations and (ii) payment of the costs of issuance of the general 
obligation refunding bonds, under and in strict conformity with the laws of the State of Texas, 
including Chapter 1207, as amended, Texas Government Code. 

The Bonds of this series are payable from the proceeds of an annual ad valorem tax 
levied upon all taxable property within the County within the limitations prescribed by law. 

The Bonds stated to mature on and after February 15, 2022 may be redeemed prior to 
their Stated Maturities, at the option of the County, on February 15, 2021, or on any date 
thereafter, in whole or in part, in principal amounts of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof 
(and if within a Stated Maturity selected at random and by lot by the Paying Agent/Registrar) at 
the redemption price of par, plus accrued interest to the date of redemption; provided, however, 
that at least thirty (30) days prior written notice shall be sent to the Holder of the Bonds to be 
redeemed by United States mail, first class postage prepaid, and subject to the terms and 
provisions relating thereto contained in the Order. If this Bond is subject to redemption prior to 
Stated Maturity and is in a denomination in excess of $5,000, portions of the principal sum 
hereof in installments of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof may be redeemed, and, if less 
than all of the principal sum hereof is to be redeemed, there shall be issued, without charge 
therefor, to the Holder hereof, upon the surrender of this Bond to the Paying Agent/Registrar at 
its corporate trust office, a new Bond or Bonds of like Stated Maturity and interest rate in any 
authorized denominations provided in the Order for the then unredeemed balance of the principal 
sum hereof. 

If this Bond (or any portion of the principal sum hereof) shall have been duly called for 
redemption and notice of such redemption has been duly given, then upon such redemption date 
this Bond (or the portion of the principal sum hereof to be redeemed) shall become due and 
payable, and, if the money for the payment of the redemption price and the interest accrued on 
the principal amount to be redeemed to the date of redemption is held for the purpose of such 
payment by the Paying Agent/Registrar, interest shall cease to accrue and be payable hereon 
from and after the redemption date on the principal amount hereof to be redeemed. If this Bond 
is called for redemption, in whole or in part, the County or the Paying Agent/Registrar shall not 
be required to issue, transfer, or exchange this Bond within forty five (45) days of the date fixed 
for redemption; provided, however, such limitation of transfer shall not be applicable to an 
exchange by the Holder of the unredeemed balance hereof in the event of its redemption in part. 

Reference is hereby made to the Order, a copy of which is on file in the corporate trust 
office of the Paying Agent/Registrar, and to all of the provisions of which the Holder by his 
acceptance hereof hereby assents, for definitions of terms; the description of and the nature and 
extent of the tax levied for the payment of the Bonds; the terms and conditions relating to the 
transfer or exchange of the Bonds; the conditions upon which the Order may be amended or 
supplemented with or without the consent of the Holders; the rights, duties, and obligations of 
the County and the Paying Agent/Registrar; the terms and provisions upon which this Bond may 
be redeemed or discharged at or prior to its Stated Maturity and deemed to be no longer 
Outstanding thereunder; and for the other terms and provisions specified in the Order.  
Capitalized terms used herein have the same meanings assigned in the Order. 



81179218.3 -11- 

This Bond, subject to certain limitations contained in the Order, may be transferred on the 
Security Register upon presentation and surrender at the corporate trust office of the Paying 
Agent/Registrar, duly endorsed by, or accompanied by a written instrument of transfer in form 
satisfactory to the Paying Agent/Registrar duly executed by the Holder hereof, or his duly 
authorized agent, and thereupon one or more new fully registered Bonds of the same Stated 
Maturity or its redemption, in whole or in part, of authorized denominations, bearing the same 
rate of interest, and of the same aggregate principal amount will be issued to the designated 
transferee or transferees. 

The County and the Paying Agent/Registrar, and any agent of either, shall treat the 
Holder hereof whose name appears on the Security Register (i) on the Record Date as the owner 
hereof for purposes of receiving payment of interest hereon, (ii) on the date of surrender of this 
Bond as the owner hereof for purposes of receiving payment of principal hereof at its Stated 
Maturity or its redemption, in whole or in part, and (iii) on any date as the owner hereof for all 
other purposes, and neither the County nor the Paying Agent/Registrar, or any such agent of 
either, shall be affected by notice to the contrary.  In the event of a non-payment of interest on a 
scheduled payment date, and for thirty (30) days thereafter, a new record date for such interest 
payment (a Special Record Date) will be established by the Paying Agent/Registrar, if and when 
funds for the payment of such interest have been received from the County.  Notice of the 
Special Record Date and of the scheduled payment date of the past due interest (the Special 
Payment Date - which shall be fifteen (15) days after the Special Record Date) shall be sent at 
least five (5) business days prior to the Special Record Date by United States mail, first-class 
postage prepaid, to the address of each Holder appearing on the Security Register at the close of 
business on the last business day next preceding the date of mailing of such notice. 

It is hereby certified, covenanted, and represented that all acts, conditions, and things 
required to be performed, exist, and be done precedent to the issuance of this Bond in order to 
render the same a legal, valid, and binding obligation of the County have been performed, exist, 
and have been done, in regular and due time, form, and manner, as required by law, and that 
issuance of the Bonds does not exceed any constitutional or statutory limitation; and that due 
provision has been made for the payment of the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the 
Bonds by the levy of a tax as aforestated.  In case any provision in this Bond or any application 
thereof shall be deemed invalid, illegal, or unenforceable, the validity, legality, and 
enforceability of the remaining provisions and applications shall not in any way be affected or 
impaired thereby.  The terms and provisions of this Bond and the Order shall be construed in 
accordance with and shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas. 

 

[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.] 

 



81179218.3 -12- 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Commissioners Court of the County has caused this Bond 
to be duly executed under the official seal of its Commissioners Court. 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
 
 
By:  ________________________________ 
       County Judge 

COUNTERSIGNED AND REGISTERED: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
County Clerk and Ex-Officio Clerk 
of the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
(SEAL OF COMMISSIONERS COURT) 

[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.] 



81179218.3 -13- 

C. *Form of Registration Certificate of Comptroller of Public Accounts to Appear on 
Initial Bond(s) Only. 

REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE OF 
COMPTROLLER OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTS  

OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER OF 
PUBLIC ACCOUNTS 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS 

§ 
§ 
§ 
§ 

 
 
REGISTER NO.    

   
I HEREBY CERTIFY that this Bond has been examined, certified as to validity and 

approved by the Attorney General of the State of Texas, and duly registered by the Comptroller 
of Public Accounts of the State of Texas. 

WITNESS my signature and seal of office this _________________________________. 

 
Comptroller of Public Accounts 
of the State of Texas 
 
 
____________________________________ 

(SEAL) 

*NOTE TO PRINTER:  Not to appear on Definitive Bonds 

D. Form of Certificate of Paying Agent/Registrar to Appear on Definitive Bonds 
Only. 

REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE OF PAYING AGENT/REGISTRAR 

This Bond has been duly issued under the provisions of the within-mentioned Order; the 
Bond or Bonds of the above-entitled and designated series originally delivered having been 
approved by the Attorney General of the State of Texas and registered by the Comptroller of 
Public Accounts, as shown by the records of the Paying Agent/Registrar. 

Registered this date: 
 
 
____________________________________ 

The Bank of New York Mellon Trust 
Company, N.A., Dallas, Texas, as Paying 
Agent/Registrar 
 
By:  _______________________________  

Authorized Signature 

 
*NOTE TO PRINTER:  Print on Definitive Bonds. 



81179218.3 -14- 

E. Form of Assignment. 

ASSIGNMENT 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED the undersigned hereby sells, assigns, and transfers unto  
(Print or typewrite name, address, and zip code of transferee): ____________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
(Social Security or other identifying number):  ________________________________________ 
the within Bond and all rights thereunder, and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints 
____________________attorney to transfer the within Bond on the books kept for registration 
thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises. 

DATED: ____________________________ 

________________________________________________ 
NOTICE:  The signature on this assignment must 
correspond with the name of the registered owner as it 
appears on the face of the within Bond in every particular. 

Signature guaranteed: 
 
 
____________________________________ 

 

[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.] 



81179218.3 -15- 

F. The Initial Bond(s) shall be in the form set forth in paragraph B of this Section, 
except that the form of the single fully registered Initial Bond shall be modified as follows: 

(i) immediately under the name of the bond the headings “Interest Rate              ” and 
“Stated Maturity         ” shall both be completed “as shown below”; 

(ii) the first two paragraphs shall read as follows: 

Nueces County, Texas (the County), a political subdivision of the State of Texas, for 
value received, acknowledges itself indebted to and hereby promises to pay to the order of the 
Registered Owner named above, or the registered assigns thereof (the Holder), the Principal 
Amount specified above on the fifteenth day of August or February, as appropriate, in each of 
the years and in principal amounts and bearing interest at per annum rates in accordance with the 
following schedule: 

Years of 
Stated Maturity 

Principal 
Amounts ($) 

Interest 
Rates (%) 

 
(Information to be inserted from schedule in Section 2 hereof). 

Principal, and premium if any, of this Bond (or so much thereof as shall not have been paid upon 
prior redemption) and to pay interest on the unpaid Principal Amount hereof from the Dated 
Date specified above, or from the most recent interest payment date to which interest has been 
paid or duly provided for until the Principal Amount has become due and payment thereof has 
been made or duly provided for, at the per annum rates of interest specified above computed on 
the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months; such interest being payable on February 15 
and August 15 of each year, commencing August 15, 2012. 

shall be payable to the Holder, upon its presentation and surrender, at the corporate trust 
office of The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., Dallas, Texas (the Paying 
Agent/Registrar).  Interest shall be payable to the Holder of this Bond whose name appears on 
the Security Register maintained by the Paying Agent/Registrar at the close of business on the 
Record Date, which is the last business day of the month next preceding each interest payment 
date.  All payments of principal of and interest on this Bond shall be in any coin or currency of 
the United States of America which at the time of payment is legal tender for the payment of 
public and private debts.  Interest shall be paid by the Paying Agent/Registrar by check sent on 
or prior to the appropriate date of payment by United States mail, first-class postage prepaid, to 
the Holder hereof at the address appearing in the Security Register or by such other method, 
acceptable to the Paying Agent/Registrar, requested by, and at the risk and expense of, the 
Holder hereof. 

G. Insurance Legend.  If bond insurance is obtained by the County or the Purchasers 
for the Bonds, the Definitive Bonds and the Initial Bond(s) shall bear an appropriate legend as 
provided by the insurer. 

SECTION 9: Definitions.  For all purposes of this Order (as defined below), except as 
otherwise expressly provided or unless the context otherwise requires: (i) the terms defined in 



81179218.3 -16- 

this Section have the meanings assigned to them in this Section, and certain terms used in 
Sections 21 and 38 of this Order have the meanings assigned to them in such Sections, and all 
such terms include the plural as well as the singular; (ii) all references in this Order to designated 
“Sections” and other subdivisions are to the designated Sections and other subdivisions of this 
Order as originally adopted; and (iii) the words “herein”, “hereof”, and “hereunder” and other 
words of similar import refer to this Order as a whole and not to any particular Section or other 
subdivision. 

A. The term Authorized Representatives shall mean the County Judge, County 
Auditor, and/or the County Attorney. 

B. The term Bond Fund shall mean the special Fund created and established by the 
provisions of Section 10 of this Order. 

C. The term Bonds shall mean the $__________ “NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2012” authorized by this Order. 

D. The term Closing Date shall mean the date of physical delivery of the Initial 
Bond(s) in exchange for the payment in full by the Purchasers thereof. 

E. The term County shall mean Nueces County, Texas and, where appropriate, the 
Commissioners Court of the County. 

F. The term Debt Service Requirements shall mean, as of any particular date of 
computation, with respect to any obligations and with respect to any period, the aggregate of the 
amounts to be paid or set aside by the County as of such date or in such period for the payment 
of the principal of, premium, if any, and interest (to the extent not capitalized) on such 
obligations; assuming, in the case of obligations without a fixed numerical rate, that such 
obligations bear interest at the maximum rate permitted by the terms thereof and further 
assuming in the case of obligations required to be redeemed or prepaid as to principal prior to 
Stated Maturity, the principal amounts thereof will be redeemed prior to Stated Maturity in 
accordance with the mandatory redemption provisions applicable thereto. 

G. The term Depository shall mean an official depository bank of the County. 

H. The term Government Securities, as used herein, shall mean (i) direct noncallable 
obligations of the United States, including obligations that are unconditionally guaranteed by, the 
United States of America; (ii) noncallable obligations of an agency or instrumentality of the 
United States, including obligations that are unconditionally guaranteed or insured by the agency 
or instrumentality and that, on the date the governing body of the issuer adopts or approves the 
proceedings authorizing the issuance of refunding bonds, are rated as to investment quality by a 
nationally recognized investment rating firm not less than “AAA” or its equivalent; 
(iii) noncallable obligations of a state or an agency or a county, municipality, or other political 
subdivision of a state that have been refunded and that, on the date the governing body of the 
issuer adopts or approves the proceedings authorizing the issuance of refunding bonds, are rated 
as to investment quality by a nationally recognized investment rating firm not less than “AAA” 
or its equivalent, or (iv) any additional securities and obligations hereafter authorized by the laws 



81179218.3 -17- 

of the State of Texas as eligible for use to accomplish the discharge of obligations such as the 
Bonds. 

I. The term Holder or Holders shall mean the registered owner, whose name 
appears in the Security Register, for any Bond. 

J. The term Insurance Policy shall mean the municipal bond insurance policy issued 
by the Insurer insuring the scheduled payment when due of the principal of and interest on the 
Bonds as provided therein. 

K. The term Insurer shall mean ____________________, a __________ stock 
insurance company, or any successor thereto or assignee thereof. 

L. The term Interest Payment Date shall mean the date semiannual interest is 
payable on the Bonds, being February 15 and August 15 of each year, commencing August 15, 
2012, while any of the Bonds remain Outstanding. 

M. The term Order shall mean this order adopted by the Commissioners Court of the 
County on February 29, 2012. 

N. The term Outstanding when used in this Order with respect to Bonds shall mean, 
as of the date of determination, all Bonds issued and delivered under this Order, except: 

(1) those Bonds canceled by the Paying Agent/Registrar or delivered to the 
Paying Agent/Registrar for cancellation; 

(2) those Bonds for which payment has been duly provided by the County in 
accordance with the provisions of Section 23 of this Order by the irrevocable deposit with 
the Paying Agent/ Registrar, or an authorized escrow agent, of money or Government 
Securities, or both, in the amount necessary to fully pay the principal of, premium, if any, 
and interest thereon to Stated Maturity or redemption, as the case may be; provided, 
however, that, if such Bonds are to be redeemed, notice of redemption thereof shall have 
been duly given pursuant to this Order or irrevocably provided to be given to the 
satisfaction of the Paying Agent/Registrar or waived; and 

(3) those Bonds that have been mutilated, destroyed, lost, or stolen and 
replacement Bonds have been registered and delivered in lieu thereof as provided in 
Section 17 of this Order. 

O. The term Purchasers shall mean the initial purchasers of the Bonds named in 
Section 18 of this Order. 

P. The term Stated Maturity shall mean the annual principal payments of the Bonds 
payable on August 15 or February 15, as appropriate, of each year, as set forth in Section 2 of 
this Order. 

SECTION 10: Bond Fund - Investments.  For the purpose of paying the interest on and to 
provide a sinking fund for the payment, redemption, and retirement of the Bonds, there shall be 



81179218.3 -18- 

and is hereby created a special Fund to be designated “GENERAL OBLIGATION 
REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2012, INTEREST AND SINKING FUND” (the Bond Fund), 
which fund shall be kept and maintained at the Depository, and money deposited in such fund 
shall be used for no other purpose and shall be maintained as provided in Section 21.  Authorized 
Representatives of the County are hereby authorized and directed to make withdrawals from the 
Bond Fund sufficient to pay the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds as the 
same become due and payable and shall cause to be transferred to the Paying Agent/Registrar 
from money on deposit in the Bond Fund an amount sufficient to pay the amount of principal 
and/or interest stated to mature on the Bonds, such transfer of funds to the Paying 
Agent/Registrar to be made in such manner as will cause immediately available funds to be 
deposited with the Paying Agent/Registrar on or before the business day next preceding each 
interest and principal payment date for the Bonds. 

Pending the transfer of funds to the Paying Agent/Registrar, money in any fund created 
and established pursuant to the provisions of this Order may, at the option of the County, be 
placed in time deposits, certificates of deposit, guaranteed investment contracts, or similar 
contractual agreements, as permitted by the provisions of the Public Funds Investment Act, as 
amended, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code, secured (to the extent not insured by the 
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation) by obligations of the type hereinafter described, or be 
invested, as authorized by any law, including investments held in book-entry form, in securities 
including, but not limited to, direct obligations of the United States of America, obligations 
guaranteed or insured by the United States of America, which, in the opinion of the Attorney 
General of the United States, are backed by its full faith and credit or represent its general 
obligations, or invested in indirect obligations of the United States of America, including, but not 
limited to, evidences of indebtedness issued, insured or guaranteed by such governmental 
agencies as the Federal Land Banks, Federal Intermediate Credit Banks, Banks for Cooperatives, 
Federal Home Loan Banks, Government National Mortgage Association, Farmers Home 
Administration, Federal Home Loan Mortgage Association, Small Business Administration, or 
Federal Housing Association; provided that all such deposits and investments shall be made in 
such a manner that the money required to be expended from such Fund will be available at the 
proper time or times.  All interest and income derived from deposits and investments in such 
Fund shall be credited to, and any losses debited to, such Fund.  All such investments shall be 
sold promptly when necessary to prevent any default in connection with the Bonds. 

SECTION 11: Tax Levy.  To provide for the payment of the Debt Service Requirements 
on the Bonds being (i) the interest on the Bonds and (ii) a sinking fund for their redemption at 
Stated Maturity or a sinking fund of 2% (whichever amount shall be the greater), there shall be 
and there is hereby levied, for the current year and each succeeding year thereafter while the 
Bonds or any interest thereon shall remain Outstanding, a sufficient tax, within the limitations 
prescribed by law, on each one hundred dollars’ valuation of taxable property in the County 
adequate to pay such Debt Service Requirements, full allowance being made for delinquencies 
and costs of collection; said tax shall be assessed and collected each year and applied to the 
payment of the Debt Service Requirements, and the same shall not be diverted to any other 
purpose.  The taxes so levied and collected shall be paid into the Bond Fund and are thereafter 
pledged to the payment of the Bonds.  The Commissioners Court hereby declares its purpose and 
intent to provide and levy a tax legally and fully sufficient to pay such Debt Service 
Requirements, it having been determined that the existing and available taxing authority of the 



81179218.3 -19- 

County for such purpose is adequate to permit a legally sufficient tax in consideration of all other 
outstanding indebtedness and other obligations of the County. 

SECTION 12: Deposits to Bond Fund - Excess Bond Proceeds.  The County hereby 
covenants and agrees to cause to be deposited in the Bond Fund prior to a principal and interest 
payment date for the Bonds, from the annual levy of an ad valorem tax or from other lawfully 
available funds, amounts sufficient to fully pay and discharge promptly each installment of 
interest and principal of the Bonds as the same accrues or matures or comes due by reason of 
Stated Maturity. 

Accrued interest received from the Purchasers of the Bonds along with any taxes 
collected pertaining to the Refunded Obligations after the Closing Date shall be deposited to the 
Bond Fund and ad valorem taxes levied and collected shall be deposited to the Bond Fund.  In 
addition, any surplus proceeds from the sale of the Bonds, including investment income thereon, 
not expended for authorized purposes shall be deposited in the Bond Fund, and such amounts so 
deposited shall reduce the sums otherwise required to be deposited in said Fund from ad valorem 
taxes. 

SECTION 13: Security of Funds.  All money on deposit in the Funds for which this 
Order makes provision (except any portion thereof as may be at any time properly invested as 
provided herein) shall be secured in the manner and to the fullest extent required by the laws of 
the State of Texas for the security of public funds, and money on deposit in such Funds shall be 
used only for the purposes permitted by this Order. 

SECTION 14: Remedies in Event of Default.  In addition to all the rights and remedies 
provided by the laws of the State of Texas, the County covenants and agrees particularly that in 
the event the County (a) defaults in the payments to be made to the Bond Fund, or (b) defaults in 
the observance or performance of any other of the covenants, conditions, or obligations set forth 
in this Order, the Holders of any of the Bonds shall be entitled to seek a writ of mandamus issued 
by a court of proper jurisdiction compelling and requiring the Commissioners Court of the 
County and other officers of the County to observe and perform any covenant, condition, or 
obligation prescribed in this Order. 

No delay or omission to exercise any right or power accruing upon any default shall 
impair any such right or power or shall be construed to be a waiver of any such default or 
acquiescence therein, and every such right and power may be exercised from time to time and as 
often as may be deemed expedient.  The specific remedies herein provided shall be cumulative of 
all other existing remedies and the specification of such remedies shall not be deemed to be 
exclusive. 

SECTION 15: Notices to Holders - Waiver.  Wherever this Order provides for notice to 
Holders of any event, such notice shall be sufficiently given (unless otherwise herein expressly 
provided) if in writing and sent by United States mail, first-class postage prepaid, to the address 
of each Holder as it appears in the Security Register. 

In any case where notice to Holders is given by mail, neither the failure to mail such 
notice to any particular Holders, nor any defect in any notice so mailed, shall affect the 



81179218.3 -20- 

sufficiency of such notice with respect to all other Holders.  Where this Order provides for notice 
in any manner, such notice may be waived in writing by the Holder entitled to receive such 
notice, either before or after the event with respect to which such notice is given, and such 
waiver shall be the equivalent of such notice.  Waivers of notice by Holders shall be filed with 
the Paying Agent/Registrar, but such filing shall not be a condition precedent to the validity of 
any action taken in reliance upon such waiver. 

SECTION 16: Cancellation.  All Bonds surrendered for payment, redemption, transfer, 
exchange, or replacement, if surrendered to the Paying Agent/Registrar, shall be promptly 
canceled by it and, if surrendered to the County, shall be delivered to the Paying Agent/Registrar 
and, if not already canceled, shall be promptly canceled by the Paying Agent/Registrar.  The 
County may at any time deliver to the Paying Agent/Registrar for cancellation any Bonds 
previously certified or registered and delivered which the County may have acquired in any 
manner whatsoever, and all Bonds so delivered shall be promptly canceled by the Paying 
Agent/Registrar.  All canceled Bonds held by the Paying Agent/Registrar shall be destroyed as 
directed by the County. 

SECTION 17: Mutilated, Destroyed, Lost, and Stolen Bonds.  If (1) any mutilated Bond 
is surrendered to the Paying Agent/Registrar, or the County and the Paying Agent/Registrar 
receive evidence to their satisfaction of the destruction, loss, or theft of any Bond, and (2) there 
is delivered to the County and the Paying Agent/Registrar such security or indemnity as may be 
required to save each of them harmless, then, in the absence of notice to the County or the 
Paying Agent/Registrar that such Bond has been acquired by a bona fide purchaser, the County 
shall execute and, upon its request, the Paying Agent/Registrar shall register and deliver, in 
exchange for or in lieu of any such mutilated, destroyed, lost, or stolen Bond, a new Bond of the 
same Stated Maturity and interest rate and of like tenor and principal amount, bearing a number 
not contemporaneously outstanding. 

In case any such mutilated, destroyed, lost, or stolen Bond has become or is about to 
become due and payable, the County in its discretion may, instead of issuing a new Bond, pay 
such Bond.  Upon the issuance of any new Bond or payment in lieu thereof, under this Section, 
the County may require payment by the Holder of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other 
governmental charge imposed in relation thereto and any other expenses and charges (including 
attorney’s fees and the fees and expenses of the Paying Agent/Registrar) connected therewith.  
Every new Bond issued pursuant to this Section in lieu of any mutilated, destroyed, lost, or 
stolen Bond shall constitute a replacement of the prior obligation of the County, whether or not 
the mutilated, destroyed, lost, or stolen Bond shall be at any time enforceable by anyone, and 
shall be entitled to all the benefits of this Order equally and ratably with all other Outstanding 
Bonds.  The provisions of this Section are exclusive and shall preclude (to the extent lawful) all 
other rights and remedies with respect to the replacement and payment of mutilated, destroyed, 
lost, or stolen Bonds. 

SECTION 18: Sale of Bonds – Authorization of Purchase Contract Approval - Official 
Statement Approval and Distribution. The Bonds authorized by this Order are hereby sold by the 
County to The Frost National Bank, San Antonio, Texas, as the authorized representative of a 
group of underwriters (the Purchasers, and having all the rights, benefits, and obligations of a 
Holder) in accordance with the provisions of a Purchase Contract dated _____________, 2012 



81179218.3 -21- 

(the Purchase Contract) attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated hereby by reference as a 
part of this Order for all purposes.  The Initial Bond shall be registered in the name of Frost 
National Bank.  The pricing and terms of the sale of the Bonds are hereby found and determined 
to be the most advantageous reasonably obtainable by the County.  The County Judge is hereby 
authorized and directed to execute the Purchase Contract for and on behalf of the County and as 
the act and deed of the Commissioners Court, and in regard to the approval and execution of the 
Purchase Contract, the Commissioners Court hereby finds, determines and declares that the 
representations, warranties, and agreements of the County contained in the Purchase Contract are 
true and correct in all material respects and shall be honored by the County.  Delivery of the 
Bonds to the Purchasers shall occur as soon as practicable after the adoption of this Order, upon 
payment therefor in accordance with the terms of the Purchase Contract. 

Furthermore, the County hereby ratifies, confirms, and approves in all respects (i) the 
County’s prior determination that the Preliminary Official Statement was, as of its date, “deemed 
final” in accordance with the Rule (hereinafter defined), and (ii) the use and distribution of the 
Preliminary Official Statement by the Purchasers in connection with the public offering and sale 
of the Bonds is hereby ratified, confirmed and approved in all respects.  The final Official 
Statement shall be and is hereby in all respects approved and the Purchasers are hereby 
authorized to use and distribute the final Official Statement, dated _____________, 2012, in the 
reoffering, sale and delivery of the Bonds to the public.  The County Judge and/or County Clerk 
are further authorized and directed to manually execute and deliver for and on behalf of the 
County copies of the Official Statement in final form as may be required by the Purchasers, and 
such final Official Statement in the form and content manually executed by said officials shall be 
deemed to be approved by the Commissioners Court and constitute the Official Statement 
authorized for distribution and use by the Purchasers.  The proper officials of the County are 
hereby authorized to execute and deliver a certificate pertaining to such Official Statement as 
prescribed therein, dated as of the date of payment for and delivery of the Bonds. 

SECTION 19: Escrow and Trust Agreement Approval and Execution; Proceeds of Sale; 
Contribution by County.  The Escrow and Trust Agreement dated as of February 29, 2012 to be 
effective upon the initial delivery of the Bonds to the Purchasers (the Escrow Agreement) 
between the County and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., Dallas, Texas 
(the Escrow Agent), attached hereto as Exhibit C and incorporated herein by reference as a part 
of this Order for all purposes, is hereby approved as to form and content, and such Escrow 
Agreement in substantially the form and substance attached hereto, together with such changes 
or revisions as may be necessary to accomplish the refunding or benefit the County, is hereby 
authorized to be executed by the County Judge and County Clerk and on behalf of the County 
and as the act and deed of this Commissioners Court; and such Escrow Agreement as executed 
by said officials shall be deemed approved by the Commissioners Court and constitute the 
Escrow Agreement herein approved. 

Furthermore, the County Judge, County Clerk, County Auditor, or County Attorney any 
one or more of said officials, and Bond Counsel in cooperation with the Escrow Agent are 
hereby authorized and directed to make the necessary arrangements for the purchase of the 
Escrowed Securities referenced in the Escrow Agreement and the initial delivery thereof to the 
Escrow Agent on the day of delivery of the Bonds to the Purchasers for deposit to the credit of 
the “NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BOND SERIES 



81179218.3 -22- 

2012 ESCROW FUND” (the Escrow Fund), including the execution of the subscription forms 
for the purchase and issuance of the “United States Treasury Securities - State and Local 
Government Series”, if any, for deposit to the Escrow Fund; all as contemplated and provided by 
the provisions of the Act, this Order, and the Escrow Agreement. 

Immediately following the delivery of the Bonds, the proceeds of sale along with a cash 
contribution, if any, from the County (less certain costs of issuance and accrued interest received 
from the Purchasers of the Bonds) shall be deposited with the Escrow Agent for application and 
disbursement in accordance with the provisions of the Escrow Agreement.  The proceeds of sale 
of the Bonds not so deposited with the Escrow Agent for the refunding of the Refunded 
Obligations shall be disbursed for payment of costs of issuance and deposited with the place of 
payment of the Refunded Obligations in an account in the name of the County and applied for 
the purposes of providing for the payment of the costs and expenses incurred in connection 
therewith or deposited in the Bond Fund for the Bonds, all in accordance with written 
instructions from the County Judge. 

SECTION 20: Redemption of Refunded Obligations.  The Refunded Obligations 
referenced in the preamble hereof become subject to redemption prior to their stated maturities at 
the price of par, premium, if any, and accrued interest to the date of redemption.  The County 
Clerk shall give written notice to the Escrow Agent that all of the Refunded Obligations have 
been called for redemption, and the Commissioners Court orders that such obligations are called 
for redemption on the earliest optional redemption date set forth on Schedule I attached hereto 
and such order to redeem the Refunded Obligations on such date shall be irrevocable upon the 
delivery of the Bonds.  A copy of the notice of redemption pertaining to the Refunded 
Obligations is attached to this Order as Exhibit D and is incorporated herein by reference for all 
purposes.  The Escrow Agent is authorized and instructed to provide notice of this redemption to 
the holders of the Refunded Obligations in the form and manner described in the order 
authorizing the issuance of the Refunded Obligations. 

SECTION 21: Covenants to Maintain Tax-Exempt Status. 

A. Definitions.  When used in this Section, the following terms have the following 
meanings: 

“Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended by all legislation, 
if any, effective on or before the Closing Date. 

“Computation Date” has the meaning set forth in Section 1.148-1(b) of the 
Regulations. 

“Gross Proceeds” means any proceeds as defined in Section 1.148-1(b) of the 
Regulations, and any replacement proceeds as defined in Section 1.148-1(c) of the 
Regulations, of the Bonds. 

“Investment” has the meaning set forth in Section 1.148-1(b) of the Regulations. 



81179218.3 -23- 

“Nonpurpose Investment” means any investment property, as defined in 
section 148(b) of the Code, in which Gross Proceeds of the Bonds are invested and which 
is not acquired to carry out the governmental purposes of the Bonds. 

“Rebate Amount” has the meaning set forth in Section 1.148-1(b) of the 
Regulations. 

“Regulations” means any proposed, temporary, or final Income Tax Regulations 
issued pursuant to Sections 103 and 141 through 150 of the Code, and 103 of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1954, which are applicable to the Bonds.  Any reference to any specific 
Regulation shall also mean, as appropriate, any proposed, temporary or final Income Tax 
Regulation designed to supplement, amend or replace the specific Regulation referenced. 

“Yield” of 

(1) any Investment has the meaning set forth in Section 1.148-5 of the 
Regulations; and 

(2) the Bonds has the meaning set forth in Section 1.148-4 of the Regulations. 

B. Not to Cause Interest to Become Taxable.  The County shall not use, permit the 
use of, or omit to use Gross Proceeds or any other amounts (or any property the acquisition, 
construction or improvement of which is to be financed or refinanced directly or indirectly with 
Gross Proceeds) in a manner which if made or omitted, respectively, would cause the interest on 
any Bond to become includable in the gross income, as defined in section 61 of the Code, of the 
owner thereof for federal income tax purposes.  Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, 
unless and until the County receives a written opinion of counsel nationally recognized in the 
field of municipal bond law to the effect that failure to comply with such covenant will not 
adversely affect the exemption from federal income tax of the interest on any Bond, the County 
shall comply with each of the specific covenants in this Section. 

C. No Private Use or Private Payments.  Except to the extent that it will not cause the 
Bonds to become “private activity bonds” within the meaning of section 141 of the Code and the 
Regulations and rulings thereunder, the County shall at all times prior to the last Stated Maturity 
of Bonds: 

(1) exclusively own, operate and possess all property the acquisition, 
construction or improvement of which is to be financed or refinanced directly or 
indirectly with Gross Proceeds of the Bonds (including property financed with Gross 
Proceeds of the Refunded Obligations), and not use or permit the use of such Gross 
Proceeds (including all contractual arrangements with terms different than those 
applicable to the general public) or any property acquired, constructed or improved with 
such Gross Proceeds in any activity carried on by any person or entity (including the 
United States or any agency, department and instrumentality thereof) other than a state or 
local government, unless such use is solely as a member of the general public; and 

(2) not directly or indirectly impose or accept any charge or other payment by 
any person or entity who is treated as using Gross Proceeds of the Bonds or any property 



81179218.3 -24- 

the acquisition, construction or improvement of which is to be financed or refinanced 
directly or indirectly with such Gross Proceeds (including property financed with Gross 
Proceeds of the Refunded Obligations), other than taxes of general application within the 
County or interest earned on investments acquired with such Gross Proceeds pending 
application for their intended purposes. 

D. No Private Loan.  Except to the extent that it will not cause the Bonds to become 
“private activity bonds” within the meaning of section 141 of the Code and the Regulations and 
rulings thereunder, the County shall not use Gross Proceeds of the Bonds to make or finance 
loans to any person or entity other than a state or local government.  For purposes of the 
foregoing covenant, such Gross Proceeds are considered to be “loaned” to a person or entity if:  
(1) property acquired, constructed or improved with such Gross Proceeds is sold or leased to 
such person or entity in a transaction which creates a debt for federal income tax purposes; 
(2) capacity in or service from such property is committed to such person or entity under a 
take-or-pay, output or similar contract or arrangement; or (3) indirect benefits, or burdens and 
benefits of ownership, of such Gross Proceeds or any property acquired, constructed or improved 
with such Gross Proceeds are otherwise transferred in a transaction which is the economic 
equivalent of a loan. 

E. Not to Invest at Higher Yield.  Except to the extent that it will not cause the 
Bonds to become “arbitrage bonds” within the meaning of section 148 of the Code and the 
Regulations and rulings thereunder, the County shall not at any time prior to the final Stated 
Maturity of the Bonds directly or indirectly invest Gross Proceeds in any Investment, if as a 
result of such investment the Yield of any Investment acquired with Gross Proceeds, whether 
then held or previously disposed of, materially exceeds the Yield of the Bonds. 

F. Not Federally Guaranteed.  Except to the extent permitted by section 149(b) of the 
Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder, the County shall not take or omit to take any 
action which would cause the Bonds to be federally guaranteed within the meaning of 
section 149(b) of the Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder. 

G. Information Report.  The County shall timely file the information required by 
section 149(e) of the Code with the Secretary of the Treasury on Form 8038-G or such other 
form and in such place as the Secretary may prescribe. 

H. Rebate of Arbitrage Profits.  Except to the extent otherwise provided in 
section 148(f) of the Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder: 

(1) The County shall account for all Gross Proceeds (including all receipts, 
expenditures and investments thereof) on its books of account separately and apart from 
all other funds (and receipts, expenditures and investments thereof) and shall retain all 
records of accounting for at least six years after the day on which the last Outstanding 
Bond is discharged.  However, to the extent permitted by law, the County may 
commingle Gross Proceeds of the Bonds with other money of the County, provided that 
the County separately accounts for each receipt and expenditure of Gross Proceeds and 
the obligations acquired therewith. 



81179218.3 -25- 

(2) Not less frequently than each Computation Date, the County shall 
calculate the Rebate Amount in accordance with rules set forth in section 148(f) of the 
Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder.  The County shall maintain such 
calculations with its official transcript of proceedings relating to the issuance of the 
Bonds until six years after the final Computation Date. 

(3) As additional consideration for the purchase of the Bonds by the 
Purchasers and the loan of the money represented thereby and in order to induce such 
purchase by measures designed to insure the excludability of the interest thereon from the 
gross income of the owners thereof for federal income tax purposes, the County shall pay 
to the United States out of the Bond Fund or its general fund, as permitted by applicable 
Texas statute, regulation or opinion of the Attorney General of the State of Texas, the 
amount that when added to the future value of previous rebate payments made for the 
Bonds equals (i) in the case of a Final Computation Date as defined in Section 1.148-
3(e)(2) of the Regulations, one hundred percent (100%) of the Rebate Amount on such 
date; and (ii) in the case of any other Computation Date, ninety percent (90%) of the 
Rebate Amount on such date.  In all cases, the rebate payments shall be made at the 
times, in the installments, to the place and in the manner as is or may be required by 
section 148(f) of the Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder, and shall be 
accompanied by Form 8038-T or such other forms and information as is or may be 
required by section 148(f) of the Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder. 

(4) The County shall exercise reasonable diligence to assure that no errors are 
made in the calculations and payments required by paragraphs (2) and (3), and if an error 
is made, to discover and promptly correct such error within a reasonable amount of time 
thereafter (and in all events within one hundred eighty (180) days after discovery of the 
error), including payment to the United States of any additional Rebate Amount owed to 
it, interest thereon, and any penalty imposed under Section 1.148-3(h) of the Regulations. 

I. Not to Divert Arbitrage Profits.  Except to the extent permitted by section 148 of 
the Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder, the County shall not, at any time prior to 
the earlier of the Stated Maturity or final payment of the Bonds, enter into any transaction that 
reduces the amount required to be paid to the United States pursuant to Subsection H of this 
Section because such transaction results in a smaller profit or a larger loss than would have 
resulted if the transaction had been at arm’s length and had the Yield of the Bonds not been 
relevant to either party. 

J. Bonds Not Hedge Bonds. 

(1) At the time the original bonds refunded by the Bonds were issued, the 
County reasonably expected to spend at least 85% of the spendable proceeds of such 
bonds within three years after such bonds were issued. 

(2) Not more than 50% of the proceeds of the original bonds refunded by the 
Bonds will be invested in Nonpurpose Investments having a substantially guaranteed 
Yield for a period of 4 years or more. 



81179218.3 -26- 

K. Qualified Advance Refunding.  The Bonds are issued, in part, to refund the 
Refunded Obligations, and the Bonds will be issued more than 90 days before the redemption of 
the Refunded Obligations.  The County represents as follows: 

(1) The Bonds are the “first advance refunding” of any original bonds issued 
after 1985 and are the “first or second advance refunding” of any original bonds issued 
before 1986, both within the meaning of section 149(d)(3) of the Code. 

(2) The Refunded Obligations are being called for redemption, and will be 
redeemed: (i) in the case of Refunded Obligations issued after 1985, not later than the 
earliest date on which such bonds may be redeemed and on which the County will realize 
present value debt service savings (determined without regard to administrative expenses) 
in connection with the issuance of the Bonds; and (ii) in the case of Refunded Obligations 
issued before 1986, not later than the earliest date on which such issue may be redeemed 
at par or at a premium of 3 percent or less and on which the County will realize present 
value debt service savings (determined without regard to administrative expenses) in 
connection with the issuance of the Bonds. 

(3) The initial temporary period under section 148(c) of the Code will end: 
(i) with respect to the proceeds of the Bonds used to refund the Refunded Obligations not 
later than 30 days after the date of issue of such Bonds; and (ii) with respect to proceeds 
of the Refunded Obligations on the Closing Date if not ended prior thereto. 

(4) On and after the date of issue of the Bonds, no proceeds of the Refunded 
Obligations will be invested in Nonpurpose Investments having a Yield in excess of the 
Yield on such Refunded Obligations. 

(5) The Bonds are being issued for the purposes stated in the preamble of this 
Order.  There is a present value savings associated with the refunding.  In the issuance of 
the Bonds the County has: (i) neither issued more bonds, nor issued bonds earlier, and 
will not allow bonds to remain outstanding longer, than reasonably necessary to 
accomplish the governmental purposes for which the Bonds were issued; (ii) not 
employed an “abusive arbitrage device” within the meaning of Section 1.148-10(a) of the 
Regulations; and (iii) not employed a “device” to obtain a material financial advantage 
based on arbitrage, within the meaning of section 149(d)(4) of the Code, apart from 
savings attributable to lower interest rates. 

L. Elections.  The County hereby directs and authorizes the County Judge, County 
Clerk, County Auditor, or County Attorney, either or any combination of the foregoing, to make 
such elections in the Certificate as to Tax Exemption or similar or other appropriate certificate, 
form, or document permitted or required pursuant to the provisions of the Code or the 
Regulations, as they deem necessary or appropriate in connection with the Bonds.  Such 
elections shall be deemed to be made on the Closing Date. 

SECTION 22: Control and Custody of Bonds.  The County Judge shall be and is hereby 
authorized to take and have charge of all necessary orders and records pending investigation by 
the Attorney General of the State of Texas and shall take and have charge and control of the 



81179218.3 -27- 

Bonds pending their approval by the Attorney General, the registration thereof by the 
Comptroller of Public Accounts and the delivery of the Bonds to the Purchasers. 

Furthermore, the County Judge, County Clerk, County Auditor, or County Attorney, 
either or all, are hereby authorized and directed to furnish and execute such documents relating 
to the County and its financial affairs as may be necessary for the issuance of the Bonds, the 
approval of the Attorney General and their registration by the Comptroller of Public Accounts 
and, together with the County’s co-financial advisors, Bond Counsel, and the Paying 
Agent/Registrar, make the necessary arrangements for the delivery of the Initial Bonds to the 
Purchasers and the initial exchange thereof for definitive Bonds. 

SECTION 23: Satisfaction of Obligation of County.  If the County shall pay or cause to 
be paid, or there shall otherwise be paid to the Holders, the principal of, premium, if any, and 
interest on the Bonds, at the times and in the manner stipulated in this Order, then the pledge of 
taxes levied under this Order and all covenants, agreements, and other obligations of the County 
to the Holders shall thereupon cease, terminate, and be discharged and satisfied. 

Bonds, or any principal amount(s) thereof, shall be deemed to have been paid within the 
meaning and with the effect expressed above in this Section when (i) money sufficient to pay in 
full such Bonds or the principal amount(s) thereof at Stated Maturity or the redemption date 
therefor, together with all interest due thereon, shall have been irrevocably deposited with and 
held in trust by the Paying Agent/Registrar, or an authorized escrow agent, or (ii) Government 
Securities shall have been irrevocably deposited in trust with the Paying Agent/Registrar, or an 
authorized escrow agent, which Government Securities have, in the case of a net defeasance, 
been certified by an independent accounting firm to mature as to principal and interest in such 
amounts and at such times as will insure the availability, without reinvestment, of sufficient 
money, together with any money deposited therewith, if any, to pay when due the principal of 
and interest on such Bonds, or the principal amount(s) thereof, on and prior to the Stated 
Maturity thereof or (if notice of redemption has been duly given or waived or if irrevocable 
arrangements therefor acceptable to the Paying Agent/Registrar have been made), the redemption 
date thereof.  In the event of a gross defeasance of the Bonds, the County shall deliver a 
certificate from its financial advisor, the Paying Agent/Registrar, or another qualified third party 
concerning the deposit of cash and/or Government Securities to pay, when due, the principal of, 
redemption premium (if any), and interest due on any defeased Bonds.  The County covenants 
that no deposit of money or Government Securities will be made under this Section and no use 
made of any such deposit which would cause the Bonds to be treated as arbitrage bonds within 
the meaning of section 148 of the Code (as defined in Section 21 hereof). 

Any money so deposited with the Paying Agent/Registrar, and all income from 
Government Securities held in trust by the Paying Agent/Registrar, or an authorized escrow 
agent, pursuant to this Section which is not required for the payment of the Bonds, or any 
principal amount(s) thereof, or interest thereon with respect to which such money has been so 
deposited shall be remitted to the County or deposited as directed by the County.  Furthermore, 
any money held by the Paying Agent/Registrar for the payment of the principal of and interest on 
the Bonds and remaining unclaimed for a period of three (3) years after the Stated Maturity or 
applicable redemption date of the Bonds such money was deposited and is held in trust to pay 



81179218.3 -28- 

shall upon the request of the County be remitted to the County against a written receipt therefor, 
subject to the unclaimed property laws of the State of Texas. 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order to the contrary, it is hereby provided 
that any determination not to redeem defeased Bonds that is made in conjunction with the 
payment arrangements specified in subsection (i) or (ii) above shall not be irrevocable, provided 
that: (1) in the proceedings providing for such defeasance, the County expressly reserves the 
right to call the defeased Bonds for redemption; (2) gives notice of the reservation of that right to 
the owners of the defeased Bonds immediately following the defeasance; (3) directs that notice 
of the reservation be included in any redemption notices that it authorizes; and (4) at the time of 
the redemption, satisfies the conditions of (i) or (ii) above with respect to such defeased debt as 
though it was being defeased at the time of the exercise of the option to redeem the defeased 
Bonds, after taking the redemption into account in determining the sufficiency of the provisions 
made for the payment of the defeased Bonds. 

SECTION 24: Printed Opinion.  The Purchasers’ obligation to accept delivery of the 
Bonds is subject to its being furnished a final opinion of Fulbright & Jaworski L.L.P., as Bond 
Counsel, approving certain legal matters as to the Bonds, said opinion to be dated and delivered 
as of the date of initial delivery and payment for the Bonds.  Printing of a true and correct copy 
of said opinion on the reverse side of each of the Bonds, with appropriate certificate pertaining 
thereto executed by facsimile signature of the County Clerk of the County, is hereby approved 
and authorized. 

SECTION 25: CUSIP Numbers.  CUSIP numbers may be printed or typed on the 
definitive Bonds.  It is expressly provided, however, that the presence or absence of CUSIP 
numbers on the definitive Bonds shall be of no significance or effect as regards the legality 
thereof, and neither the County nor attorneys approving said Bonds as to legality are to be held 
responsible for CUSIP numbers incorrectly printed or typed on the definitive Bonds. 

SECTION 26: Effect of Headings.  The Section headings herein are for convenience only 
and shall not affect the construction hereof. 

SECTION 27: Order a Contract – Amendments - Outstanding Bonds.  The County 
acknowledges that the covenants and obligations of the County herein contained are a material 
inducement to the purchase of the Bonds.  This Order shall constitute a contract with the Holders 
from time to time, shall be binding on the County and its successors and assigns, and shall not be 
amended or repealed by the County so long as any Bond remains Outstanding except as 
permitted in this Section.  The County may, without the consent of or notice to any Holders, 
from time to time and at any time, amend this Order in any manner not detrimental to the 
interests of the Holders, including the curing of any ambiguity, inconsistency, or formal defect or 
omission herein.  In addition, the County may, with the written consent of Holders holding a 
majority in aggregate principal amount of the Bonds then Outstanding affected thereby, amend, 
add to, or rescind any of the provisions of this Order; provided, however, that, without the 
consent of all Holders of Outstanding Bonds, no such amendment, addition, or rescission shall 
(1) extend the time or times of payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds, reduce the 
principal amount thereof, or the rate of interest thereon, or in any other way modify the terms of 
payment of the principal of, the redemption price therefor, and interest on the Bonds, (2) give 



81179218.3 -29- 

any preference to any Bond over any other Bond, or (3) reduce the aggregate principal amount of 
Bonds required for consent to any such amendment, addition, or rescission. 

SECTION 28: Benefits of Order.  Nothing in this Order, expressed or implied, is 
intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person other than the County, Bond Counsel, 
the Paying Agent/Registrar, the Purchasers, and the Holders, any right, remedy, or claim, legal or 
equitable, under or by reason of this Order or any provision hereof, this Order and all its 
provisions being intended to be and being for the sole and exclusive benefit of the County, Bond 
Counsel, the Paying Agent/Registrar, and the Holders. 

SECTION 29: Inconsistent Provisions.  All orders and resolutions, or parts thereof, which 
are in conflict or inconsistent with any provision of this Order are hereby repealed to the extent 
of such conflict, and the provisions of this Order shall be and remain controlling as to the matters 
ordered herein. 

SECTION 30: Governing Law.  This Order shall be construed and enforced in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas and the United States of America. 

SECTION 31: Severability.  If any provision of this Order or the application thereof to 
any person or circumstance shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Order and the 
application of such provision to other persons and circumstances shall nevertheless be valid, and 
the Commissioners Court hereby declares that this Order would have been enacted without such 
invalid provision. 

SECTION 32: Incorporation of Preamble Recitals.  The recitals contained in the 
preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and such recitals are hereby made a part of this 
Order for all purposes and are adopted as a part of the judgment and findings of the 
Commissioners Court. 

SECTION 33: Construction of Terms.  If appropriate in the context of this Order, words 
of the singular number shall be considered to include the plural, words of the plural number shall 
be considered to include the singular, and words of the masculine, feminine or neuter gender 
shall be considered to include the other genders. 

SECTION 34: Authorization of Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement.  The Commissioners 
Court of the County hereby finds and determines that it is in the best interest of the County to 
authorize the execution of a Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement concerning the payment, 
exchange, and transferability of the Bonds.  A copy of the Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement is 
attached hereto, in substantially final form, as Exhibit A and is incorporated by reference to the 
provisions of this Order. 

SECTION 35: Public Meeting.  It is officially found, determined, and declared that the 
meeting at which this Order was adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, 
place, and subject matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this 
Order, was given, all as required by Chapter 551, as amended, Texas Government Code. 

SECTION 36: Unavailability of Authorized Publication.  If, because of the temporary or 
permanent suspension of any newspaper, journal, or other publication, or, for any reason, 



81179218.3 -30- 

publication of notice cannot be made meeting any requirements herein established, any notice 
required to be published by the provisions of this Order shall be given in such other manner and 
at such time or times as in the judgment of the County or of the Paying Agent/Registrar shall 
most effectively approximate such required publication and the giving of such notice in such 
manner shall for all purposes of this Order be deemed to be in compliance with the requirements  
for publication thereof. 

SECTION 37: No Recourse Against County Officials.  No recourse shall be had for the 
payment of principal of, premium, if any, or interest on any Bond or for any claim based thereon 
or on this Order against any official of the County or any person executing any Bond. 

SECTION 38: Continuing Disclosure Undertaking. 

A. Definitions. 

As used in this Section, the following terms have the meanings ascribed to such terms 
below: 

EMMA means the MSRB’s Electronic Municipal Market Access system, accessible by 
the general public, without charge, on the internet through the uniform resource locator (URL) 
http://www.emma.msrb.org.   

MSRB means the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board. 

Rule means SEC Rule 15c2 12, as amended from time to time. 

SEC means the United States Securities and Exchange Commission. 

B. Annual Reports. 

The County shall file annually with the MSRB, within six months after the end of each 
fiscal year ending in or after 2012, financial information and operating data with respect to the 
County of the general type included in the final Official Statement authorized by Section 18 of 
this Order being the information described in Exhibit E hereto and if not provided as part of such 
financial information and operating data, audited financial statements of the County, when and if 
available.  Any financial statements so to be provided shall be (i) prepared in accordance with 
the accounting principles described in Exhibit E hereto, or such other accounting principles as 
the County may be required to employ from time to time pursuant to state law or regulation, and 
(ii) audited, if the County commissions an audit of such statements and the audit is completed 
within the period during which they must be provided.  If the audit of such financial statements is 
not complete within such period, then the County shall provide unaudited financial statements 
within such period and audited for the applicable fiscal year to the MSRB, when and if the audit 
report on such statements becomes available.   

If the County changes its fiscal year, it will file notice thereof with the MSRB of the 
change (and of the date of the new fiscal year end) prior to the next date by which the County 
otherwise would be required to provide financial information and operating data pursuant to this 
Section. 



81179218.3 -31- 

C. Notice of Certain Events. 

The County shall provide notice of any of the following events with respect to the Bonds 
to the MSRB in a timely manner and not more than 10 business days after occurrence of the 
event: 

(1) Principal and interest payment delinquencies; 

(2) Non-payment related defaults, if material; 

(3) Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial 
difficulties; 

(4) Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial 
difficulties; 

(5) Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform; 

(6) Adverse tax opinions, the issuance by the Internal Revenue Service of 
proposed or final determinations of taxability, Notices of Proposed Issue (IRS Form 
5701-TEB), or other material notices or determinations with respect to the tax status of 
the Bonds, or other material events affecting the tax status of the Bonds; 

(7) Modifications to rights of holders of the Bonds, if material; 

(8) Bond calls, if material, and tender offers; 

(9) Defeasances; 

(10) Release, substitution, or sale of property securing repayment of the Bonds, 
if material;  

(11) Rating changes; 

(12) Bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership, or similar event of the County, 
which shall occur as described below; 

(13) The consummation of a merger, consolidation, or acquisition involving the 
County or the sale of all or substantially all of its assets, other than in the ordinary course 
of business, the entry into of a definitive agreement to undertake such an action or the 
termination of a definitive agreement relating to any such actions, other than pursuant to 
its terms, if material; and 

(14) Appointment of a successor or additional paying agent/registrar or the 
change of name of a paying agent/registrar, if material. 

For these purposes, any event described in the immediately preceding paragraph (12) is 
considered to occur when any of the following occur:  the appointment of a receiver, fiscal agent, 
or similar officer for the County in a proceeding under the United States Bankruptcy Code or in 



81179218.3 -32- 

any other proceeding under state or federal law in which a court or governmental authority has 
assumed jurisdiction over substantially all of the assets or business of the County, or if such 
jurisdiction has been assumed by leaving the existing governing body and officials or officers in 
possession but subject to the supervision and orders of a court or governmental authority, or the 
entry of an order confirming a plan of reorganization, arrangement, or liquidation by a court or 
governmental authority having supervision or jurisdiction over substantially all of the assets or 
business of the County. 

The County shall notify the MSRB, in a timely manner, of any failure by the County to 
provide financial information or operating data in accordance with this Section by the time 
required by this Section. 

D. Limitations, Disclaimers, and Amendments. 

The County shall be obligated to observe and perform the covenants specified in this 
Section for so long as, but only for so long as, the County remains an “obligated person” with 
respect to the Bonds within the meaning of the Rule, except that the County in any event will 
give notice of any deposit that causes the Bonds to be no longer Outstanding. 

The provisions of this Section are for the sole benefit of the Holders and beneficial 
owners of the Bonds, and nothing in this Section, express or implied, shall give any benefit or 
any legal or equitable right, remedy, or claim hereunder to any other person.  The County 
undertakes to provide only the financial information, operating data, financial statements, and 
notices which it has expressly agreed to provide pursuant to this Section and does not hereby 
undertake to provide any other information that may be relevant or material to a complete 
presentation of the County’s financial results, condition, or prospects or hereby undertake to 
update any information provided in accordance with this Section or otherwise, except as 
expressly provided herein.  The County does not make any representation or warranty 
concerning such information or its usefulness to a decision to invest in or sell Bonds at any 
future date. 

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL THE COUNTY BE LIABLE TO THE 
HOLDER OR BENEFICIAL OWNER OF ANY BOND OR ANY OTHER PERSON, IN 
CONTRACT OR TORT, FOR DAMAGES RESULTING IN WHOLE OR IN PART FROM 
ANY BREACH BY THE COUNTY, WHETHER NEGLIGENT OR WITH OR WITHOUT 
FAULT ON ITS PART, OF ANY COVENANT SPECIFIED IN THIS SECTION, BUT EVERY 
RIGHT AND REMEDY OF ANY SUCH PERSON, IN CONTRACT OR TORT, FOR OR ON 
ACCOUNT OF ANY SUCH BREACH SHALL BE LIMITED TO AN ACTION FOR 
MANDAMUS OR SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE. 

No default by the County in observing or performing its obligations under this Section 
shall constitute a breach of or default under this Order for purposes of any other provision of this 
Order. 

Nothing in this Section is intended or shall act to disclaim, waive, or otherwise limit the 
duties of the County under federal and state securities laws. 



81179218.3 -33- 

The provisions of this Section may be amended by the County from time to time to adapt 
to changed circumstances that arise from a change in legal requirements, a change in law, or a 
change in the identity, nature, status, or type of operations of the County, but only if (1) the 
provisions of this Section, as so amended, would have permitted an underwriter to purchase or 
sell Bonds in the primary offering of the Bonds in compliance with the Rule, taking into account 
any amendments or interpretations of the Rule to the date of such amendment, as well as such 
changed circumstances, and (2) either (a) the Holders of a majority in aggregate principal 
amount (or any greater amount required by any other provision of this Order that authorizes such 
an amendment) of the Outstanding Bonds consent to such amendment or (b) a person that is 
unaffiliated with the County (such as nationally recognized bond counsel) determines that such 
amendment will not materially impair the interests of the Holders and beneficial owners of the 
Bonds.  The County may also repeal or amend the provisions of this Section if the SEC amends 
or repeals the applicable provisions of the Rule or any court of final jurisdiction enters judgment 
that such provisions of the Rule are invalid, and the County also may amend the provisions of 
this Section in its discretion in any other manner or circumstance, but in either case only if and to 
the extent that the provisions of this sentence would not have prevented an underwriter from 
lawfully purchasing or selling Bonds in the primary offering of the Bonds, giving effect to (a) 
such provisions as so amended and (b) any amendments or interpretations of the Rule.  If the 
County so amends the provisions of this Section, it shall include with any amended financial 
information or operating data next provided in accordance with subsection B of this Section an 
explanation, in narrative form, of the reasons for the amendment and of the impact of any change 
in the type of financial information or operating data so provided.  If the County so amends the 
provisions of this Section, the County shall include with any amended financial information or 
operating data next provided in accordance with this Section an explanation, in narrative form, of 
the reasons for the amendment and of the impact of any change in the type of financial 
information or operating data so provided. 

E. Information Format – Incorporation by Reference. 

The County information required under this Section shall be filed with the MSRB 
through EMMA in such format and accompanied by such identifying information as may be 
specified from time to time thereby.  Under the current rules of the MSRB, continuing disclosure 
documents submitted to EMMA must be in word-searchable portable document format (PDF) 
files that permit the document to be saved, viewed, printed, and retransmitted by electronic 
means and the series of obligations to which such continuing disclosure documents relate must 
be identified by CUSIP number or numbers. 

Financial information and operating data to be provided pursuant to this Section may be 
set forth in full in one or more documents or may be included by specific reference to any 
document (including an official statement or other offering document) available to the public 
through EMMA or filed with the SEC. 

SECTION 39: Book-Entry Only System. 

It is intended that the Bonds initially be registered so as to participate in a securities 
depository system (the DTC System) with the Depository Trust Company, New York, New York, 
or any successor entity thereto (DTC), as set forth herein.  Each Stated Maturity of the Bonds 



81179218.3 -34- 

shall be issued (following cancellation of the Initial Bonds described in Section 7) in the form of 
a separate single definitive Bond.  Upon issuance, the ownership of each such Bond shall be 
registered in the name of Cede & Co., as the nominee of DTC, and all of the Outstanding Bonds 
shall be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as the nominee of DTC.  The County and the 
Paying Agent/Registrar are authorized to execute, deliver, and take the actions set forth in such 
letters to or agreements with DTC as shall be necessary to effectuate the DTC System, including 
the Letter of Representations attached hereto as Exhibit F (the Representation Letter). 

With respect to the Bonds registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, the 
County and the Paying Agent/Registrar shall have no responsibility or obligation to any 
broker-dealer, bank, or other financial institution for which DTC holds the Bonds from time to 
time as securities depository (a Depository Participant) or to any person on behalf of whom such 
a Depository Participant holds an interest in the Bonds (an Indirect Participant).  Without 
limiting the immediately preceding sentence, the County and the Paying Agent/Registrar shall 
have no responsibility or obligation with respect to (i) the accuracy of the records of DTC, Cede 
& Co., or any Depository Participant with respect to any ownership interest in the Bonds, (ii) the 
delivery to any Depository Participant or any other person, other than a registered owner of the 
Bonds, as shown on the Security Register, of any notice with respect to the Bonds, including any 
notice of redemption, or (iii) the delivery to any Depository Participant or any Indirect 
Participant or any other Person, other than a Holder of a Bond, of any amount with respect to 
principal of, premium, if any, or interest on the Bonds.  While in the DTC System, no person 
other than Cede & Co., or any successor thereto, as nominee for DTC, shall receive a Bond 
evidencing the obligation of the County to make payments of principal, premium, if any, and 
interest pursuant to this Order.  Upon delivery by DTC to the Paying Agent/Registrar of written 
notice to the effect that DTC has determined to substitute a new nominee in place of Cede & Co., 
and subject to the provisions in this Order with respect to interest checks or drafts being mailed 
to the Holder, the word “Cede & Co.” in this Order shall refer to such new nominee of DTC. 

In the event that (a) the County determines that DTC is incapable of discharging its 
responsibilities described herein and in the Representation Letter, (b) the Representation Letter 
shall be terminated for any reason, or (c) DTC or the County determines that it is in the best 
interest of the beneficial owners of the Bonds that they be able to obtain certificated Bonds, the 
County shall notify the Paying Agent/Registrar, DTC, and the Depository Participants of the 
availability within a reasonable period of time through DTC of bond certificates, and the Bonds 
shall no longer be restricted to being registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC.  
At that time, the County may determine that the Bonds shall be registered in the name of and 
deposited with a successor depository operating a securities depository system, as may be 
acceptable to the County, or such depository’s agent or designee, and if the County and the 
Paying Agent/Registrar do not select such alternate securities depository system then the Bonds 
may be registered in whatever name or names the Holders of Bonds transferring or exchanging 
the Bonds shall designate, in accordance with the provisions hereof. 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order to the contrary, so long as any Bond is 
registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, all payments with respect to principal 
of, premium, if any, and interest on such Bond and all notices with respect to such Bond shall be 
made and given, respectively, in the manner provided in the Representation Letter. 



81179218.3 -35- 

SECTION 40: Further Procedures.  The officers and employees of the County are hereby 
authorized, empowered and directed from time to time and at any time to do and perform all such 
acts and things and to execute, acknowledge and deliver in the name and under the corporate seal 
and on behalf of the County all such instruments, whether or not herein mentioned, as may be 
necessary or desirable in order to carry out the terms and provisions of this Order, the initial sale 
and delivery of the Bonds, the Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement, the Escrow Agreement, the 
Purchase Contract, and the Official Statement.  In addition, prior to the initial delivery of the 
Bonds, the County Judge, the County Auditor, or the County Clerk and Bond Counsel are hereby 
authorized and directed to approve any technical changes or corrections to this Order or to any of 
the instruments authorized and approved by this Order necessary in order to (i) correct any 
ambiguity or mistake or properly or more completely document the transactions contemplated 
and approved by this Order and as described in the Official Statement, (ii) obtain a rating from 
any of the national bond rating agencies, or (iii) obtain the approval of the Bonds by the Texas 
Attorney General’s office.  In case any officer of the County whose signature shall appear on any 
certificate shall cease to be such officer before the delivery of such certificate, such signature 
shall nevertheless be valid and sufficient for all purposes the same as if such officer had 
remained in office until such delivery. 

SECTION 41: Municipal Bond Insurance.  The payment of the debt service requirements 
on the Bonds is insured by the Insurer pursuant to the Insurance Policy. 

SECTION 42: Effective Date.  This Order shall be in force and effect from and after its 
final passage, and it is so ordered. 

 

 

[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank] 
 



81179218.3 S-1 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on the 29th day of February, 2012. 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
 County Judge 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
County Clerk and Ex-Officio Clerk of the  
Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas 
 
 
 
 
(SEAL OF COMMISSIONERS COURT) 
 

 
Schedule I - Schedule of Refunded Obligations 
Schedule II – Approval Certificate 
Exhibit A - Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement 
Exhibit B - Purchase Contract 
Exhibit C - Escrow and Trust Agreement 
Exhibit D - Notice of Redemption 
Exhibit E - Description of Annual Financial Information 
Exhibit F - DTC Letter of Representations 
 



81179218.3 Schedule I 

Schedule I 
 

Refunded Obligations 

1. Nueces County, Texas Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Series 
2004, dated April 1, 2004, in the original principal amount of $91,880,000 and scheduled 
to mature on February 15, 2015, and February 15, 2023 through February 15, 2026 in the 
principal amount of $26,720,000 to be redeemed on February 15, 2014; and 

2. Nueces County, Texas Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Series 
2007 dated December 15, 2006 in the original principal amount of $34,500,000 and 
scheduled to mature on February 15 in each of the years 2017 through 2025 and 
February 15, 2027 in the principal amount of $29,875,000 to be redeemed on 
February 15, 2016. 



81179218.3 Schedule II 

Schedule II 
 

Approval Certificate 
 

See Tab No. ___ 



81179218.3 A-1 

EXHIBIT A 

Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement 
 

See Tab No. ___ 



81179218.3 B-1 

EXHIBIT B 

Purchase Contract 
 

See Tab No. ___ 



81179218.3 C-1 

EXHIBIT C 

Escrow and Trust Agreement 
 

See Tab No. ___ 



81179218.3 D-1 

EXHIBIT D 

Notice of Redemption 
 

See Tab No. ___ 

 



81179218.3 E-1 

EXHIBIT E 

Description of Financial Information and Operating Data 

Information and Data with Respect to the County 

The information and data with respect to the County referred to in Section 38 of this 
Order are the quantitative financial information and operating data specified (and included in the 
Appendix or under the headings of the Official Statement referred to) below: 

1. The County’s audited financial statements for the most recently concluded 
fiscal year or to the extent these audited financial statements are not available, the 
portions of the unaudited financial statements of the County appended to the Official 
Statement as Appendix C, but for the most recently concluded fiscal year. 

2. “The information of the general type included in the Official Statement in 
Appendix A thereto (excluding, however, the information in such appendix appearing 
under the heading “ASSESSED VALUATIONS, TAX RATES, OUTSTANDING DEBT 
AND AUTHORIZED BUT UNISSUED OBLIGATIONS OF OVERLAPPING 
TAXING JURISDICTIONS”). 

Accounting Principles 

The accounting principles referred to in such Section are generally accepted accounting 
principles for governmental units as prescribed by the Government Accounting Standards Board 
from time to time. 

 
 
 
 



81179218.3 F-1 

EXHIBIT F 

DTC Letter of Representations 
 

See Tab No. ___ 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 5.           
Meeting Date: 02/29/2012  

Adopt Resolution related to the Healthcare 1115 

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adopting a resolution requesting the Nueces County Hospital District serve as the anchor

entity for the Regional Healthcare Partnership created by the Texas Health and Human Services Commission under

the Texas Healthcare Transformation and Quality Improvement Program 1115 Waiver.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Resolution - Hospital District Anchor Site



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 OSCAR ORTIZ 

Commissioner
Precinct 3

 
JOE 

MCCOMB 
Commissioner

Precinct 4

 
 
 
 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. 
GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 
 

 
A RESOLUTION REQUESTING NUECES COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT COMMUNICATE TO THE TEXAS 

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICE COMMISSION NCHD’S DESIRE TO SERVE AS ANCHOR OF THE REGIONAL 
HEALTHCARE PARTNERSHIP 

 
WHEREAS, the 2011 Texas Legislature directed the Texas Health and Human Services Commission (“HHSC”) to expand Medicaid 
managed care and to preserve hospitals’ access to federal supplemental payments consistent with upper payment limit concepts; 
 
WHEREAS, HHSC determined the best approach to meet legislative mandates and to expand Medicaid managed care, preserve 
hospitals’ access to supplemental payments, achieve savings, and improve quality was to negotiate a five-year Section 1115 Medicaid 
waiver titled Texas Healthcare Transformation and Quality Improvement Program 1115 Waiver (“1115 Waiver”);  
 
WHEREAS, the 1115 Waiver appears to contemplate the establishment Regional Healthcare Partnerships (“RHP”) throughout the State 
with a single local governmental entity or public hospital anchor for each RHP region to perform required tasks relating to administration 
and operation of the RHP, including but not limited to the ability to make intergovernmental transfers; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Nueces County Commissioners Court (“Court”) believes that the Nueces County Hospital District (“NCHD”) is best 
situated to serve as the anchor of the RHP area containing Nueces County and the Court desires to request that NCHD communicate to 
HHSC NCHD’s desire to serve as said anchor. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY; that the Nueces 
County Commissioners Court hereby requests that the Nueces County Hospital District communicate to the Texas Health and Human 
Services Commission the Hospital District’s desire serve as the anchor of the Regional Healthcare Partnership region containing Nueces 
County under the Texas Healthcare Transformation and Quality Improvement Program 1115 Waiver.  
 
DULY ORDERED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON THE  
29th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2012. 

 
 

 __________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 Nueces County Judge 
__________________________          _____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY                                                                                     JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1                                                                            Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 

    __________________________                 _____________________________ 
 OSCAR ORTIZ                                                            JOE MCCOMB 
 Commissioner, Precinct 3                             Commissioner, Precinct 4 

 
 

ATTEST:__________________________ 
               Diana Barrera, County Clerk 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 6.           
Meeting Date: 02/29/2012  

Engineering service contract with NEI to provide services on the Bob Hall Pier expansion.

Submitted By: Ginny Gunderson, Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider Supplemental Agreement No. 1 to Architectural Services Contract with Naismith

Engineering, Inc. regarding the Bob Hall Expansion Project.

BACKGROUND

These services are to be paid out of Dept. #19152803.

Total Retainage - $56,466.84

Amount awarded to contractor to complete punch list - $29,200.00

Amount requested for Engineering/Project Mgt. - $15,500.00

Balance left in retainer - $11,766.84

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Naismith Amendment

Cost Proposal

Bob Hall Pier Contract (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



Page | 1 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 1 

 

NUECES COUNTY AND  

NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 

 

WHEREAS, the County of Nueces and Naismith, Inc. (herein “Naismith”) entered into 

an Architectural Services Contract (“Contract”) for the Expansion of Bob Hall Pier on 

February 18, 2010; 

 

WHEREAS, Article 8 and Article 10 of such agreement allows for this Contract to be 

modified by Supplemental Agreement if there has been a change in the scope, 

complexity, or character of the service to be performed, or the duration of work has 

changed; 

 

WHEREAS, additional services are required of Naismith Engineering as a result of a 

default by the original contractor and these delays also require that the contract 

termination date be extended;    

 

NOW THEREFORE, Nueces County and Naismith in consideration of the mutual 

agreements contained in the original contract, additional funds and additional time for 

completion of the Contract do hereby mutually agree: 

 

1. The second sentence of Article 3 is hereby withdrawn in its entirety and 

replaced with the following: 

 

“This contract shall terminate at the close of business on May 1, 

2012.” 

 

2. The first sentence of Article 19 is hereby withdrawn in its entirety and 

replaced with the following: 

 

“This contract shall terminate at the close of business on May, 1, 

2012 unless extended as provided in Article 10 – Supplemental 

Agreements.” 

 

3. Attachments B, C, and D are hereby withdrawn in its entirety and replaced 

with the attached Attachment B, C, and D herein attached in incorporated 

in its entirety. 

 

4. The first sentence of Article 4 is hereby withdrawn in its entirety and 

replaced with the following: 

 

“The maximum amount payable under this contract is $70,175.00, 

unless modified as provided in Article 10 – Supplemental 

Agreements. 

 



Page | 2 

 

5. All other provisions of contract shall remain the same. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Nueces County and Naismith Engineering, Inc. have 

executed these presents in duplicate. 

 

WITNESS our hands on this ______ day of February 2012. 

NUECES COUNTY     Naismith Engineering, Inc.  

        

 

BY:________________________   BY:_______________________  

      County Judge           President 

 

ATTEST:       

 

BY:_________________________  
      County Clerk 









   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 7.           
Meeting Date: 02/29/2012  

CVA Renovation

Submitted For: Crime Victims Assistance Department

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider funding for renovation of the conference room in the victim assistance area of the District

Attorney’s Office – second floor of the Nueces County Courthouse.

BACKGROUND

The conference room in the Victim Assistance Area of the District Attorney’s Office is available to victims,

victims’ families, and prosecutors during preparation for prosecution and during trials. Typically the area will be

used by child victims during interviews, preparation for trial, and while awaiting their trial participation. Victims of

domestic violence have this room available to them and their families whenever they visit with a prosecutor or a

victim assistance coordinator. The conference room is also used for families of deceased victims of pending

criminal cases, prior to and during a trial. In the past, the conference room has accommodated anywhere from two to

12 people at any given time. Our plan is to continue to provide an area for victims that will be relaxing, soothing,

comfortable and safe.

The funds that are being requested will be used to purchase furniture (couch, chairs, table, bean bag chairs, a flat

screen television/DVD player, and room accessories) that will make the room a welcoming area for people who

find it necessary to meet with prosecutors and victim assistance coordinators.

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: Amount Requested: 5,000.00 Fiscal Year: Budgeted Y/N: N

Fiscal Impact:

No source for funding has been identified



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 8.           
Meeting Date: 02/29/2012  

Nueces County Emergency Management Plan Annex U- Legal Revision

Submitted By: Danielle Hale, Emergency Management

Department: Emergency Management

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of the Nueces County Emergency Management Plan Annex U (Legal) as presented

by the Nueces County Emergency Management Coordinator. 

BACKGROUND

Excerpts from: Texas Department of Public Safety- Texas Division of Emergency Management (TDEM) Local

Emergency Management Planning Guide, Revision 4- January 2008.

GENERAL:

The basic emergency management responsibilities of local governments, state agencies and public officials are

outlined in Chapters 418 and 433 of the Texas Government Code (The Texas Disaster Act), Executive Orders of

the Governor Relating to Emergency Management, and Title 37, Part I, Chapter 7 (Emergency Management) of the

Texas Administrative Code.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT RESPONSIBILITIES:

Each local or inter-jurisdictional emergency management agency is required to prepare and keep a current, NIMS

compliant, emergency management plan which addresses preparedness, response and recovery. The plan must

contain clear and complete statements regarding the emergency responsibilities of local agencies and officials. The

plan must meet the state planning standards promulgated by TDEM. The plan must also allow for integration of the

National Response Framework Emergency Support Functions, when activated. 

Elected leaders are legally responsible for ensuring necessary and appropriate actions are taken to protect people

and property from the consequences of emergencies and disasters. When disasters threaten or strike a jurisdiction,

people expect local officials to take immediate action to address the problems that are created. An emergency

management plan provides a framework to respond to any emergency situation, whether it occurs unexpectedly or

develops slowly. 

An emergency management plan outlines concepts of operations for coordinated efforts by local officials,

emergency responders, other governmental departments, volunteer groups, and other individuals or agencies to

perform emergency functions. It has been repeatedly demonstrated pre-planning emergency operations saves time

in getting operations underway, facilities integrated effort, and helps ensure essential activities are carried out

efficiently When an emergency plan exists and local officials and emergency responder are familiar with it, they

have a common guide for action. 

A properly prepared emergency management plan provides a concise statement of the emergency responsibilities of

local officials, departments, and agencies, as well as descriptions of the emergency functions volunteer groups,

industry, schools, hospitals, and other entities agree to perform so those individuals who must respond to an

emergency have a clear understanding of what they are supposed to do and what others will do. 

WHO SHOULD HAVE A PLAN:

1. Chapter 418 of the Government Code provides that each county shall maintain a local emergency management

program or participate in an inter-jurisdictional program that serves the entire county or inter-jurisdictional area,

except for those cities that have established their own programs. 



2. Cites may establish their own local emergency management program. As a general rule, cities that do not have a

24-hour warning point or operate their own fire protection and law enforcement programs, or control such

programs, should participate in an inter-jurisdictional program with their county. Cities that have established their

own local emergency management program should prepare their own emergency management plan. 

3. Chapter 418 of the Government Code provides that each local and inter-jurisdictional agency shall prepare and

keep current an emergency management plan for its area providing for disaster mitigation, preparedness, response,

and recovery.

PLANNING CONCEPTS: 

The following planning concepts are material to the development of a comprehensive local emergency management

plan: 1. Planning should be based on the general rule that an emergency should be met at the lowest and most

immediate level of government with a response capability appropriate to the situation. In most cases, the first

responders will be agencies from local governments that must manage the situation with local resources. If local 2-4

resources are inadequate, unavailable, or inappropriate to address the emergency situation, assistance may be

requested from the State. 

2. Planning should be based on an all-hazards approach. This approach is based on the fact that most of the

functions performed during an emergency are not hazard-specific. The tasks that must be performed to evacuate

local residents because of flooding are similar to the tasks that must be performed to evacuate residents because of a

hazardous materials spill. By following this concept, planners can avoid spending substantial time and effort

developing detailed individual plans for every specific hazard. 

3. The written plan and its components should explain the overall approach of the jurisdiction to emergency

situations, define roles and responsibilities and provide guidance for local officials and response forces to follow. 

4. Base your planning on facts and reasonable assumptions. 

5. Place the greatest emphasis in planning on those hazards that pose the greatest risk. The results of your local

hazard analysis should be your guide for prioritizing your efforts. 

6. Plans must clearly assign tasks, allocate resources, and establish accountability. 

7. Planning should address the use of local government and other local governmental organizations (such as school

districts) resources and those of the private sector (volunteer groups active in disaster, business and industry). But,

do not assume assistance from non-governmental organizations unless you have coordinated in advance with those

organizations. 

8. No radical organizational changes are needed to develop a comprehensive emergency management plan. The

same departments or agencies that are responsible for certain functions on a day-to-day basis (such as the fire

service and law enforcement) typically retain those responsibilities during an emergency. However, organizational

arrangements for emergency operations should provide for the integration of state and federal response elements

and volunteers during major emergencies. 

9. The development of written plans is not an end in itself and having a written emergency plan does not guarantee

that emergency operations will be effective. It is always better to have a plan and not need it, than need a plan and

not have it.

DISCUSSION

As required by State law, our Emergency Management Plan must be revised every 5 years.  This annex has been

reviewed and updated accordingly by the Emergency Management Coordinator and the Official having primary

responsiblity for its maintenance and improvement.  Each agency tasked within this annex is to develop standard

operating procedures that address the assigned tasks as noted in Section X Annex Development & Maintenance. 

Attachments

Annex U Planning Standard (c)

Annex U (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 1.           
Meeting Date: 02/29/2012  

Letter of Agreement - Texas Auto Title - Abandoned Vehicles

Submitted By: Michelle Yates, NCSO

Department: NCSO

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the Sheriff to execute a Letter of Agreement with Texas Auto Title &

Registration Consultants, Inc., pursuant to Chapter 683 of the Texas Transportation Code, related to the disposition

of abandoned vehicles in Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

On October 31, 2011, Judge Samuel L. Neal and the County Commissioners entered a County Order setting the fees

that are related to agency-initiated, incident-management and non-consent towing in Nueces County, Texas.

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

NONE

Attachments

Letter of Agreement



















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 1.           
Meeting Date: 02/29/2012  

Grant Agreement with Bays & Estuaries for Hazel Bazemore

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing execution of a reimbursement contract with the Coastal Bend Bays and Estuaries

Program regarding grant funding for the Hazel Bazemore Park Ecological Enhancements Project.

BACKGROUND

The Coastal Bend Bays and Estuaries Program (CBBEP) is a local non-profit 501(c)(3) organization dedicated to

researching, restoring and protecting the bays and estuaries of the Texas Coastal Bend. The mission of the CBBEP

is the implementation of the Coastal Bend Bays Plan, which is to protect and restore the health and productivity of

the bays and estuaries while supporting continued economic growth and public use of the bays. The plan identifies

specific actions that will benefit the bay system and the users of the bays and includes projects for which CBBEP

provides grant funding.

DISCUSSION

On March 23, 2011, Commissioners Court authorized the submission of an application to CBBEP for the Hazel

Bazemore Park Ecological Enhancement, Public Access, and Eco/Nature Tourism Initiative. When the grant

application was submitted, the budget totaled $145,000. However, due to funding issues, CBBEP is only able to

provide $25,000 for the project. Therefore, the project scope has been revised and broken out into phases to

accommodate the funding available at this time.

Phase I of the Hazel Bazemore Park Ecological Enhancements Project includes the construction of a marsh

overlook, improved ADA accessible access, and improvements to the interpretive and educational opportunities for

visitors. 

The grant award is $25,000 with no cash match required.

Attachments

Draft Grant Agreement































   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 1.           
Meeting Date: 02/29/2012  

Certificate of Substantial Completion (Partial)-Calderon Building JP Office Renovations

Submitted By: Mario Garza, Public Works

Department: Public Works

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of the Elite General Contractors, LLC Partial Certificate of Substantial Completion

on the Adult Probation Offices related to the Calderon Building, Justice of the Peace Office Renovation project.

BACKGROUND

On May 25, 2011 Nueces County entered into a contract with Elite General Contractors, LLC for the construction

of the Calderon Building Justice of the Peace Office Renovation project.

DISCUSSION

On December 30, 2011 representatives from Naismith Engineering, Nueces County Department of Public Works

and Elite General Contractors, LLC conducted a Partial Substantial Completion inspection. The Adult Probation

Office area was found to be Substantially Complete.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

$0.00

Attachments

Certificate of Substantial Completion-Partial



Document G704TM - 2000 
Certificate of Substantial Completion 
PROJECT: 
(Name and address) 
CALDERON BLDG 
J.P. Court Renovations 
710 East Main 
Robstown, TX 78380 

TO OWNER: 
(Name and address) 
Nueces County 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, TX 7840 I 

PROJECT NUMBER: 8478/ 
CONTRACT FOR: General Construction 
CONTRACT DATE: 

TO CONTRACTOR: 
(Name and address) 
Elite General ContractQrs, LLC 
23 Great Lakes Drive 
Corpus Christi, TX 78413 

OWNER:~ 

ARCHITECT:~ 

CONTRACTOR:~ 

FIELD:0 

OTHER:O 

PROJECT OR PORnON OF THE PROJECT DESIGNATED FOR PARTIAL OCCUPANCY OR USE SHALL INCLUDE: 

This certificate of substantial completion applies to the new Adult Probation Offices and shared vestibule, Room 136 

The Work performed under this Contract has been reviewed and found, to the Architect's best knowledge, information and belief, 
to be substantially complete. Substantial Completion is the stage in the progress of the Work when the Work or designated portion 
is sufficiently complete in accordance with the Contract Documents so that the Owner can occupy or utilize the Work for its 
intended use. The date of Substantial Completion of the Project or portion designated above is the date of issuance established by 
this Certificate, which is also the date of commencement of applicable warranties required by the Contract Documents, except as 
stated below: 

Warranty 

~ .. BY 

Date of Commencement 
December 30,2011 

rib~ 
DATE OF ISSUANCE 

2f)J2 

A list of items to be completed or corrected is attached hereto. The fililure to include any items on such list does not alter the 
responsibility of the Contractor to complete all Work in accordance with the Contract Documents. Unless otherwise agreed to in 
writing, the date of commencement of warranties for items on the attached list will be the date of issuance of the final Certificate of 
Payment or the date of final payment. 

Cost estimate ofW011< that Is Incomplete or defective: $$63,165.50 for Phase 2 

The Owner accepts the Work or designated portion as substantially complete and will assume full possession at 
(date). 

OWNER BY DATE 

(time) on 

AlA Document G704 Til -2000. Copyright© 1963, 1978, 1992 and 2000 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AlA® 
Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution ofthis AlA® Document, or any 1 
portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was 
produced by AlA software at 15:28:02 on 0210312012 under Order No.4871089317 _1 which expires on 06/0112012, and is not for resale. 
User Notes: {1920026433) 



The responsibilities of the Owner and Contractor for security, maintenance, heat, utilities, damage to the Work and insurance shall 
be as foHows: 
(Note: Owner's and Contractor's legal and insurance counsel should determine and review insurance requirements and coverage.) 

AlA Document G704• -2000. Copyright© 1963, 1978, 1992 and 2000 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AlA® 
Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AlA® Document, or any 2 
portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was 
produced by AlA software at 15:28:02 on 02/0312012 under Order No.4871089317 _1 which expires on 06/01/2012, and is not for resale. 
User Notes: (1920026433) 



~ NaismithEngineering,Inc 
w.:i.l ARCHITECTURE• ENGINEERING • ENVIRONMENTAL•SURVEYING 
TBPE FIRM NO. F-355 TBPLS No. F-100395-00 

ESTABLISHED 1949 
OVER 60 YEARS OF ENGINEERING EXCELLENCE 

PROJECT FIELD REPORT: FOLLOW UP PUNCH LIST 

Report No. 004 

Date: January 9, 2012 

Project: Calderon Building: J.P. Office Renovations 
8478 (County No. IFB #2881-11) Project No.: 

Contractor: Elite General Contractors 

To: Glen Sullivan, PE 
Nueces County Public Works 

From: J. Eric Rivera, AlA 

Subject: Follow Up Punch List for the New Adult 
Probation Offices 

Below is a list ofthe remaining items that need to be addressed as observed on January 9, 2012. 

If there are any questions concerning the items listed, please give Naismith Engineering a call at (361) 
814-9900. 

In Attendance Were: 
• J. Eric Rivera, AlA 
• Ray Saiz (maintenance staff at the Calderon Building) 

General Observations: 

• A/C thermostat is not working properly. The temperature cannot be adjusted. 

Per Room/ Area Observations: 
• BOLD items are new. 

Vestibule 136: 

1. Transom window above the Library entrance is missing the glazing gaskets 

2. Provide holes for the Library entrance flush bolts 
3. Touch up trim above Library storefront 

4501 Gollihar Road. Cor us Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • naismith-engineering.com 



Old Library Area: 

1. The electrical outlets along the perimeter walls are not working. In addition, one outlet in the 
garage area on the same circuit(s) is not working. 

a. (in progress) 

Waiting 208: 

1. Verify hardware for the front door. The color should match the storefront and new hardware. 
a. (on order) 

Receptionist Area 216: 

1. Clear. 

Corridor 217: 

1. Provide [brown) sealant around extinguisher cabinet. 

Storage 215: 

1. Glue base at column furr out. 

Office 214: 

1. Glue base at fire alarm wiring furr out. 

Break Area 213: 

1. Clear. 

Office 212: 

1. Clear. 

Restroom 218: 

1. Clear. 

Hall 210: 

1. Clear. 

NaismithEngineering,Inc 
ARCHITECTURE• ENGINEERING • ENVIRONMENTAL • SURVEYING 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 2.           
Meeting Date: 02/29/2012  

HVAC Rehabilitation at Calderon Building - Supplemental Agreement No. 1

Submitted By: Mario Garza, Public Works

Department: Public Works

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Supplemental Agreement No. 1 to an Engineering Services Contract with NRG

Engineering.

BACKGROUND

On December 1, 2010 Nueces County and NRG Engineering entered into an Engineering Services contract for the

preparation of plans and specifications and construction phase services for the HVAC Rehabilitation at Calderon

Building.

DISCUSSION

 An extension of the Contract termination date is needed to coincide with the construction operation.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

$0.00

Attachments

Supplemental Agreement No. 1



MIKEPUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct I 

JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

County of Nueces 

9 ~OFW 
SAMUEL L NEAL, JR 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 1 

NUECES COUNTY AND NRG ENGINEERING 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner 

Precinct 3 

JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner 

Precinct 4 

WHEREAS, the County ofNueces and NRG Engineering entered into an Engineering Services Contract on December I, 2010, 
herein referred to as "Contract", for the preparation of plans and specifications and construction phase services associated with the 
HV AC Rehabilitation at Calderon Building. 

WHEREAS, Article 10 of the Contract establishes the method for changes in the scope, complexity, character, or duration of the 
services to be provided; and 

WHEREAS, an extension of the Contract termination date is needed to coincide with the construction operation. 

NOW, THEREFORE, Nueces County and NRG Engineering in consideration of the mutual agreements contained in the original 
contract do hereby mutually agree: 

I. The second sentence of Article 3 -Contract Period is hereby withdrawn in its entirety and replaced with the following: 

"This Contract shall terminate at the close of business on June 30, 2013, unless extended by supplemental agreement duly 
executed by the Engineer and the County prior to the date of termination, as provided in Article I 0 - Supplemental 
Agreements, or otherwise terminated, as provided in Article 19 -Termination." 

2. The first sentence of Article 19- Termination is hereby withdrawn in its entirety and replaced with the following: 

"This Contract shall terminate at the close of business on June 30, 2013, unless extended as provided in Article 10 -
Supplemental Agreements." 

3. All other provisions of the contract shall remain the same. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Nueces County and loternational Consultant Group have executed these presents in duplicate. 

Witness our hands on this # day of (4,,-W&<'( , 2012. 

NUECESCOUNTY 

By: 
-o:SA-:-cM::-=U;:;Ec:-L-,;L,.-.7N'""E:-:A--;L-,--;JR.::;----

NUECES COUNTY JUDGE 

ATTEST: 

DIANA BARRERA, County Clerk 



ENGINEERING SERVICES CONTRACT 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF NUECES 

TillS CONTRACT FOR ENGINEERJNG SERVICES is made by and between the 
County ofNueces, hereinafter called "County'' and------,-------
NRG Engineering 

hereinafter called "Engineer" for the purpose of contracting for engineering services. 

WITNESSETH 

WHEREAS, Gove=ent Code, Chapter 2254, Subchapter A, "Professional Services 
Procurement Act'' provides for the procurement of professional services of engineers; and 

WHEREAS, the County desires to contract for engineering services described as 
follows: 
HV AC Rehabilitation at Calderon Building 

NOW, THEREFORE, the County and the Engineer, in consideration of the mutual 
covenants and agreements herein contained, do hereby mutually agree as follows: 

AGREEMENT 

ARTICLE! 
SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY COUNTY 

The County will furnish items and perform those services for fulfiiiment of the contract 
as identified in Attachment A- Services To Be Provided By The County, attached hereto 
and made a part thereof this contract 

Page 1 of13 10/14/10 



ARTICLE2 
SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY ENGINEER 

The Engineer shall perform those engineering services for the fjJI£llment of the contract 
as identified in Attachment B - Services To Be Provided By The Engineer, attached 
hereto and made a part thereof this contract. 

The Engineer shall prepare a schedule of work, identified as Attachment C - Work 
Schedule, attached hereto and made a part thereof this contract The work schedule shall 
contain a complete schedule by task such that the Engineer's Scope of Services under this 
contract can be accomplished within the specified time and contract cost. Attachment C 
- Work Schedule shall identify the task, the total maximum dollar amount payable for 
each task, and time allotted to complete the job by date or working days. Attachment D -
Fee Schedule shall identify the hourly rates for each job title, total number of hours for 
each job title, and the maximum dollar amount payable for each job title. 

Unless speci£cally excluded in Attachment B - Services To Be Provided By The 
Engineer, it shall be the Engineer's responsibility to prepare, submit, or arrange for any 
and all permits, approvals, or inspections required for the work. The permits, approvals 
or inspections shall include, but not be limited to, the following: 

1. Building permits 
2. Floodplain development permits 
3. Dune protection permits 
4. Access driveway permits 
5. Utility permits 
6. Americans with disabilities submissions and approvals 
7. Asbestos inspections 

ARTICLE3 
CONTRACT PERIOD 

After execution of this contract, the Engineer shall not proceed with the work until 
authorized in writing by the County to proceed, as provided in Article 5 - Work 
Authorizations. This contract shall terminate at the close of business on 
June 30,2012, unless extended by supplement agreement duly executed by the Engineer 
and the County prior to the date of termination, as provided in Article 10 - Supplemental 
Agreements, or otherwise terminated, as provided in Arti~le ! 8- Terminati~n. fU!Y work 
performed or cost incurred after the date of tenmnation shall be melig1ble for 
reimbursement. 

Page2 ofl3 10/14/10 



ARTICLE4 
COMPENSATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT 

1be maximum amount payable under this contract is $ 72,200.00. unless modified as 
provided in Article 10 - Supplemental Agreements. 

All payments will be made in accordance with the hourly rates for each job title 
established in Attachment D- Fee Schedule. 

The Engineer shall prepare and submit to the County, no more frequently than once per 
month, an invoice and a progress report stating the percent completion of the work 
accomplished during the billing period. The invoice and progress report shall contain 
sufficient detail such that the billing can be reviewed for compliance with both the work 
schedule and fee schedule. 

1be County reserves the right to withhold payment pending verification of satisfactory 
work. 

The County assumes no liability for work performed or costs incurred prior to the 
date authorized by the County to begin work, during periods when work is 
suspended, or subsequent to the contract completion date. 

ARTICLES 
WORK AUTHORIZATIONS 

1be County will issue work authorizations, in the form identified and attached hereto as 
Attachment E - Work Authorization, to authorize the Engineer to perform one or more 
tasks. The amount payable for a work authorization shall be supported by the estimated 
cost of each work task as described in the work authorization. The work authorization 
will not waive the County's or Engineer's responsibilities and obligations established in 
this contract. The work authorization will be issued by the Nueces County Director of 
Public Works. The executed work authorization(s) shall become a part of this contract. 

Upon satisfactory completion of the work authorization, the Engineer shall submit to the 
County for review and acceptance the deliverables as specified in the executed work 
authorization. 

Work included in a work authorization shall not begin until the County and the Engineer 
have signed the work authorization. All work must be completed on or before the 
completion date specified in the work authorization. 1be Engineer shall promptly notify 
the County of any event which will affect completion of the work authorization. 

Page 3 of13 10/14/10 



ARTICLE6 
PROGRESS 

The Engineer shall, from time to time during the progress of the work, confer with the 
County. The Engineer shall prepare and present such information as may be pertinent 
and necessary, or as may be requested by the County, in order to evaluate features of the 
work. Upon request by the County, the Engineer shall make presentations to the 

. Commissioners Court. 

At the request of the County or the Engineer, conferences shall be held at the Engineer's 
office, the County's office, or at other locations designated by the County. These 
conferences shall also include an evaluation of the Engineer's services and work when 
requested by the County. 

Should the County determine that the progress in production of the work does not satisfy 
the work schedule, the County will review the work schedule with the Engineer to 
determine corrective action needed. 

The Engineer shall promptly advise the County in writing of events which have a 
significant impact upon the progress of work, including: 

(1) problems, delays, or adverse conditions which will materially affect the ability 
to attain contract objectives, prevent the meeting of time schedules and goals, 
or preclude the attainment of project work units by established time periods; 
this disclosure will be accompanied by a statement of the action taken, or 
contemplated, and any County assistance needed to resolve the situation; and 

(2) favorable developments or events which would enable meeting the work 
schedule goals sooner than anticipated. 

ARTICLE? 
SUSPENSION 

The County may. suspend the work, but not terminate the contract, by giving .written 
notice a minimum of thirty (30) calendar days prior to the date of suspension. The thirty 
(30) day notice may be waived if approved in writing by both parties. 

The work will be reinstated and resumed in full force and effect within sixty (60) 
calendar days of receipt of written notice from the County to resume the work. The sixty 
(60) day notice may be waived if approved in writing by both parties. 

If the County suspends the work, the contract period, as determined in Article 3 -
Contract Period, is not affected and the contract will terminate on the date specified 
unless the contract is amended as provided in Article 10 - Supplemental Agreements. 

Page4 of13 10/14/10 



ARTICLES 
ADDITIONAL WORK 

If the Engineer determines that any work it has been directed to perform is beyond the 
scope of this agreement and constitutes extra work, it shall promptly notify the Collllty in 
writing. In the event the Collllty determines that such work constitutes extra work and 
exceeds the maximum amollllt payable, the Collllty shall so advise the Engineer and a 
supplemental agreement may be executed, as provided in Article 10 - Supplemental 
Agreements. · 

The Engineer shall not perform any additional work or incur any additional costs prior to 
the execution, by both parties, of a supplemental agreement The Collllty shall not be 
responsible for actions by the Engineer or any costs incurred by the Engineer relating to 
additional work not directly associated with the performance of the work authorized in 
this contract or as amended. 

ARTICLE9 
CHANGES IN WORK 

If the County finds it necessary to request changes to previously satisfactorily completed 
work or parts thereof which involve changes to the original scope of services or character 
of work llllder the contract, the Engineer shall make such revisions if requested and as 
directed by the Collllty. This will be considered additional work and paid for as specified 
under Article 8 -Additional Work. 

The Engineer shall make such revisions to the work to correct errors appearing therein, 
when required to do so by the County. No additional compensation will be paid for the 
correction of errors. 

ARTICLElO 
SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENTS 

The terms of this contract may be modified by supplemental agreement if the County 
determines that there has been a significant change in the scope, complexity, or character 
of the service to be performed, or the duration of the work. Additional compensation, if 
appropriate, shall be identified as provided in Article 4 - Compensation and Method of 
Payment 

Any supplement agreement must be executed by both parties within the contract period 
specified in Article 3 - Contract Period. 

No claim for extra work done or materials furnished shall be made by the Engineer 
until full execution of the supplemental agreement and authorization to proceed is 
issued by the County. The County reserves the right to withhold payment pending 
verification of satisfactory work performed. 

Page 5of13 10/14/10 



ARTICLEll 
PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT 

All data, basic sketches, charts, calculations, plans, specifications, and other documents 
created or collected under the terms of this contract are the exclusive property of the 
County and shall be furnished to the County upon request. All documents prepared by 
the Engineer and all documents furnished to the Engineer by the County Shall be 
delivered to the County upon completion or termination of this contract. The Engineer, at 
its own expense, may retain copies of such documents or any other data which it has 
furnished the County under this contract. Release of information will be in accordance 
with the Texas Public Information Act 

ARTICLE12 
PERSONNEL, EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL 

The Engineer shall furnish and maintain, at its own expense, office space for the 
performance of all services, and adequate and sufficient personnel and equipment to 
perform the services as required. All employees of the Engineer shall have such 
knowledge and experience as will enable them to perform the duties assigned to them. 

The County may instruct the Engineer to remove any employee from association with the 
work authorized in this contract if; in the sole opinion of the County, the work of the 
employee does not comply with the terms of this contract or if the conduct of the 
employee is detrimental to the work. 

The Engineer certifies that it presently has adequate qualified personnel in its 
employment for performance of the services required under this contract. The Engineer 
may not change the project manager without prior consent of the County. 

ARTICLE13 
SUBCONTRACTING 

The Engineer shall not assign, subcontract or transfer any portion of the work under this 
contract without prior written approval of the County. All subcontracts shall include the 
provisions required in this contract and shall be approved as to form, in writing, by the 
County prior to work being performed under the subcontract 

ARTICLE14 
EVALUATION OF WORK 

The County and its authorized representatives shall have the right at all reasonable times 
to review or otherwise evaluate the work performed or being performed hereunder and 
the premises in which it is being performed. If a review or evaluation is being made on 
the premises of the Engineer or a subcontractor, the Engineer shall provide and require its 

Page 6 of13 10/14/10 



subcontractor to provide all reasonable facilities and assistance for the safety and 
convenience of the County representatives in the performance of their duties. If funds by 
other agencies or entities are to be used for payment of the services under this contract or 
for any construction project as a consequence of this contract, the Engineer's services and 
work may be subject to periodic review and approval by other agencies or entities, 
including city, county, state, and/or federal agencies. 

ARTICLE IS 
SUBMISSION OF REPORTS 

All applicable study reports shall be submitted in preliminary form for review by the 
County before a final report is issued. The County's co=ents on the Engineer's 
preliminary report shall be addressed in the final report. 

ARTICLE16 
SUBMISSION OF PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 

Unless otherwise directed, preliminary plans and any supporting documentation 
submitted for review shall be in triplicate. 

The submission of plans and specifications for letting shall consist of two, original paper 
copies of all documents, along with a compact disc (CD). 

Plan Sheet size shall be 24" X 36", unless otherwise directed. 

ARTICLE17 
COMPUTER DOCUMENTS AND INFORMATION EXCHANGE 

All computer files must be compatible with the County's computer systems without 
conversion or modifications and must plot consistent with any reproducible plots 
submitted. 

All plots and graphics media provided by the Engineer shall be delivered to the County. 
Final payment for the work associated with this contract will not be made until the files 
furnished by the Engineer have been demonstrated to be usable in the required formats. 

Page? ofl3 10/14/10 



ARTICLE18 
VIOLATION OF CONTRACT TERMS I BREACH OF CONTRACT 

Violation of the contract t=s or breach of contract by the Engineer shall be grounds for 
termination of the contract and any increased cost arising from the Engineer's default, 
breach of contract, or violation of contract terms shall be paid by the Engineer. This 
agreement shall not be considered as specifying the exclusive remedy for any default, but 
all remedies existing at law and in equity may be availed of by either party and shall be 
cumulative. 

ARTICLE19 
TERMINATION 

This contract shall terminate at the close of business on June 30, 2012. unless extended 
as provided in Article 10 - Supplemental Agreements. 

Tbis contract may be terminated before the stated termination date by any of the 
following conditions: 

1. By mutual agreement and consent, in writing, of both parties; 

2. By the County, by notice in writing to the Engineer as a consequence of 
failure by the Engineer to perform the services set forth herein in a 
satisfactory manner; 

3. By either party, upon the failure of the other party to fulfill its obligations as 
set forth herein; 

4. By the County, for reasons of its own and not subject to the mutual consent of 
the Engineer upon not less than thirty (30) calendar days written notice to the 
Engineer; and 

5. By written notice from the County upon satisfactory completion of all services 
and obligations described herein. 

Should the County terminate this contract as herein provided, no fees other than fees due 
and payable at the time of termination shall thereafter be paid to the Engineer. In 
determining the value of the work performed by the Engineer prior to termination the 
County shall be the sole judge. Compensation for work at termination will be based on a 
percentage of the work completed at that time. Should the County terminate this contract 
under Item 4 of the above paragraph, the amount charged during the thirty (30) calendar 
day notice period shall not exceed the amount charged during the preceding thirty (30) 
calendar days. 

If the Engineer defaults in the performance of this contract or if the County terminates 
this contract for fault on the part of the Engineer, i.he County will give consideration to 

Page 8 of13 10/14/10 



the actual costs incurred by the Engineer in performing the work to the date of default, 
the amount of work which was satisfactorily completed to the date of default, the value of 
the work which is usable to the County, the cost to the County of employing another fum 
to complete the work required and the time required to do so, and other factors which 
affect the value to the County of the work performed at the time of default. 

The termination of this contract and payment of an amount in settlement as prescribed 
above shall extinguish all rights, duties, and obligations of the County and the Engineer 
under this contract except the obligations set forth in Articles 11, 14, 19, 20, 21 and 23 of 
this contract If the termination of this contract is due to the failure of the Engineer to 
fulfill its contract obligations, the County may take over the project and prosecute the 
work to completion. In such case, the Engineer shall be liable to the County for any 
additional cost .occasioned to the County. 

ARTICLE20 
COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 

The Engineer shall comply with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws, statutes 
codes, ordinances, rules, and regulations, and the orders and decrees of any court, or 
administrative bodies or tribunals, in any manner affecting the performance of this 
contract, including, without limitation, worker's compensation laws, minimum salary and 
wage statues and regulations, and licensing laws and regulations. When required, the 
Engineer shall furnish the County with satisfactory proof of its compliance. 

ARTICLE21 
INDEMNIFICATION 

THE ENGINEER SHALL SAVE HARMLESS THE COUNTY AND ITS 
OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES FROM ALL CLAIMS AND LIABILITY DUE TO 
ACTIVITIES OF THE ENGINEER, ITS AGENTS, OR EMPLOYEES 
PERFORMED UNDER THIS CONTRACT AND WinCH ARE CAUSED BY OR 
RESULT FROM ERROR, OMISSION, OR NEGLIGENT ACT OF THE 
ENGINEER OR OF ANY PERSON EMPLOYED BY THE ENGINEER. THE 
ENGINEER SHALL ALSO SAVE HARMLESS THE COUNTY FROM ANY AND . 
ALL EXPENSE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ATTORNEY FEES 
WinCH MAY BE INCURRED BY THE COUNTY IN LITIGATION OR 
OTHERWISE RESISTING SAID CLAIM OR LIABILITIES WHICH MAY BE 
IMPOSED ON THE COUNTY AS A RESULT OF SUCH ERROR, OMISSION, 
OR NEGLIGENT ACTIVITY BY THE ENGINEER, ITS AGENTS, OR 
EMPLOYEES. 

Page9 of13 10/14/10 



ARTICLE22 
ENGINEER'S RESPONSffiiLITY 

The Engineer shall be responsible for the accuracy of its work and shall promptly make 
necessary revisions or corrections resulting from its errors, omissions, or negligent acts 
without compensation. The Engineer will not be relieved of the responsibility for 
subsequent correction of any such errors or omissions or for clarification of any 
ambiguities until after the construction phase of the project has been completed. 

ARTICLE23 
ENGINEER'S SEAL 

The responsible Engineer shall sign, seal, and date all appropriate engineering 
submissions to the County in accordance with the Texas Engineering Practice Act and the 
rules of the State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers. 

ARTICLE24 
RETENTION, AVAILABILITY OF RECORDS AND AUDIT REQUIREMENTS 

The Engineer shall maintain all books, documents, papers, accounting records, and other 
evidence pertaining to cost incurred and shall make such materials available at its office 
during the contract period and for four (4) years from the date of :final payment under this
contract or until pending litigation has been completely and fully resolved, whichever 
occurs last. The County or any of its duly authorized representatives shall have access 
during normal business hours to any and all books, documents, papers, and records of the 
Engineer which are directly pertinent to this contract for the purpose of making audits, 
examinations, excerpts, transcriptions, and for checking the amount of work performed 
by the Engineer. 

ARTICLE25 
INSURANCE 

The Engineer shall obtain and maintain insurance in the limits of liability for each of the 
types of insurance coverage identified as follows: 

1. Workers' Compensation, endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in favor of 
Nueces County in the amount of the statutory obligations imposed under the 
Texas Workers' Compensation Law ("Statutory Texas"). 

2. Commercial General Liability, endorsed with the County as an additional 
insured and endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in favor ofNueces County, 
in limits of liability not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) combined 

Page 10 of13 10/14/10 



single limit each occurrence and in the aggregate for bodily injury and 
property damage. 

3. Texas Business Automobile Policy, endorsed with the County as an additional 
insured and endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in favor ofNueces County, 
in limits of liability not less than two hundred fifty thousand dollars 
($250,000) each person for bodily injury, five hundred thousand dollars 
($500,000) each occurrence for bodily injury, and one hundred thousand 
dollars ($1 00,000) each occurrence for property damage. 

4. Professional Liability in limits of one million dollars ($1,000,000) each 
occurrence and in the aggregate. 

The Engineer shall furnish proof of insurance by means of a completed Attachment F 
• Certificate of Insurance Form- Nueces County, attached hereto and made a part 
thereof. The Engineer will be considered in breach of contract should the Engineer 
fail to maintain the required insurance coverage during the contract period of this 
contract. The termination of this contract resulting form failure to maintain the 
required insurance will be carried out in accordance with Article 18 - Termination. 

ARTICLE26 
SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS 

The Engineer and the County do hereby bind themselves, their successors, executors, 
administrators, and assigns to each other party of this agreement and to the successors, 
executors, administrators, and assigns of such other party in respect to all covenants of 
this contract. 

'The Engineer shall not assign, subcontract, or transfer its interest in this contract without 
the prior written consent of the County. 

ARTICLE27 
SEVERABILITY 

In the event any one or more of the provisions contained in this contract, for any reason, 
shall be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, 
illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision thereof and; this 
contract shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal, or unenfo=able provision had 
never been contained herein. 

Page 11 of13 10/14/10 



ARTICLE28 
CONTRIBUTIONS 

It is expressly understood by the County and the Engineer, that from the award date of 
the contract to one year after t=ination or expiration of contract term, it is prohibited 
for any county official or employee thereof, to receive gifts described by Section 5.02 of 
the County Personnel or Civil Service Rules, and/or campaign or political contributions 
regardless of amount from the Engineer or principal owners of said Engineering finn. 
County Official is defined as those individuals described as county and precinct officers 
in Subchapter B of Chapter 152 of the Local Government Code. The Engineer is 
furth=ore prohibited from making political campaign or personal contributions to 
candidates for county and precinct office from the date of award of contract to one year 
after termination or expiration of contract t=. It is also prohibited for the Engineer to 
contribute to employee associations or for the benefit of groups of employees. 

ARTICLE29 
NOTICES 

All notices to either party by the other, required under this contract, shall be personally 
delivered or mailed to such party at the following respective address: 

COUNTY ENGINEER 

Nueces County Judge NRG Engineering 

901 Leopard, Rm. 303 5151 Flynn Pkwy.# 616 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 Corpus Christi, Texas 78411 

Page 12 ofl3 10/14/10 



ARTICLE30 
SIGNATORY WARRANTY 

The undersigned signatory for the Engineer hereby represents and warrants that the 
signatory is an officer of the organization for which he or she has executed this contract 
on behalf of the firm. 

IN WTINESS WHEREOF, the County and the Engineer have executed these presents in 
duplicate. 

COUNTY OF NUECES ENGINEER: NRG Engineering 

By: ~r~~~/ 
ounty dge ( 

.,(2L/~· 
Title: .:;.., L 

Date: /::&/; (&EJ; 0 
• I 

Date: It /l'i /:z_cto 
I I 

List of Attachments 

Attachment A- Services To Be Provided By The County 
Attachment B - Services To Be Provided By The Engineer 
Attachment C- Work Schedule 
Attachment D- Fee Schedule 
Attachment E -Work Authorization 
Attachment F - Certificate of Insurance Form- Nueces County 

Page 13 of 13 10/14/10 



SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE COUNTY 

1. Furnish record drawings, record information of existing facilities, and utilities (as available 
from County files); 

2. Furnish a copy of existing studies and plans (as available from County files); 

3. Provide Asbestos/Environmental survey of the affected spaces; 

4. Provide access to the Facility for design surveys; 

5. Provide the County's standard forms for required bid documents. 

6. Arrange and pay for printing of all documents and addenda to be distributed to prospective 
bidders; 

7. Advertise the Project for bidding; 

8. Receive the Engineer's recommendation concerning bid evaluation and recommendation and 
prepare agenda materials for the Commissioner's Court concerning bid awards; 

9. Prepare, review and provide copies of the contract for execution between the County and the 
Contractor; 

10. Contract administration and final acceptance inspection with engineer. 

Attachment A 



SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER 

I. Preliminary Phase 

1. Confer with the County staff regarding the design parameters of the Project. 

2. Submit one (1) copy in an approved electronic format, and six(6) paper copies of the Design 
·Memorandum (or Engineering Report), with executive summary, opinion of probable 
construction costs, defmed technical evaluations of identified feasible alternatives, and 
review with County staff to produce an acceptable format. 

3. Provide project review to discuss and finalize results of site field investigation including site 
fmdings, existing conditions, and probable Project design solutions; 

4. Provide a presentation of pertinent factors; sketches, designs, cross-sections, and parameters 
for the fmal design. 

5. Study, verify, and develop conceptual and detail design to replace an existing 110 ton 
hydronic Mcquay Chiller, remote condenser and associated hydronic HV AC system 
components at the Calderon Building in Robstown, TX. 

6. Survey and evaluate existing roof condition for leaks, repairs, and structural 
modifications or new roof mounted equipment. 

II. Design Phase 

1. Develop technical and other appropriate specifications and details to: 
(i) demo !ish and remove existing chiller and remote condenser, 
(ii) flush & clean the existing chilled water treatment system, 
(iii) replace associated piping and valves, 
(iv) formulate conceptual construction sequencing, 
(v) design installation of a permanent adapter with controls to connect a 

temporary portable truck mounted hydronic chiller to the existing chilled 
water main header and system, 

(vi) design all elements for the temporary chill water connections to the 
existing facility, 

(vii) design the installation of a new premium efficiency (Green) chiller (cite 3 
manufacturers who can meet or exceed performance criteria) that will at 
minimum match existing HV AC load of 110 tons peak design, 

(viii) replace all associated pumps and miscellaneous systemic units, actuators, 
controls and equipment as needed, 

(ix) compatible electrical upgrades as needed, 
(x) replace existing chill water pumps new chill water pumps, 
(xi) building and roof modifications as necessary. 
(xii) Install additional roof insulation for underside of roof deck. 

Attachment B 



(xiii) Remove existing pneumatic control system and provide new direct digital 
·control system. 

(xiv) Design the replacement of (2) two multizone units and (3) single zone 
constant volume units. 

(xv) Clean and disinfect all ductwork 
(xvi) Remove andre-insulate all existing ductwork insulation. 
(xvii) Structural modifications for roof mounted mechanical equipment. 
(xviii) Create As-Builts of all Mechanical and Electrical Items. 
(xix) Review and approve shop drawings. 

2.Incorporate this design, technical specifications and plans into the construction plans as a bid 
package in a Nueces County format. 

3 .New equipment will be designed to increase equipment efficiency of the plant, reduce energy 
consumption and acconnodate existing peak design HV AC load by augmenting the capacity of 
the current plant. 

4.Prepare a set of Construction Drawings and Technical Specifications in County format (using 
County Standards as applicable); specifications and drawings to fix and describe, for one bid, the 
size and character of the entire Project; description of materials to be utilized; and such other 
essentials as may be necessary for construction and cost analysis; 

ill. Bid Phase 

The Engineer will participate in the pre-bid conference and assist in all aspects of the contract. 

IV. Construction Phase 

The Engineer will participate in pre-construction meeting and assist in all aspects of the 
contract including warranty assessment. 

ATTACHMENT B 



WORK SCHEDULE 

TASK MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE WORKING DAYS 

Preliminary Phase $ 12,000.00 10 
Design Phase $45,500.00 20 
Bid Phase $1,000.00 18 
Construction Phase $13,700.00 150 

Total= $72,200.00 199 

ATTACHMENT C 



FEE SCHEDULE 

Job Title Hourly Rate Total Hours Maximum Amount 
Payable 

Mechanical Engineer $125 180 $22,500 
Electrical Engineer $125 80 $10,000 
Structural Enqineer $125 80 $10,000 
Architect $125 92 $11,500 
Design 
Technican/Engr $75 120 $9,000 
CAD Technican $60 120 $7,200 
Administrative 
Assistant $50 40 $2,000 

Total= $72,200 

Attachment D 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 1.           
Meeting Date: 02/29/2012  

Authorize Purchase of Mobile Command Vehicle for Sheriff's Office from Sirchie Vehicle Division

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize the purchase of a Model MCV550/18F, Mobile Command Vehicle from Sirchie Acquisition Company,

LLC dba Sirchie Vehicle Division under GSA Schedule 84, Category 426-4F, Contract No. GS-07F-9464G, to be

funded by the Sheriff's forfeiture funds.

BACKGROUND

The Sheriff's Office is requesting authorization to purchase a Mobile Command Vehicle that provides quick and

effective response to a variety of emergency scenes. This vehcile will replace obsolete Unit #508 County

#50696 and will not increase the fleet size. 

The MCV550/18F, Mobile Command Vehicle as specified in Quote #2112 from Sirchie Acquisition Company,

LLC, d.b.a. Sirchie Vehicle Division; GSA Award under the Federal Supply Service, Schedule number 84; Title:

Law Enforcement and Security Equipment; Contract #GS-07F-9464G is quoted in the amount of $251,284.23.

This expense is to be paid out of the Sheriff’s Drug Forfeiture Fund.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Sirchie Quote 2112







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 2.           
Meeting Date: 02/29/2012  

Authorize DIR Contract DIR-SDD-890 purchase for audio/video streaming and broadcasting hardware, Codec PC,

licenses, setup and maintenance from Dell

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize DIR Contract DIR-SDD-890 purchase for audio/video streaming and broadcasting hardware, Codec PC,

licenses, setup and maintenance from Dell.

BACKGROUND

Service to include:

Streaming - Codec PC, licenses, setup and recorded, indexed, streamed meetings (50 meetings per year).

Broadcast and Remote Control with Streaming - Broadcast system with setup will replace the existing

Tricaster allowing for remote control.  It includes new cameras with integrated pan, tilt, zoom control and video

graphics/titles.

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $52,248.20 is to be paid from 2007 CO funds.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1: 1917-5643/19178006-5643

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: 2007 CO's Amount Requested: $47,000.97 Fiscal Year: FY11/12 Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

Video Streaming (CCT Meetings) 

Project #19178006

Attachments

Dell Quote CXW12022001 - Swagit Software Installation

Dell Quote CXW12022002 - Swagit Software Module Licenses

Dell Quote CXW12022003 - Swagit Yearly Video Streaming Services



 

 

 

Dell Customer Confidential 

 

Quotation 
 

Quote Number: CXW12022002 

Quote Expires: Apr 03, 2012 
 

 
Celeste Williams 
Inside Account Manager 
850 Asbury Dr. 
Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 
P: (847) 465-3700 
F: (866) 549-8212 
Celeste_Williams@Dell.com 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 
Quote Prepared By: Celeste Williams 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Rev. 12/20/2007  

 

1) Customer’s purchase is subject to Dell’s Terms and Conditions of Sale found 
at www.dell.com, unless Customer has a separate purchase agreement with 
Dell. 

2) Sales/use tax is based on the “ship to” address on your invoice. Please 
indicate your taxability status on your purchase order.If exempt, Customer 
must have an Exemption Certificate on file. 

3) If you have a question re: your tax status, please contact your Dell | ASAP 
Software inside sales representative listed above.Shipments to California: for 
certain products, a State Environmental Fee of up to $10 per item may be 
applied to your invoice.  Prices do not reflect this fee unless noted.  For more 
information, refer to www.dell.com/environmentalfee. 

 

 

4) All product descriptions and prices are based on latest information available 
and are subject to change without notice or obligation. 

5) All prices are based on Net 30 Terms.  If not shown, shipping, handling, 
taxes, and other fees will be added at the time of order, where applicable. 

6) Customer understands and acknowledges that all warranties, 
representations and returns are subject to the manufacturer, publisher or 
distributor guidelines. 

 

 

Page 1 of 1 

Customer: NUECES COUNTY 
Contact: Elsa Saenz 
Customer # : 316526 
Phone: (361) 888-0426 
Fax:  
E-mail elsa.saenz@co.nueces.tx.us 
Date of Issue: Feb 20, 2012 

 
PLEASE SEE IMPORTANT TERMS AND CONDITIONS AT THE BOTTOM OF THIS QUOTATION 

 

Remit To: 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

Product Description NOTES Part # Mfg # Quantity Unit Price Ext. Price 

COSMOS SOFTWARE INTEGRATION 
ONTO CLIENTS LOCAL EQUIPMENT (2 
DAYS) 

  
ON-SITE 

IMPLEMENTATION 
1 $2,807.29 $2,807.29 

EASE SOFTWARE INTEGRATION ONTO 
CLIENTS LOCAL EQUIPMENT (1 DAY) 

  
ON-SITE 

IMPLEMENTATION 
1 $1,403.65 $1,403.65 

NETWORK ADMINISTRATION   REMOTE TESTING 1 $375.00 $375.00 

NUECES COUNTY TRAVEL FOR ON-SITE 
TECHS 

  
ESTIMATED TRAVEL 

COSTS 
1 $1,573.23 $1,573.23 

       

 

Notes: 
DIR-SDD-890 
 
 
 

 

Product Sub Total $6,159.17 

Grand Total $6,159.17 
USD 

 

 



 

 

 

Dell Customer Confidential 

 

Quotation 
 

Quote Number: CXW12022001 

Quote Expires: Apr 03, 2012 
 

 
Celeste Williams 
Inside Account Manager 
850 Asbury Dr. 
Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 
P: (847) 465-3700 
F: (866) 549-8212 
Celeste_Williams@Dell.com 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 
Quote Prepared By: Celeste Williams 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Rev. 12/20/2007  

 

1) Customer’s purchase is subject to Dell’s Terms and Conditions of Sale found 
at www.dell.com, unless Customer has a separate purchase agreement with 
Dell. 

2) Sales/use tax is based on the “ship to” address on your invoice. Please 
indicate your taxability status on your purchase order.If exempt, Customer 
must have an Exemption Certificate on file. 

3) If you have a question re: your tax status, please contact your Dell | ASAP 
Software inside sales representative listed above.Shipments to California: for 
certain products, a State Environmental Fee of up to $10 per item may be 
applied to your invoice.  Prices do not reflect this fee unless noted.  For more 
information, refer to www.dell.com/environmentalfee. 

 

 

4) All product descriptions and prices are based on latest information available 
and are subject to change without notice or obligation. 

5) All prices are based on Net 30 Terms.  If not shown, shipping, handling, 
taxes, and other fees will be added at the time of order, where applicable. 

6) Customer understands and acknowledges that all warranties, 
representations and returns are subject to the manufacturer, publisher or 
distributor guidelines. 

 

 

Page 1 of 2 

Customer: NUECES COUNTY 
Contact: Elsa Saenz 
Customer # : 316526 
Phone: (361) 888-0426 
Fax:  
E-mail elsa.saenz@co.nueces.tx.us 
Date of Issue: Feb 20, 2012 

 
PLEASE SEE IMPORTANT TERMS AND CONDITIONS AT THE BOTTOM OF THIS QUOTATION 

 

Remit To: 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

Product Description NOTES Part # Mfg # Quantity Unit Price Ext. Price 

PRO VIDEO-SWITCHING SOFTWARE   
COSMOS 5.3 PLUS 

LICENSE 
1 $7,916.67 $7,916.67 

RS232 AND RS422 CONTROL-BASED 
PLUG-IN THAT COMBINES WITH SONY 
EVI-D70 UNITS 

  SE-500 DATAVIDEO 1 $9,412.50 $9,412.50 

SIMULSTREAM UPGRADE TO NTSC/PAL 
MICROSOFT® DIRECTSHOW® API 

  OSPREY 260E 2 $2,045.31 $4,090.62 

POWERPOINT BASED CHARACTER 
GENERATION TOOL THAT 
COMMUNICATES TO COSMOS 5.3 VIA 

  
C/G 

MODULE 
1 $3,174.48 $3,174.48 

PRO VIDEO-INDEXING SOFTWARE THAT 
ENABLES CLIENT TO OUTSOURCE THE 
OPERATION OF 

  
EASE 
BASIC 

1 $5,479.17 $5,479.17 

OPERATING SYSTEM BUILT AROUND 
WINDOWS VISTA PLATFORM 

  WINDOWS SERVER 2008 1 $390.63 $390.63 

       

 

Notes: 
DIR-SDD-890 
 
 
 

 

Product Sub Total $30,464.07 

Grand Total $30,464.07 
USD 

 



 

 

 

Dell Customer Confidential 

 

Quotation 
 

Quote Number: CXW12022001 

Quote Expires: Apr 03, 2012 
 

 
Celeste Williams 
Inside Account Manager 
850 Asbury Dr. 
Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 
P: (847) 465-3700 
F: (866) 549-8212 
Celeste_Williams@Dell.com 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 
Quote Prepared By: Celeste Williams 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Rev. 12/20/2007  

 

1) Customer’s purchase is subject to Dell’s Terms and Conditions of Sale found 
at www.dell.com, unless Customer has a separate purchase agreement with 
Dell. 

2) Sales/use tax is based on the “ship to” address on your invoice. Please 
indicate your taxability status on your purchase order.If exempt, Customer 
must have an Exemption Certificate on file. 

3) If you have a question re: your tax status, please contact your Dell | ASAP 
Software inside sales representative listed above.Shipments to California: for 
certain products, a State Environmental Fee of up to $10 per item may be 
applied to your invoice.  Prices do not reflect this fee unless noted.  For more 
information, refer to www.dell.com/environmentalfee. 

 

 

4) All product descriptions and prices are based on latest information available 
and are subject to change without notice or obligation. 

5) All prices are based on Net 30 Terms.  If not shown, shipping, handling, 
taxes, and other fees will be added at the time of order, where applicable. 

6) Customer understands and acknowledges that all warranties, 
representations and returns are subject to the manufacturer, publisher or 
distributor guidelines. 

 

 

Page 2 of 2 

 



 

 

 

Dell Customer Confidential 

 

Quotation 
 

Quote Number: CXW12022003 

Quote Expires: Apr 03, 2012 
 

 
Celeste Williams 
Inside Account Manager 
850 Asbury Dr. 
Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 
P: (847) 465-3700 
F: (866) 549-8212 
Celeste_Williams@Dell.com 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 
Quote Prepared By: Celeste Williams 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Rev. 12/20/2007  

 

1) Customer’s purchase is subject to Dell’s Terms and Conditions of Sale found 
at www.dell.com, unless Customer has a separate purchase agreement with 
Dell. 

2) Sales/use tax is based on the “ship to” address on your invoice. Please 
indicate your taxability status on your purchase order.If exempt, Customer 
must have an Exemption Certificate on file. 

3) If you have a question re: your tax status, please contact your Dell | ASAP 
Software inside sales representative listed above.Shipments to California: for 
certain products, a State Environmental Fee of up to $10 per item may be 
applied to your invoice.  Prices do not reflect this fee unless noted.  For more 
information, refer to www.dell.com/environmentalfee. 

 

 

4) All product descriptions and prices are based on latest information available 
and are subject to change without notice or obligation. 

5) All prices are based on Net 30 Terms.  If not shown, shipping, handling, 
taxes, and other fees will be added at the time of order, where applicable. 

6) Customer understands and acknowledges that all warranties, 
representations and returns are subject to the manufacturer, publisher or 
distributor guidelines. 

 

 

Page 1 of 1 

Customer: NUECES COUNTY 
Contact: Elsa Saenz 
Customer # : 316526 
Phone: (361) 888-0426 
Fax:  
E-mail elsa.saenz@co.nueces.tx.us 
Date of Issue: Feb 20, 2012 

 
PLEASE SEE IMPORTANT TERMS AND CONDITIONS AT THE BOTTOM OF THIS QUOTATION 

 

Remit To: 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

Product Description NOTES Part # Mfg # Quantity Unit Price Ext. Price 

NUECES COUNTY YEARLY VIDEO 
STREAMING SERVICES - (EASE) UP TO 
50 INDEXED MEETING 

  MANAGED SERVICES 12 $1,302.08 $15,624.96 

OPTIONAL MANAGED SERVICES 
PRICING TBD: 

CURRENTLY NA 
 

NUECES COUNTY YEARLY 
BRO 

1   

       

 

Notes: 
DIR-SDD-890 
 
 
 

 

Product Sub Total $15,624.96 

Grand Total $15,624.96 
USD 

 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 1.           
Meeting Date: 02/29/2012  

Personnel actions

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hays Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran,

County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

   a.  Frozen List No. 012

   b.  Unfreeze List No. 633

   c.  Personnel changes reports dated February 10, 2012 and February 17, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

frozen #012 list

frozen #012 NCF's (c)

unfreeze #633 list

unfreeze #633 NCF's (c)

personnel changes 02-10-12 list

personnel changes 02-10-12 NCF's (c)

personnel changes 02-17-12 list

personnel changes 02-17-12 NCF's (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



FROZEN POSITIONS #012 

as per ORDER OF THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
AFFECTING BUDGET AUTHORITY FOR EMPLOYEE POSITIONS 


Commissioners Court Meeting On February 29, 2012 


DEPARTMENT Q!;£'T ,.IQBJI1:hi; gLASS 
BI-WEEKLY 

SALARY 
TERM 
DATJ; 

ELIGIBLE 
UNFREEZE 

DATI; 

ROAD & BRIDGE 0120 HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATOR 17101 $1,064,80 02/06/2012 317/2012 

2 TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR 1200 SENIOR CLERK II 15/01 $968,00 02/03/2012 314/2012 

-"~~.-~..-~ .~--~-~- ~~------ ,~---..~--.-~------~ 

3 HUMAN RESOURCES 1245 EMPLOYMENT COORDINATOR 15/01 $968,00 02/04/2012 315/2012 

4 MECHANICAL MAINT 1500 MECH MAINT WORKER III 21101 $1,285,60 02/03/2012 314/2012 

5 JUVENILE PROBATION 3480 PROBATION TECH PREVENTION 18/01 $1,116,80 02/10/2012 311112012 

6 CONSTABLE PRCT 3 3830 DEPUTY CONSTABLE 02/04L $1,229,80 02/03/2012 314/2012 

Prepared By: County Audftors OffICe 
Irma Zavala 

Approved By: v"'r ty£f4,f""" f 



Unfreeze # 633 

APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 
Commissioners Court Meeting On February 29,2012 

#OF #OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ FROZEN #OF NOTE BI·WEEKLY 
I'OS POS POS REQ Itl'.LOW DEPARTMENT DEYT JOB TITLE CLASS SALARY 

02 01 01 01 EX CO AUDITOR 1250 SR PAYROLL ASST 21/01 $1,285.60 

04 02 02 02 FZ DISTRICT CLERK 3530 SENiOR CLERK 13/01 $882.40 

.._-_.. 

FZ SENIOR CLERK 13/01 $882.40 

03 02 01 01 FZ SHERIFF 

...--... 

3700 CRIME DATA CLERK 13/01 $882.40 

05 04 01 01 EX JAIL 3720 SERGEANT 03/04L $1,353.64 

NOTE: 
Prepared B y.. C ounly AudHors Offi 

FZ . Posttion has been frozen 30 days Irma Zavala ICe 

EX· Exception list from 30 day freeze ,ppro""'~~~ 



Personnel Changes Summary 
For February NCF-1's Received Before February 10, 2012< 

Commissioners' Court Meeting February 29, 2012 

••.••t()t~l.payr()u·chatiges •••••••••• •••··•••••·•· .<23 
............................. 
..... ........ ........ .. . ..
.... ... .... . .............. . 
.... . ........ ............ . .. 
. ....... ........ ......... .. ..... . 
. ............. ............. . .. . 
.... ........ .................. . 
..... ........ ............... .
···1 ... ··d "d·· .... •· ..b· .... ·· .••. ....... no u e na .ove: ....... . 


...................... ............ ................ ....... . 
...................... ........... ......................... .
.................. ... ............ ................ ....... .


Resignations Retiresan(fottler drop"s ••··...6. . ..... .... . ..............., .......... ... .... .... ... . ....... ..... . .. .......... ..... ...... .... .... . 
. ... .... . ................................ .
............... .............. . 
................. .... ...... . 
.............................. .
............................. . 
.................... ......... . 
..................... ...... . 
................. . . . ...... . 
....................... ..... .
..................... ...... . 
............... .. . .... . 
.............................. .
............................. . 


N.~\\fAppc)jr1trJ1~~ts ·..•.••.•·«>7 
........................... 




PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR FEBRUARY NCF l'S RECEIVED BEFORE FEBRUARY 10, 2012 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING FEBRUARY 29, 2012 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

INLAND PARKS - 0170 

Richard Sanchez Carrion SUSp/WOp (01/27/12) $ 843.20 N/A 
*02/07/12 Parks Bldg/Grounds Wk I 12/01 

SUSP 3 days 

COASTAL PARKS - 0180 

Mitchell E Lowe Appointment (02/04/12) $ 9.49 hr $ 843.20 
*02/08/12 Parks/Beach Worker NC/OO 12/01 

Pos Unfro 01/04/12 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Anthony S Zavala Resignation (02/03/12) $ 992.00 N/A 
*01/23/12 Senior Clerk II 15/02 

Pay 96 hrs vac & 100.75 29.90 long 
Hrs comp $2,476.98 

HUMAN RESOURCES - 1245 

Melinda Luna Promotion (02/04/12) $ 968.00 $ 1,171.20 
*02/07/12 Civil Service Coordinator 15/01 19/01 

Pos Unfro 01/18/12 

CO AUDITOR - 1250 

Diana Rosas Reclass (02/01/12) $ 2,086.93 $ 2,359.93 
*02/08/12 First Asst/AP Mgr 30/01B 32/01A 

Pos Unfro 02/01/12 

Ruby Kristina Bettice Resignation (02/03/12) $ 1,753.60 N/A 
*01/26/12 Executive Acctant 27/02 

Pay 3.69 hrs vac & 4.4 
Hrs comp $177.33 

http:1,753.60
http:2,359.93
http:2,086.93
http:1,171.20
http:2,476.98


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING FEBRUARY 29, 2012 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

PRETRIAL INTERVENTION PROG - 1323 

Mireille Milfort Appointment (01/30/12) 
*02/07/12 Asst DA-Misdem Atty I 

Pos Unfro 12/19/11 

DA-AWARDED CONTRABAND - 1328 

James E Swi Appointment (02/06/12) 
*02/08/12 Temp-Investigator 

MECHANICAL MAINT - 1500 

William D Weaver Resignation (02/03/12) 
*01/26/12 Mech Maint Worker III 

Pay 86.04 hrs vac & 217.5 
Hrs comp $4,877.89 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480 

Lisa Ann Bonilla Return LWOP (01/30/12) 
*02/07/12 Probation Tech Prev 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Shirley Esparza Return W/C (01/30/12) 
*02/08/12 Victim Asst Coordinator 

Regina Hernandez Appointment (02/06/12) 
*02/08/12 Legal Secretary I 

Pos Unfro 01/18/12 

Clarissa Fernandez Appointment (02/06/12) 
*02/08/12 Asst DA-Misdem Atty I 

Pos Unfro 02/01/12 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

N/A $ 1,800.93 
27/01B 

30.00 car 

N/A $ 15.00 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 1,285.60 N/A 
21/01 

$ 1,116.80 N/A 
18/01 

97.77 supp 

$ 1,198.40 N/A 
19/02 

N/A $ 1,016.00 

N/A $ 1,800.93 
27/01B 

30.00 car 

16/01 

http:1,800.93
http:1,016.00
http:1,198.40
http:1,116.80
http:1,285.60
http:1,800.93
http:4,877.89


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING FEBRUARY 29, 2012 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Melissa F McCollam Appointment (02/01/12) 
*02/07/12 or Clerk 

Pos Unfro 01/18/12 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Priscilla Kay Scott ion (01/27/12) 
*02/01/12 Data Clerk 

JAIL - 3720 

Arturo A Sanchez Retirement (02/03/12) 
*01/19/12 Corrections Officer 

Pay 102 hrs vac & 159.08 
Hrs sick $3,733.44 

Melissa Ramirez FMLA/LWOP (01/23/12) 
*02/01/12 Corrections Officer 

Larry H Curtis LWOP (01/30/12) 
*02/07/12 Console Operator(Corr) 

Jacob A Vasquez Appointment (02/02/12) 
*02/07/12 Corrections 

Pos Unfro 02/01/12 

Melissa Lopez LWOP (02/01/02) 
*02/08/12 Corrections Officer 

Betty A Arizmendi FMLA/LWOP (01/27/12) 
*02/08/12 Console Operator(Corr) 

Betty A Arizmendi Return LWOP (02/03/12) 
*02/08/12 Console Operator (Corr) 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A 

$ 882.40 
13/01 

$ 1,229.80 
02/04 

92.31 srty 
11.54 cert 

$ 1,229.80 
02/04 

30.77 srty 

$ 862.40 
12/02 

N/A 

$ 1,229.80 
02/04 

2.31 srty 

$ 882.40 
12/03 

27.60 long 

$ 882.40 
12/03 

27.60 long 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 882.40 
13/01 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 1,069.84 
17/01 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

http:1,069.84
http:1,229.80
http:1,229.80
http:1,229.80
http:3,733.44


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

4 
FEBRUARY 29, 2012 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

CONSTABLE PRCT 3 - 3830 

Homero Diaz Jr Resignation (02/03/12) $ 1,229.80 N/A 
*01/27/12 Deputy Constable 02/04 

Pay 72.14 hrs vac $1,031.60 30.77 srty 
11.54 cert 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

l1!upd~-'7~n---
Margaret L. 

County Auditor 

http:1,031.60
http:1,229.80


Personnel Changes Summary 
For February NCF-1 's Received Before February 17, 

Commissioners' Court Meeting February 29, 2012 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR FEBRUARY NCF-l'S RECEIVED BEFORE FEBRUARY 17, 2012 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING FEBRUARY 29, 2012 


* From HRI No Questions 
X From HRI With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

ROAD & BRIDGE - 0120 

Abel Garcia Jr FMLA/LWOP (02/07/12) $ 843.20 N/A 
*02/14/12 Roadway Maint Tech I 12/01 

CO AUDITOR - 1250 

Anna Velazquez Promotion (02/08/12) $ 1 1 285.60 $ 2/141. 53 
*02/08/12 SUPVI payroll/Grants 21/01 30/01 

Pos Unfro 02/01/12 

DA-AWARDED CONTRABAND - 1328 

Leroy L Persohn IV Inc State Long(01/01/12) $ 2/418.87 $ 2/418.87 
*02/14/12 Asst DA-Asset Forfeiture 32/02 32/02 

140.00 supp 150.00 supp 

TJPC-A ST FINANCIAL ASST FUND - 2822 

Latisha Roland Appointment (01/30/12) N/A $ 1/227.20 
*02/10/12 Volunteer Coordinator 20/01 

Pos Unfro 10/31/11 

COURT ADMINISTRATOR - 3300 

Martha R Hominick Resignation (02/06/12) $ 9.11 hr N/A 
*02/14/12 Temp-Secretary NC/OO 

http:1/227.20
http:2/418.87
http:2/418.87


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

2 
FEBRUARY 29, 2012 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

JAIL - 3720 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Paul L Stewart Promotion (02/04/12) $ 1,353.64 $ 1,488.66 
*02/14/12 Lieutenant 03/04 04/04 

Pos Unfro 02/01/12 15.38 srty 15.38 srty 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

'/t(~,t~~ (l.~~
Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 2.           
Meeting Date: 02/29/2012  

BCO 9

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran,

County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 9 for Fiscal Year 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

BCO 9 List

BCO 9 Backup



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA Jv~&[~ 
Nueces County Auditor -vvJ 

DATE: February 29,2012 

RE: Budget Change Order #9 FY 2011 - 2012 

General Fund 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Net 
Increase 

_(Decrease) 

1180 Coun~ Clerk Collections 
5241 - Gasoline & Fuel 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 270 

270 

270 

270 0 

1275 Veterans Services 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $5000 365 

365 

365 

365 0 

1285 General Admlnlstraion 
5355- Contingency Approp - Equip <$5000 
3520 - 5680 Fixed Assets < $5000 
3610 - 5680 Fixed Assets < $5000 

2,289 
1,511 
3,800 

3,800 

3,800 0 

1460 R. Barnes Juvenile Facilitv 
5260 M&R Bldg and Gmds 
1500 - 5261 M&R Bldgs and Grnds - Outlying 

15,000 

15,000 
15,000 
15,000 0 

3250 Magistrate/Drug/ Jail Court 
5123 - Salaries - Regular 
5126 - Salaries - Temporaries 
5180 - Other Personnel Expenses 

58,000 
2,000 

60,000 
60,000 
60,000 0 

4110 Social Service 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $5000 1,990 

1,990 

1.990 

1,990 0 

Grand Total General Funds 
81,425 81,425 0 



Nueces County, Texas 
Budget Transfer Form ,!_-: ~-~ f \·!E D 

t. Jr /\lIOIT Of? 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 12FEBI4 PH 4:58 
Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1180 Department Name: County Clerk Collections 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Dept Key Account Name Increase To Decrease From 

1180 54/£ Weariflg Apparel Expenses Ofhet..~ 270.00 

1180 ~'f&asoline/Fuel +- ~s 270.00 

TOTALS 270.00 270.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

[g] Cover outstanding purchase orders 


D To balance line item categories 


D To cover temporary employees 


D Other 


Discussion: 

~f-~ lTrillL 
Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 

lJ;:nk____ @/17/1cY 
County Auditors Office Budget Change Order# 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action 


Approved by the Commissioners Court on 


Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioners Court on 


County Auditors Office 
APFORM1l9 (6/19/97) 



Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 02117/2012 Budget: WB 

Deparhnent Title Director 
1180 Co Clerk CoUections Diana Barrera 

Budget 
Category DescriEtion Bud~et Actual Encumbrance Balance 
511 Salaries - Regular 
512 Salaries - Overtime 
515 Employee Benefits 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 
521A Postage & Fed Express 
523 Telephone & Utilities 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 
525 GasolinelFuel 
530 Professional Services 
541 Other Services & Charges 
551 Other Expense 
554 Travel 

147,023.00 
500.00 

44,398.00 
3,990.00 
9,399.00 

150.00 
2,000.00 
4,413.00 

20,000.00 
632.00 

3,334.00 
900.00 

42,012.94 
0.00 

14,540.34 
1,809.59 

905.02 
0.00 
0.00 

74.56 
12,386.89 

632.00 
277.84 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4,665.82 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

105,010.06 
500.00 

29,857.66 

2,180.41 

8,493.98 


150.00v' 
2,000.00 
4,338.44 

2,947.29 / 
0.00 

3,056.16 
900.00 

.. Sub - Total Expense Accounts .. 


236,739.00 72,639.18 4,665.82 159,434.00 


User ID: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Page: 1 CUlTeJlt Date: 0211712012 

Report ID: GLIQBA_Cate_ByDept· BA· Budget to Actual Figure CnlTeJlt Time: 15:55: 18 

http:159,434.00
http:4,665.82
http:72,639.18
http:236,739.00
http:3,056.16
http:2,947.29
http:4,338.44
http:2,000.00
http:8,493.98
http:2,180.41
http:29,857.66
http:105,010.06
http:4,665.82
http:12,386.89
http:1,809.59
http:14,540.34
http:42,012.94
http:3,334.00
http:20,000.00
http:4,413.00
http:2,000.00
http:9,399.00
http:3,990.00
http:44,398.00
http:147,023.00


• Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No .. 1275 Veteran's Service 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 

Budget Category Account Name To From 


5210 Office EXl!ense 365 

5680 Eixeci~ <. ~ OOp 365 

.:!IlIa 
I'\,)

365 365;:;: 
to 


This budget transfer is necessary to: , 

Q) i--~ 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders -0
:x( ) To balance line item categories 
J:- ):.."

( ) To cover temporary employees .. (:.:- c; 

( X) Other Purchase Printer for Director \0 --.. 
:.".) 

Discussion: 

_---r-~~ 
February 8, 2012 

of Official/Dept. Head Date 

d 

~ /' ~!.:.~................~~~.g~~.~~~~~.~.~:~~r. ......~...........
.... . 75::'?~~~!Y.~~.~i!~!~. ~ ~f!!~,:.......................... . ~ 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19197) 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 0211412012 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1275 Veterans'Sen'ice Toby Parker Cross 

Budget 
Category Descrip'tion Bud2:et Actual Encumbrance Balance 
510A Salary - Dept Head 38,564.00 14,461.20 0.00 24,102.80 
511 Salaries - Regular 27,685.00 8,518.40 0.00 19,166.60 
515 Employee Benefits 17,239.00 8,345.90 0.00 8,893.10 
518 Other Personnel Expense 2,520.00 945.00 0.00 1,575.00 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 3,800.00 93.92 0.00 3,706.08 
521A Postage & Fed Express 1,774.00 60.68 0.00 1,713.32 
523 Telephone & Utilities 309.00 127.74 0.00 181.26 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
530 Professional Services 700.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 
551 Other Expense 1,917.00 159.74 0.00 1,757.26 
554 Travel 3,000.00 480.12 0.00 2,519.88 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Wit Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
97,708.00 33,192.70 700.00 . 63,815.30 

User ID: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 1 Current Date: 0211412012 

Report ID: GLIQBA_Cate_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 09:44:56 

http:63,815.30
http:33,192.70
http:97,708.00
http:2,519.88
http:3,000.00
http:1,757.26
http:1,917.00
http:1,713.32
http:1,774.00
http:3,706.08
http:3,800.00
http:1,575.00
http:2,520.00
http:8,893.10
http:8,345.90
http:17,239.00
http:19,166.60
http:8,518.40
http:27,685.00
http:24,102.80
http:14,461.20
http:38,564.00


lVEO 
- C:', ;1 i", 	 AUOIlOG 

Nueces County, Texas FY11-12 
12 FEB 16 PH 3: 43Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name 	 General Administration 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Category Account Name To From 
5355 Contingency Appropriations - Equip<$5,000 3,800 

3520·5680 District Attorner 2,289 

3610-5680 JP 2-1 (Judge Santana) 	 1,511 

TOTALS 	 3,800 3,800 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( X ) Other 	 District Attorney - Desks and Chairs for new attorneys; 

JP 2-1 - Furniture and Shades for Courts Rece.e.tion Window 

igMtu'fe of Officia17Dept. Head 
Februa!:y'16,2012 


Date 


~~ Budget Change O,,-r-,-de_r_#__'""'--=-'_ 
County Auditors Office 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 
APFORM 119 (6/19197) 

Re~e~ded b~~ommissioners Court Administration 	 n 
&..-/11lId



·,;:E~
';:; 

• I'B
~'Z~' 

q"".\I(JI'\~? 

Inscrvt.lions: 

SIU<.k l/ 


HON1Ct>/3NN 


HCN1!J2GN 

HOOK'55.i5NN 

HON330JSS1' ~ 

ru:UUESJ WR QUOTATION 

Contact: Jan~t Sche .. :e! 
SUyff 

.:11;; f.1!8..0449 

Please quOl.t 011 the folklwllll item~ 
Fall quote!. by Q....te 0 ...01&"" 

QUCle$ IIIUst intlulk IXllnpletr assembly r,n~n 

~1I. qU(l:t"~ 10: 

"l61·8!18-0458 

o..<:npfion 

Hon 10500 Senl".~ :.lou;)/e :1,4 P~~st'i!1 Des. 

00" W :x 3~'' C • 19-1/2" H 

Mahogany 


Hon Genler )13h'ef 


2fjW)( 1~ :::13"1:)( 2 'ITH 

Mahogdny 


HON 10SlX; Serr~ Bookcase. 5 Shell 
36'W l( 1.).1/8" 0)( 71" H 

......aho!lorr, 

HON AJ.ure 331)0 S<:rae~ • Man;;g"na; Mr.j·Bat.l< Gh1i 
"biN ~ 2'1'D >[4:; ~!":"H 
Blaek l.e......ner 

TOTA.!. QUOTE 

FOl OIS/J1\.1 4!(or.leY ~:), 3.;;,0 

-'~~I;;I LIS: 
\ 

NUECES COUNTY PUKCHASING DFPARTMENT 

~11 :'VP.rll Str••t """'" 

Qty 

~ 

3 

,/.,. 

f-5'~ 


VENDOO INroRMA IIUr'II {"'R"'f"',1!d} 

"'V~nclUI Nilmt 

*VendorPhooe: 

"V~Ad"rCo:¢alt. 

"'Slgn('ttlJrp, 

~~ -L. # , . ., / JIll'
__lA'_. ._~~~-.-{fju:~ .~__ //}-t/~~;1 

.f1/-.s-2JlC-S-5~ 

~4.t:(~~_., 
PrtnfMll'ltilmt 

?~"'~ 
,'._, 

_.....-c--.~~,._... .. .. ....- -, -_"""_~"~ 

Quote Lleadlinc; ~j 
Tuesday. February 1. 20,12 

1..-____12:00 PM csr 

Ci:.wlc /I ZOll-02"()7 JS 

rano...y I'me 

$ fir:;! IA,· 

s~ t1· If (I

$.F 77.~~ I"e(... 

s .?'.; l .9~(A:..

$.__~~f;9 tly 

Q\lICk ShIp rtlcc 

s '/41-:25../4. 

$_ 7?..tf(PL 

$ .. 5tJ/ S'if>~ 
/' 

$~/, ~c:L ~d:--

~ .5/55¥. {?S' 

-~~~ 

$2,2<39. 'Z I 
--. fJcfY\ 

'2./1 G, II 'J

..?/7~~"Ddtc' 

!PRh ~T{0 t2j>.~1cillJ 
~----- --t,--D~ -L . 
~, +_~..__ _: 1 
~_~V,.)lYR: 
-'-~,~~)~~N~) i~jS~.z{:~~.. 5.kt~ 

, il
I ;:r ,~, ">' I r 

',tt.,. .... f','!r>fl..;i ~ 
I____~_-----



I 
p.l ,Sp-p,30 2011 2:04PM 

LANCO INC I CLASSIC SLINDS ETC. E8tj:mate
P. O. BOX 270997 . 

CORPUS ctWsn,. TX 7~J27 

(361) 857-7808 I (361) 85 -2112 Fax 

T AXPA YERID 7+281619 


DATE I ESTIMATE NO. 

913012()11 I 1626 

NAMEIAQOR£SS 

NUBClfJS COtJNTY 
ELSAS.U.iNZ - Pureh~ing 
901 LB()PARD 
COltPl1S CMIS'I'I. n§ 78401 

3foIO-5(;gO 

/3 l'ERMS@ REPATTN: 

Net IS TIL
./ ~ 

TOTALQ1Y COSTDESCRIPTION 

213.00 273.00 

160.00 160.00 

50.0050.00 

3OKDBPOSff 
ltBQt:ORImro IiTART 

.ALt.0~~; 

ify()u haveaqy.~~.Oan,rOdti:- TOTAL rm3.-;O 

, 




PAGE B1IB1 

e'1 
02/07/2B12 09:04 3612253055 JOItSCCDK CC 

NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
901 ~ St'reI!t. Room 106, CofJNI Cllrkti, TX 'n4Gl (aGl) &118-0426 FAX (361) ~ 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION 


~sl 

~ 

Stock. 

~MIc:hMd~, 

Asst. ..d"'"K Apnt 
MI8880GB 

PIaIIse quote 011 tha foIoWInIlbIIIIs 
....... Irduda QuIcIl Ship PricInI 
felli quGtas bJQuote o..!IIne 

Fax quotes to: 
361~ 

DMrl\lUon 

HONMAS1 HUBNT1 OT HON Mirus Taste stool 

LLR60603 

HON 6541NAB62 

27" x 30,5" x 52" 
Black 

Serfdey Series Seeting 
lorell ExecutNe High Back Chair 
3f1W )( 32"D x44'"- 48"H 
Burgundy 

HON 8540 Serie5 Seating 
Execu1ive High Back Chair 
25 314'W l( 29 11.Z'O x44 3f4"H "I. AVAn~~tIJ\ !+oAl Of'/) 

Qqq\1t....; 

.• Tuesd.IIy, February 8, 2012 
1:00 PM CST 

QVD\-eW ;20, J. 020~ J S 

Qty UnIt ......,~ QWdtShip Prk:e 

(). bCJ!.F'~ ;;'6'l'~1 EA $ $. 

$ ",;:4 37{)!?!.I1 EA $ 

, SA ~ $ 3a..j~ '$~ 
Burgundy 

'YorJP 1.2 

TOTAl QUOTE 

Lead Time for Delivery (In days): 

'/u..,f, LLt; Itif' - 3 TO 5 ~.$ 
FAC'tDR'I -.3 Wee.f<.s 

"Vendo,""" JOI'\~ G.o k 

·Vendor Phone: ('3~ I) 2-2=5 - (£) ..., -Z :l 

·VendarCcratact: 0 ~CAR. Na.vei AR 
....... 

-Signatare: r.oAJ~~ b~ 

657. is (03'1. grI $$ 

4} 1102. 7-85 


3rcIO~5(gSO zJZq/rz. 
6~{) ('> I c..(Y1 

.!)ate; ~/7kI.e 
~ J 



Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 02117/2012 Budget: WB 

Deparhnent Title Director 
3610 Justice of the Peace 1-2 Henry Santana 

Budget 
Category Description Bud~et Actual Encumbrance Balance 
510 Salary - Official 55,111.00 20,666.34 0.00 34,444.66 
511 Salaries - Regular 104,417.00 31,906.97 0.00 72,510.03 
512 Salaries - Overtime 1,000.00 993.94 0.00 6.06 
513 Salaries - Temporary 2,044.00 2,044.25 0.00 (0.25) 
514A Salaries - Longevity 1,974.00 683.37 0.00 1,290.63 
515 Employee Benefits 51,998.00 20,322.38 0.00 31,675.62 
518 Other Personnel Expense 3,900.00 1,462.50 0.00 2,437.50 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 4,500.00 1,900.50 99.75 2,499.75 
521A Postage & Fed Express 2,548.00 334.23 0.00 2,213.77 
523 Telephone & Utilities 568.00 85.16 0.00 482.84 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
527 Maint & Repair-Roads & Bridges 0.00 0.00 483.00 (483.00) 
530 Professional Services 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 
533 Special Personnel Services 400.00 0.00 175.00 225.00 
541 Other Services & Charges 300.00 0.00 225.00 75.00 
551 Other Expense 3,954.00 329.54 158.13 3,466.33 
554 Travel 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 0.00 0.00 1,027.85 (1,027.85) 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
236,714.00 81,229.18 2,168.73 153,316.09 

User ID: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 1 Current Date: 0211712012 

Report ID: GLIQBA_Cate_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 15:55:56 



Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 02/17/2012 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
3520 District Attorney Mark E Skurka 

Budget 
Category Descril!tion Bud~et Actual Encumbrance Balance 
510 Salary - Official 0.00 4,500.00 0.00 (4,500.00) 
511 Salaries - Regular 2,644,828.00 930,046.73 0.00 1,714,781.27 
512 Salaries - Overtime 1,000.00 15.34 0.00 984.66 
513 Salaries - Temporary 5,128.00 3,312.96 0.00 1,815.04 
514A Salaries - Longevity 19,251.00 6,320.97 0.00 12,930.03 
514B Salaries-Supplemental Pay 83,401.00 26,497.35 0.00 56,903.65 
515 Employee Benefits 800,423.00 296,557.75 0.00 503,865.25 

518 Other Personnel Expense 24,840.00 8,724.28 0.00 16,115.72 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 52,545.00 18,630.13 1,750.38 32,164.49 

521A Postage & Fed Express 10,422.00 2,282.75 5l.08 8,088.17 
523 Telephone & Utilities 1,812.00 445.82 89.00 1,277.18 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 4,000.00 937.27 120.70 2,942.03 
525 GasolinelFuel 6,136.00 1,429.12 0.00 4,706.88 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
530 Professional Services 29,800.00 3,769.70 10,930.00 15,100.30 

533 Special Personnel Services 30,000.00 2,918.95 2,695.00 24,386.05 

541 Other Services & Charges 21,896.00 2,023.44 4,545.00 15,327.56 
551 Other Expense 38,804.00 3,337.11 0.00 35,466.89 
554 Travel 26,000.00 6,999.30 485.51 18,515.19 

561 
562 

Capital Outlay 
Capital Outlay <$5000 

0.00 
860.00 

109.95 
1,620.59 

0.00 
2,289.21 

(109.95) 
(3,049.80) v' 

593 Insurance Admin Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
.,..,. Sub - Total Expense Accounts .,..,. 


3,801,146.00 1,320,479.51 22,955.88 2,457,710.61 


User ID: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 1 Current Date: 0211712012 

Report ID: GLIQBA_Cate_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 16:09:27 

http:2,457,710.61
http:22,955.88
http:1,320,479.51
http:3,801,146.00


FY 11-12 


Nueces County, Texas 
~ t '~ .. f VE-DBudget Transfer Form 

' (;U;T;;lIDITO~? 

rhe Honorable Commissioner's Court: 12 FEB - 7 PH 5: 05 
Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Robert N. Barnes
Dept. No. 1460 Dept. Name: Juvenile Facility 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

5260 Maint & Repairs-Bldgs & Grounds 15,000 

TOTALS 15,000 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Annual Inspection & Test for Fire Sprinkler, Fire Main Back Flow Device, Fire Alarm Systems, Emergency 

Light, Exit Light & kitchen Hood Fire Extinguishing System Inspection & Test proposal for Juvenile Detention 

and Probation and Justice Boot Camp ($8,000); Electric Gates Repair @ Juvenile Detention Center ($4,000) 

Install Commercial Grade Tiles ($1,000) and future expenses. 

Contact Pers Nora Oserraos-12/28/11 Telephone No: x0492 

Glen R. Sullivan 

Signature of Official/Dept Head 

ed by: qJ-. 
County Auditors Office Date Budget Change Order 
**************************************************************************************************************************** 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner'S Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner'S Court on 

County Auditor's Office Date 

C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 02/0712012 

Department Title 
1460 Robert N. Barnes Juv. Facility 

Key Description 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 
5233 Electricity 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
5235 Pagers & Other Telephone Exp 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 
5254 Small Equip Repairs 
5255 Tools & Supplies 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 
5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 
5410 Other Services & Charges 
5437 Fees & Permits 

Total Revenue 
Total Expense 

Budget: WB 

Director 
Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget 
77,717.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

200.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

140.00 
0.00 

Actual 
0.00 

3,505.38 
44,272.57 
10,387.42 
2,775.66 
5,563.87 

0.00 
220.79 

92.64 
0.00 

1,919.12 
6,465.00 
5,216.50 

10,182.41 
5,061.78 

0.00 
140.00 

Encumbrance 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

7,904.45 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

767.50 
13,600.00 
6,525.50 

46,422.l2 
19,085.50 

0.00 
0.00 

Balance 
77,717.00 
(3,505.38) 

295,162.43 
(10,387.42) 

(2,775.66) 
(13,468.32) 

200.00 
(220.79) 
(92.64) 

102,860.00 
(2,686.62) 

(20,065.00) 
(11,742.00) 
(56,604.53) 
(24,147.28) 

140.00 
(140.00) 

0.00 0.00 
95,803.14 

0.00 
94,305.07 

0.00 
330,243.79 

339,435.00 

102,860.00 

520,352.00 

User ID: NORA Nora Oserraos Page: I Current Date: 02/07/201:2 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Key - BA - Budget to Actual Figures Key Current Time: 10:52:39 

http:520,352.00
http:102,860.00
http:339,435.00


FY 11-12 
Nueces County, Texas L_: t-. : \' ,_ U 
Budget Transfer Form ; '! Tl;UOI TeFl 

12 fEB -1 PM 5: 05 
The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Dept. No. 1500 Dept. Name: Mechanical Maintenance 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

5261 Major Repairs-Other Bldgs 15,000 

TOTALS 15,000 
====== 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Annual Inspection & Test for Fire Sprinkler, Fire Main Back Flow Device, Fire Alarm Systems, Emergency 

Light, Exit Light & kitchen Hood Fire Extinguishing System Inspection & Test proposal for Juvenile Detention 

and Probation and Justice Boot Camp ($8,000); Electric Gates Repair @ Juvenile Detention Center($4,OOO) 

Install commercial grade VCT (1,000) and future expenses. 

Contact Person: Nora Oserraos-01/26/12 Telephone No: x0492 

Glen R. Sullivan 

Signature of Official/Dept. Head 

gBudget Change Order County Auditors Office 
****************************************************************************************** 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner'S Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

county Auditor's Office ate 

C:lMyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 02/07/20 12 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 

Kel: Descri~tion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5123 Salaries-Regular 306,699.00 68,682.62 0.00 238,016.38 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 0.00 923.40 0.00 (923.40) 
5130 Salaries-Comp Time Paid 0.00 3,014.73 0.00 (3,014.73) 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 5,931.00 1,272.08 0.00 4,658.92 
5133 On Call Pay 0.00 2,672.72 0.00 (2,672.72) 
5151 Retirement 36,247.00 7,815.71 0.00 28,431.29 
5152 FICA 20,933.00 4,488.28 0.00 16,444.72 
5153 Medicare 4,896.00 1,049.71 0.00 3,846.29 
5154 Unemployment Tax 844.00 181.39 0.00 662.61 
5155 Group Health Insurance 49,174.00 15,193.77 0.00 33,980.23 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 5,060.00 3,784.71 0.00 1,275.29 
5157 Life Insurance 317.00 63.75 0.00 253.25 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 127.00 25.44 0.00 101.56 
5185 Contract Personnel 2.000.00 1,485.60 2,097.71 (1,583.31 ) 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 109.95 0.00 (109.95) 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 860,511.00 0.00 0.00 860,511.00 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 0.00 25,518.30 0.00 (25,518.30) 
5233 Electricity 1,362,251.00 160,700.34 0.00 1,201,550.66 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 0.00 73,180.14 0.00 (73,180.14) 
5235 Pagers & Other Telephone 0.00 12,485.43 0.00 (12,485.43) 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 0.00 13,485.30 18,681.60 (32,166.90) 
5241 Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 4,726.00 1,738.88 0.00 2,987.12 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 64.40 0.00 (64.40) 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 463,136.00 9,231.76 18,078.00 435,826.24 
5263 ElevatorlEscalator Repairs 0.00 21,686.76 1,680.00 (23,366.76) 
5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 0.00 3,453.26 400.00 (3,853.26) 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 0.00 25,225.24 39,149.25 (64,374.49) 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 0.00 37,869.59 166,924.99 (204,794.58) 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 0.00 11,622.56 1,909.00 ( 13,531.56) 
5410 Other Services & Charges 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5435 Equipment Rentals 0.00 122.64 0.00 (122.64) 
5437 Fees & Permits 0.00 0.00 240.00 (240.00) 

Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expense 3,650,852.00 507,148.46 249,160.55 2,894,542.99 

User ID: NORA - Nora Oserraos Page: 2 Currellt Date: 02/07/2012 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Key - BA - Budget to Actual Figures Key Currellt Time: 1052:39 



Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. _ 3250 Department Name: Magistrate/Drug Jail Court 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase 
Budget Category Account Name To 

5126 Salaries - Temporaries 2,000 

Decrease 
From 

5123 Salaries - Regular 58,000 

5180 Other Personnel Expenses 60,000 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: $ 60,000 $ 60,000 
Actions from Commissioners Court December 14, 2011. 

Transferring Associate Judges positions contract to salary personnel. 
Funding temporary for FMLA personnel. 

~if~ 
I Date 

Recommended by: 
Budget Change order_# __1-f-__ _ 

County Auditors Office 
~ ... .. -- .. .... _.~.- ~----

Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

ADDroved bv the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised bv the Commissioner's Court on 
DisaDDroved bv the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6119/97) 



____ _ 

----------- --------

Calculation of Available Personnel Costs Form 
(Please attach this form to the Budget Transfer Form with a computer printout.) 

3250 Magistrate/Drug/Jail Court 
Dept No. Dept Name 

Calculation of Available Salaries 

Available balance per General Ledger on 02117/12 
Pending budget change order from action in Comm Crt on 12114/11 

As of 211712012 Available Budget Balance-Salaries $ 
(Per Account Summary or GLiaBA Re

Bi-weekly 

ports) 

17 X 1,198.40 

Bi-monthly 

Bi-monthly 

3 
12 

X 

X 

3,333.20 

51101.20 Projected Salaries Needed 

(Pay Periods 
Remaining) 

(Amount per 
Pay Period) Funds Available 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $ 

Calculation of Available Employee Benefits 


Asof _________________________ Available Budget Balance-Benefits $ 

(Per Account Summary or GLlaBA Reports) 

x Projected Benefits Needed 

(Pay Periods (Amount per 
Remaining) Pay Period) Funds Available 

Budget Amendment Transfers-out requested 

Funds available after transfer $ 

~ 


39,353 
60,000 

99,353 

91,587 

7,766 


2,000 

9,766 

o 

o 

0 



Print Agenda I tern Page 1 of 1 

Commissioners Court - Regular 4. A. 6. 

Meeting 


1211412011Date: 
Commissioners Court Order and Amended Magistrate Plan to reflect "Associate Judges" 

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin 

Department: Commissioners Court Admin 


Information 
RECOMMENDATION 
Discuss and consider approval of Commissioners Court order regarding creation of associate judges 
positions and amending Magistrate Court and Drug Court Program and related matters. 

BACKGROUND 

This allows the Magistrate and Drug Court Program to remain in compliance with State law. 

Legislative changes this past session changed the terminology from Magistrates to "Associate 

Judges." 


DISCUSSION 


Attachments 
Order - Associate Judges 

http://10.37.144.52/agendalinklpublishlprint_ag_memo.cfm?seq=2902&rev=0&mode=Exte...1/412012 

http://10.37.144.52/agendalinklpublishlprint_ag_memo.cfm?seq=2902&rev=0&mode=Exte


County of Nueces 


OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner 
MIKEPUSLEY 

Commissioner 
Precinct 1 Precinct 3 

JOE A. JOE 
GONZALEZ MCCO)m 
Commissioner CommissionerSAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
Precinct 2 Precinct 4County Judge 


Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 

901 Leopard Street 


Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 


COMMISSIONERS COURT ORDER 

(Regarding Creation of Associate Judges and Amending Order Adopting Magistrate Court and Drug 


Court Program) 


\VHEREAS, the 82nd Texas Legislature recently amended Title 2 ofthe Texas Government Code by adding 
chapter 54A subchapters A & B (effective January 1,2012) applicable to certain district courts and statutory 
county courts and repealing chapter 54 subchapter FF of the Texas Government Code regarding magistrates in 
Nueces County; 

WHEREAS, Chapter 54A of the Texas Government Code provides that a judge of a court subject to chapter 
54A subchapter A or B may appoint an associate judge to perform certain duties ifthe commissioners court of 
the county has authorized the creation of an associate judge position; 

WHEREAS, ifmore than one court in the county is subject to chapter 54A the commissioners court may 
authorize the appointment ofone or more associate judges to share service with two or more courts; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to section 54A.006 a judge may refer to an associate judge any matter as set out there 
in arising out of a criminal case and pursuant to section 54A.1 06 a judge may refer any civil case or portion 
thereof to an associate judge; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to section 54.1803 of the Texas Government Code certain district and statutory county 
courts with the consent and approval of the commissioners court may appoint the number of magistrates set 
by the commissioners court to perform the duties associated with the administration of authorized drug courts; 

"WHEREAS, previously the Commissioners Court funded two part-time magistrate positions which assisted 
with the magistrate court (formerly Chapter 54 Subchapter FF now superseded by Chapter 54A) and the Drug 
Court Program (Chapter 54 Subchapter GG) as adopted by the Commissioners Court on November 27, 2007; 

WHEREAS, effective lanuary 1,2012, pursuant to Texas Code ofCriminal Procedure Article 2.09 a 
"magistrate" is defined as the associate judge appointed by the district and statutory courts ofNueces County; 

WHEREAS, the functions performed by these magistrate positions upon assignment can be performed by the 
associate judges as set out in Texas Government Code Chapter 54A (Civil and Criminal Associate ludges) 
and Chapter 54 Subchapter GG (Drug Court Program) see Exhibit 1 herein attached; and 

\VHEREAS, pursuant to sections 54.1805, 54A.004 and 54A.l 04 of the Texas Government Code the salary 
for the associate judge shall be determined by the commissioners court of the county. 

NO\V, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED THAT THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES 
COUNTY, TEXAS, effective January 1,2012: 



1. 	 Does hereby create and unfreeze two (2) part-time associate judge positions to be shared by those 
eligible courts as set out in chapters 54 and 54A of the Texas Government Code. 

2. 	 Compensation for each part-time associate judge position shall be $40,000.00 per year, prorated for 
any partial months worked. 

3. 	 The creation of any magistrate position under the Commissioners Court Order ofNovember 27,2007 
is rescinded. 

4. 	 The Magistrate Court and Drug Court Program as adopted in the Commissioners Court Order of 
November 27,2007 is amended only to the extent to reflect the repeal of Chapter 54 Subchapter FF of 
the Texas Government Code and new authority under Chapter 54A Subchapter A, including list of 
statutorily authorized proceeding referrals as set out in Exhibit 1, herein attached. 

DULY adopted by vote of the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas 011 the __ day of 
_______, 2011. 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 


MIKEPUSLEY JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4 

ATTEST:_---::--_---:__...."..,...--,-_ 
Diana Barrera, County Clerk 

http:40,000.00


---

Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 0212112012 Budget: WB 

TitleDepartment 
3250 Magistratel DWI Drug Court 

Budget 
Category Description Budget 

Director 
Samuel Loyd Neal Jr 

Actual Encumbrance Balance 
511 Salaries - Regular 73,591.00 34,238.15 0.00 
514A Salaries - Longevity 718.00 240.00 0.00 
515 
518 

Employee Benefits 
Other Personnel Expense 

18,718.00 
80,000.00 

~.21 
C 19,999.98-,_ 

0.00 
0.00 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 4,500.00 -"'"""613.20 ) 0.00 
521A Postage & Fed Express 0.00 23.01 0.00 
530 Professional Services 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 
533 Special Personnel Services 45,000.00 8,745.03 0.00 
551 Other Expense 5,791.00 48254 0.00 
554 Travel 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 268.00 0.00 163.92 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
231,586.00 75,803.12 163.92 

{tV)/I,{,L Ordeif
15llJ~Rl\cf"~J 

~ro'\Y\ 0,( l\ lL ~ ',,- \V l~ \ , ~-

( '''\ 11 " 
"1 

l\ .,,/' ! ( 

39,352.85 
478.00 

7,256.79 
60,000.02 

3,886.80 
(23.01) 

1,000.00 
36,254.97 
5,308.46 
2,000.00 

104.08 

155,618.96 

o-c 

3'333"2 x 

J8· = 
59·997·60.i; 

User ID: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 1 Cllrreut Date: 02121(2012 

Report In: GUQBA_CauLByDept - BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 15:02:00 

http:155,618.96
http:2,000.00
http:5,308.46
http:36,254.97
http:1,000.00
http:3,886.80
http:60,000.02
http:7,256.79
http:39,352.85
http:75,803.12
http:231,586.00


NUECES COUNTY PERSONNEL ACTION REVUEST 

Iicabl - A- block' B- ~- - __ AA....r:... ---~ --- --- ------- ---- --- --, -- - -- -- -- --- --- -- 

PART A IDept. Name: /J1 !I~/sr!ZIII& e,qJe r Effective Date: /- P7- /2
Position Current Proposed Payroll Current Proposed 

Department Number 
3;).j-D 

[pay Period Rate 

Hourly Rate 

Longevity 

1'1l1f.OO I 

::tJ.L/o 

Job Class Number OtQ~ 

Special Pay 

State Pay 

Car Allowance 

Job Title 

:Tltlt.. J...JIf:5a,vI 
&/({Il-T t!O(),.q;Ai/f

LE Long/Sr Pay 

~ Peace OffCert Pay 

Corr Off Cert Pay 

'Jj) .00 

Sched I Pay Group I Step 

........---- -~ 

C))j03 
-_......... _---- -

LECTO 

LEFTO 

LEJET 

~ 
1 

i 
~ 
~ 

1 
~ 
i 
'1 

NCF-j (03103) 

~A: Civil Service: 
xempt o Included Hours Per Week: Final Benefits Payout 

o Non-Exempt o Excluded (Auditor's use only) 
Date Vacant: 

~IOyment Status: Job Category: 
!--hrs_ vacation credit $ 

egular o Clerical Date Unfrozen: !--hrs_ comp-time $ 

o Temporary o Non-Clerical ~ hrs_ sick leave $ 

o Seasonal o Law Enforeement Former Occupant: Total Benefits Payout $ 

ACTION(S) REQUESTED Outgoing Data Senaration Data - see Part D ~ Incoming Data Jreave 
o Appointment - Complete Part C ~ithPay 

o Resignation With Notice o Unfreeze Position - Complete Part E 

o Demotion o Resignation Without Notice o Change Home Address 

o Promotion ~thoutPay o Retirement 
o Change Home Phone Number 

o Reassigrunent l\.1l..A Qualifying o RIF (Reduction in Force) 
o Change Name 

D Reinstatement o Military (Attach copy ofSSN card) 

o Returning from Suspension D Suspension 
D Temporary Work Completed o Desk Audit 

D With Pay D Without Pay o With Pay 
o Termination-Involuntary o Performance Review 

o Returning from Leave o Without Pay o Term.ination-Proonary Period o Probationary Status Completed 

D With pay 0 Without pay 0 Military o Transfer out to Dept 
o Reclassification 

o Temporary Employment o Workers Comp-Begin 
o Salary Adjustment 
o TCLEOSE Certification 

Extension # o Other: 
o Transfer in from Dept 
D Workers Comp-Return 

COMMENTS: ~,.I; 
t1V&rlr/t! /l1/J,u /".tetI/f1- l::>;e. /7IIKe. ;fZ)~,./;;~e Z. allacteq.. V 

J 

PARTB Employee Number: [Name (Last, First, MI): 

Employee Infonnation 67"';'" ~l>('M~ ~e/Z.-7/t'A- If. 

Employee Signature: Lu.AM/,-, /I. ~d&t'/kJ Date: /-/9-/2 
APPOINTING HUMAN RESOURCES COUNTY 

AI AUTHORITY 1 n_DE~TMENT 1.\ AUDITOR I 

~ 
1~~l~RE~ ~ ',I...-y:;; I , "2.-

&~:D1WV S2NVrZf 

!1at't::1/20/ ! ~ ~IOI ()lAte'-) Nnc~ ~~r-~afe; . i/\N2;u £0;2 ',<.: t- ,J., .. II.J~"_,,,!-<r··
r1j'A!~,."!:t)i -

t/tJECES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 

SSN: 

XXX-xx-~.~..1l 

COMMISSIONERS 

COURT 

,

-z1 ~.. 
D?.te: ' 

Rrv (09108); (OS/IO); (06/10); (7/11); (10111) 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 
o New or 0 Renewal Department No: {) ~ 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): 

Expected completion date of assignment: I Effective Date: 

~-l~-I ~ 
Employee Name: 

QOfldJW. Esp; OOSf)..; 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 

with similar duties): 

QJ-et<J<-
Proposed 

Hourly Rate: 

1.~5 

Hours per 
Week: 

JO 
Number of Weeks 

(maximum of 13): 

IJ 
Total Salary 
Requested: 

-

Hourly Salary of Above 

Position Title at Step 1 18.CJ5 I X 90% 11.(J.6 I
= 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

.-jProvide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week ! 


enhGnsWfJ2. (2h_(ffiQO/ .q' 	 JO 
i 

ab±a, ~~ lIilOq MI!MIl..flndea.s lor' UiIofJJ:lQ1fr- L ~ I IfS() DMlaf.i m 
PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 


ilreseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. ".':1 

.bt( Replacing regular em[)loyee on leave (please provide name and job title~!1t en;ployee):. ..) 

~ Name~riih£L130lcLa.o Job Title: fDlutl ~J(n!tort, LJ"ll.I ( l.1 (11 sQYl 
o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 


If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: ____ 


PART C: Department Authorization 


Elected OfflciaVDepartment Head: ~~ Date: ji.(/s""//?-

PART 0: Human Resources Recommenda~: 

.. _'E(]e hourly salary within required range: Date:_______ 


PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

--; 

o Budgeted funds available in 5126: --:--:-:--:-- Budget Transfer Requireq: _-=-~~-=-__ 
Authorized B Authorized B 


Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: 
 Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF·13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8/10) . 



, 
~; 

PROCEDURES FOR REQUESTING TEMPORARY WORKERS 

1. 	 Complete the "Temporary Worker Request Worksheef' (NCF-13) form for each worker requested. 

2. 	 The hourly salary for each temporary worker shall not exceed 90% of the step one salary of a 
permanent position with similar duties. See the below table for examples: 

Comparable Job Title Step 1 Salary 	 Maximum Hourly Salary 

Clerk $9.16 x.90 = $8.24 

Intermediate Clerk $10.04 x.90 = $9.04 

Senior Clerk $11.03 x.90 = $9.93 

Senior Clerk II $12.10 x.90 == $10.89 
 -..., 

3. 	 Submit the original NCF-13 to the Human Resources Department. After reviewing the request, Human.· 
Resources will forward the request to the County Auditor's Office for budget verification. 

4. 	 If a budget transfer is required, you will be contacted by the Auditor's Office. Budget transfers must be 
approved in Commissioners Court, which meets bi-weekly. Requests for Temporary Workers will 
not be processed if funds are not available. 

5. 	 Requests will then be submitted by the County Auditor to Commissioners Court for approval. 

,1 

.., 

NCF·13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110) 



NUECES COUNTY PERSONNEL ACTION REQUEST 

PI--- -- ----- ---- - ----- -- ------- -- - - - - -, -- -- - - --licabl . PartA . . te block in Part B 

PART A !Dept. Name: MUlli ..4n(;f.-f. ~J)1 t n+ Effective Date: ~-/5-1 cQ.. 
Position Curr~t Proposed Payroll Current Proposed 

Department Number 

3~~ 

Pay Period Rate 

Hourly Rate "'''as 
Longevity 

Job Class Number 

Special Pay 

State Pay 

Car Allowance 

Job Title 

~ 

1-el1\(1) U(lJ-( 

CGtRK 

LE Long/Sr Pay . 

Peace Off Cert Pay 

COIT Off Cert Pay 

Sched / Pay Group / Step 

LECTO 

LEFTO 

LEJET 
'",;:,-" 

FLSA: Civil Service: 
o Exempt o Included HoursPerWeek: ~ 
o Non-Exempt o Excluded 

Date Vacant: 
Job Category:Employment Status: 

o Regular ..)c[Clerical Date Unfrozen: 

j>ctTemporary o Non-Clerical 
Former Occupant: 

o Seasonal o Law Enforcement 

Final Benefits Payout 

(Auditor's use only) 

hrs. comp-time $____E
hrs. vacation credit $ 

hrs. sick leave $ ...
Total Benefits Payout $____ 

. 

o Promotion 
o Reassignment 
o Reinstatement 
o Returning from Suspension 

o With Pay 0 Without Pay 
o Returning from Leave 

o With pay 0 Without pay 0 Military 
o Temporary Employment 

Extension # 
o Transfer in from Dept ____ 
o Workers Comp-Return 

Outgoing Data 
o Leave 

o With Pay 
o Without Pay 
o FMLA Qualifying 
o Military 

o Suspension 
o With Pay 
o Without Pay 

o Transfer out to Dept _____ 
o Workers Comp-Begin 

Separation Data  see Part D 
o Resignation With Notice 

o Resignation Without Notice 

o Retirement 

o R1F (Reduction in Force) 
o Temporary Work Completed 

o Ternrination-Involuntary 

o Terrninaticn-Probationary Period 

l°ther _r_ 
o Unfreeze Position - Complete Part E 
o Change Horne Address 
o Change Horne Phone Number 
o Change Name 

(Attach copyofSSN card) 
o Desk Audit 
o Performance Review 
o Probationary Status Completed 
o Reclassification 
o Salary Adjustment 
o TCLEOSE Certification 
o Other: ...1 

COMMENTS: 

IPARTB 
Employee Information 

Employee Number: 

i03>lt<{ 
!Name (Last, First, Ml): 

I(::s0" noso-. 5andIW...J 

SSN:
xxx-xx-tf '3 '3 .~' 

IEmployee Signature: Date: 

, APPOINTING 

AUTHORITY 
HUMAN REsOURCES 

DEPARTMENT 

COUNTY 

AUDITOR 

COMMISSIONERS - '-"-;-i 
COURT 

RECEIVED 
Date: Date: FEB 1 5 2012 Date: Date: 

WUECES COUN1Y HUMAN RESOURCES NCF-I (03/03) 
Rev (09/08); (05/10); (06/10); (7111); (10111) 

-..~, ..... ' ; 

.'--at 



--

--

PARTe APPOINTMENT INFORMATION 

Previously employed with Nueces County Government? 
DYES 

Dates: . to 

Dept: 

Alias !Maiden Name: 

>rNO 

.j 

.; 
:'l~!~~(j)). UtU,WCM4 t \ \ . .tt- \~. \ 

City: r. [ . 
State: 1'F- Zip Code: :J ~y V), ".. ~ii 

.;.::~ 
PHONE ..... 
Home:LJ__ Mobile: ~~ C\~ t>CP·~· 

-
Birth ,jteJiJ Marital Status: Ethnicity: o White o Hispanic o Black U. S. Veteran: 0 YES 
~ / j(Single o AsianJPacific Islander oNO " ~ 
Gender:~anned o American Indian/Alaska Native .-~ 

'~? 

o Male o Widow o Other: Handicap Code: ~ 
.;.:;J 

7[Female 
o Divorced .. 

EMER~ENCYCONTAj; 
Name: -,-(l,~ cLVG\. -t:Sd1 (l \lQ f L 

Relationship: V\A.~ hu-t. 

Phone: Home: L-l__- Mobile: ~~( 2(,21 

The following forms and document originals must accompany an appointment request. 


o W-4Fonn .., .:o Life Insurance Fonn ~I-9 Fonn (attach copies of acceptable documents) ..o Flexible Employee Benefit Plan Fonn -o New Employee Infonnation (Retirement)-TCDRS-Ol 
. h •. .l;o Health Insurance Fonn o Beneficiary Designation TCDRS-06 " o Acknowledgement of Receipt ofCivil Service/Personnel Rules ~ 

"..,.'o Employee Choice for Public Access to Home o Drug Free Work Place Policy Employee Acknowledgement 
.\ 

AddressIPhone -_""""* f 
o Sexual Harassment Policy Employee Acknowledgement o Authorization Agreement for Direct Deposit ., ~. 

PARTD SEPARATION DATA .... '" .... 
. 

At separation from Nueces County, attach and complete the following documents along with any additional supporting 
documentation pertaining to the reason for separation (Le. letter of resignation, termination letter, etc): c·· 

o NCF-S - Employee Release Form o Refund Application by Member TCDRS-II (Optional) 

o Notice of Employee Separation Form (Shealdey Uniservice) 

PARTE RECRUITMENT SPECIFICATIONS 

Will fill vacancy from: Job Site or Location: 
o Current Certification List Advertise in: 
o Internal Announcement - Dept Only o Newspaper: 
o Internal Announcement - County-Wide o Magazine: 
o External Announcement o Other (Specify): 

Test Requirements Note: A Civil Service Test is required for job titles classified as Clerical or Law Enforcement. ...... '-.~-; 

o Word Version: Skill Level: [ ] Basic [ JIntennediate [J Advanced .., ~ 
D Clerical Test o Excel Version:-- Skill Level: [ JBasic [ JIntennediate [ JAdvanced. . .;'

1. Speed Typing o Access Version:__ Skill Level: [ JBasic [ JIntennediate [] Advanced ,2. Business Letter Compositior 
D PowerPoint Version:-- Skill Level: [ JBasic [ ] Intennediate [J Advancea:"": ';3. AlphaINumeric Data Entry 
o WindowsOS Version:-- Skill Level: [ ] Basic [ ] Intennediate [] Advanced , 


D Law Enforcement 
 D WordPerfect Version: Skill Level: [ ] Basic [ ] Intennediate [] Advanced -.. 

D Multiple Choice* D Lotus 1-2-3 Version:-- Skill Level: [ JBasic [ ] Intennediate [] Advanced . 

*The Human Resources Department will administer multiple choice or fill in the blank tests when the department provides 
complete test and answer information. The test will be graded by the test system and results will be printed automatically. 

Special Test: Date: Location: Who will administer test? 

Does position require Random Drug of Alcohol Test? IDoes this position require a post-offer physical exam? 
DYes D No DYes D No 

• 
NCF-I (03103) I

Rev (09/08); (05/10); (06/10); (7/11); (10111) •.. 

l 



Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 
1 .. CE!V[O 

S hTY AUDITOR 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 12 FEB I 3 PH I: 23 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 4110 Department Name: Direct Services 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5210 OFFICE EXPENSE & SUPPLIES 1,98&:46

5680 FIXED ASSETS ~oO 1,989-:48"" 

TOTALS 1.9B8M' ~ 
, ljqO·oo l 'i'i0.00

This budget transfer is necessary to: 
~l.l~

ALIGN THE EXPENSES YEAR TO DATE FOR TWO SCANNERS 

Telephone No: 888-0827 

February 13, 2012 
signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 

ReAjmended by: ~ 

....~.~~!Yt.~ir0.'!f!~.................... £~II 411 d-> Budget Change Order ---.9 

........................................................................................................................................................."' ........ 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocumentslFormsIBudgetTransfer Form 



N ueces County Production 
.~, ~-)Budget to Actual Figures 

\ r, 

~~~: 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 02/1312012 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
4110 Social Services-Administration Rebecca S Rach 

Key DescriQtion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5111 Salaries-Department Head 65,479.00 0.00 0.00 65,479.00 
5123 Salaries-Regular 552,798.00 171,554.85 0.00 381,243.15 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 7,127.00 1,067.44 0.00 6,059.56 
5151 Retirement 67,113.00 17,627.64 0.00 49,485.36 
5152 FICA 40,114.00 10,353.73 0.00 29,760.27 
5153 Medicare 9,382.00 2,421.40 0.00 6,960.60 
5154 Unemployment Tax 1,564.00 421.81 0.00 1,142.19 
5155 Group Health Insurance 83,900.00 30,751.97 0.00 53,148.03 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 1,160.00 765.11 0.00 394.89 
5157 Life Insurance 570.00 159.37 0.00 410.63 
5158 CAF • 125 Admin Exp. 229.00 60.95 0.00 168.05 
5181 Car Allowances ... 2,0,159.00 _.._~,432.Q~ __ ~~.,Q.OO ... H)~6,9§----'-.......--~-->=---'--.. - --,'---'-" . 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 i 'J 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 0.00 518.41 0.00 (518.41) ",' (' .. , \ 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 3,195.03 0.00 (3,195.03) :)0 

___52_16, ,_ Qtl.IfC_oas!.MaULng",,~ 0.00 ~],.} ...62 _ ......_~_D.00 ... ".(27.62) 
___5217.J~ostag~ & Fe.cL~~press _ 1,017.00 140.23 0.00 876.77 
__---::5"'2""3-"-0_".. ]elephone &J..Ltllities_ 928.00 0:00 .. ·..0:00·.. .. ~28:0(j' 

___i2~Maint~J~".~Rair-Eql!iIL~ Vt~higJL _?OQ,(:lO .. ~_QJ>..6~~~ ...... :~-:....~~..~.... ~ o.DO· ~=-~:=."~=-" -5PO:O<[",-" 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 

- _ --", _ ._ 0 

53(j(f Professional Servrces Expense 1,100.06 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 ........ --- 500.0"0 _.. _.....

5410 Other Services & Charges" "O~OO 500.00 dtj0 0ii 
5447 Membrships,Dues,Certifications 0.00 250.00 0.0.0 (250.00) . ..... . .. __..- ~-.-------~~-.~

5517 CopierslPnnt·ShopCosts .._·· ... 5,925.00 493.75 0.00 5,431.25 
5518 Extra Copies 0.00 78..30 0.00 (78.30) 
5540 Travel Expenses 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 

Total Revenul 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expens. 870,165.00 245,319.65 0.00 624,845.35 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 810,165.00 245,319.65 0.00 624,845.35 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens (870,165.00) (245,319.65) 0.00 624,845.35 

User ID: MGARZA· Margarita Garza Page: 1 Current Date: 02/1312012 

Report ID: GLIQBA,.Noup. BA • Budget to Actual Figures Current Time: 08:43:43 

" 

http:1,100.00
http:1,100.00
http:5,431.25
http:5,925.00
http:1,100.00
http:1,100.06
http:1,017.00
http:3,195.03
http:3,195.03
http:9,000.00
http:9,000.00
http:2,0,159.00
http:1,160.00
http:53,148.03
http:30,751.97
http:83,900.00
http:1,142.19
http:1,564.00
http:6,960.60
http:2,421.40
http:9,382.00
http:29,760.27
http:10,353.73
http:40,114.00
http:49,485.36
http:17,627.64
http:67,113.00
http:6,059.56
http:1,067.44
http:7,127.00
http:381,243.15
http:171,554.85
http:552,798.00
http:65,479.00
http:65,479.00


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 3.           
Meeting Date: 02/29/2012  

Reallocation of 2007 Certificate of Obligation Funds

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider reallocation of 2007 Certificate of Obligation Funds.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

On February 15, 2012 the Commissioners Court authorized the purchase of equipment and services from Calance

Insight Networking Solutions to modernize the network infrastructure within the courthouse and jail through the

DIR purchasing program.

The purpose of the network modernization is to standardize the cabling throughout the courthouse and jail, replace

obsolete Cisco equipment, and provide a significant boost in network performance. The modernization will also

include upgrades in network operating software and security. These improvements will provide the capability for

multimedia technology such as video, audio, and conferencing.

Recommended reallocation as shown on the attachment.

Attachments

Reallocation of Funds

















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. A.           
Meeting Date: 02/29/2012  

Nueces County, Texas v. Coastal Bend Professional Baseball Club, L.L.C.

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider Cause No. 2011-DCV-3414-G, Nueces County, Texas v. Coastal Bend Professional Baseball

Club, L.L.C. in the District Court of Nueces County, Texas, 319th Judicial District, and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Coastal Bend Baseball suit (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. B.           
Meeting Date: 02/29/2012  

Lauralei Callihan v. Nueces County, Texas

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider Civil Action No. 2:12-CV-54, Lauralei Callihan v. Nueces County, Texas, et al., in the United

States District Court for the Southern District of Texas, Corpus Christi Division, and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Lauralei Callihan v Nueces County, Texas et al (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. C.           
Meeting Date: 02/29/2012  

Thelma Watson v. Nueces County

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider Cause No. 2012-DCV-0491-B, Thelma Watson v. Nueces County, in the District Court of

Nueces County, Texas, 117th Judicial District;  and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Thelma Watson v Nueces County (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. D.           
Meeting Date: 02/29/2012  

Lisa Hernandez et al v. Nueces County et al

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider Civil Action No. 2:12-CV-47, Lisa Hernandez, et al. v Nueces County, Texas, et al. in the

United States District Court for the Southern District of Texas, Corpus Christi Division; including the hiring of

outside counsel to represent the defendants, and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Lisa Hernandez et al v Nueces County et al (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. E.           
Meeting Date: 02/29/2012  

Terminate Law Firm Redistricting Services

Submitted By: Oscar Ortiz, Commissioner Pct 3

Department: Commissioner Pct 3

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider terminating the services of Beirne, Maynard & Parson, L.L.P., related to the 2011

Redistricting of Nueces County Commissioners Precincts, Justice of the Peace Precincts, Constable Precincts and

Pre-Clearance Submission Project as set forth in the Client Representation Memorandum dated February 9, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   6. A.           
Meeting Date: 02/29/2012  

Nueces County Library Advisory Board

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Nueces County Library Advisory Board.

BACKGROUND

There are five (5) positions expiring on the Nueces County Library Advisory Board. Six applications for

appointment/ reappointment have been received.

Current members are: 

Norma J. Borchard;

Josie Herro;

Hilma G. Hunt;

Angela Steagall;

Laura L. Young.

Applications received are:

Norma J. Borchard;

Josie Herro;

Hilma G. Hunt;

Antonio Illas;

Betty Jean Longoria;

Matilda Saenz.

Letters and resumes are attached.

DISCUSSION

Five reappointments/ appointments should be made to this Nueces County Advisory Board for two-year terms.

Attachments

NC Library Advisory Board

Norma Jean Borchard - Library Bd.

Josie Herro - Library Bd.

Hilma Hunt - Library Bd.

Antonio Illas - Library Bd.

Betty Jean Longoria - Library Bd.

Matilda Saenz - Library Bd.

Angela Steagall - resignation



NUECES COUNTY LIBRARY ADVISORY BOARD 

DUTIES: 

The advisory board's role is to review and assist the Nueces County Commissioners Court 

on the reestablishment of library policies and procedures and to assist and help provide 

motivation and direction for the County Library. 


COMPOSITION: 

The Board shall be composed of seven members appointed by the Commissioners Court 

for a term of two years. 


CREATION & AUTHORITY: 

Advisory Board re-established by Commissioners Court on May 15,2002, Volume 33, 

Page 539, Commissioners Court Minutes. Membership was increased to seven by 

Commissioners Court on February 4, 2009. 


:MEETS: 

The board shall meet monthly or as deemed necessary. 


TERMS: 

A total of seven board members, five to be appointed for two years with terms to expire in 


February of even numbered years and two members to expire in odd numbered years. 


.Memben Ph.No • Term Explrat'Ion 

Norma J. Borchard 387-3980-H February, 2012 
*' 

Hilma O. Hunt 387-6613-H February, 2012 
*1 

Josie Herro 882-8557-H February, 2012 ~I 

Angela Steagall 991-3649- H 
February, 2012 *-1 

Laura L. Young 

Robstown Housing Authority 

387-4525-W 

387-5913-fax 
February, 2012 ~ 

Cherylyn Boyd 387-8801 -H February, 2013 

Jennifer Slusher 241-6842 -H February, 2013 

Updated: 2/1 1 

22 




COUNTY OF NUECES 

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARD OR COMMISSION 

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT YOUR INFORMATION TO COMPLETE THE APPUCATION. 

A RESUME MUSTACCOMPANY THE APPLICATION, BUT ITDOES NOTSERVE AS A SUBSTrrUTE FOR COMPLETION 

OF THIS APPLICATION. CONSfDERATlON WILL NOT BE GIVEN TO APPLICANTS WHO DO NOT HAVE ACOMPLETED 


APPLICATlON AT THE TIME THE APPOINTMENT IS PLACED ON THE AGENDA. 


For what Board or Commission are you applying? 

PERSONAL INFORMATION 

Name 

Home Address 

Phone 

Email Address 

Work Phone 

Precinct 2 

-726-10

Precinct 3 

69(cell) 

Precinct 4 

TO 


I 

COUNTY BOARD OR COMMISSION INFORMATION 

Explain why you are interested in serving on this Board or Commission and what experience you Ibring that would assist in decision making and future actions of this Board or Commission. 
I have been a lifetime resident of Robstown and worked with the Robstown School District 

for 37 years as a teacher, supervisor and assistant principal. Through my career experience I I 
have had the opportunity to work: with parents and community members. I am aware that there 
is a great need to promote literacy and extend educational opportunities and resources beyond 
the public school settings. 

I have served on the Nueces County Ubrary Advisory Board since 2008. I
Have you served on any board, commIssion or committee in Nueces County? 

[ ] NO [~ YES Ilf you answered yes, please list position and dates of service. I 
~ueces County Ubrary Advisory Board 2008-2012 1 

I 
I
~ 

f 

I 
i 

I, 




Do you or an immediate family member* have any professional or finandal relationship that may 
present a potential conflict of interest for this board, commission or similar body? (i.e., employment, 

. contracts, finandal investment) 
[_] NO [] YES Ilf you answered yes, please explain below. 

Do you or any immediate family member· have or have had any pending legal matters related to 
Nueces County or any board, commission or similar body within Nueces County? 

[_] NO [ J YES Ilf you answered yes, please explain below. 

THREE (3) PROFESSIONAL AND/OR PERSONAL REFERENCES 

Name Elias Vasquez 
Occupation Pastor of First Christian Church Alice, Tx 
Name Annie Castro 
Occupation New York Ufe Insurance Broker 
Name Diana Silvas 
Occupation Assistant Superintendent Alice ISD 

Daytime 
Phone 
Daytime 
Phone 
Daytime 
Phone 

361-387-3621 

~61-986-1321 

361-765-2123 

I hereby certify that the foregoing answers are true. I further certify, should I be considered for apPointment to I 
a board, commission, advisory board or committee I will disclose in this application whether I am an employee i 
of the governmental entity of which I seek appointment, I will disclose all appointments that may result in f
conflicting loyalties, and I will disclose if a family member is an employee of the governmental entity that I seek 
appointment. Also should I be appointed to a board, commission, advisory board or committee, and should a 
conflict of interest exist or develop with regard to a specific matter, I will disclose the conflict of interest upon 
discovery and recuse myself from the deliberations and action involved. Conflicts of interest include, but are not 
limited to: a direct or indirect financial interest by myself or a member of my family, and other interest, which 
impairs my ability to participate fairly in the deliberations and actions in question. 

I, 
Norma J. Borchard February 17! 2012 

Signature -\1\~'1s .~ Date 

*/mmediate Jvmily member definition: wife, child, spouse 01 child, mother, Jvther, aunt, unde" grandparent j 
UPON COMPLETION, THE FORM MAY BE SUBMITTED BY EMAIL TO THE COUNTY JUDGE BY CUCKING THE 
EMAIL BUTTONATTHETOPOFTHISFORM(loyd.neal@co.nueces.tx.us). YOU MAY AlSO ATTACH YOUR 

RESUME BEFORE SENDING THE EMAIL ALTERNATIVelY. YOU MAY PRINT THE COMPLETED FORM. ATTAOI 
RESUME AND MAIL TO THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS: I. 

901 leopard Street, Suite 303 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

mailto:BUTTONATTHETOPOFTHISFORM(loyd.neal@co.nueces.tx.us


I 


I 
I 

February 13, 2012 

RECEIVED 

FEB 14 lOtZ 
t 

t 
LOi:-) NEAL 

County Jur\]C ;'-'u~"f>S County, Taxas 

By-{ttt;;-
Dear County Judge and Commissioners, 

I, Norma Jean Borchard would like to continue serving on the Nueces County 
Library Advisory Board. I have enjoyed my participation in the meetings and 
activities of the board. 

Your consideration of my application would be greatly appreciated. I am submitting 
a copy of my first application and resume since there have been no changes. 

Sincerely, 

f, 
Norma Jean Borchard 
302 Kissling IrRobstown, Texas 76380 

f 
Enclosure 

t 
l 
I 




I 

i 

I 

(

Norma Jean Borchard I 

302 Keling • ~TX78380 I 
Home: (361) 387-3980 • Cell: (361) 726-1069 I

~ 

I 
t 

Education: 
• 	 Robstown High School Graduate 
.. 	 Texas A&I University -~e 


-Bachelors &. Masters Degree in Elementary Education 


f r .iWork Experience: 

, 
• Robstown Independent School District 

-Fourth Grade Teacher, Hattie Martin Elementary, 8 Years 
-Federal Programs, Math Supervisor, 5 years 
-Assistant Principal of Instruction &. CurriculUlllt An Levels (K-12), 5 years 
-Assistant Principal oflnstruction &. Curriculum, SealeJr. High, 7 years 
-Assistant Principal oCInstruction &. Curriculum, Hattie Martin Elementary, 12 years 

Personal: 
• 	 Retired from Robstown I.s.D. ,June 2007 
• 	 Member ofBet-EI Christian Church, Robstown, TX 
• 	 Past Board Member orWesley Community Center, Robsto'WUt TX 
• 	 Active Member ofDelta Kappa Gamma Soclety-AJrha Lambda 
• 	 Proud Mother ofNicole Borchard Villarreal 

, 




COUNTY OF NUECES 
APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARD OR COMMISSION 

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT YOUR INFORMATION TO COMPLETE THE APPUCATION. 
A RESUME MUST ACCOMPANY THE APPLICATION, BUT IT DOES NOTSERVE AS A SUBSTITUTE FOR COMPLETION I
OF THIS APPLICATlON. CONSIDERATION WILL NOT BE GIVEN TO APPLICANTS WHO DO NOT HAVE A COMPLETED 

APPLICATION AT THE TIME THE APPOINTMENT IS PLACED ON THE AGENDA. ! 

For what Board or Commission are you applying? Nueces County library A!:Msory Board 

PERSONAL INFORMATION 

Name 
Home Add ress 
Phone (361) 945-2563 

Email Address 
"'A,.,ft,r1" 4Residence in N ueces 

Current Emolover 
TO 2012 I 


I 

I 


Name of Organization Coastal Bend Council of Governments 


COUNTY BOARD OR COMMISSION INFORMATION 


Explain why you are interested in serving on this Board or Commission and what experience you 

bring that would assist in decision making and future actions of this Board or Commission. 


Knowledge of County Government, budget procedures that allocates funding and use of public 
funds. 2 Years of college curriculum studies in Library Science. Willing to raise library visibility 
within the community. 

Have you served on any board, commission or committee in Nueces County? 

t J NO L.I YES I If you answered yes, please list position and dates of service. 


Alternate member to Coastal Bend Council of Governments representing Commissioner Joe 
McComb 2011-2012 
Nueces County Community Action Agency- Board memberfTreasurer/Fiscal and Executive 
Committee member 2000-2012 
President, Nueces County Advisory Board 2010-2012 



00 you or an immediate family member* have any professional or financial relationship that may Ipresent a potential conflict of interest for this board, commission or similar body? (i.e., employment, 
contracts, financial investment) 

r-J NO LJ YES Ilfyou answered yes# please explain below. If 

Do you or any immediate family member* have or have had any pending legal matters related to 
Nueces County or any board, commission or similar body within Nueces County? 

t=lINO [] YES Ilf you answered yes, please explain below. 

THREE (3) PROFESSIONAL AND/OR PERSONAL REFERENCES 

Name Chuck Cazalas Daytime 

Occupation Retired County Commissioner Phone (361) 994-1360 

Name Joe Martinez Daytime 

Occupation CEO. Nueces County Community Action Agency Phone (361) 883-7201 

Name Annette Mout!et Daytime 

Occupation Administrative Assistant, Public Works, Nueces County Phone (361) 888-0490 

I hereby certify that the foregoing answers are true. I further certify, should I be considered for appointment to 
a board, commission, advisory board or committee I will disclose in this application whether I am an employee 
of the governmental entity of which I seek appointment, I will disclose aU appointments that may result in 
conflicting loyalties, and I will disclose if a family member is an empJoyee of the governmental entity that I seek 
appointment. Also should I be appointed to a board, commission, advisory board or committee, and should a 
conflict of interest exist or develop with regard to a specific matter, I will disclose the conflict of interest upon 
discovery and recuse myself from the deliberations and action involved. Con8"m of interest indude, but are not 
limited to: a direct or indirect financial interest by myself or a member of mv family, and other interest, which 
impairs my ability to participate fairly in the deliberations and actions in question. 

~t-?~ 

<-'''Josephine T Herro 0211212012 

~~~~~-----------------
Signature Date 

*/mmedlCJte family member definition: wife, child, spouse 0/child, mother, father, aunt unde, grandparent 

UPON COMPLETION, THE FORM MAY BE SUBMnTED BY EMAIL TO THE COUNTY JUDGE BY QJCKlNG THE 

EMAIL BUTTON AT THE TOP OF THIS FORM (loyd.neall§)co.nueces.tx.us). YOU MAY ALSO ATTACH YOUR 


RESUME BEFORE SENDING THE EMAIL ALTERNAllVELY, YOU MAY PRINT THE COMPLETED FORM, ATTAOI 

RESUMt AND MAIL TO THE FOUDWING ADDR£SS:: 


901 Leopard Street,. Suite 303 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 


I 
f 


I 

I 

i 

I 


http:loyd.neall�)co.nueces.tx.us


RECEIVED 

FEB 14 201l 
Josephine T Herro 
POBox3874 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78463 
361-882-8557 
361-945-2563 Mobile 

February 12, 2012 

Samuel L. Neal. Jr. Nueces County Judge 

ATIN: Nueces County Library Advisory Board 

901 Leopard Street Room 303 

Corpus Christi,Tx 78401 


Dear Judge Neal: 

Please accept my letter ofintent and resume for my reappointment to the N ueces County 
Library Advisory Board. 

i
As a Library Board Advisory Member I offer to the Commissioners Court and to the 
community to: 

• 	 Actively participate in regular meetings 
• 	 Seek out effective partnerships through active outreach I

• 	 Accustomed to working with tight budgets 
• 	 Share the Mission and the role that the library plays in the quality of life of 

our community 
• 	 Plan and support your library and its policies and review goals and objectives 

for your formal adoption 

I believe that the library is great place to help change people's lives, especially during 
these tough economic times. I am asking for your consideration ofmy reappointment. 

Sincerely, 

~~~c-/~ 
,; , Jospehine T Herro 

Cc: County Commissioner Joe McComb 



JOSEPHINE T. HERRO 

501 Del Mar Blvd 


Corpus Christi, TX 78404 

Phone: 361-882-8557(Home)· 361-945-2563 (Mobile) 


QUALlFICATIONS 

• 	 Over 20 years in operations in County Commissioner Precinct Four 
• 	 Vast knowledge of county government issues as well as state and federal issues 
• 	 Educated conununity and students by conducting courthouse tours 
• 	 Detail-oriented with outstanding organization and coordination skills 
(!o Strong management skills including decision-making, communication, and delegation 
• 	 Public speaking and media relations 
• 	 Sales, marketing, and advertising experience 
• 	 Event planning and travel coordination 
• 	 Bookkeeping and accounts receivable 
• 	 Financial management experience ranging from insurance and taxes to credit and financial 

analysis 

EMPLOYMENT EXPERlENCE 

Administrative Assistant 
Nueces County, Oct 1989 to Current (retiring 1213112010) 

Ol1mer/Busmess ..Yanager 
Garth Herro Real Estate Investments, 1978-Current 

CIVIC ACTIVTTIES 

Fiscal Committee Chairperson aM Executive Board Member 
Nneces County Community Action Agency (appointment of County Commissioner Chuck 
Ca.zaIas), 2004- Cnrrent 

Appointment as alternate-attend monthly meetings 
Coastal Council of Governments, 2004-Current 

EDUCATION 

Del Mar College, Real Estate Professional Courses for License, 1977-1978 
American Institute ofBanking. Professional Banking Courses, 1967 
Our Lady ofLake College. San Antonio, Texas, 1965-1967 

60 credit hours toward L11>rary Science degree 
Limestone High School, Maine, 1965 



COUNTY OF NUECES FEB .2" 201l 
APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENTTO BOARD OR COMMISSION ,),(') ~J'!AL 

~cn",.t ~t' 1~1,l&ee.s County, Texas
By 

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT YOUR INFORMATION TO COMPLETE THE APPL;-;'I~*-<i~----
A RESUME MUSTACCOMPANY THE APPLICATlON, BUT IT DOES NOTSERVE AS A SUBSTITUTE FOR COMPLETION 

OF THIS APPUCATlON. CONSIDERATION WILL NOT BE GIVEN TO APPLICANTS WHO DO NOT HAVE A COMPLETED 


APPLICATlON AT THE TIME THE APPOINTMENT IS PLACED ON THE AGENDA 


For what Board or Commission are you applying? Nu..u.u Co\lr\~ l,~b"'~ ~.l"\.b~~cl ""ernht.r 

f 

i 

I 


Explain why you are interested in serving on this Board or Commission and what experience you 
bring that would assist in decision and future actions of this Board or Commission. 

I 

I 

r 



Do you or an immediate family member· have any professional or financial relationship that may 
present a potential conflict of interest for this board. commission or similar body? (i.e •• employment. 
rnr,tr:::I,ric financial inv'estmf'!nt) 

Do you or any immediate family member· have or have had any pending legal matters related to 
Nueces County or commission or similar within Nueces rA....·....~ I

t 

I 

I 

I 


I hereby certify that the foregoing answers are true. I further certify, should I be considered for appointment to 
a board, commission, advisory board or committee I will disclose in this application whether I am an employee 
of the governmental entity of which I seek appointment, I will disclose all appointments that may result in 
conflicting loyalties, and I will disclose if a family member is an employee of the governmental entity that I seek 
appointment. Also should I be appointed to a board, commission, advisory board or committee, and should a 
conflict of interest exist or develop with regard to a specific matter, I will disclose the conflict of interest upon 
discovery and recuse myself from the deliberations and action involved. Conflicts of interest include, but are not 
limited to: a direct or indirect financial interest by myself or a member of my family, and other Interest, which 
impairs my ability to participate fairly in the deliberations and actions in question. 

Signature 

"'Immediate family member definition: wife, child, spouse 0/child, mother, father, aunt, unde, grandparent 

UPON COMPLETION, THE FORM MAY BE SUBMIlTED BY EMAIL TO THE COUNTY JUDGE BY CUCKING THE 

EMAIL BUTTONATTHETOPOFTHISFORM(loyd.neal@lco.nueces.tx.us}. YOU MAY ALSO ATTACH YOUR 

RESUM~ BEFORE SENDING THE EMAIL ALTERNATIVELY, YOU MAY PRINT THE COMPLETED FORM, ATTACH 


RESUMt AND MAIL TO THE FOUOWlNG ADDRESS: 

901 leopard Street, Suite 303 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 


mailto:BUTTONATTHETOPOFTHISFORM(loyd.neal@lco.nueces.tx.us


RECEIVED 
January 19,2012 

FEB 20 lOll 

!..O'fD NEAL 

Nueces County Commissioners Court 
901 Leopard Rm 303 

CoUn~)dge. Nueces County, Texas 
BY-r[,-I~"--------

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Re: 	 Nueces County Library Advisory Board 
Letter of Application and Resume 

Dear Nueces County Judge and Commissioners, 

Please accept this as my formal letter of application for consideration of 
reappointment to the Nueces County Library Advisory Board. I have had the 
honor of serving on the board these past four years and would like to 
continue to do so. 

My reappointment will help provide the consistency and experience our Boord 
needs as well as ensure that our County Library continues its role in 
providing our region with cultural, intellectual, educational and recreational 
needs. I will see it as my responsibility to uphold these services. 

Thank you in advance for your time and consideration. 

Sincerely, 

~q.~ 
Hilma G. Hunt 
Educator-Robstown ISD/Nueces County Library Advisory Board Member 
4201 Cowhouse Creek Court 
Corpus Christi, TX 78410 



HIL~A G. HUNT 

4201 Cowhouse Creek Court * Corpus Christi, TX 78410 


Home: (361-387-6613) * Cell: (361-549-5715) * , 


IEducation 

1 
!,Texas A & I University-Kingsville, TX 

June 1971- Bachelor of Science degree (double major) 

December 1975 Health/Physical Education and Spanish 


H. M. King High School-Kingsville, TX 

August 1967- Participated in various clubs/organizations 

May 1971 (extra-curricular and civic) 


Work Experience 
Interventionist 

October 31. 2011- Currently serving as a full-time Interventionist for ~h and 6th grade 
Present At-Risk students at Solomon P. Ortiz Intermediate School 

Reading Tutor 

October 2006-	 Tutored ~h graders at Solomon P. Ortiz Intermediate School I
May 2011 	 (Tutored full-time/six months out of the year) I 

Teacher 
f 

September 1976-	 Robstown High School 
May 2006 	 Reading Teacher-English Department 

Sponsored numerous clubs, organizations, classes (freshman, 
sophomore, junior and senior) Cheerleaders, etc. Mentored 
teachers/students a.nd served as English Departme.nt Chairperson, I

fSBDM member, DEIe member, ATPE building representative, and 
District School-Wide. committee member. 

http:Departme.nt


Personal 

Computer Skills-

Current member of the Nueces County Library Advisory Board 
Delta Kappa Gamma Honor Society International Member-Alpha 
lambda/Texas Chapter 
Honorary National Honor Society Educator 
Association of Texas Professional Educators-"Teacher of the 
YeJlr"-1992 

Miaosoft/Office 2000 
Word, Excel 
Internet Knowledgeable 
Bilingual-Spanish/English 
Excellent People/Communication Skills 



i 

COUNTY OF NUECES 

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARD OR COMMISSION 

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT YOUR INFORMATION TO COMPLETE THE APPLICATION. 
A RESUME MUST ACCOMPANY THE APPLICATlON, BUT IT DOES NOT SERVE AS A SUBSTITUTE FOR COMPLETION 

OF THIS APPLICATION. CONSIDERATION WILL NOT BE GIVEN TO APPLICANTS WHO DO NOT HAVE A COMPLETED 


APPLICATlON AT THE TIME THE APPOINTMENT IS PLACED ON THE AGENDA. 


For what Board or Commission are you applying? Nueces County Library Advisory Board 

Name 


Home Address 1701 Ennis Joslin Road, Apt. 1020 Corpus Christi, TX 78412 


Phone (361) 438-6689 Work Phone (361) 438-6689 


Email Address 

Precinct 1 Precinct 2 Precinct 3 Precinct 4 

U.S. DHS/ICElHomeiand Security Investigations 

FROM 03101/2003 TO Present 

U.S. Customs Service 

Name of Organization Dates of Service 


COUNTY BOARD OR COMMISSION INFORMATION 

Explain why you are interested in serving on this Board or Commission and what experience you 

bring that would assist in decision making and future actions of this Board or Commission. 


I would like to contribute to the success of the Nueces County Library Advisory Board by 
contributing and assisting the citizens of the county, especially the children and youth - stUdents 
to get involved and take advantage of the library resources . 

. Have you served on any board, commission or committee in Nueces County? 
[~NO [ ] YES J If you answered yes, please list position and dates of service. 



Do you or an immediate family member* have any professional or financial relationship that may 
present a potential conflict of interest for this board, commission or similar body? (i.e., employment, 
t'nl,,.r::.NC. fi nancial in",,,,c'tm,,,n·t) 

Do you or any immediate family member* have or have had any pending legal matters related to 
boa within Nueces Cou ? 

~______-+__________________________________~ Daytime 

Phone 

Daytime 
~--------~------------------------------------~ 

Phone 

Daytime 
~--------~------------------------------------~ 

Phone 

I hereby certify that the foregoing answers are true. I further certify, should I be considered for appointment to 
a board, commission, advisory board or committee I will disclose in this application whether I am an employee 
of the governmental entity of which I seek appointment, I will disclose all appointments that may result in 
conflicting loyalties, and I will disclose if a family member is an employee of the governmental entity that I seek 
appointment. Also should I be appointed to a board, commission, advisory board or committee, and should a 
conflict of interest exist or develop with regard to a specific matter, I will disclose the conflict of interest upon 
discovery and recuse myself from the deliberations and action involved. Conflicts of interest include, but are not 
limited to: a direct or indirect financial interest by myself or a member of my family, and other interest, which 
impairs my ability to participate fairly in the deliberations and actions in question. 

Antonio lIIas 02116/2012 

Signature Date 

·/mmediate family member definition: wi/e, child, spouse ofchild, mother, father, aunt, unde, grandparent 

UPON COMPLETION, THE FORM MAY BE SUBMITTED BY EMAIL TO THE COUNTY JUDGE BY CUCKING THE 

EMAIL BUTTONATTHETOPOFTHISFORM(loyd.neal@co.nueces.tx.us). YOU MAY ALSO ATTACH YOUR 


RESUME BEFORE SENDING THE EMAIL ALTERNATIVELY, YOU MAY PRINT THE COMPLETED FORM, ATTACH 

RESUME AND MAIL TO THE FOUOWING ADDRESS: 


901 leopard Street, Suite 303 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 


mailto:BUTTONATTHETOPOFTHISFORM(loyd.neal@co.nueces.tx.us
http:t'nl,,.r::.NC


ANTONIO ILLAS 
P.O. Box 1956 


Corpus Christi, TX 78403-1956 

(361) 438-6689 


RESUME 

UNIVERSITY EDUCATION: 

Centro de Estudios Avanzados de Puerto Rico y el Caribe 
(Center of Advanced Studies on Puerto Rico and the Caribbean) 
San Juan, Puerto Rico 
Doctoral Student (PhD), Puerto Rico and Caribbean History 

Seminario Evangelico de Puerto Rico (Evangelical Seminary of Puerto Rico) 
San Juan, Puerto Rico 
M.Div., Magna Cum Laude, May 2005 

Central Connecticut State University 
New Britain, Connecticut 
B.A, History and Political Science, May 1988 

Capital Community College (formerly Greater Hartford Community College) 
Hartford, Connecticut 
AA, Liberal Arts, Cum Laude, May 1987 

Manchester Community College 
Manchester, Connecticut 
AS., General Studies, May 1987 

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION: 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Strategic Investigations Training Seminar, September 2008 
Customs Special Agent Cross Training, April 2004 
Immigration Special Agent Cross Training, December 2003 
Smuggling Investigations Seminar, April 2003 

Florida National Guard 
Multijurisdictional Counterdrug Task Force Training 
HIDTA Assistance Center 
Intercept of Secure Communications, July 1998 



u.s. Customs Service 
2002 Fraud Symposium, June 2002 
Asset Forfeiture Financial Investigations, June 2001 
U.S. Customs Fraud Conference, August 2000 
Strategic Investigations Training Seminar, September 1999 
U.S. Customs Fraud Investigations Course, June 1998 
Customs Basic Enforcement School, December 1997 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
Office of Inspector General 
Special Agent Initial Training Program, April 1996 

Inspector General Criminal Investigator Academy 
Inspector General Basic Training Program, July 1995 

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 
Immigration Officer Basic Training Course, January 1989 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE: 

U.S. DHSIICE/Homeland Security Investigations 
Corpus Christi, Texas 
Special Agent 
December 2011 - present 
San Juan, Puerto Rico 
February 2009 - December 2011 
MayagOez, Puerto Rico 
March 2003 - February 2009 

U.S. Customs Service 
MayagOez, Puerto Rico 
Senior Special Agent 
July 1997 - February 2003 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
Office of Inspector General 
Miami, Florida 
Senior Special Agent 
June 1995 - July 1997 

U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service 
New York, New York 
Special Agent 
July 1988 - June 1995 



OTHER PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE: 

Universidad Interamericana de Puerto Rico 
(Puerto Rico Inter American University) 
Recinto de AguadilJa (Aguadilla Campus) 
Professor (part time), August 2006 - May 2007 

MILITARY SERVICE: 

Texas Army National Guard - November 2011 to present 
Position: Chaplain 

Puerto Rico Army National Guard - April 2007 to November 2011 
Position: Chaplain 

U.S. Army Reserve - November 2006 to April 2007 
Position: Chaplain 

U.S. Navy Reserve - August 2003 to November 2006 
Position: Chaplain Candidate 

Connecticut Army National Guard - August 1984 to August 1992 
Position: Sergeant - Subsistence Supply Specialist 

Deployments: 

Beyond the Horizon 2009 - Santo Domingo, Dominican Republic 
February 2009 - June 2009 

Operation Enduring Freedom (OEF Kosovo) - Camp Bondsteel, Kosovo 
April 2010 - April 2011 

AUTHOR/PUBLICATIONS: 

Book: Los Biblicos: La Primera Semilla del Protestantismo en Puerto Rico, 1860 

COMMUNITY SERVICE 

City of Corpus Christi Commission on Children and Youth, Appointed by 
The City Council on January 24, 2012. 

REFERENCES: 

Available upon request. 



RECEIVED 

COUNTY OF NUECES FEB !2 2012 
APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARD OR COMMISSION 

lOYD NEAL 
County Judge Nueces Cpl,lnty;;xas 

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT YOUR INFORMATION TO COMPLETE THE APPLICATION. fl'l fv 
A RESUME MUSTACCOMPANY THE APPLICATION, BUT fT DOES NOT SERVE AS A SUBSTfTUTE FOR COMPLETION 
OF THIS APPLICATlON. CONSIDERATION WIU NOT BE GIVEN TO APPLICANTS WHO DO NOT HAVE A COMPLETED 

APPLICATION AT THE TIME THE APPOINTMENTIS PLACED ON THE AGENDA. 

For what Board or Commission are you applying? 

PERSONAL INFORMATION 

TO 

Explain why you are interested in serving on this Board or Commission and what experience you 

that would assist in decision and future actions of this Board or Commission. 


My years of serving the citizens of Corpus Christi on the Friends of the Library Board. My 8 yrs 
as County Commissioner in support of the Bishop Library and the Nueces County Keach Family 
Library. 

Nueces County Park Board - about 20 yrs ago or so. Park Director at that time was John Elliff. 



Do you or an immediate family member· have any professional or financial relationship that may 
present a potential conflict of interest for this board, commission or similar body? (i.e., employment, 
..nrlf'r:lII'1'C: finandal inu'""ctft'uII,ntl 

Do you or any immediate family member· have or have had any pending legal matters related to 
Nueces board, commission or similar within Nueces r"_,••_ ....-.. 

THREE (3) PROFESSIONAlANDjOR PERSONAL REFERENCES 

Name Irma Caballero Daytime 

Occupation Retired Phone 549-6720 

Name Angel Escobar Daytime 

Occupation Retired Phone 855-1652 

Name Herb Canales Daytime 

Occupation City of Corpus Christi Library Director Phone n4-6549 

I hereby certify that the foregoing answers are true. I further certify, should I be considered for appointment to 
a board, commission, advisory board or committee I will disclose in this application whether I am an employee 
of the governmental entity of which I seek appointment, I will disclose all appointments that may result in 
conflicting loyalties, and I will disclose if a family mem ber is an employee of the governmental entity that I seek 
appointment. Also should I be appointed to a board, commission, advisory board or committee, and should a 
conflict of interest exist or develop with regard to a specific matter, I will disclose the conflict of interest upon 
discovery and recuse myself from the deliberations and action involved. Conflicts of interest indude. but are not 
limited to: a direct or indirect financial interest by myself or a member of my family, and other interest, which 
impairs my ability to participate fairly in the deliberations and actions in question. 

02120/2012 

Date 

·/mmediatefamily memberdefinition: wife, child, spouse ofchild, mother, father, aunt, uncle, grandparent 

UPON COMPLETION, THE FORM MAY BE SUBMITTED BY EMAIL TO THE COUNTY JUDGE BY CUCKING THE 

EMAil BUTTONATTHETOPOFTHISFORM(loyd.neal@co.nueces.tx.us). YOll MAY ALSO ATTACH YOUR 


RESUMt BEFORE SENDING THE EMAIL AlTERNATIVELY, YOU MAY PRINT THE COMPlETED FORM, ATTACH 

RESUM~ AND MAIL TO THE FOllOWING ADDRESS: 


901 leopard Street Suite 303 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

mailto:BUTTONATTHETOPOFTHISFORM(loyd.neal@co.nueces.tx.us


February 21~ 2010 

FEB 22 2012 


LOYD NEALCoLIn!Judge. Nueces County Texas 
By II G ' 

Dear Judge Neal and Commissioners, 

I am interested in representing the citizens ofNueees County as a member ofthe 
Nueces County Library Board and ask for your consideration ofthe appoin1ment. 
It has been YEARS since I have provided a resume and I do it now because ofthe 
interest I have always had in providing good quality education for everyone. A library 
helps in providing that. 

I graduated:from Roy Miller High School in 1958 and headed straight to the Texas 
Unemployment office where I stood in line looking for ajob. My only interview was 
with Nueces Abstract & Title Company, which in later years was bought by USLIFE 
Title Company. 

June 1958 to 1980 - Nueces Abst & Title CoJUSLIFE 
Started offas an abstractor and when I retired as was the Manager ofthe Abstract 
Dept. and ~ Vice-President ofthe company. 

1980 to 2001 - L & M Roofing & Sheetm.eta1 Company, a family owned business of 
30 yrs. 
I was on board since AI started the business working on weekends as janitor and 
Bookkeeper. Upon my retirement from the title company, I added additional office 
duties to my day as supervisor ofoffice staff. I was the Vice-President ofthe company 
UDtil AI retired and we closed 
the business. 

1980 to 2002 - bad my own business as an Independent Landman 
I searched titles ofproperty for Oil & Gas attorneys, Civil attorneys and for Public 
Works which were Tax attorneys in Austin, Texas. I closed my business in December 
2002 before I was sworn in as County Commissioner. 

My politica1life~ I was elected and served 6 years on the Tuloso-Midway School Board, 
followed by 10 years on the Corpus Christi City Council and then 8 years as Nueces 
County Commissioner. 

Over the last 30 years or so~ I have been active in the community not only as a member 
but as a board member ofnumerous organizations such as CC Chamber ofCommerce, 
Hispanic Chamber ofCommerce~ Westside Business Assoc., Northwest Business Assoc., 
Hispanic Women's Network., Goodwilllndustries, Heart Associati.o~ Big BrotherslBig 
Sisters, NC Community Action, Botanical Garden. Most important to me, is mentoring 
students in the CCISD school system over 15 yrs or so. 



Some how over the years, we raised 4 sons that we are very much proud ofand are all 
college educated with great jobs to provide for their families. I wish for all children a 
good family life and a good education. 

Thank: you for your time and consideration 



COUNTY OF NUECES 
APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARD OR COMMISSION 

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT YOUR INfORMATION TO COMPLETE THE APPUCATfON. 
A RESUME MUSTACCOMPANYTHE APPLICATION, BUT IT DOES NOTSERVE AS ASUBSTITUTE FOR COMPLETION 

OF THIS APPLICATION. CONSIDERATION WILL NOT BE GIVEN TO APPLICANTS WHO DO NOT HAVE A COMPLETED 


APPLICATION ATTHE TIME THE APPOINTMENTIS PLACED ON THE AGENDA. 


For what Board or Commission are you applying? Nueces County Ubrary Board 

PERSONAL INFORMATION 

Name Mablda Saenz, PhD 

Board Secretary (Newly appointed) League of Women Voters-Corpus Christi Area, January 
2012-present 



Do you or an Immediate family member* have any professional or financial relationship that may 
present a potential conflict of interest for this board, commission or similar body? (i.e., employment, 
contracts, financial investment) 

[1IIItI NO [ J YES Ilfyou answered yes, please explain below. 

(My husband is employed by Nueces County as Airport Manager.) 

Do you or any immediate family member· have or have had any pending legal matters related to 
Nueces County or any board. commission or similar body within Nueces County? 

L-J NO [ ] YES I If you answered yes, please explain below. 

THREE (3) PROFESSIONAL AND/OR PERSONAL REFERENCES 
Name Ms. Martha Metzger (former Trustee of DecCD) Daytime 
Occupation Business OWner Phone (972) 285-6543 

Name Dr. Janice Franklin Daytime 
Occupation Faculty Member Mountain View College Phone (214) 802-6652 

Name Ms. Diana Robles Wilder Daytime 
Occupation Administrative Assistant DecCO Phone (972) 860-7710 

I hereby certify that the foregoing answers are true. I further certify, should I be considered for appointment to 
a board, commission, advisory board or committee I will disclose in this application whether I am an employee 
of the governmental entity of which I seek appointment, I will disclose all appointments that may result in 
conflicting loyalties, and I will disclose if a family member is an employee of the governmental entity that I seek 
appointment. Also should I be appointed to a board, commission, advisory board or committee, and should a 
conflict of interest exist or develop with regard to a specific matter, I will disclose the conflict of interest upon 
discovery and recuse myself from the deliberations and action involved. Conflicts of interest indude, but are not 
limited to: a direct or Indirect financial interest by myself or a member of my family, and other interest, which 
impairs my ability to participate fairly in the deliberations and actions in question. 

Matilda Saenz 01/1912012 

Signature Date 

·,mmedlate family member definition: wife, child, spouse ofchild, mother, father, aunt, uncle, glflndporent 

UPON COMPlETION, THE FORM MAY BE SUBMITTED BY EMAIL TO THE COUNTY JUDGE BY CUCKING THE 

EMAlLBlITTONATTHETOPOfTHISFORM(loyd.neal@co.nueces.tx.us). YOU MAY AlSOATTAOt YOUR 


RESUME BEFORE SENDING THE EMAIL ALTERNAnvay, YOU MAY PRINT THE COMPlETED FORM, ATTAOI 

RESUM~ AND MAIL TO THE FOUOWlNG ADDRESS: 


901 Leopard Street, Suite 303 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

mailto:EMAlLBlITTONATTHETOPOfTHISFORM(loyd.neal@co.nueces.tx.us


Matilda Delgado Saenz, PhD 

807 W Avenue J . Robstown, TX 78380 . (cell) 214-240-5655 

rsaenz87@,sbcglobal.net RECEiVED 
February 8, 2012 

FEB 10 2012Samuel L Neall Jr., Nueces County Judge 
ATTN: Nueces County library Board 

!.OYO NEAL 
901 leopard Street, Room 303 County Judge, Nuec9s County. TS)(Il!S 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

By 1"'J'\j;; 
Dear Judge Neal, 

As a resident of Nueces County, I am very interested in serving the comm unity in some capacity. Having recently 

retired from a position in higher education administration, I continue to be very interested in serving the 

community especially students and potential students. 

My experiences in the Dallas metroplex have prepared me in several ways to contribute to the continued success 

and development of the Nueces County libraries. The most obvious experience has been my spending more than 

twenty years teaching at the university and college levels-teaching students to use the library, emphasizing its 

absolute importance in their academic life and in convincing them of the importance of learning to navigate both 

the physical and the technological aspects of a library. 

Besides my "hands-on" work as a faculty member and teaching courses in library research, I also served as the 

immediate supervisor of a Dean who oversaw all of the college library facility, staffing. and operation at the 

college. Giving my support to budget priorities, the staffing requirements, the hours of operation and the funding 

for purchasing materials was upper most in my work with the Dean. A college as well as a community can only be 

"learning-centered" if the tools needed for success in the workplace and for a fruitful fife are not only provided but 

also accessible. 

In addition, I have also spent time on several Boards in the Dallas area not directly linked to higher education. For 

six years, I was on the Executive Board for LIFT-literacy Instruction for Texas-serving as Vice President for 

Program Developmentfortwo terms. Meeting the needs of adults in the Dallas area and some surrounding 

communities formed the basis for the classes made available with more than 200 volunteers Who actually taught 

the students in community centers, churches, libraries and so on. [also served as Co-Chair of the Education 

Committee for the Dallas Hispanic Chamber of Commerce, an experience which provided much interaction with 

business entrepreneurs and small business owners eager to contribute to the educational opportunities and 

training for their potential future employees. Recently, I was appointed to the Board of the league of Women 

Voters-Corpus Christi area and have joined the Hispanic Women's Network ofTexas, Corpus Christi Chapter. 

All of these experiences provlde me with much to contribute to the Nueces County Ubrary Board; however, 

perhaps most importantly, it is my love of reading, of learning and of sharing that love with others that may best 

prepare me to serve. Also, I am an active user of the Nueces County Keach Family library facility since returning to 

South Texas. My love of reading stems from early use of the Alpha library in Robstown and the old Nueces County 

library in Robstown. I look forward to hearing from you soon. 

Respectfully, 

Matilda Saenz, PhD 

http:rsaenz87@,sbcglobal.net


Updated Resume 

Matilda Delgado Saenz, PhD 

January 2012 

1 



Matilda Delgado Saenz, Ph.D. 
• 807 W. Avenue 1. • Robstown, TX 78380 • 214-240-5655 (Cell) 

• 214-240-9615 (Alternate Cell) rsaenz87lmsbcglobal.net 

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPERIENCE 

Vice President of Instruction, MOlmtain View College, DaIlas, TX, Member ofthe DaIlas COlmty 
Community Colleges District, 4849 TIlinois Avenue, Dallas, TX 75211. M01.ID.tain View College 
(MVC) serves approximately 8,000 credit students in an urban District comprised of60,000 credit 
students and seven (7) campuses. (December 2004-April2010) 

• 	 Led the Mountain View College Executive Deans in all areas ofInstruction and 

functioned as Chief Academic Officer with approximately 1 00 full~time faculty and 

300 adjunct faculty members 


• 	 Supervised all instructional areas ofthe college including credit and dual credit 

programs, alternative teacher certification and teacher education programs and an 

early college high school planned/implemented under my tenure 


• 	 Served as a member ofthe President's Staff and the District's Vice Presidents' 

Council 


• 	 Oversaw SACS credentials and lHECB rules accountabiJity 
• 	 Chaired the Mountain View College Academic Transformation Committee in the 


total transformation of the academic framework from January 2005 to Marcl12005 

• 	 Implemented the academic transformation which resulted in the hiring offive (5) 


academic deans within a four-month period; created Deans' Academy 2005 

• 	 Served as THECB P-16 Advisor for MVC. 

Dean. Language and Literature, Eastfield College, Mesquite, TX, Member ofthe Dallas County 
Community College District, 3737 Motley Drive, Mesquite, TX 75150. Eastfield (EFC) serves 
approximately 10,000 credit students. (July 2000-December 2004). 

• 	 Administered academic dil.!ision comprised of 16 full-time faculty, approximately 50 adjunct 
faculty, and 5 full-time staff in the five (5) programs in the Division: English., Foreign 
Languages, American Sign Language, Photography, and Speech 

.. 	 Evaluated all full-time faculty and staff annually with on-going one-to-one mentorship, goal
setting and Individual Action PlanlEvaluation reviews 

• 	 Served as principal writer and editor of the Eastfield College Core Curriculum Evaluation Plan 
for submission to the THECB for the years 2004-2009 

.. 	 Led Arts and Letters Division comprised of24 full-time faculty. approximately 60 adjunct 
faculty, and 5 full-time s1.al.fin the nine (9) programs in the Division: Arts, Drama, English, 
Foreign Languages, Humanities, Interpreter Training Program, Music, Photography. and 
Speech. 

2 

http:rsaenz87lmsbcglobal.net


ADMINISTRATIVE EXPERIENCE (Continued) 

Facultv President, North Lake Faculty Association, North Lake College, Irving, TX, Member ofthe 
Dallas County Community College District, 5001 N. MacArthur Blvd, Irving, TX 75038. The 
Dallas Community College Faculty Associa1.ion (DCCF A) serves nearly 600 full-time faculty 
members. (June 1995-June 1997). 

• 	 Provided leadership for all full-time faculty at North Lake College and attended District and 
college-wide meetings representing fuculty on governance and district pohcy issues 

• 	 Coordinated and facilitated college-wide faculty meetings and meetings with college higher 
administration, particularly the President, Vice President and so on 

• 	 Negotiated with President and Vice President concerning faculty "tenure" and faculty 
evaluations. 

English Coordinator, North Lake College, Communications Division, Irving, TX, Member ofthe 
Dallas County Community College District, 5001 N. MacArthur Blvd, Irving, TX. 75038. (Fall 1993
Spring 1994). 

• 	 Supervised and evaluated 19 adjunct faculty in English; reviewed syllabi and participated in 
employment interviews. 

EDUCATION 

Doctor ofPlulosophv (PhD) in English ,"vith a Concentration in Rhetonc, College of Arts and 
SCIences, Texas Woman's University-Denton, 'IX (December 1987). 

Master of Arts (MA) in English, College of Arts and SCIences, Texas A&I University
Kingsville, TX rnowTexas A&M University-KingsvilleJ (May 1983). 

Bachelor ofArts (BA) in Secondary Education with certification in English and French, Incarnate 
Word College-San Antonio, TX [now University ofthe Incarnate Word] (May 1970). 

FULL-TIME TEACIllNG EXPERIENCE 

Visiting Lecturer in English. Texas A&M University-Kingsville, Department ofLanguage and 
Literature, Campus Box 162, Kingsville, TX 78363. Tenure track position in mneteenth century 
British Literature scheduled to begin fall 2000; (July 1998-July 2000). 

3 



Professor of English, North Lake College, 5001 N. MacArthur Blvd .• Irving, TX 75038 (Dallas I
County Community College District); Taught typically 5 courses per semester with 2-4 preparations; I 
(August 1988-July 1997). I 
Lecturer in English. University of North Texas, Denton, TX, College ofArts and Sciences, I
Department ofEnglish; (Fall 1987-Spring 1988). ~ 

SecondBljl Teaching Positions in English and French, Independent School Districts in San Antonio, El i 
Paso, and Corpus Christi; (September 1970-May 1975; August 1978-:May 1984). 

SELECTED COURSES TAUGHT I
f 

Fonnal semester-length courses taught include English composition, Developmental Writing, i 
Technical Writing, British and world literatures, American literature, courses in poetry and the novel, 
and Language Arts for Secondary teachers ofEnglish. I have conducted workshops in educational 
leadership. courses based on the DCCCD Leadership program developed when I served as Chair ofthe 
DCCCD Instructional Administrator Certificate Committee and as the editor and primary author. I 

SELECTED TEACHING, LEADERSHIP AND ACADEMIC AWARDS I 
Honorary Member, Phi Theta Kappa, (awarded by MVC students of Omega. Omega) Dallas, 
January 2007. I 

I 
Nominee, Administrator ofthe Year Award., Mountain View College-January 2007. 	 i 

I 
Honorary Member, Sigma DeltaMu, La SociedadNacional Hispanica, (awarded by MVC students), f 
Dallas, TX-March 2007. 	 i 

f 

Who's Who Among America's Teachers. 8th ed. 2004. 	 i 
I 

Leadership Program Graduate, DCCCD completion award May 2001. I 
Awardee, Faculty Recognition Award., Consortium for Community College Development; 

Annual Faculty Development Institute; University ofMichigan, Ann Arbor, MI-November 1997. 


Awardee, National Institute for Staff and Professional and Organizational Development (NISOD) 

Excellence Award; University ofTexas at Austin-May 1997. 


Recipient, Miles Production Company Outstanding Faculty Award ofthe DCCCD FOlmdaiion, 

DCCCD, one ofthe seven colleges' Piper Professor Nominees selected-February 1997. 


Nominee, Minnie Stevens Piper Professor, North Lake College-September 1996. 


4 




SELECTED COMMUNITY SERVICE AND 
PROFESSIONAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

National 

• 	 Presenter, National Institute for Staff and Organizational Development in Austin, 
TX entitled ''Engaging Students at the Community College: Lessons Learned from 
Course Redesign and Common Book Project,"-May 2009 

• 	 Co-Presenter, National Community College Hispanic Council, National 
Symposium in Fort Worth, TX entitled "Early ColIege High School at MVC"
September 200S 

• 	 Presenter, National Community College Humanities Association Faculty Award in 
Dallas, TX-February 2007 

• 	 Member, National Community College Hispanic Council 10tlt Annual Leadership 
Symposium Planning Team in Dallas, IT-September 2004-September 2005 

• 	 Presenter, National Community College Hispanic Council Leadership Symposium 
in Dallas-September 2005 

• 	 Fellow, National Community College Hispanic Council, under auspices ofthe 
American Association of Community Colleges-May 2004-September 2004 

• 	 Participant, National Institute ofLeadership Development in Phoenix, AZ entitled 
Leaders for Change: Next Step through AAWCC- October 2003 

• 	 Member, 1991 Design Team for National CQJN (Continuous Quality Improvement 
Network) Institute--October 1996. 

State 

• 	 Member, Minority Student Participation and Success Task Force invited to 
participate by Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board-2oo9-2010 

• 	 Chair, TACHE 34lh Annual State Conference Awards Committee--2oo8-2oo9 
• 	 Vice President of Communications, Texas Association of Chicanos in Higher 

Education (TACHE) Executive Board-FebIUaIY 2006-2009 
• 	 Reviewer, Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board Grants-2008-2010 
• 	 Editor ofTACHE Newsletter, quarterly newsletter mtitled Noticiario distributed 

state wide and nationally to educators in higher education-February 2006-2009 
• 	 Member, Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board Closing the Gaps 

LatinofLatina TaskForce-Summer 2007-2009 
• 	 Chair, TACHE 33ri1 Annual State Conference Awards Committee--2007-2008 
• 	 Chair, TACHE 32nd Annual State Conference, Media Support-2006-2001 
• 	 Reviewer, Early College High School (ECHS) Grant Initiatives, Texas Education 

Agency (rEA) in Austin-September 2006 
• 	 Member, Planning Committee for 18t and 2nd Annual TACHE Northeast Chapter 

Convocation in Dallas-June 2004-November 2005 
• 	 Member, State Framework Development/Standards Development Committees for 

English Language Arts (8-12 Teacher Certification Standards Review)-2000-2oo3. 

5 



I 
j 

I

Dallas County and DCCCD 1 


i 

Co-Chair, Registration Process Vice Presidents' Council Sub-Committee-2009
2010 ! 

• 	 Co-Chair, Greater Dallas Hispanic Chamber ofCommerce (GDHCC) Education I, 

Comrni1tee-2009-20 10 


• 	 Chair, Instructional Administrator Certificate Committee-February 2007-2009 

• 	 Member, DCCCD Vice Presidents' Council-November 2004-2010 

• 	 Member, Dallas fndependent School District (DISD) High School Re-Design I 


Committee-Fall 2006-2009 

• 	 Member, Early College High School Partners' Council-Fall 2006-2010 

• 	 Vice President ofProgram Development and Chair, Literacy Instruction for Texas 

(LIFT) Program Committee, June 2006-2009; Member, Board of Directors-201O 
• 	 Member, DCCCD Enrollment Management Steering Committee-March 2007 I


September 2007 ~,
• 	 Member, Vice Chancellor ofEducational AITairs Search Committee-Spring 2005 

• 	 Member, Selection Committee for the DCCCD Griffith Award-Fall 2005 

• 	 Chair, Vice Presidents' Council Committee on Data for Student Success-2005 
• 	 Member, DCCCD Core Curriculum Evaluation Committee-2003-2004 
• 	 Member, DCCCD Teacher Preparation Exploration Committee-2001-2002 

Member, DCCCD Faculty Evaluation Review Cornmittee-2001-2002 
• 	 Member, DCCCD First Annual Adjunct Faculty Fair Committee-2000-2001 
• 	 Member, DCCCD Discipline and Program Renewal Co mmittee-1996-1997 
• 	 Member, DCCCD Sexual HarassmentfGrievance Procedures Review-1996-1997. 

Mountain View CoDege 

• 	 Chair, Vice President ofInstruction Business Group-August 2005-2010 

• 	 Chair, Vice President ofInstruction Planning Group-Spring 2006-2010 

• 	 Chair, Instructional Council-Fal1200S-2006; 2009-2010 

• 	 Chair, Ex-officio, Instructional Council-Fall 2006-2009 

• 	 Member, MVC SACS Leadership Team-2009-201 0 
• 	 Chair, Ex-OffiCiO, MVC Student Learning Outcomes Council-2009-2010 
• 	 Member, President's Staff-December 2004-2010 

• 	 Member, Planning, Budget, and Assessment Comrnittee-FalI2006-201 0 
• 	 Member, Early College High School Council-January 2007-2010 

• 	 P-16 Advisor, Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board-Fall 2007-2010 

• 	 Chair, MVC Transformation Committee-January 200S-March 2005 

• 	 Chair, Vice President ofInstruction Deans' Council-December 2004·August 2005 

• 	 Chair, Vice President ofStudent Support and Enrollment Management Search 


Committee-August 2006-December 2006 

• 	 Interim Dean of Science, Allied Health, and Physical Education Division, 

Concurrent ",1th VPI position-September 2005-June 2006. 

6 




Nuec:es County 

• 	 Secretary, League of Women Voters-Corpus Christi Area-January 2012-present 

Member. League ofWomen Voters-Corpus Christi Area-December 201 I-present 


• 	 Member, Hispanic Women's Network (HWNT) Corpus Christi-July 20 ii-present. 

SELECTED PUBLICA TlONS AND PRESENTATIONS 

Review ofAndrew Motion's 'The Mower: Selected Poems & New Poems." World 

Literature Today, University ofOklahoma, Norman, OK-September 2009.72-73. 


"The Interrelationship between Confidence and Diversity." Presenter, Inst.ructional 

Administrator Institute, Dallas County Community College District, Dallas, 'IX-May 

2009. 


''Teacher Innovations and Student Learning Outcomes." Co-Presenter, North Texas 
Consortium Workshop on Student Learning Outcomes, Collin County College, Plano, 
TX-September 2008. 

"Early College High School at Mountain View College." Co-Presenter, National 
Hispanic Community College Council (NCCHC) Leadership Symposium, Fort Worth, 
TX-September 2008. 

Noticiario. Editor and Contributor, a publication of the Texas Association ofChicanos in 
Higher Education (TACHE)-February 2006 10 2009. 

DCCCD Instructional Administrator Certificate Program and Curriculum. Editor, Primary 
Writer and Chair ofDistricl Committee-February 2007-2008. 

"Closing the Gaps: A P-16 Initiative-Early College High School at Mountain View College." 
Co-Presenter, TACHE 32nd State Conference, Dallas, TX-February 2007. 

''Transfonnational Leadership and Process." Co-Presenter, National Hispanic 
Community College Council (NCCHC) Leadership Symposium, Dallas, TX-September 2005. 

Core Curriculum Evaluation: 'flre Road to Discovery. Eastfield College; Mesquite, TX
September 2003. 

Book Review for the St. Martin's Guide to Writing. 8th ed. August 2002. 

7 



"Book Review ofGreen1eafs Servant '.eaciership." DCCCD 2001 Leadership Class. 
Dallas, TX-November 2000. 

Search Committee Policies and Procedures Handbook. Editor for use by Texas A&M 
University-Kings'Ville, TX as Chair of Faculty Senate ad hoc Committee; Kingsville, TX
May 2000. 

Series of Commentaries and Presentations for Cinematica Hispanica. Texas A&M
Kingsville--October 1998-March 2000. I 

"Poetic Discourse: An Aristotelian Rubric for the Composing Process. II CEA (College English 
Association) National Conference, San Antonio, TX -April 1998. I
"Focus Points." Honors Day Speech. North Lake College, Irving, TX-April1997. 

f 
"Applying Aristotle's Canons of Rhetoric-Invention, Style, Delivery, Arrangement, 
Memory-to Clarify Student Writing." CQIN Institute, Ann Arbor, MI-July 1996. 

Preparing/or TASP. Study Guide to accompany Lynn Quitman Troyka's Simon and 
Schuster Handbook for Writers. 4th ed. Englewood Cliffu, NJ: Prentice, 1995. 
[published 2nd (1990) and 3rd (1993) editions.l 

"Unbeleeffe is a fowle sinne: Identification through the Role of the Chester Expositor." 
Echoing Voices (Fall 1986): 1-11. 

! 

I 

I 


8 




February 13, 2012 

To the Nueces County library Advisory Board: 

I appreciate your allowing me to serve with you this past year. It has been interesting to see the inner 

workings of the library and to learn about the invaluable services it provides the citizens of the county. 

Ida does such a great job with what she has been given. 

I thoroughly enjoyed getting to know all of you. Participating in events like the Book Talk with lefty 

Barrera and the Dia De los Ninos was so fulfilling and fun. However, due to my many commitments, I 

felt like I was not able to give the board all of my attention. I regret that I will not be able to serve 

another term. 

Thank you for the learning opportunity. Please keep me in mind if you ever need help at future events, 

or if you need publicity through the schools. The NCPl is the jewel ofthe Northwest area! 

Sincerely, 

Angela Steagall 


	Agenda
	Agenda

	Item1.D.1.  February 1, 2012
	Item1.D.1._Att1_February 1, 2012 Minutes
	Item1.D.2.  February 15, 2012
	Item1.D.2._Att1_February, 15, 2012
	Item1.E.1.  Workshop_  Nueces County Courthouse Customer & Employee Parking
	Item1.E.1._Att1_Customer Parking Plan
	Item1.E.1._Att2_Parking Plan A
	Item3.A._aitem_3106
	Item3.A._Att1_manual ck reg
	Item3.B._aitem_3107
	Item3.B._Att1_ckreg 02-09-12
	Item3.B._Att2_ckreg 02-10-12
	Item3.B._Att3_ckreg 02-15-12
	Item3.B._Att4_ckreg 02-17-12
	Item3.B._Att5_ckreg 02-24-12
	Item3.C._aitem_3109
	Item3.C._Att1_boon chapman
	Item3.E._aitem_3110
	Item3.E._Att1_special motions list
	Item3.E._Att2_special motions backup
	Item3.F._aitem_3111
	Item3.F._Att1_donations list
	Item3.F._Att2_donations backup
	Item3.G.  Ratify Environmental Cleanup 
	Item3.G._Att1_SWS Environmental Cleanup Agreement
	Item3.G._Att2_Sample Pic of CR 73 area
	Item4.A.1.  Historical Commission, Annual Report
	Item4.A.2.  County-Wide Wi-Fi Access Points
	Item4.A.3.  Presentation on the paperless minutes component of agenda_minutes software
	Item4.A.4.  Refunding of 2004 Certificates of Obligation
	Item4.A.4._Att1_Letter - Bond Counsel
	Item4.A.4._Att2_Order - Refunding Bonds
	Item4.A.5.  Adopt Resolution related to the Healthcare 1115 
	Item4.A.5._Att1_Resolution - Hospital District Anchor Site
	Item4.A.6.  Engineering service contract with NEI to provide services on the Bob Hall Pier expansion.
	Item4.A.6._Att1_Naismith Amendment
	Item4.A.6._Att2_Cost Proposal
	Item4.A.7.  CVA Renovation
	Item4.A.8.  Nueces County Emergency Management Plan Annex U- Legal Revision
	Item4.B.1.  Letter of Agreement - Texas Auto Title - Abandoned Vehicles
	Item4.B.1._Att1_Letter of Agreement
	Item4.C.1.  Grant Agreement with Bays & Estuaries for Hazel Bazemore
	Item4.C.1._Att1_Draft Grant Agreement
	Item4.D.1.  Certificate of Substantial Completion (Partial)-Calderon Building JP Office Renovations
	Item4.D.1._Att1_Certificate of Substantial Completion-Partial
	Item4.D.2.  HVAC Rehabilitation at Calderon Building - Supplemental Agreement No. 1
	Item4.D.2._Att1_Supplemental Agreement No. 1
	Item4.E.1.  Authorize Purchase of Mobile Command Vehicle for Sheriff's Office from Sirchie Vehicle Division
	Item4.E.1._Att1_Sirchie Quote 2112
	Item4.E.2.  Authorize DIR Contract DIR-SDD-890 purchase for audio_video streaming and broadcasting hardware, Codec PC, licenses, setup and maintenance from Dell
	Item4.E.2._Att1_Dell Quote CXW12022001 - Swagit Software Installation
	Item4.E.2._Att2_Dell Quote CXW12022002 - Swagit Software Module Licenses
	Item4.E.2._Att3_Dell Quote CXW12022003 - Swagit Yearly Video Streaming Services
	Item4.F.1.  Personnel actions
	Item4.F.1._Att1_frozen _012 list
	Item4.F.1._Att2_unfreeze _633 list
	Item4.F.1._Att3_personnel changes 02-10-12 list
	Item4.F.1._Att4_personnel changes 02-17-12 list
	Item4.F.2.  BCO 9
	Item4.F.2._Att1_BCO 9 List
	Item4.F.2._Att2_BCO 9 Backup
	Item4.F.3.  Reallocation of 2007 Certificate of Obligation Funds
	Item4.F.3._Att1_Reallocation of Funds
	Item5.A.  Nueces County, Texas v. Coastal Bend Professional Baseball Club, L.L.C.
	Item5.B.  Lauralei Callihan v. Nueces County, Texas
	Item5.C.  Thelma Watson v. Nueces County
	Item5.D.  Lisa Hernandez et al v. Nueces County et al
	Item5.E.  Terminate Law Firm Redistricting Services
	Item6.A.  Nueces County Library Advisory Board
	Item6.A._Att1_NC Library Advisory Board
	Item6.A._Att2_Norma Jean Borchard - Library Bd.
	Item6.A._Att3_Josie Herro - Library Bd.
	Item6.A._Att4_Hilma Hunt - Library Bd.
	Item6.A._Att5_Antonio Illas - Library Bd.
	Item6.A._Att6_Betty Jean Longoria - Library Bd.
	Item6.A._Att7_Matilda Saenz - Library Bd.
	Item6.A._Att8_Angela Steagall - resignation

	BY: 
	OWNER: 
	BY_2: 
	DATE: 
	JA Document G704 2000 Copyright 1963 1978 1992 and 2000 by The American Institute of Architects JI rtghts reserved WARNING This IJA: 
	AlA Document G7D4 2000 Copyright 1963 1978 1992 and 2000 by The American Institute of Architects All rtghts reserved WARNING This AlA: 
	undefined: 
	SAMUEL L NEAL JR: 
	DIANA BARRERA County Clerk: 
	TillS CONTRACT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES is made by and between the: 
	HV AC Rehabilitation at Calderon Building 1: 
	HV AC Rehabilitation at Calderon Building 2: 
	Corpus Christi Texas 78411: 
	Preliminary Phase: 
	Design Phase: 
	Bid Phase: 
	Construction Phase: 
	Job Title: 
	Hourly Rate: 
	Total Hours: 
	Architect: 
	Administrative Assistant: 


